#### SPECIAL EDUCATION IN NORTH DAKOTA

North Dakota Department of Public Instruction Kirsten Baesler, State Superintendent Office of Special Education 600 E. Boulevard Ave., Dept. 201 Bismarck ND 58505-0440

701-328-2277 (voice) 701-328-4920 (TDD) 701-328-4149 (Fax)



# Guidelines: Individualized Education Program Planning Process



Dan Pangbourne/Getty Images



# P Q V KE G'Q H'P Q P / F K E T KO KP C V KQ P " P O T V J 'F C MO V C 'F G R C T V O G P V 'O H'R W D N KE 'KP U V T W E V KO P "

Vj g'F gr ctvo gpv'qh'Rwdrke'Kpurtwevkqp'f qgu'pqv'f kuetko kpcvg''qp''yj g''dcuku''qh'tceg."eqrqt."pcvkqpcri' qtki kp."ugz."f kucdkrk\{."qt''ci g''kp''kwu'r tqi tco u''cpf ''cevkxkkgu0"Hqt''kps wktgu''tgi ctf kpi "pqpf kuetko kpcvkqp''r qrkekgu."r rgcug''eqpvcev<''Tqdgtv'O ctyj crrgt. 'F ktgevqt''qh''Uej qqriF kurtkev'' Uvr r qtv'Ugtxkegu. 'F gr ctvo gpv'qh'Rwdrke''Kpurtwevkqp. '822''G''Dqwrgxctf ''Cxgpwg. 'F gr v'423." Dkuo ctem''P F '7: 727/2662.'923/54: /44890'

Crrtgekcvkqp'ku'gzvgpf gf 'vq'vj g'O qwpvckp'Rnckpu'Tgi kqpcn'Tguqwteg'Egpvgt'™O RTTE+'hqt'vgej pkecn' uwrrqtv0'

"Unless otherwise specified, citations to "section" or "sec." are citations to 'hgf gtcn'tgi wcwlqpu" ko r ngo gpvkpi 'KF GC'hqwpf 'kp''y g'Eqf g''qh'Hgf gtcn'Tgi wcwlqpu''cv'56'EHT''Rctv'522.''y j kej "eqpukuvu''qh'56'''CFR secs. 300.1 through 300.818 and appendices A through E.""

EKKN'TH J VU'UVCVGO GPV<'Kp''ceeqtf cpeg''y kj "cmit gi wrcvkqpu."i wlf grkpgu''cpf "lwcpf ctf u''cf qrvgf "d{" vj g'WUF grctvo gpv'qhl'Gf wecvkqp."ij g'WUF grctvo gpv'qhl'Ci tkewnwt g''cpf "vj g''PF"J wo cp'Tki j wi'Cev."ij g" PF "F grctvo gpv'qhl'Rwdrke"Kpunt wevkqp"rt qj kdku'f knet ko kpcvkqp"qp"vj g''dcuku'qhl'ci g."i gpf gt. "tceg."eqrqt." tgrki kqp. "pcvkqpcn'qt ki kp. "nc wuu'y kj "t gi ctf "vq"o ctt kci g''qt "rwdrke"cunknopeg. "f kncdkrkf "qt "r qrkskecn' dgrkghn0Cmif kxknkqpu"qh'vj g'F grctvo gpv'qh'Rwdrke"Kpunt wevkqp"y kmlkpunt g''vj cv'pq''qpg'kn'f gpkgf "rctvkekrcvkqp'kp."qt "f gpkgf "vj g''dgpghknu'qh''qt "invdlgevgf "vq'f knet ko kpcvkqp''wpf gt "cp{ 'f grctvo gpv'rt qi tco "qt "cevkxkf0'

Gs weri'gf wee kkap "ar r at works" 'ku'e "r t kat ksf "ali's g"P F "F gret vo gpv'ali'Rwahke "Koust werkap O"

Qtki kpcn'Rwdnkecvkqp'Fcvg<Lwpg'4229" Eqxgt''ctwy qtmx'Pcvkqpcn'Fkuugo kpcvkqp'Egpvgt'hqt'Ej knftgp''y knj " Wrfcvgf<Lwn(''4239" Fkucdknkkgu''\*PKEJE[+0']

# Table of Contents

Foreword	Т
Introduction	2
SECTION I:	
Purpose and Principles	4
Children and Youth Who Are Eligible	5
Special Considerations in Eligibility for the IEP Process	7
Sequence of the IEP Process	9
IEP Timelines	10
Responsibility of Local School District	14
Case Management Responsibilities	17
IEP Meeting Organizer	19
IEP Meeting Participants	21
IEP Meeting Excusal	31
SECTION II:	
Components of the IEP Process and Document	34
Consideration of Special Factors	34
Present Levels of Academic Achievement and Functional Performance	36
Secondary Transition Services	39
Annual Goals	41
Short-term Objectives or Benchmarks	44
Characteristics of Services	47
Periodic Review of Services	48
Adaptations of Educational Services	48
Participation in District-wide and Statewide Assessments	50
ND State Assessment Participation Options	50
Description of Activities with Students Who Are Not Disabled	52
Other Educational Program Options Within the School Setting	54
Nonacademic and Extracurricular Services and Activities	54
Least Restrictive Environment (LRE)	55
LRE Justification	56
LRE Considerations for Students Receiving Early Childhood	
Special Education Services	62
Special Education and Related Services	62
Related Services	63
Length of Day	65
Extended School Year	65
SECTION III:	
Instructions for Completing IEP Form	68

#### **Foreword**

" Op"Lwpg"6."3; ; 9."\j g"l\pf kxl\f wcni'y kij "F kucdkrkkgu"Gf weckqp"Cev\KF GC+'y cu" co gpf gf "\j tqwi j "Rwdrke"Ncy "\KONO+327/390'Vj g"i wkf kpi "r tgo kug"qh'\j g"3; ; 9" co gpf o gpvi'dwkn\'qp"\j g"cevkqpu."gzr gtkgpegu. "kphqto cvkqp. 'hcevi'cpf "tgugctej " i cvj gtgf "ukpeg"gpcevo gpv'qh'\j g"Gf wecvkqp"qh'\j g"J cpf lecr r gf "Cev'kp"3; 970'Vj g" KF GC "4226"go r j cul\t gu'\j cv'cp"ghlgevkxg"gf wecvkqp"u\{uvgo ."pqy "cpf "kp"\j g"hwwtg." o wuv'o ckpvckp"j ki j "cecf go ke"uvcpf ctf u"cpf "engct"r gthqto cpeg"i qcnu'hqt"ej knf tgp" y kij "f kucdkrkkgu0'Hwtvj gt."\j gug"uvcpf ctf u"cpf "r gthqto cpeg"i qcnu'o wuv'dg" eqpukuvgpv'y kij "\j qug"tgs wktgf "hqt"cm'uwwf gpwu"kp"\j g"gf wecvkqpcn'u\{uvgo 0'Vj g\{" r tqxkf g"hqt"cr r tqr tkcvg"cpf "ghlgevkxg"uvtcvgi kgu"cpf "o gvj qf u'\q"gpuwtg"\j cv' uwwf gpwu'y kij "f kucdkrkkkgu"j cxg"o czko wo "qr r qtwpkkkgu'\q"cej kgxg"\j qug"uvcpf ctf u" cpf "i qcnu0'Ceeqtf kpi n\{."\j g"KF GC"4226"r tqxkukqpu"tgrcvkpi "\q"gxcnwcvkqp"cpf" kpf kxkf wcn\t gf "gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco u'r rceg"i tgcvgt"go r j cuku"qp"\j g"kpxqnxgo gpv'cpf" r tqi tguu"qh'cm'ej krf tgp"y kij "f kucdkrkkgu'\q"ci g"i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp"ewttlewnwo 0'"

Vj g'KF GC "4226"r tqxkf gu'\j g''qr r qtwpk\{ 'hqt'\j g''F gr ct\o gp\'qh'R\wdrke 'K\pu\twe\kqp" \q'\tgxkgy "cpf 'tgxkug''i wkf grkpgu''tgrc\kpi '\q'\j g''gf wec\kqp"qh'u\wf gp\u'\y k\j " f kucdkrk\kgu''kp'P qt\j 'F cmq\c'\uej qqn\O'K\pr w'htqo 'r gtuqppgrihtqo "cm'ur ge\kcn" gf wec\kqp''\wp\ku. 'r ctgp\u. "cpf "q\j gt''qti cp\t c\kqpu''cpf "ci gpe\kgu'\y cu'i c\j gtgf "cpf" ectgh\wn\{ "eqp\ukf gtgf "\q''r tqx\kf g''c''tcpi g''qh''r gt\ur ge\kxgu''qp''\j \ku'i \wkf gr\kpg'' f qewo gp\O'

I włf grłpp u<'Kpf kxlf wcrk/ gf 'Gf weckqp''Rtqi tco 'Rrcppkpi 'Rtqeguu''y cu'r tqf wegf "d{ ''yj g'Qhhleg''qh''Ur gekcn'Gf weckqp.''P qtyj 'F cnqvc''F gr ctvo gpv'qh''Rwdrke'' Kpurtwerkqp0"'

••

#### Introduction

#### The IDEA 2004 Reauthorization and the IEP Process

Qh'y g'o cp{'cetqp{o u'wugf 'kp'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp." y g'o quv'y gm'mpqy p'ku'õKGR0o" Gf wecvqtu'cpf 'r ctgpvu'cu'y gm'cu'o cp{'r gqr ng'kp'y g'i gpgtcn'r wdnke'mpqy 'y cv'kh'c" uwf gpv'j cu'cp'KGR. "cp'kpf kxkf wcnk gf "gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco ." j gluj g'ku'tgegkxkpi " ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf 'tgncvgf 'ugtxkegu0"""

I wif gripgu
Kpf kxlf wcrkl gf 'Gf wecvlap'Rt qi tco 'Rrcppkpi 'Rt qeguu'y gtg"f gxgrqr gf "d{"y g"P qty "F cnqvc"F gr ctvo gpv'qh'Rwdrke"Kpurtwevkqp"vq"cuukuv'gf wecvqtu"y j q"ctg" f gxgrqr kpi "KGRu"hqt"uwwf gpvu"y ky "f kucdkrkkkgu0Ej cpi gu"kp"y g"Kpf kxlf wcnu"y ky "F kucdkrkkkgu'Gf wecvkqp"Cev\*KF GC+"tguwnkpi "htqo "y g"4226"tgcwyj qtkl cvkqp"qh"y g" hgf gtcn'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"rcy ."cpf "y g"r wdrkecvkqp"qh"ceeqo r cp{kpi "hkpcn" tgi wrcvkqpu"kp"4228"d{"y g"WUUF gr ctvo gpv'qh'Gf wecvkqp."r tqo r vgf "y g"tgxkukqp" qh"y ku"f qewo gpv0"

Cu'f ghkpgf 'kp'hgf gtcnt'gi wævkqp''522044''cp'kpf kxkf wcnk gf 'gf weckqp''r tqi tco ''qt'' KGR''o gcpu''õc''y t kwgp''uw voo gpv'hqt''c''ej kf ''y kj ''c''f kucdkhk ''ij cv'hu'f gxgrqr gf .'' t gxkgy gf .''cpf 't gxkugf 'kp''ceeqtf cpeg'y kj ''5220542''ij t qwi j ''52205460'' Kb'uqwpf u'' uq''uko r rg0[ gv'yi g''KGR''r tqeguu''ku''yi g''hqewu''qh''kpvgpug'y qtm'd { ''o knkqpu''qh'' gf wecvqtu. 'uwxf gpwi'cpf 'r ctgpwi'cetquu'Co gtkec0C''htgs wgpv'etkkekuo ''qh'yi g''KGR'' r tqeguu''ku''yi cv'kv'ku''wppgeguuctkn{ ''f gvckrgf 0J qy gxgt. ''dgecwug''qh''yi g''wpks wg''pggf u'' qh''gcej ''ej krf ''y kyi ''c''f kucdkrkv{ .''yi gtg''ku''c''pggf ''q''yi qwi j vhwn{ ''eqpukf gt''yi g''ur gekcn' //kpf kxkf wcnk/gf ô ''pggf u''qh''yi cv''ej krf 0'Vj g''KGR''ku''yi g''r tqeguu''hqt''c''yi qwi j vhwn'' f kuewuukqp''qh''yi qug''pggf u''cpf ''c''f qewo gpvcvkqp''qh''yi g''r rep''hqt''yi cv''ej krf ''vq''tgegkxg'' c''htgg''cpf ''crrtqrtkcvg''r wdrke''gf wecvkqp0'

*I wlf grlpgu-'Vj g''Kpf kxlf wcrk| gf 'Gf wecvkqp''Rt qi t co 'Rt qeguu'* kpeqtr qtcvgu'o clqt" yi go gu'qh''yi g''4226''tgcwyi qtk| cvkqp''qh''yi g''**K**F GC0'Kp''yi ku'f qewo gpv''{qw'y km'ugg''cp'' kpetgcugf ''go r j cuku''qp''<'

- É Gctn{ 'kpvgtxgpvkqp='
- É Ceeguu'\q'yi g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'ewttkewnwo ="
- É Uekgpvkhkecm ("dcugf "kpuvt wevkqp="
- É Rcr gty qtmltgf wevkqp="
- É Utgco nkokoi "qh"vj g"KGR"r tqeguu≓cpf "
- É Ecwkap'tgrevgf'va'f kur tar at kaperkv{0""

Vj tqwi j qwl'y ku'f qewo gpv.''s wqvgu'htqo ''y g''NF GC''4226''ncy .'tgi wrcvlqpu''cpf '' qy gt''uwr r qtvkxg''f qewo gpvu''ctg''kpenwf gf ''cpf ''kp''uqo g''ecugu.''y g''f guetkr vkqp''qh''y g'' kpvgpv'qh'Eqpi tguu''kp''o cnkpi ''ej cpi gu''vq''y g''ncy 0'C''uki pkhkecpv'ghhqtv'j cu''dggp'' o cf g''cv'y g'hgf gtcn'hgxgn''vq''o cng''y g''ncy ''cpf ''tgi wrcvkqpu''o qtg''wpf gtuvcpf cdrg''vq'' r ctgpvu''cpf ''uej qqn'r gtuqppgn''

Cpqy gt 'hgcwtg'qh''y g''kF GC''4226''cpf ''y g''hkpcn'tgi wcwlqpu'ku''cp''kpetgcugf ''
tgrcwlqpuj kr ''dgwy ggp''ur gekcn''gf wecwlqp''cpf ''y g''Grgo gpwct { "cpf ''Ugeqpf ct { "
Gf wecwlqp''Cev'\*GUGC+0'Vj g''Grgo gpwct { "cpf ''Ugeqpf ct { "Gf wecwlqp''Cev'pqy "
tgcwj qtk' gf ''cu''y g''Gxgt { "Uwwf gpv''Uweeggf u''Cev'\*GUUC+0'Rgtj cr u'pqy j gtg'ku''y ku''
o qtg''gxkf gpv''y cp''kp''y g''j gki j wgpgf ''ceeqwpwcdkkw\{ ''y cv'ku''gzr gevgf 0'Vj g''P qtyj "
F cmqw''Uvcy''Rgthqto cpeg''Rrcp''hqt''Ur gekcn'Gf wecwlqp'\*\*URR+'ku''qwt''ukz/{gct''r rcp''
hqt''ko r tqxkpi ''y g''gf wecwlqpcn'tguwnu''hqt''cm'ej krf tgp''y kyj ''f kucdkrkkgu0'Vj gtg''ctg''
39''kpf kecwqtu''cpf ''gcej ''kpf kecwqt''f gwckrgf ''kp''y g''Uvcy''Rgthqto cpeg''Rrcp''eqpwckpu''
kphqto cwlqp''uwej "cu''dcugrkpg''f cwc.''o gcuwtcdrg''cpf ''tki qtqwu''cppwcn''cti gwu.''cpf''
ko r tqxgo gpv''cewkxkkgu0'

Kp"4227."yj g"Pqtyj "Fcmqvc"Fgrctvo gpv"qh"Rwdrke"Kpuntwevkqp"\*PFFRKE"dgicp" eqmgevkpi "yj gug"fcvc"htqo "gcej "qh"yj g"uncvgøu"uej qqrlfkuntkevu"cpf "htqo "rctgpv" uwtxg{u0"Vj ku"kphqto cvkqp"ku"wugf "vq"o qpkkqt"cpf "eqpvkpwqwun("ko rtqxg"dqvj "uncvg" cpf "uej qqrlfkuntkev"cevkxkkkgu"vj wu"ko rtqxkpi "tguwnwu"hqt"cm"ej krftgp"y kvj "fkucdkrkkkgu0"

 $\label{thm:converse} Vj\ g'P\ qty'\ 'F\ cmqvc'F\ gr\ ctvo\ gpv'qh''Rwdrle''Kpurtwevkqp''ku''eqo\ o\ kwgf\ ''q''cuukurkpi\ ''\ gf\ wecvqtu''cpf\ ''r\ ctgpwu''y\ qtrn''qi\ gy'\ g''lgv''j\ g''dguv''kpvgtguv'qh''ej\ krf\ tgp''cpf\ ''{qwj}\ ''\ y\ j\ q''j\ cxg''f\ kucdkrkkgu0'Y\ g''uj\ ctg''c''eqo\ o\ qp''i\ qcn'qh''ko\ r\ tqxkpi\ ''y\ g''gf\ wecvkqp''qh''\ {qwpi\ ''r\ gqr\ rg'y\ j\ q''j\ cxg''f\ kucdkrkkgu''uq''y\ cv''y\ g{''ecp''dg''dgwgt''r\ tgr\ ctgf\ ''hqt''\ r\ quwgeqpf\ ct{''gf\ wecvkqp.''go\ r\ m{o\ gpv.''kpetgcugf\ ''kpf\ gr\ gpf\ gpeg.''cpf\ ''o\ qtg''\ hwrhkrhpi\ ''nkxgu0'}$ 

Section I THE INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION PROGRAM (IEP) PROCESS Vj g'lpf kxkf wcnk gf "gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco ."qt"KGR. "ku" yj g'tguwn/'qh'c"r tqeguu' yj cv'ku" guugp kcn' vq "gpuwtg" yj cv'kpf kxkf wcnı'y kyj "f kucdkrkkgu" ycxg"cr r tqr tkcvg" gf wecvkqpcn' r rcppkpi "vq "ceeqo o qf cvg' yj gkt "wpks wg' kpunt wevkqpcn' pggf u. "cpf "yj cv' yj gug' pggf u" ctg" o gv'kp" cp" cr r tqr tkcvg' 'rgctpkpi "gpxktqpo gpv0'Htgs wgpvn("yj g'' vgto "ku" cr r rkgf" qpn("vq" yj g"r rcppkpi "f qewo gpv." y kyj "rko kxgf" go r j cuku' i kxgp" vq' yj g"r tqeguu' kxugrh0' [ gv'ky'ku' xkxcn' yj cv' yj g"KGR' vgco "o go dgtu' hwnn("vpf gtuvcpf" yj g"r tqeguu' yj cv' y km' tguwn' kp" c''r rcp" yj cv' y km'i wkf g' yj g"gf wecvkqp" qh' c''ej krf "qxgt" yj g''eqwtug' qh' c''hwm' uej qqn' { gct0'

#### Sec. 300.320

#### Definitions of individualized education program.

\*c+" I gpgt cn0Cu'wugf 'lp''y ku'r ctv.''y g''yto 'lpf kxlf work gf 'gf weckqp'r tqi too ''qt''KGR'' o gcpu'c''y tkwgp''uvcvgo gpv'hqt''gcej 'ej knf ''y kyj ''c''f kucdkrkv{ ''y cv'ku'f gxgnqr gf .''tgxkgy gf .'' cpf 'tgxkugf 'lp'c''o ggykpi 'lp'ceeqtf cpeg'y kyj ''ÈÈ5226542/52265460'

" "

Vj ku'ugevkqp''qh'vj g''*I wkf grkpgu<'Kpf kxkf wcrkl gf ''Gf wecvkqp''Rt qi t co ''Rt qeguu*'' kpenwf gu'hkxg'eqo r qpgpvu<''

- cp"gzr rcpcvkqp"qh'vj g'r wtr qugu"cpf 'r tkpekr rgu"wpf gtn{kpi "vj g"KGR'r tqeguu="
- c'f guethr vkqp''qh'ej krf tgp''cpf "{qwj 'y j q''ctg''grki kdrg''hqt''yj g''KCR''r tqeguu="
- c"dtkghlf guetkr vkqp"qhl'yj g'ugs wgpeg"qt"õhrqy ö"qhl'yj g'r tqeguu="
- kf gp\khkec\kqp"qh'\ko grkpgu'\yi cv'crrn\( '\q'\yi g'KGR'r tqeguu'cpf 'r rcppkpi "f qewo gpv="cpf '"
- c'f guetkr vkqp''qh''y g''tqrgu''cpf 'tgur qpukdkrkkgu''qh'r gtuqpu''y j q''y km'r ctvkekr cvg'' kp''f gxgrqr o gpv.''tgxkgy .''cpf ''tgxkukqp''qh''y g''KGR''f qewo gpv0'

#### Purposes and Principles Underlying the IEP Process

Vj g'KGR'r tqeguu'ugtxgu''o wnkr ng'r wtr qugu0'Hktuv.''yj g'KGR'f qewo gpwi'c'ej knf øu'' pggf u'cpf ''ugtxkegu''cpf ''j qy ''yj g{ "chhgev'kpxqnxgo gpv'cpf ''r tqi tguu'kp''yj g'i gpgtcn'' gf wecvkqp''ewttkewnwo 0'C ''uko r ng'htco gy qtm'yj cv'qti cpk gu''yj g'KGR'r tqeguu'ku'' dcugf ''qp''yj tgg''s wguvkqpu<''

- Y j cv'f q"y g"npqy "cdqwi'y g"ej krf øu'unkmuA'Vj ku's wgurkqp "ku'cpuy gtgf "y tqwi j "
  y g"r tgugpv'ngxgnu'qh'cecf go ke "cej kgxgo gpv'cpf "hwperkqpcn'r gthqto cpeg0"
- Y j cv'ctg'y g'i qkpi '\q'f q'\q'j grr '\j g'\uwf gpv'tgegkxg'cp''crrtqrtkcvg''gf wecvkqpA''
   Vj g'KGR'\gco ''cfftguugu'\j ku''s wguvkqp'\j tqwi j '\j g'hqmqy kpi ''eqorqpgpvx<''</li>
   i qcnu. ''cf crvcvkqpu. ''ngcuv'tguvtkevkxg''gpxktqpo gpv. ''cpf ''ur gekcn''gf wecvkqp''cpf ''
   t tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu0'
- J qy "y km'y g"npqy "kh'y g"ctg"uweeggf kpi A"Vj ku'ku'wwko cvgn("cpuy gtgf "y tqwi j "
  o gcuwtgo gpw"dcugf "qp"yj g"i qcm"cpf. "y j gp"crrtqrtkcvg. "uj qt√vgto "
  qdlgevkxgu"qh'yj g"KGR"cpf "qvj gt "tguwnu"qh'yj g"vqvcn'gf wecvkqp"gzr gtkgpeg0""

Vj g''KGR''uj qwrf ''vckrqt'' yj g''gf wecvkqp''vq''yj g'' ej krf .''pqv''yj g''ej krf ''vq''yj g'' gf wecvkqp0' Vj g'ugeqpf 'r wtr qug''wpf gtn{ kpi ''y g''KjR''r tqeguu'ku''ku''xcnwg''kp''r tqxkf kpi ''ceeguu''q'' r tqegf wtcn'uchgi wctf u0'K''gpuwtgu''y cv'r ctgpw''ctg''kphqto gf ''cevkxg''o go dgtu''kp'' f gxgmr kpi .''tgxkgy kpi ''cpf ''tgxkukpi ''y g''cppwcn''gf wecvkqpcn'r ncp''hqt''y gkt''ej knf .'' cpf ''kp''o qpkqtkpi ''r tqi tguu0'Vj g''y ktf ''r wtr qug''qh'y g''KjR''r tqeguu''r tqxkf gu''c'' o gcpu''qh'f gekukqp/o cmkpi ''y cv'ku''ghhkekgpv''cpf ''kpuntwevkqpcm{ ''wughwr0'

"

Vj gug''y tgg'r wtr qugu'ctg'i tqwpf gf 'kp''gf weckqpen'epf 'rgi en'r tkpekr rgu0'Hqtgo quv' co qpi ''y g'wpf gtn{ kpi 'r tkpekr rgu'ku''y g'tgs wktgo gpv''y cv''y g''er r tqr tkevg'' gf weckqpen'r reego gpv'epf ''y g''v{r g. "co qwpv. "cpf "rqeckqp"qh'ugtxkegu'o wuv'dg'' deugf "qp''y g''ej krf øu''wpks wg''kpf kxkf wen'ej etcevgtkurkeu''epf ''pqv'qp''y g''eevgi qt { "qh" f kucdkrkv{0'Vj g''f qewo gpvckqp"qh''y g''KGR''r tqeguu''o''y g'y tkwpp''r rep'''uj qwrf ''dg''e'' ej krf /hqewugf .''y qtnkpi 'f qewo gpv'kugf ''d{ "em'vgco ''o go dgtu''y tqwi j qwv'y g'' f wtckqp"qh'y g"{ get0'Vj gtghqtg.''y g''r tqeguu''o wuv'tghrgev'r gtvkpgpv'kphqto cvkqp"qp'' y g''ej krf øu''r tgugpv'rgxgnu''qh''eeef go ke''eej kgxgo gpv'epf 'hwpevkqpen'r gthqto epeg'' y j kej ''etg''qdvckpgf 'htqo ''o wrrkr rg''uqwtegu'kpenrof kpi <\*c+''r etgpv'tgr qtvu='\*d+'' i gpgten'gf wecvkqp/deugf 'kpvgtxgpvkqpu='\*e+'y g''ej krf øu'kpvgtguw''epf ''edkrkkgu="epf'' "f +''e''eqo r tgj gpukxg''euuguuo gpv'hqmqy kpi ''e''ur geken'gf wecvkqp''tghgtten'0''

Kp"cf f kklap."cp"guugpvkcn'eqpukf gtcvkqp"ku"yj g"gzvgpv'vq"yj kej "yj g"ej knf øu" kpurt wevkqpcn'pggf u'ecp"dg"o gv'd { "i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp"uvchh'kp"cm'gpxktqpo gpvu'y kej "qt'y kej qww'cuukuvcpeg"htqo "ur gekcn'gf wecvqtuOHkpcm(."ej knf tgp'y kej "f kucdkrkkgu"ctg" vq"dg"gf wecvgf "y kej "yj qug"yj q"f q"pqv'j cxg"f kucdkrkkgu"vq"yj g"o czko wo "gzvgpv" crrtqrtkcvg."cpf "uj qwnf"cwgpf "i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp"encuugu"wpnguu'kv'ku'kpcrrtqrtkcvg" cpf "qyj gty kug'kpf kecvgf "qp"yj g"KGRO'

#### Children and Youth Who Are Eligible for the IEP Process

'Vjg"Kpf kxkf wcnu'y kyj "F kucdkrkkkgu"Gf wecvkqp"Kortqxgogpv"Cev"\*KFGC"4226+"
tgs wktgu''yjcv'c"htgg"crrtqrtkcvg"rwdnke"gf wecvkqp"\*HCRG+"dg"ocfg"cxckrcdng"\q"cm"
ej knftgp"cpf"{qwyj 'y kyj "c"f kucdkrkv{."cigu"5"\yjtqwij"430"

#### Sec. 300.17

#### ' Free appropriate public education.

Higg"crrtqrtkcvg"rwdnke"gfwecvkqp"qt"HCRG"o gcpu"urgekcn"gfwecvkqp"cpf"tgncvgf" ugtxkegu"vjcv"

\*c+"'Ctg'r tqxkf gf 'cv'r wdrle'gzr gpug. 'wpf gt'r wdrle'uwr gtxkukqp'cpf 'f ktgevkqp. 'cpf ''
y ky qwy'ej cti g="

\*d+"'Oggv'yi g''uvcpfctfu''qh'yi g''UGC.'kpenwfkpi ''yi g''tgswktgo gpwu''qh'yi ku''rctv=" \*e+""Kpenwfg''cp''crrtqrtkcvg''rtguejqqn''gngogpvct{''uejqqn''qt''ugeqpfct{''uejqqn'

gf weckqp"kp"yj g"Uvcvg"kpxqrxgf; cpf "

\*f +"'Ctg'r tqxkf gf "kp"eqphqto kv{ "y kyj "cp"kpf kxkf wcrkt gf "gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco "\*KGR+"yj cv"

o ggwi'y g'tgs wktgo gpwi'qh'EE5220542/5220546"

#### Sec. 300.306 (c)

#### Determination of eligibility and educational need.

\*3+""Kp"lpvgtrtgvkpi "gxcnwcvkqp"fcvc"hqt"vjg"rwtrqug"qh"fgvgto kpkpi "kh"c"ejkf" ku"c"ejkf" y kj "c"fkucdkrkv{"wpfgt"E5220."cpf"vjg"gfwecvkqpcn"pggfu"qh"vjg"ejkrf."gcej"rwdrke" cigpe{"owuv"

\*k+""Ftcy "wrqp"kphqto cwlqp"htqo "c"xctkgv{ "qh"hqwtegu. "kpenwf kpi "cr wkwf g"cpf "cej kgxgo gpv'\guwu. "rctgpv'kpr ww."\gcej gt 'tgeqo o gpf cwkqpu. "cu"y gm"cu" kphqto cwkqp"cdqww'yj g"ej knf øu"rj {ukecn!eqpf kwkqp. "uqekcn"qt "ewnwtcn" dcemi tqwpf. "cpf "cf cr wkxg"dgj cxkqt="cpf"

\*kk+"Gpuwtg'vj cv'kphqto cvkqp'qdvckpgf 'htqo 'cm'qh'vj gug'uqwtegu'ku'f qewo gpvgf 'cpf '' ectghwn( 'eqpukf gtgf 0'

\*4+"Ki'c'f gvgto kpcvkqp'ku'o cf g''y cv'c'ej kf 'j cu'c'f kucdktk\{ "cpf "pggf u'ur gekcn" gf wecvkqp"cpf 'tgrcvgf 'ugtxkegu. "cp"KGR"o wuv'dg'f gxgrqr gf 'hqt''y g''ej kf 'kp'' ceeqtf cpeg''y kj 'ÈE522\6042/522\60420

6		Guidelines: Individualized Education Program Planning Process
"	"	Vj g"KFGC"4226"kf gpvkhkgu"cpf "f ghkpgu"vj g"ur gekhke"f kucdkrkv{ "ecvgi qtkgu"vj cv"o cmg" c"ej krf "grki kdrg0Vq"dg"grki kdrg"hqt"vj g"KGR"r tqeguu."c"ej krf "o wuv"j cxg"dggp" kf gpvkhkgf "vj tqwi j "vj g"gxcnwcvkqp"r tqeguu"cu"j cxkpi "qpg"qt"o qtg"qh"vj g"f kucdkrkv{" ecvgi qtkgu0Vj ku"r tqeguu"ku"f guetkdgf "kp" I wkf grkpgu<"Gxcrwcvkqp"Rt qeguu. "P qtvj " F cnqvc"F gr ctvo gpv"qh"Rwdrke "Kpuvtwevkqp0""
н	Sec. 300.8	*c+"I gpgt cn0*3+"Ej krf "y kj "c"f kucdkrk{"o gcpu"c"ej krf "gxcnwcygf "kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kj " ÈE5220526//5220533"cu"j cxkpi "kpygngewcnlf kucdkrk\{."c"j gctkpi "ko r ckto gpv"\penwf kpi " f gchpguu+:"c"ur ggej "qt"rcpi wci g"ko r ckto gpv."c"xkuwcnlko r ckto gpv"\penwf kpi " dnkpf pguu+:"ugtkqwu"go qvkqpcnlf kuwtdcpeg" tghgttgf "\q"kp"yj ku"r ctv'cu"ogo qvkqpcnl f kuwtdcpegö+:"cp"qtyj qr gf ke"ko r ckto gpv."cwkuo." tcwo cvke"dtckp"kplwt {."cp"qyj gt" j gcnj "ko r ckto gpv."c"ur gekhke"ngctpkpi "f kucdkrk\{."f gch/dnkpf pguu."qt"o wnkr ng" f kucdkrkvkgu. "cpf "y j q."d{"tgcuqp"yj gtgqh "pggf u"ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgncvgf "ugtxkegu0"
"	"	"  Kp"cf f kklqp"\q'\j g"grki kdkrkv{ "ecvgi qtkgu"rkuvgf "cdqxg."\j g"KF GC"4226"kpenvf gu" tgi wrcvqt { "rcpi wci g"\j cv"crrqy u"uvcvgu"\q"kf gpvkh{ "{qwpi gt"ej krf tgp"kp"pggf "qh" ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp"y j q"ctg"f gvgto kpgf "\q"j cxg"\\$f gxgrqr o gpvcn"f grc{u\$0"Kp"P qtvj " F cnqvc."\j g"vgto "pqp/ecvgi qtkecn"f grc{"\\$P EF +"ku"wugf."tcvj gt"\j cp"f gxgrqr o gpvcn" f grc{"\\$F F +."\qt"\j g"r wtr qug"qh"cxqkf kpi "eqphwukqp"y kyj "\j g"F gxgrqr o gpvcn"

ecvgi qtkecn/F grc{"hqt"ci gu'5"\j t qwi j "; 0"

Sec. 300.8 " Child with a disability0"

\*d+"Ej kf tgp"ci gf "y tgg"y tqwi j "pkpg"gzr gtkgpekpi "f gxgrqr o gpvcnlf grc {u0Ej kf "y kj " c"f kucdkrkv{ "hqt"ej kf tgp"ci gf "y tgg"y tqwi j "pkpg"\*qt"cp{ "uwdugv'qh'y cv'ci g"tcpi g." kpenwf kpi "ci g"y tgg"y tqwi j "hkxg+."o c{."uwdlgev'vq"y g"eqpf kkqpu"f guetkdgf "kp"È" 5220833\*d+."kpenwf g"c"ej krf //"

F kucdkrkkgu'\*FF+'u{uvgo 'kp''yj g'Fgrctvo gpv'qh'J wo cp''Ugtxkegu0Fgvckrgf'' kphqto cvkqp''tgi ctfkpi ''yj g''crrtqxgf''uvcvg''grki kdkrkv{''etkvgtkc''ecp''dg''hqwpf''kp''yj g'' Pqty' 'Fcmqvc''I wkfgrkpgu<'Kfgpvklkecvkqp''cpf''Gxcmvcvkqp''qh'Uwfgpwi'y kyj ''Pqp/

\*3+""Y j q"ku"gzr gtkgpekpi "f gxgmr o gpvcn"f grc{u."cu"f ghkpgf "d{"vj g"Uvcvg"cpf "cu" o gcuwtgf "d{"crrtqrtkcvg"f kci pquvke"kpuntwo gpvu"cpf "r tqegf wtgu."kp"qpg"qt" o qtg"qh"vj g"hqmqy kpi "ctgcu<"rj {ukecn"f gxgmqr o gpv."eqi pkxkxg"f gxgmqr o gpv."eqo o wpkecvkqp"f gxgmqr o gpv."uqekcn"qt"go qvkqpcn"f gxgmqr o gpv."qt"cf crvkxg" f gxgmqr o gpv="cpf"</p>

" \*4+""Y j q. "d{"tgcuqp" yj gtgqh" pggf u'ur gekcn'gf weckqp" cpf 'tgrcvgf 'ugtxkegu0'

" **Children Turning Three.** C'ej krf ''y ksj ''c'f kucdkrk\{ ''\tcpuk\kqpu'htqo ''gctn\{ '' kp\gtxgp\kqp'\ugtxkegu'\q''gctn\{ ''ej krf j qqf '\ur ge\kcn'gf wec\kqp'\ugtxkegu'\y j gp'\y g''ej krf '' wtpu'\y j tgg0"'

Special Considerations in Eligibility for the IEP Process Youth That Have Exited. [qwj "y kj "f kucdktkkgu"y j q"ctg"pqv"{gv"43"{gctu"qh"ci g" cpf "j cxg"pqv"i tcf wcvgf "y kj "c"tgi wrct"j ki j "uej qqn"f kr mo c"ctg"grki kdng"hqt"vj g"KGR" r tqeguu0"Vj g"uej qqn"f kuxkev"qh"tgukf gpeg"ku"tgur qpukdng"hqt"kf gpvkh{kpi ."gxcnxcvkpi ." cpf "r tqxkf kpi "ugtxkegu"vq"grki kdng"ej krf tgp"cpf "{qwj "kp"vj ku"ci g"i tqwr 0"Vj g"KF GC" 4226"\*5220324\*c+\*5+"enctkhkgu"vj cv"c"tgi wrct"j ki j "uej qqn"f kr mo c"f qgu"pqv"kpenwf g" cp"cnxgtpcvkxg"f gi tgg"vj cv"ku"pqv"hwm{"cnki pgf "y kyj "vj g"Ucvyxu"cecf go ke"uvcpf ctf u." uwej "cu"c"egtvkhkecvg"qt"vj g"I gpgtcn"Gf wecvkqpcn"F gxgmqr o gpv"etgf gpvkcn\*\*I 0GF 0+0

Uwf gpwi'y j q'j cxg''gzkgf 'c'r wdrke''qt''r tkxcvg''uej qqri'r tqi tco ''vj tqwi j ''vj g''tgegkr v'' qh''c'tgi wrct''j ki j ''uej qqrif kr mo c''qt''dgecwug''y g{ ''j cxg''tgcej gf ''vj g''ci g''qh''43"ctg'' pq''mpi gt''grki kdrg''hqt''ugtxkegu''htqo ''uej qqrif krxtkew0J qy gxgt.''eqo o wpkx{ "cpf "uvcvg''ci gpekgu''uvej ''cu''vj g'F kxkukqp''qh''XqecvkqpcriTgj cdkrkvcvkqp.''vj g'F kxkukqp''qh'' F gxgmr o gpvcriF kucdkrkkgu.''Lqd''Ugtxkeg'P qtvj 'F cmqvc.''Kpf gr gpf gpv''Nkxkpi "Egpvgtu.''cpf ''qvj gtu''o c{ ''dg''cxckrcdrg''vq''r tqxkf g''cf wrv''ugtxkegu''vq''{qwpi ''r gqr rg'' y kyj ''f kucdkrkkgu0'''

"Children That Attend Private or Special Schools. Ej kf tgp"cpf "{qwj 'y kj "f kucdkrkkgu'y j q"cwgpf "r tkxcvg"uej qqnu"qt"qvj gt "ur gekcn'uej qqnu."qt "ctg"ugtxgf "kp" tgukf gpvkcn'uej qqnu."f gvgpvkqp"gpvgtu."eqttgevkqpcn'hcekrkkgu."cnuq"tgo ckp"grki kdng" hqt"ugtxkegu"wpf gt"vj g"KF GC"42260'Hqt"cf f kkqpcn'kphqto cvkqp"qp"ugtxkeg'r tqxkf gf "vq"uwf gpw"cwgpf kpi "r tkxcvg"uej qqnu"ugg" j wr <a href="https://www.gov.org.neg.gf">https://www.gov.org.neg.gf</a> li wkf glr qrke { 13427r cr gt0 f h'0'

Children who are home educated. Ej kf tgp"cpf "{qwi "y kj "f kucdkkkgu'y j q"ctg" j qo g"gf wecvgf "o c {"urkni'dg"grki kdrg"hqt"ugtxkegu'wpf gt"ij g"kF GC"42260O qtg" kphqto cvkqp"qp"j qo g"gf wecvkqp"ecp"dg"hqwpf "kp"P qtvj "F cmqvc"Egpwt {"Eqf g" Ej cr vgt"3708/45"qt"vj g"J qo g'Gf wecvkqp"cpf "Ej krf tgp"y krj "F kucdkrkkgu" Kphqto cvkqpcn'Rcrgt"ecp"dg"hqwpf "cv" j wrusly y y (bf 0 qx lf r klwr mcf ul3433 lF RM qo gGf wekphqRcr gt0 f h'0"

Youth Incarcerated as Adults. Ki'c" {qwpi "r gtuqp" ku'lpectegtcwgf" lp"cp" cf wnw' eqttgewlqpcnihoektkw{." iy g"uej qqnif kuxtlev'qh't gukf gpeg"o c {"pqv'dg" tgs wkt gf" 'wq" r tqxkf g"HCROO'V j cv'ku." HCRO'ku "pqv't gs wkt gf" kh'iy g"r gtuqp" ku "pqv'kf gpwkhlef" cu" j cxlpi "c"f kucdktkw{"wr qp" gpvt {"kpvq" iy g"r tkuqp" cpf" f qgu" pqv'j cxg" cp" KOR'kp" r reeg" cv' iy cv'ko gOJ qy gxgt. "iy ku'f qgu" pqv't grkgxg" iy g"hoektkw{"htqo "kps wkt kpi "cdqww" gf wecvkqpcn'ugtxlegu" iy g"r gtuqp" y cu't gegkxlpi. "qt" eqpvcevkpi "uej qqnif kuxtlevu" q" f gygto kpg" y j gyj gt "iy cv'r gtuqp" y cu't gpwkhlef" cu'j cxlpi "c" f kucdktkw{0""

#### Sec. 300.324

#### FAPE requirements for students with disabilities in adult prisons()

- \*f+" Ej krf tgp'y kij "f kucdkrkkgu'kp"cf wn/'r tkuqpu"
- \*3+" Tgs wht go gpw''j cv'f q''pqv'crrn(0Vj g'hqmqy kpi 'tgs wht go gpw'f q''pqv'crrn(''vq'' ej hrf tgp''y kyj 'f kucdhrkhgu'y j q''ctg''eqpxhevgf ''cu''cf wmu''wpf gt''Uvcvg''rcy ''cpf'' kpectegtcvgf ''kp''cf wm'r thuqpu<''
- " \*k+""Vjg'tgs wktgogpvu'eqpvckpgf'kp"Ugevkqp'834\*c+\*38+"qh'vjg'Cev'cpf'È" 5220542\*c+\*8+"\*tgncvkpi'vq'rctvkekrcvkqp"qh'ejknftgp'ykyj'fkucdknkvkgu'kp'' igpgtcn'cuuguuogpvu+0'
- \*kk+"Vj g"tgs wktgo gpvu"kp"È'5220542\*d+"\*tgrcvkpi "vq"vtcpukkqp"r rcppkpi "cpf" vtcpukkqp"ugtxkegu+"f q"pqv'cr r n("y kj "tgur gev'vq"vj g"ej krf tgp"y j qug" grki kdkkx{ "wpf gt"Rctv'D"qh'vj g"Cev'y km'gpf ."dgecwug"qh'vj gkt"ci g. "dghqtg"vj g{" y km'dg"grki kdrg"vq"dg"tgrgcugf "hqt"gctn("tgrgcug0"
- \*4+" O qf kkkecvkqpu"qhlKGR"qt "rmego gpv0"
  - \*k+""Uwdlgev'vq"r ctci tcr j '\*f +\*4+\*kk+"qh'vj ku'ugevkqp."vj g'KGR"Vgco "qh'c"ej krf 'y ky "c" f kucdkrkv{ 'y j q'ku'eqpxkevgf "cu'cp"cf wn/wpf gt "Uvcvg"Ncy "cpf 'kpectegtcvgf 'kp" cp"cf wn/r tkuqp"o c{ "o qf kh{ 'vj g"ej krf øu'KGR"qt 'r ncego gpv'kh'vj g"Uvcvg"j cu" f go qpuvtcvgf "c"dqpc'hkf g'ugewtkv{ "qt "eqo r gnkpi "r gpqnqi kecn'kpvgtguv'vj cv' ecppqv'qvj gty kug"dg"ceeqo o qf cvgf 0'
    - \*kk+"Vj g"tgs vktgo gpvu"qh"È"5220542"\*tgrcvkpi "vq"KGRu+."cpf "È"522034"\*tgrcvkpi "vq" NTG+."f q"pqv'cr r n( 'y kj "tgur gev'vq" y g"o qf khecvkqpu"f guetkdgf "kp"r ctci tcr j " \*f +\*4+\*k+"qh" y ku'ugevkqp0" "

#### Sequence of the IEP Process

"

Vj gug'i wkf grkpgu'r tqxkf g'c'mi kecn'f gekukqp/o cmkpi 'ugs wgpeg'hqt'f gxgmr kpi 'vj g' KGR'vq'o ggv'cm'ngi cn'tgs wktgo gpw0'K'ku'tgeqo o gpf gf 'vj cv'vj g'r tqeguu'qeewtu'kp'' yj g'hqmqy kpi ''qtf gt''cpf ''yj g''KGR''f qewo gpv'uj qwrf 'tghrgev'vj ku''ugs wgpeg0'

- Rtgugpv'ngxgnu'qh'cecf go ke'cej kgxgo gpv'cpf 'hwpevkqpcn'r gthqto cpeg'ctg'' y tkwgp'htqo 'tghgttcn''gxcnwcvkqp.''cej kgxgo gpv'kphqto cvkqp.''cpf 'r tqi tguu''kp'' yi g'tgi wrct''gf wecvkqp''ewttkewnwo 0'Vj g'kphqto cvkqp''uj qwrf ''dg''r tqxkf gf ''d { '' r ctgpvu.''ygcej gtu.''yj g''ej krf.''cpf ''qyj gt''tgngxcpv''eqpvtkdwqtu0'
- Eqpulf gtc.kqp"qh'ur gelcn'hcevqtu't guwnkpi 'htqo ''yi g''uwf gpvøu'pggf u'cpf ''yi g'' ko r cev'yi gug'hcevqtu'j cxg"qp''yi g''uwf gpvøu'kpxqnxgo gpv'cpf ''r tqi tguu'kp''yi g'' i gpgtcn'gf weckqp''ewttlewnwo 0'
- 50' Cv'ngcuv'qpg''cppwcn'i qcn'ku'uvcvgf 'hqt 'gcej ''qh''y g''pggf u'kf gpvkhkgf ''d { ''yj g''KGR'' vgco ''cu''c''r tkqtkv{ 'hqt''yj cv'' { gct0'Hqt''uvwf gpvu''r ctvkekr cvkpi ''kp''yj g''P qtyj '' F cmqvc''Cnvgtpcvg''Cuuguuo gpv'gcej ''i qcn'o wuv'cnuq ''kpenwf g''c''f guetkr vkqp''qh'' dgpej o ctmu''qt''uj qtv'vgto ''qdlgevkxgu0'
- Vj g'ej ctcevgtkukeu'qh'ugtxkegu'cpf 'cf cr vckqpu'pgeguuct { 'vq'ceeqo r nkuj 'gcej ' i qcnlqdlgevkxg''ctg'f gvgto kpgf 0'Ceeqo o qf ckqpu'vq''r ctxkekr cvg'kp'vj g'P qtvj " F cmqvc''Uvcvg''Cuuguuo gpv'uj qwrf 'dg''eqo r ctcdrg''vq''y g''cf cr vckqpu'pggf gf ''vq'' ceeqo r nkuj ''gcej ''i qcn0'
- C'lwrkheckqp'qh'y g'r reego gpv'ku'y tkwgp'eqpukrygpv'y kj ''y g'r tkpekr rg'qh' rgcuv'tguxtlevkxg''gpxktqpo gpv.'kpenwf kpi ''qr r qtwpkkgu''q''r ctvkekr cvg''cpf '' r tqi tguu'kp''y g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp''ewttlewnwo ''cpf ''qy gt''uej qqn'cevkxkkgu0'
- 80 C'f guetkr vkqp"qh'vj g'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf 'tgrcvgf 'ugtxkegu'vq'dg'r tqxkf gf 0'

Ugeqpf ct { "Vtcpukkqp" KGR' ugs wgpeg<"

- 30" O gcuwtedrg'<u>r quvugeqpf et { "i qenu</u>'deugf 'wr qp''ei g''er r tqr tkevg''tcpukklqp'' cuuguuo gpv'lphqto evlqp''epf ''y g''uwwf gpvøu'r tghgtgpegu''epf ''lpvgtguwu''ku'' f gxgmr gf ''qt''tgxkgy gf ''lp''tgrevklqp''vq<''
  - ✓ Gf wecvkqp"qt"Vtckpkpi ="
  - ✓ Go rm{o gpv="cpf"y j gtg"crrtqrtkcvg"
  - ✓ Kof gr gpf gpv'Nkxkpi ''Unkmu0'
- Rtgugpv'Ngxgnu''qh'Cecf go ke'Cej kgxgo gpv'cpf 'Hwpevkqpcn'Rgthqto cpeg''
  \*RNCCHR+''ctg''y tkwgp'htqo ''tghgttcn''gxcnwckqp.''kpenwf kpi ''ci g/crrtqrtkcvg''
  vtcpukkqp''cuuguuo gpv'kphqto cvkqp.''cej kgxgo gpv'kphqto cvkqp.''cpf ''rtqi tguu''kp''
  yi g''tgi wrct''gf wecvkqp''ewttkewnwo 0'Vj g'kphqto cvkqp''uj qwrf ''dg''rtqxkf gf ''d{''
  rctgpvu.''vgcej gtu.''yi g''uwf gpv.''cpf ''qyi gt''tgrgxcpv''eqpvtkdwqtu0'Vj g''
  kf gpvkhkecvkqp''qh'yi g''umkru''yi g''uwf gpv'rquuguugu''cpf ''yi g''unkru''uvkn''pggf gf ''vq''
  ces wktg'kp''tgrcvkqp''vq''yi g''uwf gpv'f guktgf ''rquvugeqpf ct {''i qcnu''ctg''etkkecn''vq''
  yi g''vtcpukkqp''r rcppkpi ''rtqeguu0'''
- Eqpulf gtc.kqp"qh'ur gelcn'hcevqtu't guwnkpi 'htqo ''y g''uwf gpvøu'pggf u''cpf ''y g'' ko r cev'y gug'hcevqtu'j cxg"qp''y g''uwf gpvøu'kpxqnxgo gpv'cpf 'r tqi tguu'kp''y g'' i gpgtcn'gf weckqp''ewttlewnwo 0
- 60 C"<u>eqwtug"qh'hwf {</u>"'y cv'f ktgevn{"tgncvgu"'vq"'y g'hwf gpva''cpvkekr cvgf "r quv'hej qqn' i qcnı"cpf "'y g'hwf gpva''r tghgtgpegu"cpf "kpvgtguwi'kı''f gxgnqr gf "qt'tgxkgy gf 0"'
- 70' Hqt"uwf gpul'y j q"ctg"39."qt"y j q"ctg"wtpkpi "39"kp"y ku"KGR"vgto ."f knewuu"y g" Vtcpuhgt"qh"Tki j vu" y cv"y km"qeewt "cv" y g"ci g"qh"o clqtkx{0'Vj g"KGR"o wuv' kpenwf g"c"uvcvgo gpv'y cv'y g"uwf gpv'j cu'dggp"kphqto gf "qh"y g'uwf gpv'u'tki j vu" wpf gt "KF GC "cpf "y cv'y g"tki j vu"y km'vtcpuhgt "vq"y g"uwf gpv'qp"tgcej kpi "y g" ci g"qh'o clqtkx{0"
- C"eqqtf kpcvgf "ugv'qh'untcvgi kgulcevkxkkgu" vj cv'ctg"pggf gf "vq"j gr "vj g"uwf gpv' cej kgxg" r quvugeqpf ct {"i qcni" kp" gcej "qh" vj g"hqmqy kpi "ctgcu<" kpurtwevkqp." eqo o wpkx{"gzr gtkgpegu." go r mq o gpv." cf wn/" nkxkpi ." tgrcvgf " ugtxkegu." cpf " y j gp"cr r tqr tkcvg"ces wkukkqp"qh"f ckn{"nkxkpi "unkmu"cpf "hwpevkqpcn'xqecvkqpcn' gxcnwcvkqp0'Gxgt {"cevkxkv{"qt"untcvgi {"kf gpvkhkgf"o wm/"f ktgevn{"tgrcvg"vq"vj g" uwf gpvxu" cpvkekr cvgf " r quv" uej qqn" i qcnu" cpf " vj g" uwf gpvxu" kpvgtguvu" cpf " r tghgtgpegu0' kf gpvkh{" r tko ct {" tgur qpukdkrkv{" hqt" gcej " cevkxkv{" \*lf gpvkh{" r tiggr qpukdkrkv{" hqt" ugtxkegu+"cpf "vj g" vko grkpgu" vj cv'ur gekh{"vj g"cpvkekr cvgf "f cvgu"\*uej qqn" {gct+"hqt"uvctvkpi "cpf "eqo r rgvkpi " gcej "cevkxkv{0Vj gtg"o wuv'dg"cevkxkkkgu'kf gpvkhkgf "hqt"vj g'ewttgpv'KGR'vgto 0'

"

- " 90" F gxgrqr "cppwcn'KGR'i qcnı'hqt'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp'ugtxkegu0Hqt'gcej "
  o gcuwtcdrg'r qurugeqpf ct { "i qcn'yi gtg'o wuv'dg"cv'rgcuv'qpg"cppwcn'i qcn'yi cv'
  y km'j grr 'yi g'uwxf gpv'o cng'r tqi tguu'vqy ctf u'yi g'uvcvgf 'r qurugeqpf ct { "i qcn'o'
  Hqt'uwxf gpwu'r ctvkekr cvkpi 'kp'yi g'P qtyi 'F cmqvc'Cnxgtpcvg'Cuuguuo gpv'gcej "
  i qcn'o wuv'cnuq'kpenwf g''c'f guetkr vkqp''qh'dgpej o ctmu''qt''uj qt√vgto "
  qdlgevkxgu0'
  - : 0 Vj g''ej ctcevgtkuvkeu''qh''ugtxkegu''cpf ''cf cr vcvkqpu''pgeguuct { ''vq''ceeqo r nkuj '' gcej ''i qcn'ctg'f gvgto kpgf 0Ceeqo o qf cvkqpu''vq''r ctvkekr cvg''kp''vj g''P qtvj '' F cmqvc''Uvcvg''Cuuguuo gpv'uj qwrf ''dg''eqo r ctcdrg''vq''vj g''cf cr vcvkqpu''pggf gf '' vq''ceeqo r nkuj ''gcej ''i qcn'0'
  - ; 0 C'lwrkheckqp"qh'vj g'r rcego gpv'ku'y tkwgp"eqpukrrgpv'y kij "vj g'r tkpekr rg"qh" ngcuv't guvt kevkx g''gpxkt qpo gpv. 'kpenwf kpi "qr r qt wpkklgu'vq'r ct vkekr cvg''cpf "r tqi tguu'kp'vj g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp"ewt tkewnwo "cpf "qvj gt'uej qqn'cevkx kklgu".
  - 320 C'f guetkr vkqp"qh'vj g'ur geken'gf wecvkqp"epf 't grevgf 'ugtxkegu'vq'dg'r tqxkf gf 0"

#### **IEP Timelines**

" Ur gekhle't gs wkt go gpwl'cr r n{ 'vq'vko grkpgu'eqpegt pkpi 'y j gp'cpf 'j qy 'qhvgp'cp'KGR' ku'vq'dg'f gxgmr gf 'qt't gxkgy gf .'kpenwf kpi 'vj g'KGR'hqt 'cp'kf gpwkhlgf 'ej knf 'y j q'j cu' vtcpuhgtt gf 'ht qo 'cpqvj gt'uej qqn0'

C''o ggvkpi ''vq''f gxgnqr ''yj g''kpkkcn'KGR'hqt''c''ej knf ''o ww''dg''eqpf wevgf ''y kyj kp''52" ecngpf ct 'f c{u''htqo ''vj g''f cvg''qh''vj g''o ggvkpi ''f wtkpi ''y j kej ''kv''y cu''f gvgto kpgf ''vj cv'' yj g''ej knf ''j cu''c''f kucdkrkv{0'Vj ku''f gvgto kpcvkqp''y kni'dg''pqvgf ''kp''vj g''kpvgi tcvgf '' Y tkvvgp''Cuuguuo gpv'Tgrqtv'\*KY CT+''r tgrctgf ''d{ ''vj g''gxcnvcvkqp''vgco ''cv''yi cv'' o ggvkpi 0'

#### Sec. 300.323

#### When IEPs must be in effect.

\*c+"I gpgt cr0Cv"vj g"dgi kppkpi "qh"gcej "uej qqn"{gct."gcej "r wdrke"ci gpe{"o wuv"j cxg"kp" ghgev."hqt"gcej "ej krf"y kij "c"f kucdkrkv{"y kij kp"kuu"lwtkuf kevkqp."cp"KGR."cu"f ghkpgf "kp" È"52205420"

\*e+"Kpkkcn!KGRu="rtqxkdqp"qhlugtxkegu0Gcej "r wdrke"ci gpe{"o wuv'gpuwtg"yi cvô ""
\*3+"C"o ggvkpi "vq"f gxgmqr "cp"KGR"hqt"c"ej krf "ku"eqpf wevgf "y kij kp"52"f c{u"qh"c" f gvgto kpcvkqp"yi cv'vj g"ej krf "pggf u"ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu="cpf" "4+"Cu"uqqp"cu"r quukdrg"hqmqy kpi "f gxgmqr o gpv"qh"vj g"KGR. "ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"ctg"o cf g"cxckrcdrg"vq"vj g"ej krf "kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kij "vj g"ej krf øu" KGR0"

""

"Hqmqy kpi "yi g"ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"wpkwu'r qnke { "cpf "r tqegf wtgu."cp"KGR"o wuv'dg"kp" ghgev'hqt"gcej "gnki kdng"ej krf "cv'yi g"dgi kppkpi "qh'gcej "uej qqn" { gct0'Vj g"KGR"o wuv'dg'ko r ngo gpvgf "cu'uqqp"cu'r quukdng'hqmqy kpi "yi g"o ggvkpi "cv'y j kej "yi g"KGR"y cu"f gxgmqr gf 0Gzegr vkqpu"vq"yi ku"ctg"kh'\*3+"yi g"o ggvkpi u"qeewt"f wtkpi "yi g"uwo o gt"qt"c"xcecvkqp"r gtkqf. "wprguu"yi g"ej krf "tgs wktgu"ugtxkegu"f wtkpi "yi cv'r gtkqf. "qt"\*4+"ektewo uvcpegu"tgs wktg"c"uj qtv'f gnc { "\*g0 0"cttcpi kpi "vtcpur qtvcvkqp+0J qy gxgt."yi gtg"ecp"dg"pq"wpf wg"f gnc { "kp"r tqxkf kpi "ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgncvgf "ugtxkegu"vq"yi g"ej krf 0'

Ej knf tgp"r ctvkekr cvkpi "kp"Rctv'E "gctn( 'kpvgtxgpvkqp"r tqi tco u'vj cv'j cxg"dggp 'hqwpf" grki kdng'hqt"r ctvkekr cvkqp 'kp"r tguej qqn'r tqi tco u'cuukuvgf 'wpf gt 'Rctv'D'uj cm' gzr gtkgpeg"c'uo qqvj "cpf "ghhgevkxg'vtcpukvkqp"vq'vj qug'r tguej qqn'r tqi tco u0"Gcej "uej qqn'o wuv'gpuwtg'vj cv'vj g"qdrki cvkqp"vq"o cng'HCRG"cxckrcdng'vq"gcej "grki kdng" ej krf "tgukf kpi "kp"vj gkt"f kuvtkev'dgi kpu"pq"rcvgt"vj cp"vj g"ej krf øu'vj ktf "dktvj f c {="cpf" cp"KGR'ku'kp"ghhgev'hqt"vj g"ej krf "d{"j kulj gt"vj ktf "dktvj f c {0"Kn'c'ej krf øu'vj ktf" dktvj f c {"qeewtu'f wtkpi "vj g'uwo o gt."vj g"ej krf øu'KGR"Vgco "uj cm'f gvgto kpg'vj g'f cvg" y j gp"ugtxkegu'wpf gt"vj g"KGR'y km'dgi kp0'

Cp"KGR"o ggkpi "o wuv'dg"kpkkcyf "cpf "eqpf wevgf "cv'hgcw'qpeg"gxgt { 'wy gnxg" o qpvj u0Hqt "gzco r ng. 'kh"cp'kpkkcn'KGR'y cu'f gxgnqr gf "qp"F gego dgt "5. "vj g" uwdugs wgpv'KGR"o wuv'j cxg"dggp"tgxkgy gf "cpf "tgxkugf "d{ "pq"ncvgt" vj cp"F gego dgt" 4 "qh"vj g"hqnny kpi "{gct0J qy gxgt. "vj g"KGR"o c{"dg"tgxkgy gf "o qtg"htgs wgpvn{"vj cp" qpeg"gxgt { 'wy gnxg"o qpvj u. 'kh"pggf gf 0"' "

#### Sec. 300.324 (b)(1)(i) "

\*d+'Tgxkgy 'cpf 't gxkukqp''qh'KGRuô "

\*3+"*I gpgtcr0*"Gcej 'r wdrle''ci gpe{"o wuv'gpuwtg''y cv.''uwdlgev''vq''r ctci tcr j u''\*d+\*4+"cpf "
\*d+\*5+"qh''y ku''ugevlqp.''y g'''GR''Vgco ô '''

\*k+'Tgxkgy u''y g''ej knf øu''KGR'r gtkqf kecm{.'dww'pqv'nguu''y cp''cppwcm{.''vq''
f gvgto kpg''y j gyj gt''y g''cppwcn'i qcnu'hqt''y g''ej knf ''ctg''dgkpi ''cej kgxgf ="cpf''
\*kk+'Tgxkugu''y g''KGR''cu''crrtqrtkcvg''vq''cfftguuô "

\*C+Cp{"rcem'qh'gzr gevgf"r tqi tguu'vqy ctf 'vj g'cppwcn'i qcnu'f guetkdgf 'lp'E' 5220542\*c+\*4+."cpf 'lp'vj g'i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp"ewttkewnwo .'lkh' crrtqrtkcvg="

\*D+Vj g'tguvnu'qh'cp{'gxcnvcvkqp'eqpf wevgf 'vpf gt' $\dot{E}$ 5220525="

\*E+Kphqto cvkqp"cdqw"\yi g"ej kff "r tqxkf gf "\q."qt"d{."\yi g"r ctgpvu."cu" f guetkdgf "wpf gt"\E'5220527"\c+\4+="

 $\label{eq:continuity} \parket{F+Vj g''ej krf ou''cpkkekr cvgf ''pggf u=''qt''}$ 

\*G+Qyj gt "o cwgtu0"

"

"K'ku'ko r qtvcpv'vq'pqvg''yj cv'vj g''uej qqn'f kuvtkev'ku'tgur qpukdng'hqt''f gvgto kpkpi ''y j gp'' kv'ku'pgeguuct { "vq'eqpf wev'cp'KGR'o ggvkpi 0J qy gxgt.''yj g''r ctgpvu''qh'c''ej krf 'y kyj ''c'' f kucdkrkv{ "o c { "tgs wguv'cp'KGR"o ggvkpi "cv'cp { "vko g0Hqt"gzco r ng. "kh''yj g''r ctgpvu'' dgrkgxg''yj g''ej krf 'ku''pqv'r tqi tguukpi ''ucvkuhcevqtkn{ "qt''yj gtg''ku''c''r tqdngo ''y kyj ''yj g'' ewttgpv'KGR.''kv'y qwrf "dg''crrtqrtkcvg''hqt''yj g''r ctgpvu''vq''tgs wguv'cp'KGR'o ggvkpi 0Qt'' kh''yj g''r ctgpvu''s wguvkqp''yj g''cf gs wce { "qh'iugtxkegu''yj cv'ctg''r tqxkf gf ''y j krg''yj gkt''ej krf '' ku''uwur gpf gf 'hqt''uj qtv'r gtkqf u''qh'vko g. ''kv'y qwrf ''dg''crrtqrtkcvg''vq''eqpxgpg''cp'KGR'' o ggvkpi 0'

Uko krctn{. "kh'c"ej ktf øu'\gcej gt "dgrkgxgu'\j cv'ugtxkegu''ctg''pqv'crrtqrtkcvg'hqt'\j g" ej ktf ."\j g'\gcej gt"uj qwrf 'hqmqy '\j g'uej qqn\u''r tqegf wtgu'\y kyj "tgur gev'\q''gkyj gt" ecnkpi "c"o ggvkpi "\y kyj "\j g'r ctgpvu'qt''tgs wguvkpi "\j cv'\j g'uej qqn'f knvtkev'j qrf " cpq\j gt "KGR'o ggvkpi "\q''tgxkgy "\j g''ej krf øu''KGR0'Hqt''gzco r gg.'\j g''ej krf øu''ycej gt" o c{"ugg'c'pggf 'hqt'kpetgcugf 'o qf khecvkqp'qh'o cvgtkcm'hqt'\j g''ej krf 'kp''c''ur gekhke" cecf go ke''ctgc0'Kp''\j ku''ukwcvkqp.''kv'y qwrf ''dg''crrtqrtkcvg''hqt''\j g'\ycej gt''\q''tgs wguv'' cp''KGR'o ggvkpi 0"

KGR"o ggkpi u"o c{"dg"eqpf weyf "cv"cp{"ko g"f wtkpi "y g"uej qqn"{gct0J qy gxgt."kh" y g"KGR"o ggkpi "ku"j gnf "r tkqt"\q"y g"dgi kppkpi "qh"y g"uej qqn"{gct."y g"\gco "o wuv" gpuwtg"y cv"y g"KGR"eqpvckpu"y g"pgeguuct {"ur gekcm("f guki pgf "kpuvtwekqp"cpf" uwr r ngo gpvct {"ckf u"cpf "ugtxkegu"\q"gpuwtg"y cv"y g"ej knf øu"KGR"ecp"dg" cr r tqr tkcvgn("ko r ngo gpvgf "f wtkpi "y g"pgzv"uej qqn"{gct0"Vj ku"ku"r ctvkewnctn(" etkkecn'y j gp"y g"ej knf "o qxgu"htqo "qpg"uej qqn"dwknf kpi "kpvq"cpqy gt."uwej "cu"htqo "cp"gngo gpvct {"uej qqn"kpvq"c"o knf ng"uej qqn"0""

#### Sec. 300.324 (a)(6) "

Co gpf o gpw0Ej cpi gu'\q'\j g'KGR'o c{"dg'o cf g'gksj gt'd{"\j g'gpvktg''KGR'\gco "cv'cp"
KGR'o ggvkpi .''qt''cu'r tqxkf gf "kp'r ctci tcr j '\*c+\*6+'qh'\j ku'\ugevkqp.''d{"co gpf kpi '\j g''KGR''
tcvj gt'\j cp''d{"tgf tchnkpi '\j g''gpvktg''KGR0Wr qp''tgs wguv.''c'r ctgpv'o wuv'dg''r tqxkf gf ''y ksj ''
c''tgxkugf ''eqr {"qh'\j g''KGR''y ksj ''\j g''co gpf o gpwu'kpeqtr qtcvgf 0'

Pqvg<"

The history of IDEA makes it clear that there should be as many meetings a year as any one child should need."

" Vj g"KF GC"4226"cmqy u"r ctgpw"cpf "r wdrke"ci gpekgu"vq"ci tgg"vq"o cmg"co gpf o gpw" vq"c"hwwf gpwu"KGR"y kaj qww"eqpf werkpi "cp"KGR"o ggwkpi 0"Ki"ku "ko r qt vcpv"vj cv" r gtuqppgrily j q"ctg"tgur qpukdrg"hqt "ko r rgo gpwpi "vj g"KGR"ctg"kphqto gf "qh"vj gug" ej cpi gu"cu"kv"tgrcvgu"vq"vj gkt "tgur qpukdkrkkkgu0"Eqr kgu"qh"vj g"t gxkugf "KGR" kpeqtr qtcvkpi "vj g"co gpf o gpw"o wuv"dg"r tqxkf gf "vq"vj g"r ctgpwu"cv"vj gkt "tgs wguv0" Co gpf o gpw"ctg"pqv"vq"dg"eqpukf gtgf "vj g"cppwcn"tgxkgy Itgxkugf "KGR0"

Vj ku'ugevkqp"cmqy u'c'r ctgpv'cpf "c'r wdrke"ci gpe { "vq"ci tgg"pqv'vq"eqpxgpg"cp"KGR" yco "o ggvkpi "vq"o cng"ej cpi gu"vq"y g"ej knf øu"KGR. "kpuvgcf."vq"f gxgmr "c'y tkwpp" f qewo gpv'vq"co gpf "qt"o qf kh{ "vj g"ej knf øu"ewttgpv'KGRO'Vj ku"cev'f qgu"pqv'r meg"cp { "tguvtkevkqpu"qp"y g"v{r gu"qh"ej cpi gu"y cv'o c{"dg"o cf g"uq"nqpi "cu"y g"r ctgpv'cpf" yj g"r wdrke"ci gpe { "ci tggO'Vj g"cev'f qgu"pqv'tgs wktg"y g"ci tggo gpv'dgw ggp"y g" r wdrke"ci gpe { "cpf" "yj g"r ctgpv'vq"dg"kp"y tkkpi 0' : 186 128 "Hgf gtcnTgi kwgt." Xqr093." Pq0378." rci g'688: 70'

" Kh''y g''i qcnı. "qdlgevkxgu. "cpf "ej ctcevgtkınkeu 'qh'ugtxkeg''ctg''pqv'o ggvkpi ''y g''ej ktføu" pggf u. "y g'ecug'o cpci gt'ku'tgur qpukdıg''hqt''tgeqpxgpkpi ''y g''KGR''vgco ''hqt''tgxkgy " cpf 'tgxkukqp''qh'y g''KGRO'V j g''vgco ''y km'kf gpvkh{ "cnvgtpcvkxg''uvtcvgi kgu''vq''cuuwtg'' cej kgxgo gpv'qh'i qcnu''d{ ''y g''gpf ''qh'y g''{gctO''

Y j gp"c"ej krf "y kj "cp"cevkxg"KGR"o qxgu"kpvq"c"uej qqrl'dwkrf kpi "qt"uej qqrlf knxtkev" y tqwi j "ktcpuhgt "kt\g0"y g"ewu\qf kcn"r ctgpv'dgeqo gu"c"tgukf gpv'kp"c"f kht\gppv'uej qqrl' fknxtkev'qt"c"f kht\gppv'ecvej o gpv'ctgc"qh'y g"uco g"uej qqrlf knxtkev"qt"qr gp" gpt\qmo gpv\kgkj gt"y ky kp kp "y g"uco g"uej qqrlf knxtkev'qt"cetquu"uej qqrlf knxtkev" dqwpf ctkgu+"y g"ugtxkegu"f grkpgcv\gf "kp"y cv'KGR"o wnv'dg"eqpvkp\wgf 0'Kf"cp {" eqo r qpgpvu"vq"y cv'KGR"ctg"s wguxkqpcdrg. "uwej "cu"r rcego gpv'qt "ugtxkeg"f grkxgt {." y g"uej qqrl'o wnv'guvcdrkuj "c"\gco "cpf "eqpxgpg"c"o ggvkpi "kp"c"\wo gn\"hcuj kqp"\q" cf f tguu"y g"s wguxkqpu\0Tgxkukqpu"qh"\y g"KGR"cu"kp"f grgvkpi "c"tgrcv\gf "ugtxkeg"\y cv' y cu"f guki pcv\gf "kp"\y g"KGR"ecppqv'dg"o cf g'y ky qwv'\y g"cr r tqxcrl'qh'\y g"KGR"\gco 0' K\p"\y gt"y qtf u."c"tgf wevkqp"kp"qeewr cvkqpcrl\y gtcr \{"ugtxkegu"htqo "37"o kpwgu" f ckn\"\q"37"o kpwgu"y keg"c"y ggrn'y qwrf "pgeguukcv\g"c"\gco "o ggvkpi 0'Vj g"gzkuvkpi "KGR"ecppqv'dg"ki pqt\gf "pqt"ku'ko r rgo gpvcvkqp"f grc\{gf "dgecwug"kv'y cu'y tkwgp" gngy j gtg0'

C "ej krf "y ky "c "f kucdkrkv{ "tgo ckpu "grki kdrg "hqt "ur gekcn "gf wecvkqp<"

- wp\ki'k\'ku'f gvgto \kpgf '\iy cv'c'f \kucdkrk\\{ "pq"nqpi gt "gz\knu"cpf \kqt '\iy cv'\iy g''ej \kf "pq" nqpi gt "pggf u'\ur ge\kcn'gf wec\kqp"\ugtx\kegu=""
- wp.kd/y g'ej krf 'gz ku'ugtxkegu'f wg'\q'i tcf wc.kqp'y ky 'c'f kr mo c. 'qt'''

Khic'uwf gpv'y kj "c'f kucdkrk{ "f tqr u'qw'qh'uej qqn'cpf "ncygt"tg/gpvgtu. "vj g'uej qqn' f kurtkev'o wuv'hqmqy "tgs wktgo gpwu'eqpukuvgpv'y kj "vj qug"qh'cp"kpkkcn'gxcnwcvkqp"cpf "kpkkcn'KGRO'Vj ku'ku'cnuq"vtwg"khic'ej knf "y kj "c'f kucdkrkv{ "gzkwu'ur gelcn'gf wecvkqp" ugtxkegu'vj tqwi j "c'f gekukqp"d { "vj g'KGR'vgco "\*klqo"ku'f kuo kuugf "htqo "ur gelcn' gf wecvkqp"ugtxkegu+"cpf "ncvgt"gzr gtkgpegu"cecf go ke'f khhkewnkguO

Responsibility of the Local School District

Sec. 300.323

#### **IEP Meetings**

- \*f +" Ceeguukdkok "qh'ej kof øu "KGR" \q" \vgcej gt u" cpf "qvj gt u0\"Gcej "r wdnke" ci gpe { "o wuv" gpuwtg" \q' cv"
- """"""3+"Vj g"ej knf øu"KGR"ku"ceeguukdng"\q"gcej "tgi wnct"gf wecklqp"\gcej gt."\ur gekcn' gf wecklqp"\gcej gt."tgncvgf "ugtxkegu"r tqxkf gt."cpf "cp{ "qvj gt"ugtxkeg"r tqxkf gt" y j q"ku"tgur qpukdng"hqt"ku"ko r ngo gpvcklqp="cpf""
- '""""4+'Gcej '\gcej gt''cpf ''r tqxkf gt''f guetkdgf '\p'r ctci tcr j '\f +\f3+'\qh'\'j ku'\ugevkqp'\ku'' kphqto gf '\qh'''
  - \*k+|"J ku''qt''j gt''ur gekhle''t gur qpukdkrkklgu''t grcvgf ''vq''kor ngo gpvkpi ''vj g''ej knføu''
    KGR="cpf"
  - \*kk+"Vj g'ur gekhke 'ceeqo o qf cvkqpu."o qf khkecvkqpu."cpf 'uwr r qt vu''y cv'o wuv'dg'' r tqxkf gf 'hqt''y g'ej krf 'kp''ceeqtf cpeg'y kj ''y g''KCRO'
- \*g+" KGRu'hqt 'ej kf t gp''y j q''t cpulgt 'r wdrke''c i gpekgu'kp''j g'uco g'UcvgO'Kc'c'ej kf ''y kj "
  c'f kucdktk\{ ''\*y j q'j cf ''cp''KGR''yj cv'y cu'kp''ghlgev'kp''c'r tgxkqwu'r wdrke''ci gpe\{ 'kp''yj g''
  uco g'Ucvg+''tcpulgtu''q''c'pgy 'r wdrke''ci gpe\{ ''kp''yj g''uco g'Ucvg.''cpf ''gptqmu'kp''c''
  pgy ''uej qqrl'y kj kp''yj g''uco g'uej qqrl'\{ gct. ''yj g''pgy 'r wdrke''ci gpe\{ ''\*kp''eqpuwrxc'kqp''
  y kyj ''yj g''r ctgpvu+''o wuv'r tqxkf g''HCRG''\q''yj g''ej krf '\*kpenwf kpi ''ugtxkegu''
  eqo r ctcdrg''\q''yj qug''f guetkdgf ''kp''yj g''ej krf \parksit KGR'htqo ''yj g''r tgxkqwu''r wdrke''
  ci gpe\{ + ''wpvkrl'yj g''pgy ''r wdrke''ci gpe\{ 'gkyj gt//''
- """"""3+" Cf qr wi'yj g'ej krf øu'KGR'htqo "yj g'r tgxkqwu'r wdrke"ci gpe{="qt""
- """""4+" F gxgrqr u. "cf qr w. "cpf 'ko r rgo gpwl'c 'pgy 'KGR''y cv'o ggwl'y g''cr r rkecdrg" tgs wktgo gpwl'kp''È'5220542''y tqwi j 'E'52205460'
- \*h+" KGRu'l'nt 'ej kif t gp''y j q''t cpulgt 'lt qo 'cpqvj gt 'Ucvg0'Ki'c'ej kif 'y kij 'c'f kucdktk\{"

  \*y j q'j cf 'cp'KGR'vj cv'y cu'kp''ghlgev'kp''c'r tgxkqwu'r wdrke''ci gpe{ 'kp''cpqvj gt''Ucvg+"

  vtcpulgtu'vq''c'r wdrke''ci gpe{ 'kp''c'pgy ''Ucvg."cpf 'gptqmu'kp''c'pgy ''uej qqri'y kij kp''

  vj g''uco g''uej qqri'{ gct. 'vj g''pgy 'r wdrke''ci gpe{ '\*kp''eqpuwrxcvkqp''y kij ''vj g''r ctgpw+"

  o wuv'r tqxkf g''vj g''ej krf 'y kij ''HCRG''\*kpenwf kpi ''ugtxkegu''eqo r ctcdrg'vq''vj qug''

  f guetkdgf 'kp''vj g''ej krf øu''KGR'htqo ''vj g''r tgxkqwu''r wdrke''ci gpe{ + ''wpvkri'vj g''pgy ''

  r wdrke''ci gpe{ô ''
  - "\*3+" Eqpf wewi'cp "gxcnwcvkqp"r wtuwcpv'vq "È'5220526"vj tqwi j "È'5220528"\*kh" f gygto kpgf "vq"dg"pgeguuct { "d { "vj g"pgy "r wdrke "ci gpe { +="cpf ""
- """\*4+" F gxgmr u."cf qr vu."cpf 'ko r mo gpwl'c'pgy 'KGR. 'kh'crrtqrtkcyg.''yj cv'o ggwl' y g'crrnlecdm'tgs wktgo gpwl'kp'E'5220542''yj tqwi j 'E'52205460'
- \*i +" *Vtcpuo kwcn'qh't geqtf u*0'Vq'hcektkcvg''y g''tcpukkkqp'hqt''c''ej krf ''f guetkdgf ''kp'' r ctci tcr j u''\*g+''cpf '\*h+''qh''y ku''ugevkqpô "
- """"""3+" Vj g"pgy "r wdrke "ci gpe{ "kp"y j kej "vj g"ej krf "gptqmu"o wuv'vcng"tgcuqpcdrg" uvgr u'vq"r tqo r vn{ "qdvckp"vj g"ej krf øu"tgeqtf u. "kpenvrf kpi "vj g"KGR"cpf " uwr r qtvkpi "f qewo gpvu"cpf "cp{ "qvj gt"tgeqtf u"tgrcvkpi "vq"vj g"r tqxkukqp"qh" ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp"qt"tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"vq"vj g"ej krf ."htqo "vj g"r tgxkqwu"r wdrke" ci gpe{ "kp"y j kej "vj g"ej krf "y cu"gptqmgf ."r wtuvcpv"vq"56"EHT"; ; (53"\*c+\*4+=" cpf"
- """"""4+""Vj g'r tgxkqwu'r wdrke "ci gpe{ "kp"y j kej "vj g"ej krf "y cu"gptqmgf "o wuv"vcmg" tgcuqpcdng "uvgr u"vq"r tqo r vn( "tgur qpf "vq"vj g"tgs wguv'htqo "vj g"pgy "r wdrke" ci gpe{0'

#### Sec. 300.112

Individualized education programs (IEP). Vj g"Uvcy"o wuv'gpuwtg"\j cv'cp"KGR."qt cp" kHUR'\j cv'o ggwi'\j g'tgs wktgo gpwi'qhugevkqp'858\*f +"qh'\j g'Cev.'ku'f gxgmr gf. tgxkyg gf."cpf "tgxkugf 'hqt"gcej "ej kff y kj "c"f kwcdktk\{ "kp"ceeqtf cpeg"\y kj EE"522\642" y tqwi j "522\646."gzegr v'cu r tqxkf gf "kp"E"522\622\*d+\*5+\*lk+0

#### Sec. 300.146

Responsibility of SEA. Gcej "UGC"o wur'gpuwtg" y cv'c 'ej krf y knj "c"f kucdkkv{ 'y j q'ku" r ncegf "kp"qt tghgttgf 'vq"c"r tkxcvg"uej qqri'qt 'hcekrkv{ "d{ c"r wdrke "ci gpe{ô \*c+"Kn" r tqxkf gf "ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf tgrcvgf 'ugtxkeguô

\*3+"Kp"eqphqto cpeg"y ky "cp"KGR"y cv'o ggw'y g'tgs wktgo gpw"qh"ÈÈ'5220542"y tqwi j " 5220547="cpf"

\*4+'Cv'pq'equv'vq'vj g'r ctgpvu="

\*d+"Ki'r tqxkf gf "cp"gf wecvkqp"y cv'o ggwi'y g"uvcpf ctf u'y cv'crrn{ 'vq"gf wecvkqp"r tqxkf gf "d{ "y g"UGC "cpf "NGC u'kpenwf kpi "y g"tgs wktgo gpwi'qh'y ku'r ctv. "gzegr v'hqt "E"52208: "cpf "E'5220878\*e+="cpf"

\*e+"Jcu"cm"qh"vjg"tkijvu"qh"c"ejknf"yksj"c"fkucdknkx{"yjq"ku"ugtxgf"d{"c"rwdnke"cigpe{0""

Vj g'tgur qpukdktk/ "qh'y g''nqecn'gf weckqp"ci gpe{."kg0"y g''uej qqn'f kutkev'cpf lqt" ur gekcn'gf weckqp"wpk'qh'tgukf gpeg'ku'\q''gpuwtg'\y cv'tgs wktgo gpwi'hqt" f gxgmr o gpv."tgxkgy ."tgxkukqp."cpf "o qpkqtkpi "qh'y g''KGR"ctg"o gv0'Vj ku''cmq" cr r nkgu'y j gp"c"ej krf "y kyj "c"f kucdktk/ "cwgpf u''c"r wdn'e"qt "pqpr wdn'e 'uej qqn'qwukf g" y g''i gqi tcr j le''dqwpf ctkgu''qh''y g''uej qqn'f kutkev'qt''ur gekcn'gf weckqp'wpkv'qh'' tgukf gpeg0'Y j gp"c"ej krf "cwgpf u''uej qqn'qwukf g" y g''uej qqn'f kutkev'qh'tgukf gpeg."kv' ku''guugpvkcn'y cv'cf o kpkutcvqtu''ci tgg''qp''y j kej "gpvkv{"y kn'ectt { "qww'ur gekhke" cumu0' Hqt "gzco r ng."y j kng" y g''uej qqn'f kutkev'qh'tgukf gpeg''o wuv''gpuwtg''y cv'cp"KGR''ku'' tgxkgy gf "cppwcm{."y g''ugtxkpi "uej qqn'o c{"ci tgg''q''cttcpi g''cpf "eqpxgpg" o ggvkpi u''q''f gxgmr "y g''KGR''cpf "vq''r tgr ctg''cpf "f kutkdwg'hkpcn'eqr kgu''qh'y g'' f qewo gpv0'Y j gp''c"ej krf "tgegkxgu''ugtxkegu''qwukf g''y g''uej qqn'f kutkev'qh''tgukf gpeg." y g''cf o kpkutcvqt"qt "f guki pgg''htqo "y g''uej qqn'f kutkev'qh''tgukf gpeg''o wuv'dg''cp" cevkxg''r ctvkekr cpv''kp''f gxgmr kpi ."tgxkgy kpi "cpf "tgxkukpi "y g''KGR''hqt''y cv'ej krf 0'

#### Sec. 300.325

#### Private school placements by public agencies0"

\*c+'"'Fgxgnqrkpi 'KGRuO'

\*3+"Dghqtg"c"r wdrke"ci gpe{"r rcegu"c"ej krf "y ksj "c"f kucdkrkv{ "kp."qt"tghgtu"c"ej krf "vq." c"r tkxcvg"uej qqri'qt 'hcekrkv{."vj g"ci gpe{"o wuv'kpkskcvg"cpf "eqpf wev'c"o ggvkpi "vq" f gxgqqr "cp"KGR'hqt"vj g"ej krf "kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y ksj "ÈE5220542"cpf "52205460"

\*4+"Vj g"ci gpe { "o wun'gpuwtg" yi cv'c "tgr tgugpvcvkxg" qh' yi g"r tkxcvg" uej qqn'qt "hcekrkv{ "cwgpf u' yi g"o ggvkpi 0 Ka' yi g' tgr tgugpvcvkxg" ecppqv'cwgpf . "yi g"ci gpe { "o wun'wug" qyi gt"o gyi qf u' yq "gpuwtg" r ct wkekr cvkqp" d{ "yi g"r tkxcvg" uej qqn'qt "hcekrkv{ . "kpenwf kpi "kpf kxkf wcn'qt "eqphgtgpeg" ygrgr j qpg" ecmu0"

\*d+'"Tgxkgy kpi 'cpf 't gxkukpi 'KGRuO'

\*3+"Chygt"c"ej krf "y ky "c"f kucdkrk{ "gpvgtu"c"r tkxcvg"uej qqn"qt"hcekrk{."cp{ "o ggvkpi u" vq"tgxkgy "cpf "tgxkug"yj g"ej krf )u"KGR"o c{ "dg"kpkkcvgf "cpf "eqpf wevgf "d{ "yj g" r tkxcvg"uej qqn"qt"hcekrkv{ "cv"yj g"f kuetgvkqp"qh"yj g"r wdrke "ci gpe{0'

\*4+""Ki'y g'r tkxcvg'uej qqri'qt'hcekrk{ "kpkkcvgu'cpf "eqpf wew'y gug'o ggvkpi u."y g" r wdrke"ci gpe{"o wuv'gpuwtg"y cv'y g'r ctgpw'cpf "cp"ci gpe{"tgrtgugpvcvkxgô" " \*k+""Ctg'kpxqrxgf 'kp"cp{'f gekukqp"cdqw'y g'ej krf )u'KGR="cpf ""

\*kk+'Ci tgg'\q'cp{'rtqrqugf 'ej cpi gu'kp'\j g'KGR'dghqtg'\j qug'ej cpi gu'ctg'' ko r ngo gpvgf 0'

\*e+"Tgur qpukdkrk/OGxgp"khic'r tkxcvg"uej qqri'qt 'hcekrk/ 'ko r rgo gpvu'c'ej krf )u'KGR."
tgur qpukdkrk/ 'hqt 'eqo r rkcpeg'y kij ''y ku'r ctv'tgo ckpu'y kij ''y g'r wdrke''ci gpe{ ''cpf ''y g''
UGCO'

•

Y j gp"r ctgpw"ej qqug"q"gptqm"yj gkt"ej kf "kp"c"r tkxcvg"uej qqn "gkj gt"pqpugevctkcp" qt"tgrki kqwun("chhkrcvgf", "yj g"uwf gpv"f qgu"pqv"j cxg"yj g"tki j v"vq"tgegkxg"yj g"ur gekcn" gf weckqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"yj g"ej krf "y qwrf "tgegkxg"kh"gptqmgf "kp"yj g"r wdrke" uej qqn0Rctgpvcm("r rcegf "r tkxcvg"uej qqn'luwf gpw"ctg"gpvkrgf "q"uqo g"ur gekcn" gf weckqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"ceeqtf kpi "vq"c"r tqr qtvkqpcvg"uj ctg"qh'hwpf kpi "dcugf" qp"c"eqpuwrxcvkxg"r tqeguu"hqt"cmqecvkpi "yj cv"r tqr qtvkqpcvg"uj ctg0C"ur gekhke"ugv"qh" tgi wcvkqpu"ctg"cr r kgf "y j gp"ej krf tgp"y kyj "f kucdkrkvkgu"ctg"gptqmgf "d{"yj gkt" r ctgpw"kp"r tkxcvg"uej qqnu0Vj g"vgto "\$ugtxkegu"r rcp\$"ku"wugf "kp"r rceg"qh'loKGRo"hqt" r ctgpvcm(/r rcegf "ej krf tgp"kp"r tkxcvg"uej qqnu0KGR"ku"cp"gzr rkekv"vgto "wugf "kp"y g" f ghkpkkqp"qh'HCRG"\*Htgg"Cr r tqr tkcvg"Rwdrke"Gf wecvkqp+"cpf "r ctgpvcm(/r rcegf" ej krf tgp"y kyj "f kucdkrkvkgu"kp"tgrki kqwu"qt"qvj gt"r tkxcvg"uej qqnu"ctg"pqv'gpvkrgf"vq" HCRG"kp"eqppgevkqp"y kyj "yj gkt"r tkxcvg"uej qqni'r rcego gpv0'

Vj g'ugtxlegu'r rcp'o ww'gpuwtg''y cv''y g'ugtxlegu''ctg''o gcplipi hwm ('tgrcygf''yq''c'' ej krf øu'llpf kxkf wcn'pggf u0'Hqt''o qtg'llphqto cvlqp''qp''r tkxcvg''uej qqn'r rcego gpuu'' r rgcug''ugg''k GC''4226''Uwf gpw''y kyj ''F kwcdkrkkgu''y j q''Cwgpf ''Rt kxcvg''Uej qqnu.'' F gego dgt ''4227''Rqnke {''Rcrgt''kp''Gf weckqp0'' j wr lly y y ffr kurcygof ownlur gegf li wkf glr qnke { 13427r crgt0rf h''

#### Sec. 300.138

#### **Equitable Services provided.**

\*d+""Ugtxkegu'r tqxkf gf 'kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kj "c"ugtxkegu'r mp0"

\*3+ Gcej "r ctgpvcm(/r ncegf "r tkxcvg"uej qqri'ej krf "y kij "c"f kucdkrkv{ "y j q"j cu'dggp" f guki pcvgf "vq"tgegkxg"ugtxkegu"wpf gt "E5220854"o wuv'j cxg"c"ugtxkegu"r ncp"vj cv" f guetkdgu"vj g"ur gekhle"ur gekcri'gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgncvgf "ugtxkegu"vj cv'vj g"NGC"y km" r tqxkf g"vq"vj g"ej krf "kp"rki j v'qh'vj g"ugtxkegu"vj cv'vj g"NGC"j cu'f gvgto kpgf ."vj tqwi j " vj g"r tqeguu'f guetkdgf "kp"ÈE5220856"cpf "5220859."kv'y km'o cng"cxckrcdrg"vq" r ctgpvcm(/r ncegf r tkxcvg"uej qqri'ej krf tgp"y kij "f kucdkrkvkgu0"

\*4+"Vjg"ugtxkegu"rncp"o wuv."vq"vjg"gzvgpv"crrtqrtkcvgô"

" \*k+"O ggv'y g'tgs wktgo gpwl'qh'È5220542. "qt'hqt"c'ej kf "ci gu'y tgg"y tqwi j """

''''''''''''''hkxg.''o ggv'yj g'tgs wktgo gpw'qh'È'5220545\*d+'y kyj 'tgur gev'vq'yj g'''

" ugtxkegu'r tqxkf gf ="cpf "

" \*kk+'Dg'f gxgrqr gf .'tgxkgy gf .''cpf 'tgxkugf 'eqpukngpv'y kj 'ÈÈ5220543''''''

\*e+"Rt qxkukqp"qh'gs wkxc drg"ugt xkegu0'

\*3+"Vj g"r tqxkukqp"qh'ugtxkegu'r wtuwcpv'vq"yj ku'ugevkqp"cpf "ÈE'522035; "yj tqwi j "

5220865"o ww'dg"r tqxkf gf <

' " \*k+" D{ "go r m{ ggu"qh"c"r wdnke"ci gpe{="qt"

" \*kk+"Vj tqwi j "eqpvtcev"d{"vj g"r wdnke"ci gpe{"y kvj "cp"kpf kxkf wcn"cuuqekcvkqp."""

ci gpe{."qti cpk cvkqp."qt"qyj gt"gpvkv{0'

\*4+"Ur geken'gf weevkqp"cpf 'tgrevgf 'ugtxkegu'r tqxkf gf 'vq'r etgpvem(/r reegf 'r tkxevg'' uej qqn'ej krf tgp'y kj 'f kucdkrkkgu. 'kpenwf kpi 'o evgtkenu'epf 'gs wkr o gpv.'o wuv'dg'' ugewret. 'pgwten'epf 'pqpkf gqrqi keen0

"

Kp"cf f kktqp." vj g"mecn'uej qqn"f kuxtlev"ku"t gur qpuktng" vq"kpkktcvg"cpf "eqpf wev'o ggvkpi u" vq"f gxgmr." tgxkgy. "cpf "tgxkug" ugtxkegu"r ncpu" hqt"r tkxcvg" uej qqn"ej knf tgp"y knj "f kuxtlev'o yuv"cnuq" gpuwtg" vj cv"c" tgr tgugpvcvkxg" qh"vj g" r tkxcvg" uej qqn"cwgpf u"gcej "o ggvkpi 0"

#### Sec. 300.137

#### **Equitable Services determined.**

\*c+"Pq"lpf kxlf wcnthi j v'vq"ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf "t grcvgf "ugt xkegu0P q"r ctgpvcm(/ r reegf "r tkxcvg"uej qqn'ej krf "y kij "c"f kucdkrkv("j cu"cp"kpf kxkf wcn'tki j v'vq"tgegkxg" uqo g"qt"cm'qh'vj g"ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugt xkegu'vj cv'vj g"ej krf "y qwrf " tgegkxg"kh'gptqmgf "kp"c"r wdnke "uej qqn0'

\*d+'F gekukqpu0'

\*3+F gekıkqpu'cdqw'yi g''ugtxkegu''yi cv'y km'dg''r tqxkf gf ''\q''r ctgpvcm(/r rcegf '' r tkxcvg''uej qqn'ej krf tgp''y kyj ''f kucdkrkkgu''wpf gt ''Uge0'Uge0'EE'522052'' yi tqwi j ''5220666''o wuv'dg''o cf g'kp''ceeqtf cpeg''y kyj ''r ctci tcr j '\*\*e+"qh''yi ku'' ugevkqp''cpf ''Uge0'522056\*e+0'

\*4+"Vj g"NGC"o wuv'o cng"\'ij g"h\'pcn"f gekulqpu"y kij "tgur gev\'q'\'ij g"\ugtxlegu\'\q"dg" r tqxkf gf "\q"gnki kdng"r ctgp\cm(/r ncegf "r tkxc\ug"\uej qqn'ej knf tgp"y kij " f kucdkrkkgu0"

\*e+"'Ugtxkegu'r ncp'lqt'gcej "ej kf "ugtxgf 'wpf gt "ÈÈ5220652/52206660'K6'c"ej knf 'y kij "c" f kucdknk/ "ku"gptqnngf "kp"c"tgnki kqwu"qt"qi gt "r tkxcvg"uej qqn'ld{"vj g"ej knf øu"r ctgpw" cpf "y knltgegkxg"ur gekcn'gf wecwkqp"qt "tgncvgf "ugtxkegu"htqo "cp"NGC."vj g"NGC" o wnô "

\*3+"Tokkcyg"cpf "eqpf wev"o ggykpi u"vq"f gxgrqr ."tgxkgy ."cpf "tgxkug"c"ugtxkegu"r rcp"hqt" vj g"ej krf ."kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kyj "E522085: \*d+="cpf"

\*4+"Gpuwtg'\dagge cv\c'tgrtgugpvc\kxg'\qh\dagge g'tgrki kqwu'\qt"\q\dagge gt'rtkxc\g'\uej qqrl'cwgpf u'\gcej "
o gg\kpi 0'Kd'\dagge g'tgrtgugpvc\kxg'\ecppqv'\cwgpf.'\dagge g'\NGC'\uj cm'\wug'\q\dagge gt'o g\dagge qf u'\q"
gpuwtg'rct\kekrc\dagge c\dagge d\dagge '\dagge g'tgrki kqwu'\qt"\q\dagge gt'rtkxc\g'\uej qqn'\upen\dagge kpi '\dagge f \upen\dagge k\dagge g'\upen\dagge k\dagge g'\upen\dagge k\dagge g'\upen\dagge g'\upen\dagge g'\upen\dagge g'\upen\dagge g'\upen\dagge k\dagge g'\upen\dagge g'\upe

#### Case Management Responsibilities

Nqecn'r qrkekgu''cpf "r tqegf wtgu'kf gpvkh{"y g"ecug"o cpci gt0"Vj g"ecug"o cpci gt" cttcpi gu''cpf "eqpxgpgu''KGR''o ggvkpi u "o ckpvckpu''eqpvcev'y ky "r ctgpvu."i cy gtu" kphqto cvkqp''htqo "vgco "o go dgtu."cpf "r tgr ctgu''cpf "f kuxkdwgu''y g''hkpcrk{ gf " f qewo gpv0"V{r kecm{."c'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''r tqxkf gt "ku''cuuki pgf "ecug"o cpci go gpv' tgur qpukdkkv{0J qy gxgt."qvj gt"r gtuqpu''o c{ 'hwrkm'y cv'tqrg. "kpenvf kpi "dwkrf kpi " cf o kpkuvcvqtu."eqwpugmtu."i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp''r gtuqppgn"qt"tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu" r tqxkf gtu0'Uwr gtxkuqtu''ctg''tgur qpukdrg'hqt''o qpkvqtkpi "vq"gpuwtg''y cv'tgs wktgf "vcumu" ctg''eqo r rgvgf "kp"c"vko gn( 'hcuj kqp0')

Vj g'ecug'o cpci gt'y kmlkphqto "vgco "o go dgtu'qh'vj g''wr eqo kpi "KGR"o ggwlpi "wwkpi "
vj g'P qwleg'qh'O ggwlpi 'hqto 0'Vj ku'hqto 'kf gpwlhkgu'vj g''r wtr qug''cpf 'f gwcknu'qh'vj g''
o ggwlpi ."cu'y gm'cu'vj g''pco gu''qh'r gtuqpu''y j q''j cxg''dggp''kpxkwgf "vq''cwgpf 0'C "eqr { "
qh'vj g''Rct gpwcn'Tki j wu'hqt ''Rwdnke''Uej qqn'Uwf gpwu't gegkxkpi ''Ur gekcn'Gf wecvkqp''
Ugtxkegu<'P qwleg''qh'Rt qegf wtcn'Uchgi wctf u''ku''r tqxkf gf "vq''r ctgpwu'y kj "vj g'P qwleg''
qh'O ggwlpi "Hqto "cu'tgs wktgf "cppwcm{0'

Vj g"ecug"o cpci gt."qt"\gco "o gg\lpi "hcekr\sc\qt."o \ww'gpu\tg"\j c\'\j g" eqo o \wp\eck\qp"\cpf "ceeguu\ld\kr\\"pggf u"qh"\cm\"KGR"r ct\kekr cp\w"\ctg"\ceeqo o \qf c\vgf "\up\"j g\"r\ct\kekr cp\w"\cpg u"\tg"\ceeqo o \qf c\vgf "\up\"j g\"r\ct\kekr cp\w"\cpg u"\tg\"ce\kr\g"r ct\kekr cp\w"\cpg u"\tg\"ce\kr\g"\rcc\

,

Vj g"KF GC "4226"kpvgpf u"yj cv'cmir gtuqpu"kpxqnxgf "kp"yj g"KGR"r tqeguu"dg"cevkxg" r ctvkekr cpvu0Gcej "r gtuqp"hwhkmu"cp"ko r qt vcpv'tqng"d{"dtkpi kpi "cpf "uj ctkpi "etkkecn'kphqto cvkqp"cdqww'yj g"ej krf ."vj qwi j vhwm{"r ncppkpi "cp"ghlgevkxg" gf wecvkqpcnir tqi tco "y kyj "qvj gt"vgco "o go dgtu."cpf "ko r ngo gpvkpi "cuuki po gpvu0" Ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"wpkv'r qnke{"cpf "r tqegf wtgu"uj qwrf "dg"hqmqy gf "y kyj "tgi ctf "vq" r ctvkekr cvkqp"kp"yj g"KGR"r tqeguu."cpf "ko r ngo gpvgf "d{"vj g"cuuki pgf "ecug"o cpci gt0""

K'hı'guugpvkcn'y cv'uej qqn'r gtuqppgn'qp'y g'KGR'vgco "r ctvkekr cvg'kp'y g"
f gxgmqr o gpv'qh'y g'KGR'hqt 'c'ej kf 0'Ki'cwgpf cpeg'qh'cp { "tgs wktgf "vgco "o go dgt 'ku"
pqv'r quukdng. "y g'ecug"o cpci gt "o wuv'wug'cnvgtpcvg"o gyi qf u'qh'gpuwtkpi "y g"
eqpukf gtcvkqp'qh'y cv'r gtuqpøu'kpr wv'kpenwf kpi "KGR'o ggvkpi "gzewucn'r tqeguugu'cu"
pgeguuct {0'Vj ku'o c { "kpenwf g'tgegkxkpi "y tkwgp'kphqto cvkqp"cpf kqt'kpvgtxkgy kpi "
yi g'r gtuqp'r tkqt'vq'y g"KGR'o ggvkpi "qt'kpxqnxgo gpv'xkc'eqphgtgpeg'ecmif wtkpi "yi g"
o ggvkpi 0'Uko krctn{ .'kv'ku'etkkecn'y cv'y g'cdugpv'vgco "o go dgt'ku'kphqto gf "qh'j ku'qt"
j gt'tgur qpukdktkkgu'kp'ko r ngo gpvkpi "yi g'gf wecvkqpcn'r tqi tco "cu'ci tggf "vq'd { "yi g"
vgco 0'Pqv'cwgpf kpi "yi g'KGR"o ggvkpi "f qgu'pqv't grkgxg'yi g'uej qqn'r gtuqppgn'qh'
t gur qpukdktky "lqt "ko r ngo gpvkpi "rqt vkqpu'qh'yi g'KGR"cuuki pgf "vq'yi cv'r gtuqp0Gcej "
qh'yi g'ej kn' )u'vgcej gtu'o wuv'dg'kphqto gf "qh'j ku'qt' j gt 'tgur qpukdkrkkgu'tgncygf "vq"
ko r ngo gpvkpi "yi g'ej kn' )u'KGR'cpf "yi g'ur gekhke'ceeqo o qf cvkqpu." o qf khkecvkqpu."
cpf "uwr r qtvu'yi cv'ctg'pgeguuct { 'hqt "yi g'urwf gpv'vq'r ctvkekr cvg'kp''yi g''i gpgtcn''
gf wecvkqp''ewttkewnwo 0'Vj g'kpvgpv'qh'yi g''tgi wncvkqp'ku'hqt''tgi wrt''gf wecvkqp''
vgcej gtu''q''hwnn{ 'wpf gtuvcpf "j qy "vq''j gm "vgcej "c''uwf gpv'y kyi "f kucdkrkskgu0

NOTE: Not attending the IEP meeting does not relieve the school personnel of responsibility for implementing portions of the IEP assigned to that person."

"

Vj g'KGR'ecug'o cpci gt'y kn'ugtxg'cu''y g'ngcf ''vgco ''o go dgt'tgur qpukdng'hqt" cf j gtgpeg''vq'hgf gtcn'cpf ''uvcvg'tgi wrcvkqpu''y j kng'ko r ngo gpvkpi ''nqecn'r tqegf wtgu'' y kyj kp''y g''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''r tqeguu0'Kp''cf f kkqp.''y g''ecug''o cpci gt''qhwgp''hwrhkmu'' y g''tqng''qh'hcekrkcvqt''f wtkpi ''y g''KGR''vgco ''o ggvkpi 0'

 $\label{eq:continuity} Vj g''KGR''r tqeguu''ku''c''o gej cpkno "vq"gpj cpeg" vj g''eqppgevkqp" dgw ggp 'kpuntwevkqp" cpf 'ko r tqxgf 'tguwnu''hqt ''ej krf tgp''y kyj ''f kucdkrkkgu0'Vj ku''i qcn'ecp''dg''cej kgxgf 'kh'' cm'o go dgtu''qh''y g''KGR''vgco ''hggn'c'ugpug''qh''qy pgtuj kr ''hqt''y g''r tqeguu0'O gtgn{" eqpxgpkpi ''cp''KGR''vgco ''f qgu''pqv''gpuwtg''yj cv'c''i tqwr ''qh'r gqr ng''y km'eqmcdqtcvg''kp'' qtf gt''vq''cej kgxg''uweeguu''hqt''y g''ej krf 0'C''vgco ''o wuv''dg''eqo o kwgf ''vq''y qtmkpi '' vqi gyj gt''cpf ''cnnq'tgeqi pkl g''yj cv'uqo g''r tqegf wtgu''ctg''pgeguuct { ''hqt''ghhgevkxg''KGR'' vgco ''qr gtcvkqp0'*Cf cr vgf ''htqo ''KGR''Eqppgevkqpu ''Mwnke''( ''Uej tci .''3; ; : +0'$ 

Cp"ghhlekgpv'cpf 'y gm'qti cpk gf 'KGR'vgco 'hcekrkcvqt.'y j gyj gt'kv'ku'vj g''cuuki pgf "ecug"o cpci gt"qt"cpqvj gt"o go dgt"qh'vj g''vgco .'y km'cuukuv'vj g''vgco ''y tqwi j qwv'vj g'' KGR'r tqeguu0C''uwi i guvgf 'KGR'O ggvkpi ''Qti cpk gt'hqmqy u0'Vj g''KGR'O ggvkpi ''Qti cpk gt'hpenwf gu'tgo kpf gtu'hqt<"

- eqo r ngvkqp"qh"r tqegf wtcn"uchgi wctf "tgs wktgo gpvu"dghqtg"vj g"o ggvkpi =""
- uvgr u'\q'dg'hqmqy gf 'f wtkpi '\j g'KGR'r ncppkpi 'r tqeguu='cpf "
- eqpvkpvkpi 'ecug'o cpci go gpvtgur qpukdkrkkgu'hqmqy kpi 'vj g'o ggvkpi 0'

IEP Meeting Organizer

### P Meeting Prior to the Meeting

☐ Eqpvcev'r ctgpvu'tgi ctf kpi 'c'eqpxgpkgpv'o ggvkpi 'f cvg0' □ Qdvckp"r ctgpvcn'eqpugpv'\q'kpxkg"tgr tgugpvc\kxgu'htqo "eqmcdqtc\kpi "ci gpekgu" vq"cwgpf "KGR"o ggvkpi 0" □ P qwleg'qh'O ggwlpi 'hqto 'lugpv'\q'r ctgpv'y kyj 'eqr { "qh'r tqegf wtcn'luchgi wctf u" f qewo gpv'cu'pgeguuct {0' Uwf gpv'P qvleg"qh'O ggvlpi 'hqto 'ugpv'vq'uvvf gpv'lh'r wtr qug'qh'o ggvlpi 'lku' vtcpukkqp'r ncppkpi 0' ☐ Cm'cwgo r w'\q'eqpvcev'r ctgpv'y qwrf ''dg''f qewo gpvgf 0' ☐ KGR'gzewucn'r tqeguugu'kh'pgeguuct {0' □ Eqmgev'cm'f cvc'pggf gf 'hqt''yj g'r ncppkpi "cpf 'f gekukqp'o cmkpi 'r tqeguu0' **Steps During the IEP Meeting** Introduction ☐ Rwtr qug''qh''o ggwlpi 0' ☐ Tgxkgy 'r tqegf wtcn'uchgi wctf u0' ☐ Tqrgu'cpf 'tgrc kqpuj kr u'qh'r ct kekr cpvuleqphkf gpvkcrkv{ 'kuuvgu0' ☐ Kpvtqf weg''ugeqpf ct { '\tcpukkqp'r rcppkpi 'kh''cr r tqr tkcvg0' Present Levels of Academic Achievement and Functional Performance ☐ F guetldg'uwf gpv'utgpi yi u. 'r tghgtgpegu. 'cpf 'pggf u'cpf 'j qy 'yi g{ 'tgrcvg'\q'cpf '' chłgev'y g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'r tqi tco O'kpenxf g'cecf go ke'cej kgx go gpv." hwpevkqpcn'r gthqto cpeg. 'uqekcn'dgj cxkqtu. 'r tghgtgpegu. 'kpvgtguvu'cpf " gz vtcewt t kewrct "cevkx kkgu0'Hqt "uwwf gp vu'y kij "c" vtcpukklqp"r rcp. "f kuewuu'y j cv" cecf go ke "cpf "hwpe-kqpcnlunkmı" y g"uwwf gpv'r quuguugu "cpf "y j cv'unkmı" j g"qt "uj g" o wuv'ces wktg'\q'tgcej 'vj gkt'r qurugeqpf ct { 'i qcnu0 Kpenxf g'kphqto cvkqp'htqo ''ci g'' crrtqrtkcvg'\tcpukxkqp'cuuguuo gpvu0' ☐ F guetkdg"j qy "vj g"uwwf gpv)u"f kucdkrkx{ "chhgevu"r ctvkekr cvkqp"kp"vj g"i gpgtcn" gf wecklap "r tqi tco O'Kpenwf g"uwwf gpv)u"r ctvkekr cvkqp "kp"uvcvg"cpf "f kuvtkev" cuuguuo gpvrtqi tco u0" □ F guetkdg"j qy "uwwf gpv)u"f kucdkrkv{"chhgevu"r ctvkekr cvkqp"kp"ci g"cr r tqr tkcvg" cevkxkvkgu0" Considerations of Special Factors Khi'crrtqrtkcvg.''vj g'hqmqy kpi 'kxgo u'o wuv'cnuq''dg''eqpukf gtgf ''cpf 'f qewo gpvgf <'' Dtckrrg"kpuvtwevkqp"vtckpkpi "cpf"qtkgpvcvkqp"cpf"o qdkrkv{"vtckpkpi "o wuv'dg" "eqpulf gtgf "hqt" y g'uwf gpv'y ky "xkuwcn'ko r ckto gpv0" □ Kp"yj g"ecug"qh"c"ej knf 'y knj "nko kngf "Gpi nkuj "r tqhkekgpe{."hcpi wci g"pggf u"qh"yj g" "uwf gpv'o wuv'dg"eqpukf gtgf "cu'vj gug"pggf u't grcvg'vq'vj g'KGRO"" ☐ Ka''y g''ej krf "\*qyj gt''y cp''c''ej krf "y kyj "f gchpguu''qt''j ctf "qh'j gctkpi +'j cu" "eqo o wpkeckqp"pggf u'yj cv'j kpf gt"rgctpkpi ."yj qug"pggf u'o wuv'dg"cfftguugf 0' ☐ Ka'dgj cxkqt'ko r gf gu''y g''uwf gpv\u''rgctpkpi . "crrtqrtkcvg''r qukkxg''dgj cxkqt'' "kpvgtxgpvkqpu'cpf 'uwr r qtvu'cpf ''qyi gt''uvtcvgi kgu''vq''cf f tguu''yi g''dgi cxkqt''o wuv''

"dg"eqpulf gtgf 0'Utcvgi lgu"qt"lkpvgtxgpvlqpu"lkorngogpvgf"uj qwnf"dg"

"r ncp"\\*DKR++0"

"f qewo gpvgf" "r megf" kp"cf cr vcvkqpu'ugevkqp" cpf lqt"kp"c"dgj cxkqt"kpvgtxgpvkqp"

	"
	Ki'vj g''ej krf ''j cu''c''j gctkpi ''ko r ckto gpv.''eqo o wpkecvkqp''pggf u''o wuv'dg'' ''eqpukf gtgf 0'
	Ki'y g'ej krf "pggf u'cuukukxg"\gej pqmi { "f gxkegu"cpf "ugtxkegu "cuukukxg" "vgej pqmi { "vq"ceeguu"y g'i gpgtcn"gf weckqp"ewttkewnwo "o wuv'dg"eqpukf gtgf 0'
Lo	ng Range Planning
" "	F knewnu'r quvugeqpf ct { "i qcnı"cpf "\tcpuk\kqp"\ugtx\kegu"pggf gf "\q"cuu\kn\'uwf gpv'\p" o gg\kpi "\j qug"i qcnı0Tgs w\tgf "\hqt"\uwf gpw'ci g"38"qt"qnf gt0' F knewnu'\tcpuhgt"qh'tki j wı'pq"nc\yt"\j cp"3"{ gct "dghqtg"uwf gpv'\wtpu"3: 0'
De	veloping the Annual Plan
	Ur gelen'gf wecklap 'ku'ur gelem( 'f guki pgf 'kpuvtwerkap 'va'o ggv'vj g'wpks wg'pggf u'qh' c'uwf gpv0'Vq'o eng'er r tar theyg'f gelukapu'tgi etf kpi 'ugtxkegu. 'vj g'KGR'vgco " o wuv'j exg'ep 'wpf gtuvepf kpi 'qh'vj g'i gpgten'gf wecklap 'ewttkewnwo .'uear g'epf " ugs wgpeg'qh'eawtugu. 'gz vteewttkewnet' cerkxkrkgu. 'vgcej gt 'gzr geverkapu'epf " kpuvtwerkapen'uvteyi kgu0'
	Vq"eqo r ngvg" yi g"cppwcni'r ncp." yi g"KGR" \gco "o wuv"f kuewuu" cpf "cpuy gt" yi g" s wguvlqp" \sy j cv'uwr r qtwu" cpf "r tqi tco "o qf khlecvlqpu" ctg" pggf gf "hqt" yi g"uwwf gpv" vq"r ctvlekr cvg" kp" yi g"gtcni'gf wecvlqp" ewttkewnwo A\$"" Vj g"KGR" \gco "uj qwrf" ecr kxcnl\ g"qp" yi g"uwwf gpv\u"untgpi yi u"y j krg" eqpukf gtl\pi "ej cpi gu" \q" yi g" ewttlewnwo "cpf" uwr r qtvu" yi g"uwwf gpv'y krn" pggf "\q" ngctp0""
	O gcuwtcdng'cppwcn'i qcnu'y km'dg'f gxgnqr gf ''vq''o ggv''y g''wpks wg''pggf u''qh''y g'' uwwf gpv0'
	Ko"cf f kkqp"\q"o gcuwtcdrg"cppwcnii qcnu. "uj qtv"\gto "qdlge\kxgu"o wuv"cnıq"dg" f gxgrqr gf "hqt"\j qug"uwwf gpwu"\cnkpi "P qt yj "F cnqvc"Cn\gtpcvg"Cuuguuo gp\0' Vj g"\{r g"cpf "co qwpv'hqt"gcej "ur ge\kcn"gf wec\kqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtx\keg"\q"dg" r tqx\kf gf "\q"\j g"uwwf gp\0'o wuv"dg"cf f tguugf "\kp"\j g"KGR"cu"\q"dg"ergct "\q"cm" r ct\ke\kr cpvu"cpf "r gtuqpu"\kpxqnxgf "y kj "\j g"uwwf gp\0"
Vj "	g'hqmqy kpi 'ksgo u'o wuv'dg'f kuewuugf 'cpf 'f qewo gpvgf 'hqt''cm'uwsf gpvu<'
	Utgpi y u'qh'y g'uwf gpv."eqpegtpu'qh'y g'r ctgpvu'hqt"gpj cpekpi 'y g'gf weckqp'' qh'y gkt"ej krf. 'y g'tguwnu'qh'y g'kpkkcn'gxcnwckqp''qt"o quv'tgegpv'gxcnwckqp.'y g'eqo o wpkeckqp'pggf u'qh'y g'uwf gpv."cpf 'y j gy gt'y g'uwf gpv'tgs wktgu'' cuukunkxg''yej pqmi { 'f gxkegu''cpf 'ugtxkegu0''' Grki kdkrk{ 'hqt'y g'Gz vgpf gf 'Uej qqn'[ gct''Ugtxkegu'o wuv'dg''eqpukf gtgf 'd { 'y g'' KGR'\gco 0'
	porting Progress
	F gvgto kpg'j qy ''vq''o gcuwtg''r tqi tguu''qp''cppwcn'i qcni''cpf ''qdlgevkxgu''wkrk kpi '' uwej ''o gvj qf u''cu.''dw''pqv'nko kvgf ''vq.''ewttkewnwo ''dcugf ''cuuguuo gpv.''u{uvgo cvke'' qdugtxcvkqpu.''i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp'i tcf gu.''cpf ''r gthqto cpeg''cuuguuo gpv0''' F gelf g'j qy ''tgi wrct''cpf ''r gtkqf ke''r tqi tguu''tgr qtwi'y kn'idg''eqo o wplecvgf ''vq''y g''
	r ctgpv'wkrk kpi 'uwej 'o gyj qf u'cu.'dwv'pqv'rko kvgf 'vq.'y tkvvgp'tgr qt vu'qt'r ctgpv' eqphgtgpegu0'' F gekf g'yj g'htgs wgpe{''qh'yj g'r tqi tguu'tgr qt vu0'

Least Restrictive Educational Environment for Student/Placement

"F gelf g'\'y g''r tqr gt''r reego gpv'eqpulf gtlpi '\'y g'\'tgi wret''gf wec\kqp''ereuutqqo ''hktuv'' cpf ''qpn\('\'y gp''q\'y gt''qr \kqpu0'\)

\*\*After Meeting

Rtqxlf g''r ctgpv'y ky ''Rtlqt''Y tlwgp'P q\keg''qh''Ur gelcn'\Gf wec\kqp''Ce\kqp''hqto '' hqt''uwo o ct \{''qh''ceegr vgf ''cpf lqt'\tglgevgf ''ce\kqpu0'\

I kxg''c''eqo r rgvgf ''eqr \{''qh'\y g''KGR'\vq'\y g''Rctgpvu0'\}

Vj g''ur geld\ke''tqrgu''cpf ''tgur qpuld\kdkk\kgu''qh''gcej ''tgs wktgf ''r ct\kekr cpv''ctg''f gvckrgf '\'\p'' y ku''uge\kqp0'''

Sec. 300.321

#### **IEP Team**

\*c+"I gpgtcn0Vj g"r wdrke"ci gpe{"o wuv"gpuwtg"vj cv"vj g"KGR"Vgco "hqt"gcej "ej krf "y kyj "c" f kucdkrkv{ "kpenwf gu/""

\*3+'Vj g'r ctgpw'qh'yj g'ej krf ="

\*4+"P qv'nguu''yi cp"qpg"tgi wrct "gf wecvkqp"\gcej gt"qh''yi g"ej knf "kht''yi g"ej knf "ku."qt"
o c{"dg."r ctvkekr cvkpi "kp" yi g"tgi wrct "gf wecvkqp"gpxktqpo gpv#="

\*5+"Pqv'nguu''yi cp"qpg"ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"\gcej gt"qh'\j g"ej knf."qt"y j gtg" crrtqrtkcvg."pqv'nguu''yi gp"qpg"ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"rtqxkf gt"qh'\j g"ej knf =" \*6+"C"tgrtgugpvcvkxg"qh'\j g"rwdnke"ci gpe{"y j q//""

\*k+"'Ku's workhkef ''vq'r tqxkf g. "qt''uwr gtxkug''vj g''r tqxkukqp"qh ''ur gekom(" f guki pgf ''kpuntwevkqp''vq''o ggv''vj g''wpks wg''pggf u''qh''ej knf tgp''y ksj '' f kuodkrkskgu="

\*7+"Cp"kpf kxkf wcn'y j q"ecp"kpvgtrtgv'yj g"kpuvtwevkqpcn'kornkecvkqpu"qh" gxcnwcvkqp"tguwnu."y j q"oc{"dg"c"ogodgt"qh'yj g"vgco"f guetkdgf "kp" r ctci tcrj u"\*c+\*4+"yj tqwi j "\*c+\*8+"qh'yj ku'ugevkqp="

\*8+'Cv'yi g'f kuetgwlqp"qh'yi g'r ctgpv'qt''yi g''ci gpe{."qyi gt'lxpf kxkf wcnı'y j q'j cxg'' npqy ngf i g''qt''ur gelcn'gzr gtwlug'tgi ctf kpi ''yi g''ej knf .''kpenwf kpi ''tgncvgf'' ugtxkegu''r gtuqppgn'cu''cr r tqr tkcvg=''cpf''

\*9+"Y j gpgxgt"crrtqrtkcvg."\y g"ej knf"\y ky "c"f kucdknk\{0"

\*d+'Vtcpukskqp''ugtxkegu'rctskekrcpu0'

\*3+"Kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kij "r ctci tcr j "\*c+"9+"qh"'y ku"ugevkqp. "y g"r wdnke "ci gpe{" o wuv"kpxkxg"c"ej knf "y kij "c"f kucdknk/ "vq"cwgpf "y g"ej knf )u"KGR"Vgco " o ggvkpi "kh"c"r wtr qug"qh"y g"o ggvkpi "y kn"dg"y g"eqpukf gtcvkqp"qh"y g" r quvugeqpf ct { "i qcnu"hqt "y g"ej knf "cpf "y g"tcpukkkqp"ugtxkegu"pggf gf "vq" cuukuv"y g"ej knf "kp"tgcej kpi "y qug"i qcnu"wpf gt "Uge05220542\*d+0"

\*4+"Ki'vj g''ej krf "f qgu''pqv''cvvgpf ''vj g''KGR''Vgco ''o ggvkpi .''vj g''r wdrke''ci gpe{ ''o wuv'' vcng''qvj gt''uvgr u''vq''gpuwtg''vj cv''vj g''ej krf )u''r tghgtgpegu''cpf ''kpvgtguwu''ctg'' eqpukf gtgf 0'

\*5+"Vq"vj g"gzvgpv'crrtqrtkcvg."y kyj "vj g"eqpugpv'qh'vj g'rctgpvu'qt"c"ej krf "y j q" j cu'tgcej gf "vj g"ci g"qh'o clqtkx{.."kp"ko rngo gpvkpi "vj g'tgs wktgo gpvu'qh" rctci tcrj "\*d+"3+"qh'vj ku'ugevkqp."vj g"rwdnke"ci gpe{"o wuv'kpxkxg"c" tgrtgugpvcvkxg"qh'cp{"rctvkekrcvkpi "ci gpe{"vj cv'ku'nknngn{"vq"dg"tgurqpukdng" hqt"rtqxkfkpi "qt"rc{kpi "hqt"vtcpukskqp"ugtxkegu0'

\*e+"F gvgt o kpcvkqp"qhlmpqy ngf i g"cpf" lur gekcn'gzr gt vkug0"Vj g"f gvgt o kpcvkqp"qh'vj g" npqy ngf i g"qt" lur gekcn'gzr gt vkug"qh'cp{"kpf kxkf wcn'f guetkdgf "kp"r ctci tcr j "\*c+"8+"qh" vj ku'ugevkqp"o wuv'dg"o cf g"d{"vj g"r ctv{"\*r ctgpwu"qt"r wdnke"ci gpe{+"y j q"kpxkxgf "vj g" kpf kxkf wcn'vq"dg"c"o go dgt"qh'vj g"KGR"Vgco 0"

,,

\*d+"

#### **Parents**

Vj g'r ctgpu qh'c'ej kf ''y kj ''c'f kucdktk{ ''ctg''gs wcn'cpf ''cevkxg'r ctvlekr cpuu''y kj '' uej qqn'r gtuqppgn'kp''f gxgqnr kpi .''tgxkgy kpi .''cpf ''tgxkulpi ''y g''KGR0'Rctgpuu''r m{ ''cp'' gs wcn ''cevkxg''tqng''kp''KGR''r mppkpi ''d{ ''r tqxkf kpi ''etkklecn'kphqto cvkqp''cdqw''y gkt'' ej krf øu''cdkrkkgu.''kpvgtguvu.''r gthqto cpeg.''cpf ''j kuvqt{0'''}

#### Sec. 300.30(a)

\*c+'Rctgpv'o gcpu//"

\*3+'C'dkqmi kecn'qt'cf qr vkxg'r ctgpv'qh'c'ej krf ="

- \*4+'C'hquvgt'r ctgpv.'wprguu'Uvcvg'hcy .'tgi wrcvkqpu.'qt'eqpvtcewcn'qdrki cvkqpu' y kaj "c'Uvcvg''qt'hqecn'gpvkx{ 'r tqj kdkx'c'hquvgt'r ctgpv'htqo "cevkpi "cu'c'r ctgpv="
- \*5+"C'i wctf kcp"i gpgtcm{"cwj qtk| gf "vq"cev'cu'vj g"ej knf )u'r ctgpv."qt"cwj qtk| gf "vq"o cng"gf wecvkqpcn'lf gekukqpu'hqt"vj g"ej knf "\*dww'pqv'vj g"Uvcvg"kh'vj g"ej knf "ku'c'y ctf "qh'vj g"Uvcvg+="
- \*6+"Cp"kpf kxkf wcn'cevkpi 'kp"yj g'r reeg'qh'c"dkqrqi kecn'qt "cf qr vkxg"r ctgpv' 
  \*kpenwf kpi "c"i tcpf r ctgpv. 'uvgr r ctgpv. 'qt 'qvj gt 'tgrcvkxg+'y kyj 'y j qo 'vj g' 
  ej krf 'rkxgu. 'qt"cp'kpf kxkf wcn'y j q'ku'rgi cm( 'tgur qpukdrg'hqt''yj g''ej krf )." 
  y grhctg="qt"
- \*7+"C"uwttqi cvg"r ctgpv"y j q"j cu"dggp"cr r qlpvgf "lp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kyj "Uge0" 522073; "qt"ugevlqp"85; \*c+\*7+"qh"yj g"Cev0"
- \*3+"'Gzegr v'cu'r tqxkf gf 'kp'r ctci tcr j '\*d+\*4+'qh'vj ku'ugevkqp. 'vj g'dkqmi kecn'qt" cf qr vkxg'r ctgpv.'y j gp''cwgo r vkpi 'vq''cev'cu'vj g'r ctgpv'wpf gt 'vj ku'r ctv'cpf " y j gp''o qtg''vj cp''qpg'r ctv\{ 'ku's wcnkh\gf 'wpf gt''r ctci tcr j ''c''qh'vj ku''ugevkqp''vq'' cev'cu'c'r ctgpv''o wuv'dg''r tguwo gf 'vq''dg''yj g''r ctgpv'hqt''yj g''r wtr qug''qh'vj ku'' ugevkqp''wprguu''yj g''dkqmi kecn'qt''cf qr vkxg''r ctgpv'f qgu''pqv'j cxg''rgi cn'' cwyj qtkx\{ ''vq''o cng''gf wecvkqpcn'f gekukqpu''hqt''yj g''ej krf 0'
- \*4+"Ki'c"lwf kekcn'f getgg"qt"qtf gt 'kf gpvkhkgu'c"ur gekhke"r gtuqp"qt"r gtuqpu'wpf gt" r ctci tcr j u"\*c+\*3+'vj tqwi j "\*6+"qhl'vj ku'ugevkqp"vq"cev'cu'vj g"õr ctgpvö"qhl'c" ej knf "qt"vq"o cng"gf wecvkqpcn'f gekukqpu"qp"dgj cnh'qhl'c"ej knf ."vj gp"uwej " r gtuqp"qt"r gtuqpu"uj cm'dg"f gvgto kpgf "vq"dg"vj g"õr ctgpvö"hqt"r wtr qugu"qh" vj ku'ugevkqp0'

# Parental Revocation of Consent

"

Uwr r go gpwcitgi www.qpu'\q'ff GC'4226'\qqni'ghhgev'qp'F gego dgt'53.'422: 0' Ugevlqp'5220522'\d+\delta-'y cu'tgxkugf '\q'tgs wktg'\j cv'r ctgpwci'tgxqecvlqp'qh'eqpugpv' hqt'\j g'eqpvlpwgf 'r tqxkulqp'qh'ur gelcn'gf wecvlqp'cpf 'tgrcvgf 'ugtxlegu'o wuv'dg'lp'' y tkkpi ''cpf '\j cv'wr qp'tgxqecvlqp'qh'eqpugpv'c'r wdrle'ci gpe{ "o wuv'r tqxkf g'\j g'' r ctgpv'y kj 'r tkqt'y tkwgp'pqvleg'\p'ceeqtf cpeg'y kj '\beta5220725'\dghqtg''egculpi '\j g'' r tqxkulqp''qh'ur gelcn'gf wecvlqp''cpf 'tgrcvgf ''ugtxlegu0''''

S 0"Ki'c'r ctgpv'ej qqugu'\q'uvqr 'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''cpf 'tgrcvgf 'ugtxkegu'hqt'\j gkt'' ej kf ''dw'tghwugu'\q'uki p''c'Tgxqecvkqp''qh'Eqpugpv.''y j cv'r tqeguu'uj qwf ''dg'' hqmqy gf ''d{ ''j g''nqecn'gf wecvkqp''ci gpe{ ''vq''cuuwtg''cm'r tqegf wtcn'uchgi wctf u''ctg''kp'' r rceg'hqt''\j g''r ctgpv''cpf ''ej krf A''

Vy q''Uegpctkqu<''

- 30 Child continues to attend school and parents will not sign the Revocation of Consent."6"Vj g'uej qqrilf kutlev'o wuv'eqpvlpwg'r tqxkf kpi "ugtxkegu'vq''y g'ej krf 0"'Vj g'f kutlev'uj qwrf 'i kxg''pqvkeg''uvcvkpi ''y cv'y g{ "y krri' eqpvlpwg''vq''r tqxkf g'ugtxkegu'wpvkri'y g'r ctgpv'lpf kecvgu'lp'y tkklpi ''y cv'y g{ "tgxqng''ugtxkegu0'Vj g'f kutlev'y krri'pqv'dg''j grf 'lp''xkqrcvkqp''y gtgchvgt'lh'' pqvkeg''j cf ''dggp''i kxgp0''
- 40 Parent removes the child from school resulting in the child not being available for services. "6"Vj g"f kntkev"o wnv"i kxg"pqvkeg"vq"vj g"r ctgpv"vj cv" vj g{"y km"pqv"dg"r tqxkf kpi "ugtxkegu"vq"vj g"ej kff "dgecwug"vj g"r ctgpv"ku"pqv" o cmkpi "vj g"ej kff "cxckrcdrg"vq"tgegkxg"ugtxkegu0Vj g"F kntkev"ecppqv"dg"j grf "ncdrg"cv'uqo g"rcvgt"r qkpv"kp"vko g"kti"vj g"f kntkev"j cu"r tqxkf gf "pqvkeg"vj cv" ugtxkegu"y qwrf "pqv'eqpvkpwg"dgecwug"vj g"r ctgpv"f kf "pqv'o cmg"vj g"ej krf "cxckrcdrg056"EHT"E"5220522\*d+\*6+0"

Vj g'KGR'r tqeguu'ugtxgu''cu''c''eqo o wplecvkqp''xgj keng''dgwy ggp''r ctgpvu''cpf ''uej qqn'' r gtuqppgn''k 'gpcdngu''y go .''*cu''gs wcn'r ct vkekr cpvu*.''vq''o cng''lqkpv.''kphqto gf ''f gekukqpu'' tgi ctf kpi <''

- y g'ej knf øu'pggf u'cpf 'crrtqrtkcvg'i qcn⊨"
- y g "gz vgpv'\q"y j kej "y g'ej knf "y knn'dg "kpxqnxgf "kp"y g"i gpgtcn'ewttkewnwo "cpf "
  r ctvkekr cvg"kp"y g"i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp "gpxktqpo gpv'cpf "kp"uvcvgy knf g"cpf "nkuvtkev
  y knf g"cuuguuo gpvu="cpf"
- yj g'ugtxkegu'pggf gf ''vq''uwr r qtv''yj cv'kpxqnxgo gpv'cpf ''r ctvkekr cvkqp''cpf ''vq''cej kgxg'' ci tggf/wr qp''i qcnu0'''

Tgi wc kqpu'uc cy'y cv'kh'pgky gt 'r ctgpv'ecp''dg''eqpxkpegf ''q''c wgpf ''cp''KGR''o gg kpi ."
y g'uej qqn'o c{ "eqpf wev'y g''o gg kpi 'y ky qw''y go 0J qy gxgt. ''y g'uej qqn'o wuv'wug''
qy gt''o gyi qf u''q''gpuwtg''r ctgpv'r ctkekr ckqp''cpf "eqpukf gtckqp''qh'y gkt'kpr w0'
Tgi wc kqpu''c mqy 'hqt''c ngtpckxg''o gyi qf u''qh'r ctkekr ckqp''uwej ''cu''xkf gq''
eqphgt gpekpi . "eqphgt gpeg''ecmu. "gve0'Ur gekcn'gf weckqp''wpkv'r qnke { "cpf "r tqegf wtgu''
uj qwf "dg''eqpuwngf 'hqt''c ''f guetkr kqp''qh''y g''pcwtg''cpf ''pwo dgt''qh''eqpvcew''y cv'o wuv''
dg''c wgo r vgf ''dghqtg''f gygto kpkpi ''y cv'r ctgpv'c wgpf cpeg''ku''pqv'r quukdrg. ''cu'y gm''cu''y g''
f qewo gpvckqp''tgs wttgf 0'

'

,

Cf f kkląpenitgs wkt go gpwi'er r n{ "y j gp"ugeqpf et { "'tepukkląp" r reppkpi "ku"e" vq" dg" f kuewuugf "ev'ep" KGR"o ggwkpi 0 Ret gpwi'et g" vq" dg" kphqto gf "kp" ef xepeg" vj ev' vtepukkląp" kuuwgu y kmidg" f kuewuugf "ev'ij g" KGR"o ggwkpi . "vj wu"r tqxkf kpi "vj go "y kyj "vj g" qr r qt wpkw{ "vq" r tgr etg" hqt" vj g" f kuewuuklqp0 Vj g{ "o e{ "enuq" y epv" vq" kpxkg" kpf kxkf wenu" y j q" j exg" mpqy ngf i g" qt" ur gekeni'gzr gt wkug" tgi etf kpi "vj g" uwwf gpv" eu" j g" qt" uj g" vtepukklqpu" kpvq" ef wn'nkhg0 D{ "mpqy kpi "vj ev'vj gkt" uqp" qt" f ewi j vgt" y kni'dg" kpxkgf ." r etgpwi" j exg" ep" qr r qt wpkw{ "vq" f kuewuu' vtepukklqp" i qenu" epf "eevkxkklgu" y kyj "vj gkt" ej krf ." epf "vq" cumi'uej qqni'r gtuqppgn' vq" wkrk kg" uvtevgi kgu" hqt" o ezko k kpi "vj g" uwwf gpv@u" r etvkekr evkqp" kyj "yj gr" kgr" o ggwkpi 0""

Sec. 300.322

#### **Parent Participation**

\*4+"Uej gf wrkpi ''y g''o ggykpi ''cv'c''o wwwcm( ''ci tggf ''qp''vko g''cpf 'r rceg0' \*d+"Kphqto cvkqp''r t qxkf gf ''y ''r ct gpvu0'

\*3+"Vj g"pqvkeg"tgs wktgf "wpf gt"r ctci tcrj "\*c+\*3+"qh"vj ku"ugevkqp"o wuv/"

\*k+""Kpf kecvg"vj g"r wtr qug. "vko g."cpf "nqecvkqp"qh"vj g"o ggvkpi "cpf" y j q"

y km'dg"kp"cwgpf cpeg="cpf"

\*kk+"Kphqto "yi g"r ctgpwi'qh'yi g"r tqxkukqpu'kp"Uge05220543\*c+\*8+"cpf "\*e+" \*tgmckpi "vq"yi g"r ctxkekr cxkqp"qh'qyi gt "kpf kxkf wcmi'qp"yi g"KGR"Vgco "y j q"j cxg"npqy ngf i g"qt "ur gekcn'gzr gtxkug"cdqwv'yi g"ej krf + "cpf "Uge05220543\*h+"\*tgmckpi "vq"yi g"r ctxkekr cxkqp"qh'yi g"Rctx'E"ugtxkeg" eqqtf kpcvqt"qt "qyi gt "tgr tgugpycxkxgu"qh'yi g"Rctx'E"u{uxgo "cx'yi g" kpkkcn'KGR"Vgco "o ggxkpi "hqt"c"ej krf "r tgxkqwun{"ugtxgf "wpf gt "Rctv" E "qh'yi g"Cev+0'

\*4+"Hqt"c"ej knf "y kaj "c"f kucdknk { "dgi kppkpi "pqv'ncvgt" vj cp" vj g"hktuv" KGR" vq"dg" kp" ghhgev'y j gp" vj g"ej knf "wtpu" 38."qt" { qwpi gt "kh'f gvgto kpgf "crrtqrtkcvg" d { " vj g"KGR" Vgco." vj g"pqvkeg" cnq" o wuv/"

\*k+""Kpf kecvg//"

\*C+"Vj cv'c"r wtr qug"qh''y g"o ggvkpi "y km'dg"yj g"eqpukf gtcvkqp"qh"
y g"r quvugeqpf ct { "i qcnu"cpf "vtcpukkqp"ugtxkegu"hqt "yj g"
ej knf. "kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kyj "Uge0'5220542\*d+="cpf"
\*D+"Vj cv'yj g"ci gpe{ "y km'kpxkg"yj g"uwvf gpv="cpf"
\*kk+"Kf gpvkh{ "cp{"qyj gt"ci gpe{ "yj cv'y km'dg"kpxkgf "vq"ugpf "c"
tgrtgugpvcvkxg0'

\*e+"Qyj gt "o gyj qf u"\q"gpuwt g"rct gpv"rct \kekrc \kqp0\Ki"pgk\j gt "r ctgpv"ecp"c\kgp" [cp"KGR" Vgco "o gg\kpi ."\j g"r \kdrke"ci gpe{"o \kuv"\kug"q\j gt "o gyj qf u"\q"gpu\ktg"r ctgpv" r ct \kekr c\kqp. "kpen\ktg kpi "kpf k\kt \kvn"qt "eqpl\gtgpeg"\kggr j qpg"ecm. "eqpu\kt\gpv\'y kj " Uge0522054: "\tgrc\gtg "\q"cn\gtpc\k\kg" o gcpu"qh"o gg\kpi "r ct \kekr c\kqp+0"

\*f +"Eqpf wevkpi "cp" KGR" Vgco "o ggvkpi "y kıj qwv'c" rctgpv'kp" cwgpf cpeg0C" o ggvkpi "o c{" dg" eqpf wevgf "y kıj qwv'c" rctgpv'kp" cwgpf cpeg'kh'vj g'r wdrke "ci gpe{"kıl'wpcdrg" vq" eqpxkpeg" vj g'r ctgpvu" vj cv'vj g{"uj qwrf "cwgpf 0 kp" vj ku" ecug. "vj g'r wdrke "ci gpe{"o wuv" nggr "c" tgeqtf "qh'ku" cwgo r vu" vq" cttcpi g"c"o wwcm{"ci tggf "qp" vko g"cpf "r rceg." uwej "cu//"

\*3+"F gvckrgf 'tgeqtf u'qh'\grgr j qpg''ecmu''o cf g''qt''cwgo r vgf ''cpf '\j g'\tguwnu''qh'' vj qug''ecm=""

\*4+"Eqr kgu"qh"eqttgur qpf gpeg"ugpv"vq"vj g"r ctgpvu"cpf "cp{"tgur qpugu"tgegkxgf ="cpf"

\*5+"F gvckref 'tgeqtf u'qh'xkuku'o cf g'\q'\j g'r ctgpv\u'j qo g'qt'r rceg'qh' go r m{o gpv'cpf '\j g'tguwnu'qh'\j qug'xkuku0'

\*g+"Wug"qhlkpvgtrt gvgt u"qt "qvj gt "cevkqp."cu"crrt qrt kcvg0"Vj g"r wdnke "ci gpe{"o wuv'vcmg" y j cvgxgt "cevkqp"ku'pgeguuct {"vq"gpuwtg'vj cv'vj g'r ctgpv'wpf gtuvcpf u'vj g'r tqeggf kpi u" qh'vj g'KGR"Vgco "o ggvkpi .'kpenwf kpi "cttcpi kpi 'hqt "cp"kpvgtrtgvgt 'hqt "r ctgpw'y kyj " f gchpguu'qt "y j qug"pcvkxg "rcpi wci g'ku'qvj gt "vj cp"Gpi nkuj 0'

\*h+""*Rct gpv'eqr { "qh'ej laf )u'IGR0*"Vj g"r wdrlæ"ci gpe { "o wuv'i kxg"vj g"r ctgpv'c"eqr { "qh'vj g" ej laf )u'IGR"cv'pq"equv'vq"vj g'r ctgpv0'

#### Regular Education Teachers

Cm'tgi wrct "gf weckqp" 'gcej gtu 'ewttgpvn ( 'kpxqnxgf "qt "rkngn ( 'vq "dg 'kpxqnxgf 'kp" y g" ej kn øu "gf weckqpcn'r tqi tco "o wuv'dg 'pqvkhkgf "qh' y g" KGR" o ggvkpi 0Cm' ycej gtu "tgur qpukdng 'hqt 'ko r ngo gpvkpi "y g" KGR" ctg' tgur qpukdng 'hqt "r ctvkekr cvkpi "kp" f kuewuukqpu "cdqw' y qy "dguv' y "ycej "y g"ej kn f 0" "

P qv'nguu''y cp''qpg''tgi wat "gf wecvlqp''vgcej gt''o wuv'dg''lkp''cwgpf cpeg''cv''y g''KGR'' o ggvlpi ''wpnguu''crrtqrtkcvg''KGR''o ggvlpi ''gzewucn''r tqeguugu''j cxg''dggp''hqnnqy gf 0' Vj ku''kpxqnxgo gpv'ku''gur gekcm( 'korqtvcpv'f wtkpi ''y g''f kuewuulqp''qh'y j cv'cpf ''j qy '' y g''ej knf øu''r gthqto cpeg''kp''y g''encuutqqo. ''y g''ej knf øu''kpvgtcevlqp''y kyj ''r ggtu.''y g'' ngcuv'tguxtlevlxg''gpxktqpo gpv.''cpf ''y g''o qf khlecvlqpu''y cv'y qwnf ''cnnqy ''y g''ej knf ''q'' dg''ugtxgf ''kp''y g''ngcuv'tguxtlevlxg''ugwlpi 0''''

#### Sec. 300.324

#### **Development of IEP**0'

\*5+"Tgs wht go gpv'y ky "t gur gev'\q"t gi wrct "gf wecvkqp"\gcej gt 0C"tgi wrct "gf wecvkqp"

vgcej gt "qh'c'ej krf "y ky "c'f kucdkrk\{."cu"c"o go dgt "qh'\j g"KGR"\gco."o wuv."\q"\j g"

gz vgpv'cr r tqr tkcvg. "r ctvkekr cvg"kp"\j g"f gxgrqr o gpv'qh'\j g"KGR"\qh'\j g"ej krf."

kpenwf kpi "\j g'f gvgto kpcvkqp"\qh'/"

\*k+" Crrtqrtkevg'r qukkxg'dgj cxkqten'kpvgtxgpvkqpu'cpf 'uwrrqtvu'cpf 'qvj gt'' uvtcvgi kgu'hqt'vj g'ej knf = cpf ''

\*kk+"Uwrrngo gpvct { "ckf u"cpf 'ugtxkegu. "r tqi tco "o qf ktkecvkqpu. "cpf 'uwrrqtv'hqt" uej qqn'r gtuqppgn'eqpukuvgpv'y kij "È'5220542\*c+\*6+0'

"

Tgi wrct "gf weckqp"\gcej gtu"j cxg"gzr gt\kug"kp"gf weckqp"uvcpf ctf u. "ewttkewnwo "cpf" ercuutqqo "gpxktqpo gpv0'Vj g{"uj ctg"gzr gevckqpu"ur gekhle "\q"\j gkt "ercuutqqo u. "cu" y gn"cu"o gvj qf u. "o cvgtkcm"cpf "ceeqo o qf cvkqpu"ewttgpvn{ "wugf 0Cf f kkqpcm{ ." vj g{"dtkpi "\q"\j g"KGR"\gco "c"tkej "wpf gtuvcpf kpi "qh"\{r kecn'ej kf "f gxgmqr o gpv'cpf" dgj cxkqt0Tgi wrct "gf wecvqtu"gptkej "\j g"KGR"r tqeguu"d{ "j grr kpi "\j g"vgco "o ckpvckp" ci g"crrtqrtkcvg"gzr gevcvkqpu0Eqpukf gtcvkqp"uj qwf "dg"i kxgp"\q"f gxgmqr o gpvcn" cecf go ke. "kpuvtwevkqpcn"go qvkqpcn"dgj cxkqtcn"cpf "uqekcn'kuuwgu0"

Kp"y g"ecug"qh"c"ej krf "y j qug"dgj cxkqt"ko r gf gu"j kulj gt"rgctpkpi "qt"y cv'qh"qyj gtu."
y g"KGR"vgco "o wuv"cf f tguu"y cv'dgj cxkqt"d{"eqpukf gtkpi "crrtqrtkcvg"r qukkkxg"
dgj cxkqtcn'kpvgtxgpvkqpu. "uvtcvgi kgu. "cpf "uwrrqtvu0"Vj g"tgi wrct"gf wecvkqp"
vgcej gt\*u+"o wuv."vq"y g"gzvgpv"crrtqrtkcvg."r ctvkekrcvg"kp"f kuewuukqpu"cdqwv"j qy "
dguv"vq"vgcej "y g"ej krf "y kyj "uwej "dgj cxkqt"rtqdrgo u"cpf "y j cv'uwrrqtvu"ctg"pggf gf "
kp"y g"i gpgtcn"gf wecvkqp"ercuutqqo "vq"cuukuv"y g"ej krf 0"

•

Vj g'KGR'hqt"gcej "ej kf"
y kj "c'f kucdkrkv{."
tgi ctf rguu"qh'vj g"pcwtg"
cpf "ugxgtkv{ "qh'vj g"
f kucdkrkv{ "cpf "vj g"ugvvkpi "
kp"y j kej "vj g"ej krf "ku"
gf wecvgf."o wuv'cf f tguu"
j qy "vj g"ej krf "y kri'dg"
kpxqrxgf "cpf "r tqi tguu"kp"
vj g"i gpgtcn'ewttkewrwo 0"

Vj g'tgi wrct'gf weckqp''vgcej gt''ugtxkpi "qp''y g''KGR''vgco "uj qwrf "dg''y g''vgcej gt''y j q'' ku."qt''o c{"dg."tgur qpukdrg''hqt''ko r rgo gpvkpi "c''r qtvkqp"qh''y g''KGRO'Kfi'c''ej krf "y kyj "c'' f kucdkrkv{"j cu''o qtg''y cp''qpg''tgi wrct''gf weckkqp''vgcej gt."qpg''qh'y g''vgcej gtu''ku'' tgs wktgf ''vq''ugtxg''cu''cp''KGR'\vgco "o go dgt0J qy gxgt. 'kh''y g''r ctvkekr cvkqp''qh''o qtg'' y cp''qpg''vgcej gt''y qwrf "dg''dgpghkekrn'vq''y g''ej krf )u'uweeguu''kp''uej qqn''kv'o c{"dg'' crrtqrtkcvg''hqt''y qug''vgcej gtu''vq''cwgpf "cu''r ctvkekr cvkpi "o go dgtu''qh''y g''vgco 0'

Ki'c"ej krf "j cu'o qtg"\j cp"qpg"tgi wrct"gf weckqp"\gcej gt."\j g"f kntkev'o c{"f guki pcvg" y j kej "\gcej gt"\tautu'\gcej gtu'y kn'\dg"qp"\j g"KGR"\gco 0"Kp"c"ukwckqp"y j gtg"pqv'cm'qh" y g"ej krf )u'\gcej gtu'ctg"KGR"\gco "o go dgtu."\j g"f kntkev'ku'utqpi n{"gpeqwtci gf "\q" uggn'lkpr w'htqo "cm'\gcej gtu'y j q"y km'pqv'dg"cwgpf kpi "\j g"KGR"o ggkpi 0""

Vj g'uej qqri'uj qwrf "eqpukf gt "xctkqwu"cngtpcvkxgu"vq 'hwrhkm'y g"tgi wrct "gf wecvkqp" vgco "o go dgt "tgs wktgo gpv'kp"ur gekcniektewo uvcpegu0'Hqt "c"ej krf "y j q 'ku'pqv'y kyj "c" tgi wrct "gf wecvkqp" vgcej gt 'hqt "cp { "r qt vkqp"qh'y g"uej qqn'f c { ."c"tgi wrct "gf wecvkqp" vgcej gt 'hqt "y g"cr r tqr tkcvg"i tcf g"cpf lqt "uwdlgev'ctgc"o wuv'dg 'kpxqrxgf 'kp"y g" f gekukqp/o cnkpi "cv'y g"o ggvkpi 0"

Hqt"c"ej kff "y j q'ku'hkxg"{gctu'qh'ci g"cpf "ugtxgf "kp"c"r tguej qqn'qt"Gctn{ "Ej kff j qqf" Ur gekcn'Gf wecvkqp" "GEUG+"r tqi tco ."c"mkpf gti ctvgp" vgcej gt"htqo "vj g" pgki j dqtj qqf "grgo gpvct { "uej qqn'lku"gzr gevgf "vq"dg"c" vgco "o go dgt0Hqt"c"ej kff " y j q"ku"{qwpi gt"vj cp"hkxg"{gctu"qh'ci g"cpf" y j q"ku'ugtxgf "kp"c"r tguej qqn'qt"GEUG" r tqi tco ."vj g"vgco "y km'kpenwf g"c"eqo o wpkv{"r tguej qqn'vgcej gt"qt"ej knf ectg" r tqxkf gt."J gcf "Uvctv'vgcej gt."qt"uko krct"gctn{ "ej knf j qqf "gf wecvqt0"

Hqt"uwf gpui'y j q"ctg"3: /43"{gctu"qh"ci g."yj g"tqrg"qh"yj g"tgi wrct"gf weckqp" tgr tgugpvckxg"eqwrf "dg"cuuwo gf "d{"cp"cf wn/ugtxkegu"r tqxkf gt."go r m{gt." i wkf cpeg"eqwpugnqt."qt"qyj gt"r gtuqpu"y j q"ctg"kpxqnxgf "kp"y qtm"eqo o wpkx{/dcugf " gzr gtkgpegu."qt"ectggt"eqwpugnkpi 0Hqt"gzco r ng."uqo g"uwf gpwu"ur gpf "c"i tgcvgt" r qtvkqp"qh"yj gkt"uej qqn"f c{"cv"c"y qtm"ukg"kp"yj g"eqo o wpkx{0Kp"yj ku"kpuvcpeg."yj g" go r m{gt"qt"lqd"eqcej "o c{"j cxg"o qtg"tgngxcpv"kphqto cvkqp"vq"uj ctg"tgi ctf kpi " ngctpkpi "pggf u"cpf "r tqi tguu"yj cp"c"tgi wrct"gf wecvqt0Vj gtghqtg."yj cv"r gtuqp"y qwf" dg"eqpukf gtgf "c"npqy ngf i gcdng"vgco "o go dgt"tgi ctf kpi "yj g"eqo o wpkx{"ugwkpi 0" Nkngy kug."f gr gpf kpi "wr qp"yj g"uwf gpvyu"npi "tcpi g"i qcnu."c"eqwpugnqt"o c{"dg"yj g" o quv"cr r tqr tkcvg"r gtuqp"vq"cf f tguu"r quvugeqpf ct{"qr r qtwpkkgu"cpf "r ncppkpi "cpf" uj qwf "dg"r ctv"qh"yj g"uwf gpwyb"KGR"vgco 0'

Special Education and Related Service Providers P qv'hguu'yi cp"qpg ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"ugtxkeg'r tqxkf gt"y kyj "mpqy ngf i g"qh'yj g" ej krf øu'pggf u'o wuv'cwgpf "yj g"KGR'o ggvkpi 0'Y j gp"yj g"ej krf "j cu'o qtg'yj cp"qpg" f kucdkrkv{."eqpukf gtcvkqp"uj qwrf "dg'i kxgp"vq"kpenwf kpi "r gtuqpu'y kyj "mpqy ngf i g"cpf" vtckpkpi "kp"gcej "ctgc"qh'f kucdkrkv{0"'

#### Sec. 300.321

#### IEP team()'

\*5+""P qv'nguu'vj cp"qpg"ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"vgcej gt"qh'vj g"ej knf ."qt"v j gtg"cr r tqr tkcvg."pqv" nguu'vj cp"qpg"ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"r tqxkf gt"qh'vj g"ej knf 0'

"

Ur gekcn'gf weckqp"cpf 'tgrcvgf 'ugtxkeg'r tqxkf gtu'dtkpi "gzr gtvkug'vq'vj g'vgco " tgi ctf kpi "vj g'ur gekcnkj gf 'kpunt werkqp."cf cr vcvkqpu"cpf "ceeqo o qf cvkqpu"pggf gf 'vq" j grr "vj g'ej krf "dgpghkv'htqo "j kulj gt"gf wecvkqp0"Vj g{ "j grr "vj g'vgco "hqewu"qp"vj g" u{urgo "qh'pgeguuct { "uwr qtvu"vj cv'y km'cmqy "vj g'ej krf "vq'r ctvkekr cvg'kp"vj g'i gpgtcn' gf wecvkqp''ewttkewnwo "cu'o wej "cu'r quukdrg0"Hwt yj gt."vj gug'r gtuqpu'y km'j grr 'vj g'' vgco "dwkrf "qp"vj g'ej krf øu'untgpi vj u"cu'eqo r ctgf "y kvj "vj g'r cuv'r tcevkeg"qh'hqewukpi " qp"nko kcvkqpu'ko r qugf "d $\{$ "vj g'f kucdkrkv $\{$ 0"

 $\label{thm:conditional} Vj g''K\!F\!G\!C''4226''f qgu''pqv'gzrtguun('tgs wktg''y cv''y g''K\!G\!R''vgco''kpenwf g'tgncvgf'' ugtxkeg''r gtuqppgn'cu''o go dgtu0J qy gxgt.''kv'ku''crrtqrtkcvg''hqt''y qug''r gtuqppu''y kyj''' npqy ngf i g''qt''gzr gtvkug''tgi ctf kpi ''y g''ej krf.''kpenwf kpi ''tgncvgf'' ugtxkegu''r gtuqppgn'' vq''dg''kpenwf gf''kp''y g''K\!G\!R''o ggvkpi 0T gi wncvkqpu''r tqxkf g''y cv'y g''K\!G\!R''vgco''cnuq''' kpenwf gu''cv'y g''f kuetgvkqp''qh'y g''r ctgpv''qt''y g''ci gpe {.''qy' gt''kpf kxkf wcnu''y j q''j cxg''' npqy ngf i g''qt''ur gekcn'gzr gtvkug''tgi ctf kpi ''y g''ej krf.''kpenwf kpi ''tgncvgf'' ugtxkegu'' r gtuqppgn''cu''crrtqrtkcvg0'$ 

#### Sec. 300.321

#### IEP team0"

\*8+"'Cv'y g'f kuetgwlqp"qh'y g'r ctgpv'qt'y g'ci gpe{."qy gt'lpf kxkf wcnu'y j q'j cxg" mpqy ngf i g''qt''ur gekcn'gzr gtwlug'tgi ctf kpi ''y g''ej knf ."kpenwf kpi ''tgncvgf ''ugtxkegu'' r gtuqppgn'cu''cr r tqr tkcvg="cpf"

\*e+""F gvgt o kpcvkqp"qhhpqy ngf i g"cpf "ur gekcn'gzr gt vkug0"Vj g"f gvgt o kpcvkqp"qh'vj g"
mpqy ngf i g''qt 'ur gekcn'gzr gt vkug''qh'cp{ 'kpf kxkf wcn'f guetkdgf 'kp'r ctci tcr j '\*c+\*8+"qh'
y ku''ugevkqp"o wuv'dg"o cf g"d{ 'vj g'r ctv{ '\*r ctgpwu''qt'r wdnke''ci gpe{+'y j q'kpxkgf "
y g'kpf kxkf wcn''q''dg''c''o go dgt''qh'vj g''KGRO

Representative of the Local Education Agency  $\label{eq:control_co$ 

..

# | Sec. 300.321 | IEP team()" | \*6+"C'tgr tgugpvcvkxg'qh'vj g'r wdrke'ci gpe{'yjq'/" | \*k+" Ki's wcrkhlef 'vq'r tqxkf g. 'qt'uwr gtxkug'vj g'r tqxkukqp'qh'ur gekcm('f guki pgf " | kpuntwevkqp'vq'o ggv'vj g'wpks wg'pggf u'qh'ej krf tgp'y kvj 'f kucdkrkkgu=" | \*kk+" Ki'mpqy mgf i gcdmg'cdqwv'vj g'i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp'ewttkewnwo = cpf " | \*kk+" Ki'mpqy mgf i gcdmg'cdqwv'vj g'cxckrcdkrkv{"qh'tguqwtegu'qh'vj g'r wdrke'ci gpe{="

#### Evaluation Personnel

Ki'j g''gco 'ku'r reppkpi 'hqt'c'ej krf 'y j q''j cu'dggp''gxcnwcyf 'hqt''y g'hktuv'ko g." gxcnwcylqp''r gtuqppgri'o wuv'enuq'dg''kp''cwgpf cpeg0'Vj ku''o c{ 'kpenwf g'\*3+'c''o go dgt'' qh''y g''gco 'y j q''gxcnwcygf 'y g''ej krf ."qt'\*4+'cp''cf o kpkurtcvqt."yj g''ej krf øu''ycej gt." qt''uqo g''qyi gt''r gtuqp''y j q'ku''npqy rgf i gcdrg''cdqww'yj g''gxcnwcylqp''r tqegf wtgu''wugf ''y kyj ''yj g''ej krf ''cpf ''ku'hco krkct''y kyj ''y g''tguwnu0'Vj ku''r gtuqp''o wuv'j cxg''gzr gtkgpeg'' kp''kpvgtr tgykpi ''gxcnwcylqp''f cvc''hqt''yj g''uwur gevgf ''f kucdkrkv{ ''ctgc''Ki'o qtg''yj cp''qpg'' f kucdkrkv{ ''ku''f gvgto kpgf .''r gtuqpu''npqy rgf i gcdrg''kp''gcej ''f kucdkrkv{ ''ctgc''uj qwrf ''dg'' kpenwf gf 0'''

#### Sec. 300.321

#### IEP team.

\*7+"Cp"kpf kxkf wcn'y j q"ecp"kpygtr tgv'yj g'kpuntwevkqpcn'ko r nkecvkqpu'qh'gxcnwcvkqp" tguwnnu."y j q"o c{"dg"c"o go dgt"qh''yj g"vgco "f guetkdgf 'kp"r ctci tcr j u'\*c+\*4+''yj tqwi j " \*8+"qh'vj ku'ugevkqp="

#### Other Participants

Vj g"KGR"vgco "o c{."cv'vj g"f kuetgvkqp"qh'vj g"r ctgpv'qt"uej qqn'f kurtkev."kpenwf g"qvj gt" kpf kxkf wcnu'y j q"j cxg"npqy ngf i g"qt"ur gekcn'gzr gtvkug"tgi ctf kpi "vj g"ej krf 0' Cwgpf cpeg"cv'vj g"KGR"o ggvkpi u"uj qwrf "dg"rko kxgf "vq"vj qug'y j q"j cxg"c"ngi kxko cvg" kpygtguv'kp"vj g"ej krf 0""

Kp"egtvckp"ukwcvkqpu."vj g"r ctvkekr cvkqp"qh"c"ukdnkpi "qt"r ggt llt kgpf "y j q"ecp"qhhgt" go qvkqpcn'uwr r qtv'cpf "uj ctg"kphqto cvkqp"cdqwv'kpvgtguvu"qt"vj g"i gpgtcnk; cvkqp"qh" unkmu"ku"cr r tqr tkcvg"cpf "f guktcdng0Kp"uwej "ecugu"kv'ku"ko r qtvcpv'vq"f kuewuu"cpf "xgtkh{"eqphkf gpvkcnkv{"tgs wktgo gpwu"hqt"vj g"cf f kvkqpcn'r gtuqp0"

#### Sec. 300.321

#### IEP team.

\*e+""F gvgt o kpc vkqp"qhhpqy ngf i g"cpf "ur gekcn'gzr gt vkug0"Vj g"f gvgt o kpc vkqp"qh'vj g"
mpqy ngf i g"qt "ur gekcn'gzr gt vkug"qh'cp{ "kpf kxkf wcn'f guetklgf "kp"r ctci tcr j "%c+8+"qh'vj ku"
ugevkqp"o wuv'dg"o cf g"d{ "vj g"r ctv{ "\*r ctgpvu"qt "r wdnke"ci gpe{+"y j q"kpxkxgf "vj g"
kpf kxkf wcn'vq"dg"c"o go dgt "qh'vj g"KCR"Vgco 0'

Student

Uwf gpv'cwgpf cpeg"cv'KGR"o ggvkpi u"ku"gpeqwtci gf "y j gp"crrtqrtkcvg0Uwf gpvu" pggf "\q"dg"kphqto gf "qh"\y g"r wtr qug"cpf "tqng"qh"\y gkt "KGR"\yco ."cu"y gm"cu"\y g" rtqvqeqn"qh"\y g"o ggvkpi 0D{"cwgpf kpi "\y g"KGR"o ggvkpi ."uwf gpv'dgpghku"kpenwf g<" cp"wpf gtuvcpf kpi "qh"\y g"f kucdkrkv{"cpf "ku"gf wecvkqpcn"ko rnkecvkqpu="\y g"gzrgtkgpeg" qh"\yco y qtm=\y g"qrrqtwpkv{"\q"ugnh\cf xqecvg"cdqw\f gekukqpu"\y cv"chfgev\j ku"qt" j gt"hwwtg="cpf "f gxgmrkpi "qy pgtuj kr"hqt"cevkxkvkgu"cpf "i qcnu"kp"j ku"qt" j gt "KGRO"

Vj g'uwf gpv.'r ctgpvu."cpf "qvj gt"KGR'\gco "o go dgtu'uj qwf "eqqr gtc\kxgn{" f gvgto kpg"\j g"eqpvtkdwkqp"cpf "f wtc\kqp"qh'uwf gpv'r ct\kekr c\kqp"f wtkpi "\j g" o gg\kpi 0'Vj g"r tce\keg"qh'uwf gpvu'\cn\kpi "cp"ce\kxg"tqng"\kp"\j g"KGR'o gg\kpi " gpeqwtci gu'r tqhguukqpcm"cpf "r ctgpvu'\q'f gxgmr "uvtc\gi kgu"\q"gpuwtg"uwf gpvu'\ctg" i kxgp"cp"ce\kxg"tqng"\kp"\j g"r ncpp\kpi "qh'\j gkt"gf wec\kqpcn'r tqi tco "cpf 'hwwtg0'\kp"c" uwf gpv\u'cdugpeg."\j g"\gco "o ww'r tgugpv."f kuewuu."cpf "f qewo gpv'\kphqto c\kqp" tgi ctf kpi "\kp\gtguuu."r tghgtgpegu."cpf "mpi "tcpi g"r ncpp\kpi 0'

Sec. 300.321

#### **IEP Team**

\*9+"Y j gpgxgt"crrtqrtkcvg"yj g"ej krf"y kj "c"f kucdkrkv{"

Secondary Transition Participants Uwf gpv'lpxkcvlqp"\q"\y g"KGR"o ggvlpi "ku"tgs wktgf "y j gp"\y g"r wtr qug"qh'\y g"o ggvlpi "y km'dg"\y g"eqpulf gtcvlqp"qh'\y g"r quwgeqpf ct { "i qcm'qh'\y g"uwf gpv'cpf "\y g" vtcpulklqp"ugtxlegu"pggf gf "\q"cuulkn'\y g"uwf gpv'lp"tgcej lpi "\y qug"i qcm0'Vj g" uwf gpv\u"r tghgtgpegu"cpf "lpvgtguw"o wuv'cny c { u"dg"eqpulf gtgf "y j gp"f guki plpi "cpf "f gxgmr lpi "\tcpulklqp"ugtxlegu0'Kp"o quv'lpucpegu"\y g"o quv'cr r tqr tlcvg"r gtuqp"\q" gzr tguu'\y qug"lpvgtguw"cpf "r tghgtgpegu'ku'\y g"uwf gpv0'Ki'\y g"uwf gpv0'Ki'\y g"uwf gpv1' qug'lpqv' cwgpf "\y g"KGR"o ggvlpi "\y g"uej qqn'o wuv'gpuwtg'\y cv'\y g"uwf gpv2u'r tghgtgpegu"cpf "lpvgtguw"ctg"eqpulf gtgf "y j gp"\y g"KGR'ku'f gxgmr gf 0""

Sec. 300.321

#### **IEP Team**

\*d+""Vtcpukskqp"ugtxkegu"rctskekrcpu0""

""""\*3+" Kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kij "r ctci tcr j "\*c+\*9+"qh"y ku"ugevkqp." y g"r wdrke "ci gpe{"o wuv" kpxkvg"c"ej krf "y kij "c"f kucdkrkv{"vq"cwgpf "y g"ej krf øu"KGR"Vgco "o ggvkpi "kh"c" r wtr qug"qh"y g"o ggvkpi "y km"dg"y g"eqpukf gtcvkqp"qh"y g"r quvugeqpf ct {"i qcnu" hqt"y g"ej krf "cpf"y g"vtcpukkqp"ugtxkegu"pggf gf "vq"cuukuv"y g"ej krf "kp"tgcej kpi "y qug"i qcnu"wpf gt "E"5220542\*d+0"

\*4+" Kd'ý g'uwf gpv'f qgu'pqv'cwgpf "ý g'KGR'o ggvkpi .'ý g'r wdrke"ci gpe{ 'uj cm'\cmg'' qyi gt'uvgr u'\q'gpuwtg''y cv'ý g''ej knf )u'r tghgtgpegu''cpf 'kpvgtguwu''ctg'' eqpukf gtgf ()'

Kpxkcvkqp"cpf "kpxqrxgo gpv"qh"tgrtgugpvcvkxgu"htqo "ci gpekgu"tgurqpukdrg"hqt" rtqxkf kpi "qt"rc{kpi "hqt"\tcpukkqp"ugtxkegu"tghrgevu"cp"vpf gtuvcpf kpi "vj cv'vj g" uej qqn'cmpg'ecppqv'r rcp'hqt'pqt'r tqxkf g'gxgt { yi kpi ''yi cv'c'uwf gpv'o c { ''pggf ''cu'j g'' qt''uj g''o qxgu'htqo ''uej qqrlkpvq''yj g''cf wn/'y qtrf O'Kpvgtci gpe { ''eqqr gtcvkqp''tgkphqtegu'' yj g"eqqtf kpcvkqp"qh"ugtxkegu"co qpi "ci gpekgu"cpf "r tqxkf gu"c"ugpug"qh"uj ctgf " tgur qpukdkrkkgu''\q''j grr ''vj g''uwxf gpv'o cng''c''uweeguuhwri'\tcpukkqp''cpf ''\q''tgcej ''vj gkt'' f gukt gf 'r quvugeqpf ct { 'i qcnu0'Vj ku'r rcegu't gur qpukd krkv{ ''qp''uej qqn'r gt uqppgn'\q'' dgeqo g'mpqy ngf i gcdng''cdqw''y g'ugtxkegu''cpf 'r qnkekgu''qh'mecn''cpf 'tgi kqpcn' eqo o wpkx{"ci gpekgu0'Uwf gpvu'dgpghkv'y j gp"ci gpekgu'kpvgtcev'y kyj "vj g'uwf gpvu" y j gp"yj g{"ctg"\ukmikp"\uej qqr0\Tghgttcnu"o cf g"f wtkpi "\uj g"\upkqt"{gct"kf gp\kh{"\uj g" cf wn/ugtxkeg'r tqxkf gtu'tgur qpukdrg'\q'cuukuv'\j g'uwwf gpv'hqmqy kpi 'j ki j 'uej qqri'cpf'' cuuwt gu'ugco nguu'cpf '\lo gn{ 'eqp\lowgf 'ugtxkegu0'Vj gug'ci gpekgu'o c{ 'kpenwf g<' xqecvkqpcn'tgj cdkrkxcvkqp. 'kpf gr gpf gpv'rkxkpi "egpvgtu. "go r rq {o gpv'cpf "vtckpkpi ." o gpvcn'j gcnyj . "If gxgmqr o gpvcn'f kucdkrkkgu. "eqmgi g"qt "wpkxgtukx{ "If kucdkrkx{ "ugtxkegu." cpf "qyj gtu'tgrgxcpv'\q"\j g"lpf kxlf wcrlpggf u'cpf 'r tghgtgpegu'qh'\j g''uwf gpv0'Vj g" IF GC "4226" tgs wktgu' vj cv'r ctgpvcn'eqpugpv'dg "qdvckpgf" r tkqt" vq "kpxkkpi" ci gpe {" tgrtgugpvcvkxgu0**'Ki**'yj g'rctvkekrcvkpi "ci gpe{"hcknu"vq"rtqxkfg"yj g'ugtxkegu'ci tggf" wr qp'kp''y g'KGR''y g'NGC "tgur qpukdrg'hqt''y g'uwf gpvøu''gf wecvkqp''uj cm''cu''uqqp''cu'' r quuldrg. "lipkskevg"c"o ggslipi "hqt" yj g"r wtr qug"qh" lif gpvlh{kpi "cnigtpevlxxg" livtevgi kgu" \q" o ggv'yj g''tcpukkqp''qdlgevkxgu0'''

#### Sec. 300.321

#### **IEP Team**

\*5+"Vq"vj g"gzvgpv'crrtqrtkcvg."y ky "vj g"eqpugpv'qh'vj g"rctgpvu"qt"c"ej krf "y j q"j cu" tgcej gf "vj g"ci g"qh"o clqtkv{."kp"ko rngo gpvkpi "vj g"tgs wktgo gpvu"qh"rctci tcrj "\*d+\*3+"qh" vj ku"ugevkqp."vj g"rwdrke"ci gpe{"o wuv"kpxkvg"c"tgrtgugpvcvkxg"qh"cp{"rctvkekrcvkpi "ci gpe{"y cv"ku"rkngn("vq"dg"tgurqpukdrg"hqt"rtqxkf kpi "qt"rc{kpi "hqt"vtcpukskqp"ugtxkegu0"

#### Sec. 300.324

#### **IEP Team**

F gxgrqr o gpv'qh'KGR'"

\*e+""Hcknut g"\q"o ggv\'st cpukskqp"qdlge\kxgu0

\*3+"Rct wkelr cvlpi "ci gpe{ "hchwt g0Kic"r ct wkelr cvlpi "ci gpe{."qvj gt "vj cp"vj g"r wdrle" ci gpe{."hckm'vq'r tqxkf g"vj g"vtcpukkqp"ugtxkegu'f guetkdgf "kp"vj g"KGR"kp"ceeqtf cpeg" y kj "È"5220542\*d+"vj g"r wdrle"ci gpe{ "o wm'tgeqpxgpg"vj g"KGR"Vgco "vq"kf gpvkh{" cngtpcvkxg"untcvgi kgu"vq"o ggv"vj g"vtcpukkqp"qdlgevkxgu"hqt"vj g"ej krf "ugv"qw"kp"vj g" KGRO'

\*4+"Eqpust weskqp0P qyi kpi "kp"yi ku"r ctv"tgrkgxgu"cp{"r ctskekr cskpi "ci gpe{."kpensf kpi "c" Uvcvg"xqecskqpcn"tgj cdkrkxcskqp"ci gpe{."qh"yi g"tgur qpukdkrks{"vq"r tqxkf g"qt"r c{"hqt" cp{"tcpukskqp"ugtxkeg"yi cv"yi g"ci gpe{"y qwrf "qyi gty kug"r tqxkf g"vq"ej krf tgp"y kyi "f kucdkrkskgu"y j q"o ggv"yi g"grki kdkrks{"etksgtlc"qh"yi cv"ci gpe{0"

#### Private school placements by public agencies

Ki'c'ej krf 'y ky ''c'f kucdkrk/{ "ku'gptqmgf 'kp''c'r tkxcvg'uej qqn'qt'hcekrk/{.''y g''r wdrke" uej qqn'f kurtlev'o wuv'gpuwtg''y cv'c'tgr tgugpvc\kxg''qh''y g''pqpr wdrke'uej qqn'cwgpf u'' gcej "KGR''o gg\kpi 0'Ki'y g''tgr tgugpvc\kxg''ecppqv'cwgpf.''y g''r wdrke'uej qqn'f kurtlev'' o wuv'wug''qy gt''o gy qf u''\q''gpuwtg''r ct\kekr c\kqp''d { ''y g''pqpr wdrke'uej qqn'f kurtlev'' o wuv'wug''qy gt''o gy qf u''\q''gpuwtg''r ct\kekr c\kqp''d { ''y g''pqpr wdrke'uej qqn'f kurtlev'' uej qqn'f 'eqphgtgpeg'\grgr j qpg''ecmu0'Hqt''cf f kkqpcn'flphqto c\kqp''qp''r tkxcvg'' uej qqn'r reego gpu''ugg''kF GC''4226''Uwf gpw''y kj 'F kucdkrkkgu''y j q''Cwgpf ''Rt kxcvg'' Uej qqnu''F gego dgt''4227''Rqrke{ ''Rcr gt''kp''Gf wecklqp0'' i wr<lly y y 0'r k0rcvg0pf 0wulur gegf li wkf glr qrke { 13427r cr gt0 f h

#### Sec. 300.325

#### Private school placements by public agencies.

\*c+ F gxgrqr kpi 'KGRuO

- \*3+ Dghqtg"c"r wdrke"ci gpe{"r rcegu"c"ej krf "y ksj "c"f kucdkrkx{ "kp."qt"tghgtu"c"ej krf vq."c"r tkxcvg"uej qqrl'qt"hcekrkx{."vj g"ci gpe{"o wuv"kpkkcvg"cpf "eqpf wev"c o ggvkpi "vq"f gxgrqr "cp"KGR"hqt"vj g"ej krf "kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y ksj "ÈE5220542 cpf "52205460
- \*4+Vj g'ci gpe{'o wuv'gpuwtg'vj cv'c'tgrtgugpvcvkxg''qh'vj g'rtkxcvg''uej qqn'qt hcekrk{'cwgpfu'vj g'o ggvkpi 0'Kb'vj g'tgrtgugpvcvkxg''ecppqv'cwgpf.''vj g ci gpe{'o wuv'wug''qvj gt''o gvj qfu''vq''gpuwtg''rctvkekrcvkqp''d{''vj g''rtkxcvg uej qqn''qt'hcekrkv{.''kpenwfkpi 'kpfkxkf wcn''qt''eqphgtgpeg''vgrgrj qpg''ecmu0

\*d+ Tgxkgy kpi 'cpf 't gxkukpi 'KGRu0

- \*3+ Chagt "c"ej ktf "y kaj "c"f kucdktk{ "gpvgtu"c"r tkxcvg"uej qqri'qt "hcektk{."cp{
  o ggvkpi u"vq"tgxkgy "cpf "tgxkug"vj g"ej ktf øu"KGR"o c{"dg"kpkkcvgf "cpf
  eqpf wevgf "d{"vj g"r tkxcvg"uej qqri'qt "hcektk{"cv'vj g"f kuetgvkqp"qh'vj g"r wdrke
  ci gpe{0
- \*4+ Ki'y g''r tkxcvg''uej qqri'qt''rcektw{ 'lpkwcvgu''cpf 'eqpf wevu''y gug''o ggvlpi u.''y g r wdrle''ci gpe{ ''o wuv''gpuwtg''y cv'y g''r ctgpvu''cpf ''cp''ci gpe{ ''tgr tgugpvcvkxg/ \*k+ Ctg'kpxqrxgf 'kp''cp{ 'f gekulqp''cdqwv''y g''ej krføu''KGR=cpf
  - \*kk+Ci tgg'\q'cp{'rtqr qugf 'ej cpi gu'kp'\j g'KGR'dghqtg'\j qug'ej cpi gu ctg'ko r ngo gp\vgf 0

# IDEA Part C Participation

Hqt"c"ej kff "y j q"ku'\tcpukkqpkpi "htqo "Rctv'E"ugtxkegu'hqt"ej kff tgp"ci gu'dkty "\q" yi tgg. "c"Rctv'E'tgr tgugpvcvkxg"o c{"dg"kpxkgf"\q"yi g"ej kff øu'kpkkcn'KGR"o ggvkpi 0' Vj g"r ctgpvu'qh''yi g'ej kff "o wuv'tgs wguv'yi gkt"tgr tgugpvcvkqp"cv'yi g"o ggvkpi 0' Rctvkekr cvkqp"qh''c"Rctv'E"tgr tgugpvcvkxg"y km'cuukuv'kp"cuuvutkpi "c"uo qqyi "vtcpukkqp" qh'ugtxkegu0'

#### Sec. 300.321

#### **IEP Team**

\*h+Kpkkcn/KGR'Vgco "o ggvkpi "hqt"ej knf "wpf gt"Rctv'E0Kp"vj g"ecug"qh"c"ej knf "y j q"y curt gxkqwun("ugtxgf "wpf gt"Rctv'E"qh"vj g"Cev."cp"kpxkcvkqp"vq"vj g"kpkkcn'KGR"Vgco o ggvkpi "o wuw."cv'vj g"tgs wguv'qh'vj g"r ctgpv."dg"ugpv'vq"vj g"Rctv'E"ugtxkeg"eqqtf kpcvqt"qt qvj gt"tgr tgugpvcvkxgu"qh'vj g"Rctv'E"u{uvgo "vq"cuukuv'y kvj "vj g"uo qqvj "vtcpukkqp"qh ugtxkegu0

# IEP Meeting Excusal

Vj g"IF GC"4226"f ghlpgu" yq "ukwc kqpu"cpf "r tqeguugu" \q'hqmqy "y j gp"c" tgs wkt gf " KGR" \gco "o go dgt "ku" \wpcdrg" \q'c \wpf "c" uwf gp \vu" | KGR" o gg kpi 0 Vj g"IF GC" 4226" uc \wyu" y cv' y g" cwgpf cpeg" qh" ur gelthe "KGR" \gco "o go dgt u" ku" tgs wkt gf "wprguu" r ct gp \w" cpf "y g" qeeculqpcn" cdugpeg" qh" c" \gco "o go dgt 0 Vj g" tgs wkt gf "o go dgt u" qh" y g" KGR" \gco " y cv' y qwrf "pgeguukc y" gz ewucn'kh" y g {"y gt g" \wpcdrg" \cygpf" ct ge""

- É I gpgtcn'Gf weckqp''Vgcej gt="
- É Ur geken Gf weckqp "Vgcej gt="
- É NGC "Tgr tgugpvcvkxg="cpf"
- É Kpf kxkf wcn'y j q'ecp'kpvgtr tgv'y g'kpuxtwevkqpcn'ko r nkecvkqpu'qh' gxcnwcvkqp'tguwnu0'Vj g'KF GC''4226'f ghkpgu''y g''y q''ukwcvkqpu'' tgi ctf kpi 'gzewucn'y kyj 'Yj g'hqmqy kpi <''''
- 30 Vj g'r ctgpv'cpf 'uej qqrlf kuxlev'o c{"ci tgg"kp"y tkkpi "vq"gzewug"cp"KGR" vgco "o go dgt"y j qug"ctgc"qh'ewttkewnwo "qt"tgrcvgf "ugtxkeg"ku"pqv'dgkpi "o qf khlgf "qt"f kuewuugf "cv'yj g"o ggykpi 0'
- 40 Vj g'r ctgpv'cpf 'vj g'uej qqrlf kıntlev'o c{"eqpugpv'kp"y tkkpi "vq"gzewug"cp" KGR'vgco "o go dgt"y j qug"ctgc"qh"ewttkewnvo "qt"tgrcvgf "ugtxkeg'ku"dgkpi "o qf khlef "qt"f kuewnugf "cv'vj g"o ggvkpi ."kh'vj g"o go dgt"uwdo kuu"kpr wv'kp" y tkkpi "vq'vj g"KGR'vgco "dghqtg'vj g"o ggvkpi 0'

#### Sec. 300.321

#### IEP Team()'

\*g+"KGR"Vgco "cwgpf cpeg0"

\*3+"C"o go dgt"qh"y g"KGR"Vgco "f guetkdgf "kp"r ctci tcr j u"\*c+\*4+"y tqwi j "\*c+\*7+" qh"y ku"ugevkqp"ku"pqv"tgs wktgf "vq"cwgpf "cp"KGR"Vgco "o ggvkpi ."kp"y j qrg"qt" kp"r ctv. kh"y g"r ctgpv"qh"c"ej krf "y ky "c"f kucdkrkv{ "cpf "y g"r wdrke"ci gpe{" ci tgg. "kp"y tkkpi ."y cv'y g"cwgpf cpeg"qh"y g"o go dgt "ku"pqv"pgeguuct {" dgecwug"y g"o go dgt)u"ctgc"qh"y g"ewttkewnwo "qt"tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"ku"pqv" dgkpi "o qf khkgf "qt"f kuewnugf "kp"y g"o ggvkpi 0"

\*4+"C"o go dgt"qh'yi g"KGR"Vgco "f guetkdgf "kp"r ctci tcrj "\*g+\*3+"qh'yi ku'ugevkqp" o c{"dg"gzewugf "htqo "cwgpf kpi "cp"KGR"Vgco "o ggvkpi ."kp"y j qng"qt"kp"r ctv." y j gp"yi g"o ggvkpi "kpxqnxgu"c"o qf khkecvkqp"vq"qt"f kuewuukqp"qh'yi g" o go dgt)u'ctgc"qh'yi g"ewttkewnwo "qt"tgncvgf "ugtxkegu."kh//"

"\*k+"Vj g"r ctgpv."kp"y tkklpi ."cpf "vj g"r wdrke"ci gpe{ "eqpugpv"vq"vj g"gzewucn="cpf " "\*kk+Vj g"o go dgt"uwdo kwu."kp"y tkklpi "vq"vj g"r ctgpv"cpf "vj g"KGR"Vgco ."kpr w" kpvq"vj g"f gxgmqr o gpv"qh"vj g"KGR"r tkqt"vq"vj g"o ggykpi 0

Section II **COMPONENTS** OF THE IEP PROCESS AND **DOCUMENT** 

Vj ku'ugevkqp''qh''yj g''i wkf grkpgu''f guetkdgu''yj g''eqo r qpgpvu''qh''yj g''KGR.''ugvu''qwv''yj g'' r wtr qugu"qh"gcej "eqo r qpgpv."f gvcknu"cp { "ur gekcn"eqpukf gtc.kqpu"hqt"vj g" eqo r qpgpvu. "cpf 'r tqxkf gu'gzco r rgu'qh'j qy ''y g'eqo r qpgpv'o ki j v'dg''cf f tguugf 'kp'' cp"KGR0Vj g"qti cpk kpi "s wgwkqpu"hqt"vj g"KGR"r tqeguu"ctg"tgr gcvgf "j gtg<"

- Y j cv'f q'y g'mpqy 'cdqw'y g'ej krf A'
- Y j cv'ctg'y g''i qkpi ''vq''f q''vq''j gnr ''yj g''ej knf ''tgegkxg''cp''cr r tqr tkcvg'' gf weckqpA'
- J qy 'y km'y g'mpqy 'kh'y g'ej krf 'ku'uweeggf kpi A'

Vj g'hqmqy kpi 'eqpegr wi'yj cv'wpf gtnkg''yj g'KGR''r tqeguu''ctg''ugv'qww'kp''yj g'KFGC'' 4226<"

- \*3+ yj g'kpxqnxgo gpv'cpf 'r tqi tguu'qh'gcej 'ej krf 'y kyj 'c'f kucdkrkv{ 'kp'yj g'i gpgtcn' ewttkewnvo "kpenví kpi "cf f tguukpi "ý g"vpks wg"pggf u'ý cv'ctkug"qw'qh'ý g" ej knf )u'f kucdkrkv{.'"'
- \*4+ yj g'kpxqrxgo gpv'qh'r ctgpvu'cpf 'uwwf gpvu'\qi gyj gt'y kj 'i gpgtcricpf 'ur gelcri' gf wecklap'r gtuappgn'kp'o cnkpi 'kpf kxkf wcn'f gekuklapu''a 'uwr r qt v'gcej " uwf gpvu'\*ej knf )u+"gf weckqpcn'uweeguu. "cpf ""
- \*5+ yj g'r tgr ctc kqp"qh'uwf gpw'y kj "f kucdkrkkgu'hqt"go r m{o gpv'cpf "qyj gt" r quv uej qqn'cevkxkkgu0'

Vcmgp'\qi gyj gt.'\j g's wguxlqpu'\q'eqpulf gt'cpf'\j g'eqpegr vu'lp'\j g''\FGC''4226'' r tqxkf g"yj g"htco gy qtmlhqt"f gxgmr kpi "KGRu"hqt"ej knf tgp"y kjj "f kucdkrkkgu0Vj g" tgo ckpf gt"qh"yj ku"uge kqp"f gvckru"j qy "vj g"s wguvkqpu"cpf "eqpegr vu"ctg"ko r rgo gpvgf " kp"gcej "eqo r qpgpv'qh"yj g"P qtyj "F cmqvc"KGR"r tqeguu0"

# Consideration of Special Factors

Vq"cuukuv'\gco "o go dgtu'kp"\j g'f gxgrqr o gpv'qh'cp"cr r tqr tkcvg"KGR."c"ugtkgu"qh" s wgurkqpu'\q'eqpukf gt'tgi ctf kpi 'ur gekhke'uwxf gpv'pggf u'f wg'\q'ur gekcnhcevqtu'ctg'' kpenxf gf ''qp''yj g''KGR''hqto 0'''

- É Y j gp''y g''uwf gpvou''dgj cxkqt'ko r gf gu'j kulj gt''gctpkpi ''qt''y g''gctpkpi '' qh'qyi gtu. 'yi g'KGR' \gco 'o wuv'eqpukf gt' \yi g'\wug'qh'r qukkxg'dgj cxkqtcn' kpvgtxgpvkqpu"cpf "uwr r qtvu"cpf "qvj gt"uvtcvgi kgu"vq"cf f t guu"vj cv" dgj cxkqt="
- É Y j gp''cuuguuo gpv't guwnu'lof kecvg' vj g''uwf gpv'ku''c''uwf gpv'y kj ''nko kvgf'' Gpi nkuj "r tqhkekgpe { ."vj g"KGR"\gco "o wuv'eqpukf gt"\j g"ncpi wci g"pggf u" qh'y g'uwf gpv'cu'y qug'pggf u't grevg''vq''y g'uwf gpv⁄u'KGR="
- É Y j gp"c"uwuf gpv"ku"dnkpf "qt"xkuwcm("korcktgf" 'vj g"vgco" o wuvrtqxkfg" hqt'kpurtwevkqp'kp''Dtckrrg''cpf''y g''wug''qh''Dtckrrg''wprguu''y g''KCR''vgco'' f gvgto kpgu'vj tqwi j "gxcnvcvkqp"vj cv'kpuvtvevkqp'kp''Dtckrrg'qt'vj g''wug''qh'' Dtckmg'ku'pqv'crrtqrtkcvg'hqt'vj g'uwf gpv="
- É Y j gp"c"uwf gpv'qvj gt"vj cp"c"uwf gpv'y j q"ku'f gch'qt"j ctf "qh'j gctkpi ." j cu'eqo o wplecykqp"pggf u'y cv'j kpf gt"rgctpkpi ."y gug"pggf u'o wuv'dg" cfftguugf0'
- É Y j gp'c'uwf gpv'ku'f gch'qt'j ctf ''qh'j gctkpi ''vj g'\gco ''o wuv'eqpukf gt''vj g'' uwf gpvøu'rcpi wci g'cpf 'eqo o wpkeckqp'pggf u'cpf 'qrrqtwpkkgu'hqt" f ktgev'kpvgtcevkqp"y kyj "qvj gtu"kp"vj g"ej knf øu"qy p"ncpi wci g"cpf" eqo o wpkeckqp"o qf g="cpf"
- É Vj g'KGR'\gco 'o wuv'eqpukf gt 'cuukuvkxg'\gej pqmi { 'f gxkegu'cpf 'ugtxkegu' hqt"cmlctgcu'tgrcvgf "vq"yj g'uwvf gpvøu'cecf go ke"cpf 'hwpevkqpcn' r gthqto cpeg0'

"

"

Eqpulf gtc\lambdap"qh"\geq gug"\ur gel\cn\heatheattu"\lambdau\geq \underline\n'\geq g"f\lambda\text{kuewulqp"qh"r tgugpv" ngxgnu"qh"cecf go \text{ke"cej kgxgo gpv"cpf "hwpe\lambdapcn"r gthqto cpeg0\kT\cappa"\gco "o go dgtu" y kni'dg"dgwgt"cdng"\q"f gxgnqr "o gcpkpi hwn\n" qcnu"cpf "q\geq gt"eqo r qpgpwu"qh"\geq g"KT\cappa" kh"\geq gug"\heatheattu"\geq cv'eqwrf "\lo r gf g"ngctpkpi "ctg"\hwn\n" eqpulf gtgf 0""

#### Sec. 300.324

#### **Development of IEP.**

\*4+""Eqpulf gtcvkqp"qh'ur gelcn'hcevqtu0Vj g'KGR'vgco "o wuv'/"

- \*k=" Kp"vj g"ecug"qh"c"ej knf "y j qug"dgj cxkqt"ko r gf gu"vj g"ej knf øu"ngctpkpi "qt"vj cv'qh" qvj gtu. "eqpukf gt. "vj g"wug"qh"r qukkkxg"dgj cxkqtcn"kpvgtxgpvkqpu"cpf "uwr r qtvu." cpf "qvj gt uvtcvgi kgu."vq"cfftguu'vj cv'dgj cxkqt="
- ' \*\kk-\"Kp''y g'ecug'qh'c'ej krf 'y ky 'nko kvgf 'Gpi nkuj 'r tqhkekgpe{.'eqpukf gt''y g''
  ncpi wci g'pggf u'qh'y g''ej krf ''cu''y qug'pggf u'tgncvg''vq''y g''ej krf )u''KGR="
- \*kx+"Eqpukf gt "y g"eqo o wpkeckqp"pggf u"qh"y g"ej krf ."cpf "kp"y g"ecug"qh"c"ej krf "
  y j q"ku"f gch"qt"j ctf "qh"j gctkpi ."eqpukf gt "y g"ej krf )u"rcpi wci g"cpf "
  eqo o wpkeckqp"pggf u. "qr r qt wpkkkgu"hqt "f ktgev"eqo o wpkeckqpu"y ky "r ggtu"
  cpf "r tqhguukqpcn"r gtuqppgn"kp"y g "ej krf )u"rcpi wci g"cpf "eqo o wpkeckqp"
  o qf g. "cecf go ke"ngxgn"cpf "hwm"tcpi g"qh"pggf u. "kpenwf kpi "qr r qt wpkkkgu"hqt"
  f ktgev"kpuntwekqp"kp"y g"ej krf )u"rcpi wci g"cpf "eqo o wpkeckqp"o qf g="cpf"
  - \*x+"Eqpulf gt"y j gvj gt"vj g"ej laf "pggf u"cuulurkxg"vgej pqmi {"f gxlegu"cpf "ugtxlegu0

"

Assistive Technology (AT). Vj g''IF GC''kpenxf gu''y q''r tqxkukqpu''y cv'f ghkpg'' cuuknkxg''yej pqmi { "f gxkegu''cpf "ugtxkegu''cpf "uxtqpi n{ 'tgkphqteg''y g'ko r qtvcpeg''qh'' dqy ''kp''ko r tqxkpi "ceeguu''vq''y g''ewttkewnvo "cpf "qvj gt''uej qqn'qhhgtkpi u''hqt''ej krf tgp'' y ky ''f kucdkrkkgu0Eqpukf gtcvkqp''uj qwrf ''dg''i kxgp''vq''y g''pggf ''hqt''cuuknxkxg'' yej pqmi { "cu''y g''KGR''yco "eqo r ngvgu''Ugevkqp''I "qh''y g''KGR."*Cf c r vcvkqp''qh'' Gf wecvkqp''Ugtxkegu*0Vy g''KGR''yco "o ww''eqpukf gt''y g''uwf gpvxu''pggf u''cetquu''cm'' ctgcu''qh''j ku''qt''y gt''r tgugpv''ngxgmu''qh''cecf go ke''cej kgxgo gpv''cpf ''hwpevkqpcn'' r gthqto cpeg0Vq''cuuknv''y g''KGR''yco "kp''f qewo gpvkpi ''y g''eqpukf gtcvkqp''qh''CV.''yj g'' KGR''yco "o c{ "wug''y g''uwi i guvgf "y qtmuj ggv."Vj g''Y CVK'Cuuknxkxg'Vgej pqrqi { "Eqpukf gtcvkqp''I wkf g''qp''y g''P F F RKy gduksg0'''

#### Sec. 300.5

#### Assistive technology device0'

Cu'wugf 'kp''y ku'r ctv." Cuukukxg' vgej pqnqi { 'f gxkeg''o gcpu'cp { 'ksgo .'r kgeg''qh''gs wkr o gpv." qt''r tqf wev'u { uvgo .'y j gyj gt''ces wktgf 'eqo o gtekcm { 'qhh''y g''uj grh 'o qf khkgf .''qt'' ewnqo k gf .''y cv'ku''wugf ''q' kpetgcug. 'o ckpvckp. ''qt''ko r tqxg''y g'hwpevkqpcn'ecr cdkrkkgu'' qh'c''ej krf ''y kyj ''c''f kucdkrk { 0'V j g''yto ''f qgu''pqv'kpenxf g''c''o gf kecn'f gxkeg''y cv'ku'' uwti kecm { 'ko r ncpvgf .''qt''y g''tgr ncego gpv''qh'uwej ''f gxkeg0'

"

"

#### Sec. 300.6

#### Assistive technology service()'

Cu'wugf 'kp''y ku'r ctv." *Cuukukxg''vgej pqnqi { ''ugtxkeg*''o gcpu'cp { ''ugtxkeg''y cv'f ktgevn{ "cuukuvu'c'ej ktf ''y ky ''c'f kucdktkv{ ''kp''y g''ugrgevkqp. ''ces wkukkkqp. ''qt''wug''qh''cp''cuukuvkxg'' vgej pqnqi { ''f gxkeg0''

Vj g'vgto 'kpenwf guô '"

\*c+" Vj g"gxcnwcvkqp"qh'vj g"pggf u"qh'c"ej krf "y kij "c"f kucdktk{ ."kpenwf kpi "c"hwpevkqpcn" gxcnwcvkqp"qh'vj g"ej krf "kp"vj g"ej krf )u'ewuvqo ct { "gpxktqpo gpv=""

'"""\*d+" Rwtej cukpi .''ngcukpi .''qt'qvj gty kug'r tqxkf kpi 'hqt'vj g'ces wkukkqp''qh'cuukuvkxg''
vgej pqmi {'f gxkegu''d{'ej krf tgp'y kvj 'f kucdkrkkgu="'

""""\*e+" Ugngevkpi ."f guki pkpi ."hkwkpi ."ewuvqo k| kpi ."cf cr vkpi ."cr r n| kpi ."o ckpvckpkpi ." tgr cktkpi ."qt"tgr ncekpi "cuukuvkxg"vgej pqnqi { "f gxkegu=""

""""\*f+" Eqqtf kpcvkpi "cpf "wukpi "qyi gt "yi gtcr kgu. "kpvgtxgpvkqpu. "qt "ugtxkegu"y kyi "
cuukuvkxg"vgej pqrqi { "f gxkegu."uwej "cu"yi qug"cuuqekcvgf "y kyi "gzkuvkpi "gf wecvkqp"
cpf "tgj cdkrkcvkqp"r ncpu"cpf "r tqi tco u=""

'""""\*g+" Vtckpkpi 'qt'\gej plecn'cuukurcpeg'hqt'c'ej knf 'y knj 'c'f kucdkrkv{ ''qt.'kh'crrtqrtkcvg.'' yi cv'ej knf )u'hco kn{="cpf""

""""\*"H" Vtckpkpi "qt" vgej pkecn'cuukuvcpeg" hqt"rtqhguukqpcnu "\*Ippenwfkpi "Ipfkxkfwcnu" rtqxkfkpi "gfwecvkqp" qt" tgjcdkrkkcvkqp" ugtxkegu+: "gorm {gtu. "qt" qyjgt" kpfkxkfwcnu'yjq"rtqxkfg" ugtxkegu'vq. "gorm {."qt" ctg" qyjgtykug" uwduvcpvkcm {" kpxqnxgf" kp'yjg"oclqt" rkhg'hwpevkqpu" qh'yjcv'ejknf0"

# Present Levels of Academic Achievement and Functional Performance

Gcej "ej krf" j cu'wpks wg'r cwgtpu'qh'ecr cdkrkkgu'cpf "kpygtguw' y cv'wpf gtueqtg' y g'' tgs wktgo gpv'hqt'kpf kxkf wcrk gf "gxcnwckqp"cpf "r tqi tco "r rcppkpi 0'Vj g'Rtgugpv'' Ngxgnu'qh'Cecf go ke'Cej kgxgo gpv'cpf "Hwperkqpcn'Rgthqto cpeg'\*RNCCHR+" pcttckxg"r tqxkf gu'y g'uwo o ct { "ungwej "qh'y cv'wpks wg"cpf "j ki j n{ "kpf kxkf wcn" r cwgtp"qh'hwperkqpkpi "cpf "ugtxgu'cu'y g''hqwpf cvkqp"wr qp"y j kej "vq"dwkrf" uweeggf kpi "eqo r qpgpwu'qh'y g''KGRO'Vj g''RNCCHR''pcttckxg"cpuy gtu'y g''s wgwkqp." õY j cv'f q'y g''npqy "cdqww'y g'ej krf Aö"

#### Sec. 300.320

#### Content of IEP."

\*c+"\*I gpgtcnOCu"wugf "kp"'yi ku"r ctv."yi g"vgto "kpf kxkf wcnk gf "gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco "qt"KGR" o gcpu"c"y tkwgp"uvcvgo gpv'hqt"gcej "ej knf "y kyi "c"f kucdkhw "vj cv'ku"f gxgmqr gf ." tgxkgy gf ."cpf "tgxkugf "kp"c"o ggvkpi "kp"ceeqtf cpeg"y kyi "ÈE"5220542" vj tqwi j " 5220546."cpf "vj cv'o wuv'kpenwf gô "

\*3+" C'ucvgo gpv'qh'vj g'ej kf )u'r tgugpv'rgxgnu'qh'cecf go ke'cej kgxgo gpv'cpf "
hwpevkqpcn'r gthqto cpeg. 'kpenwf kpi "/"

" \*k+" J qy "yj g"ej knf )u"f kucdknk { "chhge wu"yj g"ej knf )u"kpxqnxgo gpv"cpf "r tqi tguu"kp"yj g" i gpgtcn"ewttkewnwo "\*k0g0"yj g"uco g"ewttkewnwo "cu"hqt"pqpf kucdngf "ej knf tgp+="qt" \*kk+"Hqt"r tguej qqn"ej knf tgp. "cu"cr r tqr tkcyg."j qy "yj g"f kucdknk { "chhge wu"yj g"ej knf )u"

r ct wekr cwlqp "kp" crrt qrt kcvg" ce wxkwlgu="

#### Sec. 300.324

# Development, review, and revision of IEPO

\*c+'"'F gxgnqr o gpv'qh'KGR0'

\*3+""I gpgtc10"Kp"fgxgmqrkpi "gcej "ej knf)u"KGR."\j g"KGR"\gco."o wuv'eqpukfgt"\"

" \*k+" Vj g'uxtgpi yi u'qh'yi g''ej krf =""

" \*kk+""'Vj g'eqpegtpu'qh'vj g'r ctgpvu'hqt "gpj cpekpi "vj g''gf wecvkqp"qh'vj gkt "ej kff =" \*kkk+ Vj g'tguwwu'qh'vj g'kpkkcn'qt"o quv'tgegpv'gxcnwcvkqp"qh'vj g'ej kff ="cpf" \*kx+ Vj g'cecf go ke. "f gxgqqr o gpvcn"cpf "hwpevkqpcn'pggf u'qh'vj g'ej kff 0

11

#### REMEMBER TO BUILD ON STUDENT STRENGTHS

Vj g'RNCCHR'ugevlqp'r tqxkf gu'yj g'vgco "cp"qrrqtwpkx{ "vq"eqpukf gt."pqv'qpn{ "yj g" ej kf )u'pggf u."dw'cnnq'yj g'wpks wg'untgpi yj u."xcnwgu."r tghgtgpegu."kpvgtguwu."ewnwtcn' kf gpvkx{ ."cpf "pqto u'qh'yj g'ej kf ."hco kn{ ."cpf "eqo o wpkx{0D{ "kf gpvkh{kpi "untgpi yj u" kp"cp"gctn{ 'ungr "qh'yj g'KGR'r tqeguu."yj g'vgco "y km'ugrgev'kpvgtxgpvkqpu'o quv'rkngn{ " vq"dtkpi "uweeguu0Dcmpekpi "yj g'untgpi yj u"cpf "pggf u'qh'yj g'ej kff "cpf "pqv'nqewukpi " uqrgn{ "qp"yj g'f kucdkrkx{ "ecvgi qt { "y km'j grr "yj g'KGR'vgco "dwkrf "c"o gcpkpi hwri gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco "hqt"yj g'ej krf 0'

Vj g"vgto "i gpgtcn" gf wecvkqp"ewttkewnwo <

- tghgtu'\q'\j g'eqp\gp\''
  qh'\j g'i gpgtcn'
  gf wec\qp'ewttlewnxo'
  cpf "'pq\'\q'\j g"
  ugw\qpi '\q'\y j kej '\k\'\ku"
  wugf ="
- eqwf "dg"wugf "kp"cp{"
   gf wecvkqpcn"
   gpxktqpo gpv"cmpi "c"
   eqpvkpwwo "qh"
   cnugtpcvkxg"
   r rcego gpvu="cpf"
- ku''y g'ewttkewnwo "
   cf qr vgf "d { "vj g"
   uej qqn'f knxtkev'vj cv'
   cr r nkgu''vq"all"
   ej knf tgp0

Vj g'RNCCHR'kpenvf gu''vj g'hqmqy kpi ''guugpvkcn'hgcwxt gu<''

- cf f tguugu'uxtgpi vj u'cpf 'pggf u'cpf 'eqpukf gtu'vj g'ej krf )u'ci g. 'cdkrkv{.'' ewnwtcn'cpf 'gf wecvkqpcn'dcemi tqwpf 0'
- uj qwf "dg"wpf gtuvcpf cdrg"d{ "'y g"r ctgpwl"cpf "i gpgtcn"gf wecvqtu0"
- i kxgu''y g'tgcf gt''c''engct''r kewtg''qh'j qy ''y g''uwf gpv'ku'hwpevkqpkpi 'kp''cm'' tgrgxcpv''ctgcu0'
- f gvgto kpgu'wpks wg'r cwgtpu'qh'hwpevkqpkpi 'cetquu'ugwkpi u0'
- cf f tguugu'\(\forall\) g"eqpegtpu"\(\quad \hat{q}\) \(\forall\) g"r ctgp\(\forall\) "\(\quad \hat{q}\) gpj cpekpi "\(\forall\) g"g weckqp"\(\quad \hat{q}\) gkt" ej kf \(\forall\)
- kpenwf gu'c"o gcpkpi hwrlkpvgtr tgvcvkqp"qh'vj g"o quv'tgegpv'gxcnwcvkqp."rkpnkpi "
  vj gug'vq'vj g"ej krf øu'v(r kecn'r gthqto cpeg"cpf "wpks wg'r cwgtpu'qh'
  hwpevkqpkpi 0'KV'ku'tgeqo o gpf gf "vj cv'uvcpf ctf "ueqtgu."vguv'pco gu'qt "vguv'
  ueqtgu'pqv'dg'r ctv'qh'vj g'RNCCHR0'
- kpenwf gu"j qy "'y g"ej krf øu"f kucdkrkx{ "chhgevu"j kulj gt "kpxqrxgo gpv"cpf "
  r tqi tguu"kp"y g"i gpgtcn"gf wecvkqp"ewttlewnwo 0"Hqt"c"r tguej qqn"ej krf. "'y ku"
  o gcpu"j qy "'y g"f kucdkrkx{ "chhgevu"r ctvkekr cvkqp"kp"cr r tqr tkcvg"cevkxkxkgu"
  uwej "cu"ugrh/ectg"unkmu. "r rc { "kpvgtcevkqpu."gve0"
- o wuv'cf f tguu'ur geken'eqpukf gtevkqpu'vj ev'ko r cev'vj g"ej knf )u'ngetpkpi ."
   kpenwf kpi "dgj exkqt. "nko kngf "Gpi nkuj "r tqhkekgpe { ."xkuwen'ko r ekto gpv."
   eqo o wpkeevkqp"pggf u. "epf "euukuvkxg"vgej pqnqi { "pggf u0
- o wuv'cf f tguu'vj g'cecf go ke. "f gxgmr o gpvcn"cpf "hwpevkqpcn'pggf u0"
- o wuv'cf f t guu. 'hqt 'c'uwf gpv'38'cpf 'qnf gt. 'vj g''cecf go ke''cpf 'hwpevlqpcn''
  umkmı'vj g''uwf gpv'r quuguugu''cpf 'vj g''umkmı'pggf gf 'vq''cej kgxg''j kulj gt''
  r quvugeqpf ct { 'i qcni0

Hwpevkqpcn'pggf u'tghgt ''q'cevkxkkgu'cpf ''unkmu''yi cv'ctg''pqv'eqpukf gtgf ''cecf go ke''qt'' tgrcvgf ''vq'c''ej krf øu''cecf go ke''cej kgxgo gpv'cu''o gcuwtgf ''qp''Uvcvgy kf g'' Cej kgxgo gpv'vguvu0'Hwpevkqpcn'unkmu''ctg''yi qug''y j kej ''uki pkhkecpvn{ ''chhgev'yi g'' s wcrkv{ ''qh''nkhg''qh''cp'kpf kxkf wcn'kp''c''eqo o wpkv{ 0': B6D28''Hgf gt cnT gi kwgt . ''Xqn093. '' Pq0378. ''r ci g'688830'

Vj g'r gthqto cpeg''ngxgnu''uj qwf ''dg''ewttgpv'dtkgh'pcttcvkxg''uvcvgo gpwu''yj cv'ctg'' f gxgmqr gf ''d { "cm'vgco ''o go dgtu'f wtkpi ''yj g''o ggvkpi ''cv'y j kej ''yj g''ej knf øu''KGR''ku'' dgkpi ''kpkkcvgf ''qt''wr f cvgf 0'Vgej pkecn'vgto u. ''r tqhguukqpcn''lcti qp. ''cetqp { o u. ''cpf '' kp/f gr vj ''f gvcknu''uj qwrf ''dg''cxqkf gf 0'Vj g''uvcvgo gpwu''uj qwrf ''tghrgev'c''u { pvj guku''qh'' vj g''vgco øu''mpqy ngf i g''qh''yj g''uvwf gpvøu''vqvcn'hwpevkqpkpi ''cpf ''kpvgtguv'kp''cm'' r gthqto cpeg''ctgcu''kpenwf kpi ''vj g''j qo g. ''uej qqn''cpf ''yj g''eqo o wpkv{0'Cpvkekr cvgf '' pggf u. ''uwej ''cu''yj qug''nkngn{ ''vq''tguwnv'htqo ''f gvgtkqtcvkpi ''eqpf kklqpu'\*g0 0'' r tqi tguukxg''dnkpf pguu''qt''r tqi tguu''qh''c''o wuewrct''f kugcug+''uj qwrf ''dg''cf f tguugf 0'''

'

11 11 11

Vj g'cecf go ke. "f gxgrqr o gpvcn"cpf 'hwpevkqpcn'pggf u'qh'vj g'ej krf 'o wuv'dg'' eqpukf gtgf 0'Vj gug'o c{ 'kperwf g''y g'hqrrqy kpi <''

- r gthto cpeg'kp'y g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'ercuutqqo "
- r gthqto cpeg"qp"uvcvgy kf g"cuuguuo gpv""
- rtqi tguu'o qpkqtkpi "f cvc""
- eqi pkkxg"hwpevkqpkpi "
- eqo o wpleckqp'uwwu"
- o qvqt"cdkrkv{"
- ugpuqt { "uvcwu"
- j gcnj Irj {ukecn'uvcwu"
- dgj cxkqt "umkmu" kpenwf kpi "cf cr vkxg"dgj cxkqt. "kh"cr r nkecdrg+. "geqmji kecn" heevqtu"
- hwpevkqpcn'umkmu. "eqo o wpkv{ "r ctvkekr cvkqp"
- go qwqpcn'cpf 'uqelcn'f gxgnqr o gpv'

# " " Secondary Transition Components

Xqecvkqpcn'qt "qeewr cvkqpcn'r qvgpvkcn'o wuv'dg "cf f tguugf "hqt "cm'uwwf gpvu'y j q "y km' dg "38" { gctu "qh'ci g "qt "qnf gt "f wtkpi "vj g "ghhgevkxg "f cvgu "qh'vj g "KGR "vqt "hqt " { qwpi gt " uwwf gpvu'kh'vj g "KGR "vgco "f gvgto kpgu'kv'ku "cr r nkecdng+0Gcej "qh'vj g "hqmqy kpi " cur gevu'qh'vtcpukkqp "rkuvgf "j gtg"o wuv'dg "cf f tguugf <""

- lqdu'cpf 'lqd'\tckpkpi "
- tgetgcvkqp"cpf "rgkrwtg"
- j qo glkpf gr gpf gpv'rkxkpi "
- eqo o wpkv{ "r ctvkekr cvkqp"

dcuku'hqt'r reppkpi 'c'o gepkpi hwn'gf weckqpen'r tqi teo 0'

- r quvugeqpf ct { "\tckpkpi "cpf "rgctpkpi "qr r qtwpkkgu"
- tgrcvgf 'ugtxkegu''

Y j gp"y g"RNCCHR"uge kqp"ku"eqo r rgvgf "cu"f guetkdgf "cdqxg. "kv"y km"gpuwtg"y cv"cm" vgco "o go dgtu"ctg"eqo o wpkeckpi "y j cv"y g{ "mpqy "cdqw"y g"ej knf øu"uxtgpi y u." pggf u."cdkkkgu. "cpf "kpvgtguvu"cpf "j qy "y g"uwf gpv"ku"hwpe kqpkpi "cv"j qo g. "kp" uej qqn"kp"y g"eqo o wpks{."cpf "kp"qy gt"tgrgxcpv"gpxktqpo gpw0Y j gp"uweeguuhwn{" eqo o wpkecvgf. "y ku"kphqto cvkqp"hqto u"y g"hqwpf cvkqp"hqt"kf gpvkh{kpi "y g"ej knf øu" wpks wg"pggf u"y j kej "tgs wktg"ur gekcrk gf "kpuvt wevkqpcn"ugtxkegu. "cu"y gm"cu"y g" ej knf øu"kpvgtguvu"cpf "hwn"tcpi g"qh"ecr cdkrkkgu0Vj ku"eqo r rgvg"r kewtg"y kni'dg"y g"

### Secondary Transition Services

Vtcpukkqp"ugtxkegu"ctg"r ctv'qh"c"nqpi /tcpi g"r rcp"vj cv'eqqtf kpcvgu"vj g"rcuv"{gctu"qh" j ki j "uej qqn"cpf "vj g"{gctu"ko o gf kcvgn{"hqmqy kpi "j ki j "uej qqn"0"Vj g{"ctg"cp"qxgtcm" f guetkr vkqp"qh"vj g"ugtxkegu"vj cv'ctg"pggf gf "hqt"vj g"uwf gpv'vq"cej kgxg"j kulj gt" f guktgf "r quvugeqpf ct { "i qcnu0"Vj g"KGR"vgco "o wuv'kpenwf g"vtcpukkqp"ugtxkegu"kp"vj g" httuv"KGR"vj cv'y km"dg"kp"ghtgev'y j gp"vj g"uwf gpv'ku"38"{gctu"qh"ci g0"Vtcpukkqp" r rcppkpi "o c{"qeewt"gctrkgt"kh"kv"ku"f ggo gf "cr r tqr tkcvg"hqt"vj g"uwf gpv0"Vj g"KGR" vgco "o wuv'cevkxgn{"kpxqrxg"vj g"uwf gpv'kp"f gxgrqr kpi "j kulj gt"KGR0"" Vj g"Vtcpukkqp"ugtxkegu"r rcppkpi "r tqeguu"o wuv'kpenwf g<"

- É Crrtqrtkevg'o geuwtedrg'r quvugeqpf et { 'i qenu'deugf 'wrqp'kphqto evkqp'htqo '' ei g'errtqrtkevg'\tepukkqp''euuguuo gpwu'tgrevgf '\q<''
  - o gf wecvkqp"qt"\tckpkpi =\""
  - o gorm{o gpv="cpf""
  - o kpfgrgpfgpv'nkxkpi 'unkmu'\*yjgtg''crrtqrtkcvg+0''
- É C'eqwtug'qh'uwf {.'y j kej 'ku'c'o wnk/ {gct'f guetkr vkqp'qh'eqwtugy qtm'cpf' gf wecvkqpcn'gzr gtkgpegu0'K'o wuv'dg'wr f cvgf 'cppwcm{.'o wuv'dg'o gcpkpi hwn' vq''y g''uwf gpvou'hwwtg.'o wuv'o qvkxcvg''y g''uwf gpv'vq''eqo r ngvg''j ku''qt''j gt'' gf wecvkqp.''cpf ''uwr r qtv'r quv'uej qqn'qweqo gu0''''
- É C'eqqtf kpcvgf 'ugv'qh'pggf gf 'untcvgi kgu'cpf 'cevkxkkgu'vq'cuukuv'y g'uwwf gpv'kp'' tgcej kpi 'r quvugeqpf ct { 'i qcnu'dcugf 'qp''y g'uwwf gpvu'untgpi y u.'r tghgtgpegu'' cpf 'kpvgtguvu.'cpf 'kpenwf gu<''
  - Kpurt werkqp="
  - o Tgrcvgf 'ugtxkegu≓'
  - o Eqo o wpk√gzrgtkgpegu="

  - Rquvuej qqn'cf wn/hkxkpi ="
  - o Fckn{'nkxkpi 'umkmu' \*kh''crrtqrtkcvg+="cpf''
  - C'hwpevkqpen'xqeevkqpen'gxenwevkqp'\*kh'er r tqr tkevg-0'
- É F qewo gpvcvkqp"qh'qwuld g"ci gpe{"r ctvkekr cvkqp."kh'yi g"KGR"vgco "f gvgto kpgu'yi cv'cpqyi gt"ci gpe{"qyi gt"yi cp"yi g"NGC."ku'nlmgn("vq"dg"tgur qpukdng"hqt"r tqxkf kpi "qt"r c{kpi "hqt"vtcpukklqp"ugtxkegu0""
- É F qewo gpvcvkqp"qh"yj g"cpvkekr cvgf "f cvg"qh"gzkv"htqo "ugeqpf ct { "uej qqn0"
- É Rtqegf wtcn'uchgi wctf 'tki j vu''cuuqekcvgf 'y kyj ''y g'''KFGC''4226''vtcpuhgt''vq''y g'' uwwf gpv''cv''y g''ci g''qh''o clqtkv{0Kp''P qtyj 'F cnqvc.''y g''ci g''qh''o clqtkv{'ku''3: 0' Vj gtg''ctg''y q''r qkpvu'kp''vko g''cuuqekcvgf ''y kyj ''y g''vtcpuhgt''qh''tki j vu<''
  - Pq"rcvgt"vj cp"qpg"{gct"dghqtg"vj g"twwf gpv"vwtpu"3: <Qp"vj g"KGR" hqto ."vj g"KGR"vgco "o wuv"f qewo gpv"vj cv"vj g"f kuewuukqp"y kvj "vj g" uwwf gpv"cpf "r ctgpv"u+"tgi ctf kpi "vj g" tcpuhgt "qh"tki j vu"j cu"qeewttgf 0"</p>
  - Y j gp"ij g"uwf gpv"tgcej gu"ij g"ci g"qh"o clqtk/ <"Vj g"f kutkev"o wuv" r tqxkf g"y tkwgp"pqweg"qh"ij g"tcpuhgt"qh"tki j wu"q"dqij "ij g"uwf gpv" cpf "ij g"r ctgpw0"Vj ku"y tkwgp"pqweg"o wuv"dg"r tqxkf gf "cv"ij g"wo g" ij g"uwf gpv"tgcej gu"ij g"ci g"qh"o clqtk/{."y j kej "o c{"qt"o c{"pqv"dg" cv"ij g"wo g"qh"ij g"cppwcn"tgxkgy 0""
- É Eqo r ngukqp"qh"yi g"Uwo o ct { "qh"Rgthqto cpeg<"Hqt"cp { "uwwf gpv"y j qug" gnki kdknkv{ "hqt"ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp"y km"yto kpcvg"f wg"vq"i tcf wcvkqp"y kyj "c" tgi wrct"f kr nqo c. "qt"f wg"vq"gzeggf kpi "yj g"ci g"qh"gnki kdknkv{."yj g"nqecn" gf wecvkqp"ci gpe { "uj cm"r tqxkf g"yj g"uwwf gpv"y kyj "c"uwo o ct { "qh"yj g" uwwf gpvxu"cecf go ke"cej kgxgo gpv"cpf "hwpevkqpcn"r gthqto cpeg."y j kej "uj cm" kpenwf g"tgeqo o gpf cvkqpu"qp"j qy "vq"cuukuv"yj g"uwwf gpv"up"o ggykpi "yj g" uwwf gpvxu"r quvugeqpf ct { "i qcnu0"

Sec. 300.43 Transition services0" \*c+"""Vtcpukklqp"ugtxkegu"o gcpu"c"eqqtfkpcvgf"ugv"qh"cevkxkkgu"hqt"c"ejknf"yksj" f kucdkrky{ "vj cvô " """"""3+" Ki'f guki pgf "\q"dg"y ky kp"c"tguwnu/qtkgpvgf "r tqeguu. 'vj cv'ku'hqewugf "qp" ko rtqxkpi "vj g" cecf go ke cpf "hwpe kqpcncej kgxgo gpv'qh'vj g'ej knf "y knj c" f kucdktk/ "'\q" hcektkcvg" 'y g"ej ktf øu"o qxgo gpv" htqo "uej qqn" \q"r quv'uej qqn" cevkxkkgu." kpenvf kpi "r quvugeqpf ct { "gf weckqp."xqeckqpcn'gf weckqp."kpvgi tcvgf " gorm[ogpvl\*kpenwfkpi 'uwrrqtvgf 'gorm[ogpv+'eqpvkpwkpi 'cpf 'cfwnv'gf wecvkqp." cf wn/ugtxkegu. 'kpf gr gpf gpv'rkxkpi . ''qt ''eqo o wpkx{ 'r ctxkekr cxkqp=" Ki'dcugf ''qp''y g''kpf kxkf wcn'ej krf øu''pggf u. ''vcmkpi ''kpvq''ceeqwpv''y g'ej krf øu'' rtghgtgpegu"cpf "kpvgtguvu="cpf" kpenvfgu//" '"""""\*k+" Kpurt werkqp=" """""kk+" Tgncvgf 'ugtxkegu=" """"\*kkk+" Eqo o wpkv{ "gzr gtkgpegu=" """"\*kx+" Vj g'f gxgmr o gpv'qh'go r m{o gpv'cpf "qvj gt'r quv'uej qqn'cf wn'" " rkxkpi 'qdlgevkxgu="cpf '"'  $\hbox{\it "inverse} x+\hbox{\it "Ki'crrtqrtkevg."} ces wkukkqp"qh"fckn{\it 'inkxkpi' 'unkmu'cpf'rtqxkukqp"qh'''}$ c'hwpevkqpcn'xqecvkqpcn'gxcnwcvkqp0' th'"'Vtcpukkqp"ugtxkegu'hqt"uwvfgpvu'y kij "fkucdkrkkgu"oc{"dg"urgekcn'gfwecvkqp.'kh" r tqxkf gf "cu'ur gekcm( "f guki pgf "kpuvtwevkqp. "qt "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu. "kh'tgs wktgf "vq" cuuluv'c'uwf gpv'y kij 'c'f kucdkrkv{ '\q'dgpghkv'htqo 'ur gelcn'gf wecvkqp0'

# Annual Goals, Short-Term Objectives, and Characteristics of Services

Vj g'IF GC'4226'kpenwf gu'c'r tqxkukqp''y cv'y g'IGR'o wuv'kpenwf g'o gcuwtcdrg''uj qt√ vgto ''qdlgevkxgu''hqt''uwwf gpwu''vcnkpi ''y g'IP qtyj 'F cnqvc''Cnvgtpcvg''Cuuguuo gpv'dcugf'' qp''cnvgtpcvg''cej kgxgo gpv'uvcpf ctf u0Uj qt√vgto ''qdlgevkxgu''ctg''pqv'tgs wktgf ''hqt''cm'' qvj gt''uwwf gpwu0'Vj g''cppwcn'i qcnu''vqi gvj gt''y kyj ''y g''uj qt√vgto ''qdlgevkxgu''cpf'' ej ctcevgtkuvkeu''qh''ugtxkegu''cpuy gt''y g''hqmqy kpi ''s wguvkqpu<''

- Y j cv'ctg'y g'i qkpi '\q'f q'\q'j gnr '\j g'\uwf gpv'tgegkxg'cp''cr r tqr tkcvg''
  gf wecvkqpA'Vj g'KGR'vgco ''cf f tguugu'\j ku''s wguvkqp''\j tqwi j ''\j g'hqmqy kpi ''
  eqo r qpgpvu<i qcnu.''uj qtv'vgto ''qdlgevkxgu.''ej ctcevgtkuvkeu''qh''ugtxkegu.''
  cf cr vcvkqpu.''cpf ''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''cpf ''tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu0'</li>
- J qy "y kni'y g"npqy "khi'y g"ctg"uweeggf kpi A"Vj ku'ku'wnko cvgn{"cpuy gtgf"
   yi tqwi j "o gcuwtgo gpwu'dcugf "qp"vj g"i qcnu"cpf "uj qtv'vgto "qdlgevkxgu'qh'vj g"
   KR"cpf "qvj gt 'tguwnu"qh'vj g"vqvcn'gf wecvkqp"gzr gtkgpeg0'

Cppwcn'i qcnı'cpf 'uj qtv'vgto ''qdlgevkxgu''ctg''tgxkgy gf ''cv'ngcuv'cppwcm(0'Vj ku'' tgxkgy ''r tqxkf gu''c'o gej cpkuo 'hqt''f gvgto kpkpi ''y j gvj gt''y g''ej knf ''ku''r tqi tguukpi '' i kxgp''y g''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''ugtxkegu''r tqxkf gf .''cpf ''y j gvj gt''y g''r ncego gpv''cpf '' ugtxkegu''ctg''crrtqrtkcvg''vq''y g''ej knf øu''ur gekcn'ngctpkpi ''pggf u0'Vj gug''tgs wktgo gpwi'' r tqxkf g''c''y c { ''hqt''y g''ej knf øu''vgcej gt\*u+''cpf ''r ctgpwi'vq''vtcen'y g''ej knf øu''r tqi tguu'' kp''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp0'

#### **Annual Goals**

cn.gtpcvg"cej kgx.go gpv'uvcpf.ctf u."c"f guetkr vkqp"qh'dgpej o ctmu"qt"uj qt√vgto " qdlgevkx.gu=
---

Guugp kenihgewt gu'qh'eppwenii qenu'etg'r tqxkf gf 'dgmy 0'

- Cppwcn'i qcnı'ctg'dcugf ''qp''yi g''pggf u''cf f tguugf ''kp''yi g''RNCCHR''cpf ''hrqy ''
  htqo ''yi cv'f guetkr vkqp0'
- Cppwcn'i qcnı'ctg'ugngevgf 'y kij ''cp''cy ctgpguu''qh'yi g''uwf gpvau''wpks wg''unkmı."
   kpvgtguvu. ''cpf ''uvtgpi vj u0'
- Cppwcn'i qcnı'ugv'gzr gewckqpu'hqt 'vj g'uwwf gpv='vj g{ 'uvcvg'y j cv'vj g'uwwf gpv' ecp'tgcuqpcdn{ "ceeqo r nkuj "y ky kp"c'34/o qpyj "r gtkqf "qh'vko g0'
- Cppwcn'i qcnu'ctg'c'o gcpu'qh'i cwi kpi 'r tqi tguu'cpf 'ej cpi g'kp'mpqy ngf i g." unkm 'qt'dgj cxkqt'qxgt'\ko g0'
- Cppwen'i qenu'kf gpwkh{"yi g"dgj exkqt"qt"unkm'dgkpi "ef f tguugf."yi g"f guktgf" gpf kpi "rgxgn'qh'eej kgxgo gpv."epf "yi g"kpvgpv'qt"r wtr qug"hqt" eeqo r nkuj o gpv0'
- Cppwcn'i qcnu'f guetkdg'j qy "y g'ej knf "y km'dg'kpxqnxgf 'kp'cpf 'r tqi tguu'kp"
   y g'i gpgtcn'ewttkewnwo 0
- Y j gp"c"uwf gpv"j cu'o cp{"pggf u"kf gpvkhkgf "kp" y g"RNCCHR." y g"KGR" yco" o c{"f gekf g"vq"r tkqtkkk g"cppwcn"i qcnu"cpf "y qtm"qp"c"o cpci gcdng"pwo dgt" f wtkpi "y g"wr eqo kpi "34/o qpy "r gtkqf 0"
- Cppwcn'i qcnu'hqt"{qwj "y kj "\tcpukkqp"r rcpu'o wuv'kpenwf g"i qcnu'y j kej " uwr r qtv'r quwgeqpf ct { "r rcpu0"

I qcm'ctg'tgrcvgf '\q'vj g'wpks wg'pggf u'qh'vj g'ej krf.''vj gtghqtg''vj g{ 'uj qwrf 'dg'' ur gekhke''cpf 'pqv'cr r nkecdrg'\q'gxgt { 'qvj gt 'uwwf gpv'kp''vj g''ercuu0Hqt''gzco r ng.'' 
õO ct { 'y kn'r cuu' vj g''gki j vj 'i tcf gö''cr r nkgu''\q''gxgt { 'uwwf gpv'kp''vj g''gki j vj 'i tcf g''cpf '' ku''pqv'wpks wg''\q''O ct { øu''kpf kxkf wcn'pggf u0'Vj gtghqtg.''o gcpkpi hxn'i qcnu''y tkxvgp''qp'' cp''cppwcn'dcuku''yj cv''ctg''wpks wg''\q''yj g''uwwf gpv''cpf ''ctg''tgcuqpcdn{ 'cwckpcdng''y kyj kp'' qpg''{ gct''y km'tghrgev'r tqi tguu''cpf ''ej cpi g''gcej ''{ gct0'Vj g''uco g''i qcnu''uj qwrf ''pqv''dg'' tgr gcvgf ''{ gct''chygt''{ gct0'''}

I qcni'kp''y g''KGR''uj qwf ''gpcdrg''y g''uwf gpv'\q''dg''kpxqrxgf ''kp''cpf ''o cng''r tqi tguu'kp'' y g''i gpgtcn''gf weckqp''ewttkewnwo 0'Vgco u''uj qwrf ''eqpukf gt''dqy' ''cecf go ke''cpf '' hwpevkqpcn'i qcni'y j gp''cr r tqr tkcvg0'Hqt''gzco r rg. ''kh''c''uwf gpv'y kyj ''c'hgctpkpi '' f kucdkrkv{ ''ku'hwpevkqpkpi ''ugxgtcn'i tcf gu''dgny ''kpf kecvgf ''cdkrkv{ ''kp''tgcf kpi ''cpf ''j cu'' c''ur gekhle''r tqdrgo ''y kyj ''y qtf ''tgeqi pkkqp.''y g''KGR''i qcnu''y qwrf ''dg''f ktgevgf ''vqy ctf '' \*3+enqukpi ''y g''i cr ''dgwy ggp''y g''uwf gpv'ukpf kecvgf ''cdkrkv{ ''cpf ''ewttgpv'rgxgri'qh hwpevkqpkpi .''cpf ''\*4+''j grr kpi ''y g''uwf gpv'ukpetgcug''y g''cdkrkv{ ''vq''wug''y qtf ''cwcem unkmu''ghtgevkxgn{ ''qt''vq'hkpf ''uqo g''qyj gt''cr r tqcej ''vq''kpetgcug''kpf gr gpf gpeg'kp tgcf kpi 0

Kp"o cp{"ecugu."kv'ku'r quukdrg"vq"cfftguulrtqdrgo "ctgcu"d{"rqqnkpi "vq"yjg"ejkf)u" untgpi yju"cpf "wukpi "yjgug"untgpi yju"cu"c"xgjkerg"hqt"cfftguukpi "eqpegtpu0Vjku"ku" rctvkewrctn{"vtwg"kp"cfftguukpi "dgjcxkqtcn'eqpegtpu0Vwej"untgpi yju'dcugf" crrtqcejgu"ctg"ghhgevkxg"o gcpu"hqt"fgcnkpi "ykj"uqekcn'goqvkqpcn'qt"dgjcxkqtcn' rtqdrgou0'

#### **Components**

I qcnı'o wıv'dg''dgj exkqten''uwf gp $\sqrt{\text{deugf}}$ .''epf ''rgef ''vq''e''rguu''tguvtke\kxg'' gpxktqpo gp $\sqrt{0}$ 

Hqwt'r tko ct { "eqo r qpgpw"qh"c"i qcn"ctg<"

- y g'dgj cxkqt''qt''umkm'dgkpi ''cfftguugf.
- y g'f gukt gf 'gpf kpi 'ngxgn'qh'cej kgxgo gpv.
- y g'kpvgpv'qt'r wtr qug'hqt'ceeqo r nkuj o gpv.'cpf
- ej ctcevgtkuvkeu''qh'ugtxkegu'\*'qpn{ 'hqt'i qcnu'pqv'tgs wktkpi 'uj qtv'vgto qdlgevkxgu+

Vj g'hktuv'eqo r qpgpv'kp''c''i qcn''yj g''*dgj cxkqt''qt ''unkm*''tghgtu''\q''yj g''ur gekhle'' kpuxtwevkqpcn'pggf u''kp''ygto u''qh''yj g''*uwf gpv*.''g(1 0.''

- eqo r wckqpcn'unkmu.
- y qtf 'tgeqi pkkqp'unkmu.
- rcpi wci g'unkmu.
- uqekcn'umkmu.
- gcvkpi 'unkmu.
- hwpevkqpcn'o qvqt'umkmu.''qt
- lqd/tgrcvgf 'unkmu0

Vj g'ugeqpf 'eqo r qpgpv'qh'c'i qcn'f gukt gf 'gpf kpi 'hgxgn'qh'cej kgxgo gpv.'uj qwrf 'dg'' uvcygf 'kp'vgto u'qh'o gcuwtcdrg'r gthqto cpeg'vj cv'ku'cp'cwckpcdrg'rgxgn'qh'' cej kgxgo gpv'hqt'vj g'ej krf 0'Vj g'i qcn'uvcygo gpv'uj qwrf 'kpenwf g'vj g'uvwf gpvøu'' gzr gevgf 'hgxgn'qh'i tqy vj 0'

Vj g''y ktf ''eqo r qpgpv'qh''y g''i qcn'ku''*y g''kpvgpv'qt ''r wt r qug''qh'yj g''dgj cxkqt* 0'Vj g'' kpvgpv'enctkhgu''y j {''kv'ku''ko r qtvcpv'hqt''y g''ej knf ''vq'f go qpuvtcvg''y g''dgj cxkqt''qt'' unkm'0'Guvcdnkuj kpi ''kpvgpv'cnnq''hqewugu''y g''ygco ''qp''r tkqtkkk kpi ''i qcnu''o quv'' crrtqrtkcvg''vq''y g''ej knf øu''qxgtcm'hwpevkqpkpi 0'

Vj g'hqwtyi "eqo r qpgpv'qh''yi g'i qcn'ku''yi g''*ej ct cevgt kukeu''qh'ugt xkegu*0/Gcej "i qcn' o wuv'cnuq''kpenwf g''c''f guet kr vkqp''qh''y j gtg."j qy ."cpf "d{"y j qo "'yi g''ugt xkegu''y km'dg'' f grkxgtgf ."wprguu''yi g''i qcn'kpenwf gu''uj qtv'vgto "qdlgevkxgu''yi cv'y km'kpenwf g''yi ku'' kphqto cvkqp0'

"

Gzco r ngu'qh'i qcnu'kmwutcvkpi 'hqwt'eqo r qpgpvu<"

O gi cp'y kn'ko rtqxg'j gt ''y tkwpp''y qtn'htqo ''c''uko rng''ugpvgpeg''ut wewt g''q''y tkkpi ''
c''rcrgt ''qp''c''vgcej gt ''cuuki pgf ''uekgpeg''uqrke''wukpi ''eqo rqwpf ''cpf ''eqo rngz''
ugpvgpegu0Vj ku'y kn''cmqy 'j gt ''u'eqo rngvg'j gt ''i tcf g''ngxgn'cuuki po gpwu''
kpf grgpf gpwn 0O gi cpøu''uekgpeg''vgcej gt 'y kn''gxcnwcvg''rtqi tguu''vj tqwi j 'f ckn'''
cuuki po gpw0'

Kp"qtf gt"kq"ko rtqxg"o cyj "lunkmu."O kej cgn'y km'eqo rwwg"o cyj "rtqdngo u'kp"\j g'7\j " i tcf g"encuutqqo "ij cv't gs wkt g"qpg"qt "vy q"f ki kv't gi tqwrkpi ."y knj ": 2' "ceewtce{" qxgt"32"eqpugewkxg"\t kcm0Vj ku'cevkxk\{"y km'dg"gxcmvcvgf "ij tqwi j "f ckn\{" cuuki po gpvu'd{"O kej cgn\u00fau"o cyj "vgcej gt0\u00fa0 cvj go cvkeu'i tcf g"7"luxpf ctf " Dgpej o ctm6+"

Uwucp''y kni'gpi ci g'kp''ij t gg''xgt dcni'gzej cpi gu''y kij ''r ggt u'f wt kpi ''ct v'ce wxkwkgu'kp'' OtuOCpf gt uqp)u''enc uu''vq'ko rt qxg''uqekcnk| cvkqp''unhmORt qi t guu''y kni'dg''gxcnwc vgf '' y ggmf ''d{ ''OtuOCpf gt uqp''ij t qwi j ''y ggmf ''qdugt xcvkqp''ej ct vuO'

Gzco r rgu"qh'i qcru'o qtg"tgrcvkxg"vq"r quvugeqpf ct { 'i qcru'kpenwf g<''''

Lqf k'y kn'ko rtqxg'j gt't gcf kpi "eqo rt gj gpukqp"ueqt gu'd{ "qpg'i tcf g'ngxgn'vj tqwi j " fckn( "kpust wevkqp"kp"vj g'Gpi rkuj "ercuut qqo . "wukpi "j ki j/kpvgt guv't gcf kpi "o cvgt kcnu" uwej "cu''vj g'pgy urcrgt." (ygpp"o ci c/kpgu. "cpf "{qwpi "cf wnv'y qo gpøu"o ci c/kpgu." uej qqn'crrtqxgf "y gduksgu. "cpf "uj qtv'twqt kgu'hqt "cf wnu''d{ "Crt kn'4." 42380Lqf køu" Gpi rkuj "vgcej gt "y kn'gxcnwcvg"rt qi t guu''vj t qwi j "f ckn' "i tcf gu0

Sec. 300.320 (a)(2)(ii)

Hqt 'ej krf tgp'y kj 'f kucdkrkkgu'y j q'\cmg'cngtpcvg'cuuguuo gpvu'crki pgf '\q'cngtpcvg' cej kgxgo gpv'uvcpf ctf u'c'f guetkr vkqp'qh'dgpej o ctmu'qt'uj qtvvgto 'qdlgevkxgu0'

..

Qpeg"y g"KGR"vgco "j cu"f gxgrqr gf "o gcuwtcdrg"cppwcn'i qcnu'hqt"c"uwf gpv."yi g"vgco "ecp"\*3+"f gxgrqr "o gcuwtcdrg."kpvgto gf kcvg"uvgr u"\*uj qtv'vgto "qdlgevkxgu+"yi cv'y km" gpcdrg"hco krkgu. "uwrf gpvu. "cpf "gf wecvqtu"vq"o qpkxqt "r tqi tguu"f wtkpi "yi g"{gct. "cpf." kh"crr tqr tkcvg. "vq"tgxkug"yi g"KGR"eqpukrvgpv'y kyi "yi g"uwrf gpvxu"kpuvtwevkqpcn'pggf u." cpf "\*4+"f gxgrqr "uvtcvgi kgu"cpf "ugtxkegu"yi cv'y km'dg"o quv'ghhgevkxg"kp"tgcrk kpi "yi qug"i qcnu0"

Short-term Objectives or Benchmarks Vj g"KF GC"4226 kpenwf gu"c"r tqxkukqp"\y cv\y g"KGR"o wuvkpenwf g"c"f guetkr vkqp"qh" dgpej o ctmu"cpf "uj qtv'vgto "qdlgevkxgu"hqt"uvwf gpvu"vcnkpi "\y g"P qtyj "F cmqvc" Cnigtpcvg"Cuuguuo gpv'dcugf "qp"cnigtpcvg"cej kgxgo gpv'uvcpf ctf u0'Uj qtv'vgto "qdlgevkxgu"ctg"pqv'tgs wktgf "hqt"cm'qyj gt"uvwf gpvu0'Uj qtv'vgto "qdlgevkxgu"ctg" o gcuwtcdrg. "kpvgto gf kcvg"uvgr u"dgwy ggp"\y g"uvwf gpv\u"r tgugpv'ngxgnu"qh"gf wecvkqpcn" r gthqto cpeg"cpf "\y g"uvwf gpv\u"r qcni0"Vj g{"ugtxg"cu"tghgtgpegu"hqt"o gcuwtkpi "r tqi tguu"vqy ctf "o ggvkpi "i qcni0"

Guugp kcn'hgcwtgu''qh''uj qtv' vgto ''qdlge kxgu''ctg<''

- kpvgto gf kcvg''uvgr u''y cv'f guetkdg''j qy "r tqi tguu''vqy ctf "o ggvkpi "cppwcn'
  i qcnu''y km'dg''o gcuwtgf 0'
- ewckpedrg'y kij kp'c"{get. 'y kij 'o quv'\cti gv'f evgu'y kij kp'c'uj qtvgt'\ko g'\ur ep0'
- ej ctcevgtkuvkeu "qh" ugtxkegu "wpf gt" y j kej "dgj cxkqt" y km"dg"r gthqto gf." y g" ur gekhke "dgj cxkqtu" vq" dg"r gthqto gf. "etksgtke "hqt" ewekpo gpv. "gxcnwcvkqp" r tqegf wtgu. "cpf" uej gf wrgu "hqt" o gcuwtkpi "r tqi tguu".
- v(r lecm("ugs wgpegf"f gxgmr o gpvcm(."kpetgo gpvcm(."qt"d { "mgxgn"qh" r tqhkekgpe { 0'Dgecwug"qh'vj g"ugs wgpekpi ."uj qtv'vgto "qdlgevkxgu"cuuqekcvgf" y kij "c"ur gekhke"cppvcn"i qcn"qhvgp"dgi kp"cv"f khngtgpv'vko gu0'

Uj qt√vgto "qdlgevkxgu"*ctg"pqv*'ewttkewnxo "qt"f ckn{ 'rguuqp"r rcpu0"

Cp"KGR"Vgco "o c{"f gekf g"ki'ku"cr r tqr tkcvg"\q'kpenwf g"uj qtv\vgto "qdlgevkxgu"hqt"c" uwf gpv'y j q"ku"pqv'\cmkpi "\y g"P qtyj "F cmqvc"Cnvgtpcvg"Cuuguuo gpv'qp"cp" kpf kxkf wcn'uwf gpv'dcuku0Vj g"pwo dgt"qh"uj qtv\vgto "qdlgevkxgu"tgs wktgf "hqt"gcej " i qcn'ku"c"f gekukqp"o cf g"d{"KGR"\vgco u0V{r kecm{."gcej "cppwcn'i qcn'tgs wktgu"o qtg" yi cp"qpg"uj qtv\vgto "qdlgevkxg0J qy gxgt."yj ku"ku"pqv'cny c{u'yj g"ecug0Cp"gzegr vkqp" vq"yj ku"qeewtu'y j gp"yj g"i qcn'ku"hqt"o ckpvgpcpeg"qh'unkmu0Gzco r ngu"qh''yj ku"kpenwf g" o ckpvckpkpi "r tqr gtn{"ctvkewrcvgf "ur ggej "uqwpf u"kp"i gpgtcnk{ gf "ugwkpi u"chvgt "yj g" ej krf "j cu"eqpukrvgpvn{"f go qpuvtcvgf"yj g"unkm'y kyj "yj g"ur ggej /ncpi wci g" r cyj qmi kuv."qt"eqpvkpwkpi "\q"f go qpuvtcvg"cr r tqr tkcvg"y qtmr nceg"unkmu"chvgt" tgcuqpcdng"r tqhkekgpe{"j cu'dggp"uj qy p0"

Koʻuqo gʻtgur gevu.''uj qtv'vgto ''qdlgevkxgu''ctg''uko krct''vq''qdlgevkxgu''wugf ''kp'f ckn{'' encuutqqo ''nguuqp''r ncpu0'Hqt''gzco r ng. ''dqvj ''nkpf u''qh''qdlgevkxgu''ctg''wugf ''vq'' f guetkdg'y j cv'c'i kxgp''ej knf ''ku''gzr gevgf ''vq''ceeqo r nkuj ''kp''c''r ctvkewrct''ctgc''y kvj kp'' uqo g''ur gekhkgf ''vko g''r gtkqf ''cpf ''vq''f gvgto kpg''vj g''gzvgpv''vq''y j kej ''vj g''ej knf ''ku'' r tqi tguukpi ''vqy ctf ''vj qug''ceeqo r nkuj o gpvu0'

Koʻqvi gtʻtgur gevu.'j qy gxgt.'qdlgevkxgu'lp'KGRu'ctg'f khhgtgpv'htqo 'vj qugʻwugf 'kp'' nguuqp'r ncpu.'r tko ctkn{ 'kp''vj g''co qwpv'qh'f gvckn'vj g{ 'r tqxkf g0'Uj qtv'vgto ''qdlgevkxgu'' r tqxkf g'i gpgtcn'o krguvqpgu'hqt'f gvgto kpkpi 'r tqi tguu''vqy ctf ''o ggvkpi ''vj g''cppwcn'' i qcnu0'Vj gug'KGR''qdlgevkxgu''uj qwrf ''dg''r tqlgevgf ''vq''dg''ceeqo r nkuj gf ''qxgt''cp'' gz vgpf gf 'r gtkqf ''qh'vko g'\*g0 0''c''uej qqn's wctvgt.''ugo guvgt.''qt''c''pqto cn'tgr qtvkpi '' r gtkqf '+0'''

Qp"y g"qy gt"j cpf."y g"qdlgevkxgu"kp"encuutqqo "nguuqp"r ncpu"f gcn'y ky "o qtg" ur gekhle"qweqo gu'y cv'ctg"\q"dg"ceeqo r nkuj gf "qp"c"f ckn{."y ggmn{ "qt"o qpy n{ "dcuku0Encuutqqo "nguuqp"r ncpu"i gpgtcm{ "kpenxf g"f gvcknu"pqv"tgs wktgf "kp"cp"KGR." uwej "cu'y g"ur gekhle"o gyj qf u."cevkxkkgu."cpf "o cvgtkcnu"\g0 0"wug"qh"hrcuj "ectf u+" yj cv'y km'dg"wugf "\q"ceeqo r nkuj "yj g"qdlgevkxgu0"

"

"

Uj qtv'vgto "qdlgevkxgu"o c{"dg"ugs wgpegf "gkj gt"\*3+"f gxgqqro gpvcnf"\*g0 0"i tcur" vj g"dcm"vj tqy "vj g"dcm'wukpi "eqttgev'cto "o qxgo gpvu."uvgr "kpvq"vj g"vj tqy ."cej kgxg" c"f guki pcvgf "ceewtce{."tgcej "c"f guki pcvgf "f kncpeg+="\*4+"kpet go gpvcnf"kp"vgto u"qh" vko g"\*g0 0"y tkkpi "c"r ctci tcr j "qh"4/7"y qtf "ugpvgpegu"d{"P qxgo dgt."7/9"y qtf "ugpvgpegu"d{"Hgdtwct{."cpf "hwni'r ctci tcr j u"d{"O c{+="qt"\*5+"d{"ngxgn'qh'r tqhkekgpe{" \*g0 0"htqo "97" "vq"; 2" ="6"eqttgev'qw'qh'7"cwgo r vu+0K/ku"ko r qtvcpv'vq"tgo go dgt" vj cv'dgecwug"vj g{"ctg"ugs wgpegf ."qdlgevkxgu"y kn/pqv'cn/dgi kp"qp"vj g"f cvg"vj g"KGR" dgeqo gu"ghgevkxg="uqo g"y kn'dgi kp"qpn{"chngt"qvj gt"qdlgevkxgu"j cxg"dggp" ceeqo r nkuj gf 0'Hqt"vj ku"tgcuqp."r tqlgevgf "kpkkcvkqp"f cvgu"cpf "uej gf wrgu"ctg" kpenvf gf "vq"cuukuv'vgco "o go dgtu"kp"cuuguukpi "cpf "f qewo gpvkpi "r tqi tguu0' Eqpugs wgpvn{."kv'ku"guugpvkcn'vq"tghgt"vq"vj g"KGR"vj tqwi j qwv'vj g"uej qqn"{gct "vq" cuuguu"cpf "f qewo gpv'r tqi tguu."cpf "pqvg"kpkkcvkqp"qh'pgy "qdlgevkxgu"0'

# **Components**

Gcej 'uj qt√vgto 'qdlgevkxg'o wuv'j cxg'hkxg'o ckp''eqo r qpgpvu0'Vj g{ 'ctg<'

- 30' Eqpf kkqpu''qt "ektewo uvcpegu''wpf gt "y j kej "'y g''dgj cxkqt "ku''\q''dg''r gthqto gf 0' Vj gug''j cxg''\tcf kkqpcm( "dggp"'y g'\$I kxgp"c"32"y qtf "ur gmkpi "rkuv'000\$"\v{r g" uvcvgo gpvu0'
- 40' Rgt lqt o cpeg"qh'ur geldhe"dgj cxkqtu."y j lej "ctg"uko r n( "uvcvgo gpvu"qh'y j cv" yj g'uwf gpv'ku"gzr gevgf "vq"f q0'Vj gug"dgj cxkqtu"pggf "vq"dg"o gcuwtcdrg"cpf "qdugtxcdrg0'
- 50' Et kgt kc 'hqt 'cwckpo gpv'qt 'hgxgn'qh'r gthqto cpeg'uvcvgo gpw. 'y j kej "
  i gpgtcm{ 'cf f tguu'j qy 'y gm'y g'uvwf gpv'ku'gzr gevgf 'vq'r gthqto 'vj g"
  dgj cxkqt0'Uqo g'o gcuwtg''qh'ceewtce{.'uvcpf ctf ''qh'r gthqto cpeg''qt''
  eqttgevpguu'qh'y g''dgj cxkqt''o wuv'dg''kpenwf gf 'kp''y g''qdlgevkxg0''
- 60' Gxcnwcvkqp"r tqegf wtgu'hqt"f gvgto kpkpi 'y j gvj gt'\j g''uj qtv'vgto ''qdlgevkxgu'' ctg''dgkpi ''o gv0\Gzco r ngu''qh'r tqegf wtgu''kpenwf g<'''qdugtxcvkqp"d{''xctkqwu'' ugtxkeg''r tqxkf gtu. ''encuntqqo ''vgcej gtu''qt''r ctgpvu=''vcmkgu''qt''ej gemkuvu=''vguvu=''qt''ugrh/tgr qtv0'
- 70' Uej gf wg'hqt 'f gvgto kpkpi 'y j gvj gt 'qdlgevkxgu'j cxg''dggp''o gvORtqi tguu'' vqy ctf ''uj qt√vgto ''qdlgevkxgu''qt ''dgpej o ctmu''o wuv''dg''tgxkgy gf ''qp''cv''ngcuv'' cp''cppwcn''dcuku0O cp{ ''uej qqnu''tqwkpgn{ ''wug''c''s wctvgtn{ ''qt ''ugo guvgt'' r tqi tguu''ej gem''cnvj qwi j ''vj g''pcwtg''qh''vj g''qdlgevkxg''uj qwnf ''i vkf g''vj g'' uej gf wngO'Hqt''gzco r ng. 'kv'o c{ ''dg''pgeguuct { ''kp''uqo g''ecugu''vq''f q''f ckn{ ''qt'' y ggmn{ ''ej gemu''dgecwug''qh'vj g''dgj cxkqtu''kpxqnxgf 0''

Uqo gʻgzco r nguʻqhʻqdlgevkxguʻeqpvckpkpi 'vj gʻ7'eqo r qpgpvʻr ctwiʻctg<'

Y j gp''l kxgp''c''y tkkpi ''cuuki po gpv'qklkxg''ugpvgpegu'qt''o qtg.''Co cpf c''y knly tkg''cv''
ngcuv'vy q''eqo r qwpf ''ugpvgpegu0Vj ku''\cunly knl'dg''r gt hqt o gf 'kp''ugxgpvj ''i t cf g''
Gpi nkuj ''cpf ''uqekcn'uwf kgu.''cpf ''r t qf wexu''y knl'dg''eqmgevgf ''vj t gg''\ko gu'f wt kpi ''vj g''
hcmlugo guvgt '\*Ugrvgo dgt.''Qevqdgt.''cpf 'Pqxgo dgt +'d{ ''vj g''encuut qqo ''vgcej gt u0'

I kxgp"c"o ket quy ksej "rt qr gt n( 'lugewt gf '\q'\j g'j gcf t guv'qh'j gt ''ej cht. 'Tcej gn'y km' ugngev'\j t gg"cevkxhkgu'\j cv'lij g"rt ghgt u'ht qo '\j g"uej qqn\u'y qt m'dcugf "ewt t kewnwo" y kj "; 2' "ceewt ce{ "d{ "Qevqdgt "37."42380Rgt hqt o cpeg"y km'dg"gxcnwcvgf "d{ "\j g" Y qt m'Gzr gt kgpeg 'Eqqtf kpcvqt "\y keg"y ggm(0'

"

I kxgp"o cvj go cvkecn'\gto kpqnqi {."Dkn'ly kn'llf gpvkl{'\j g"eqtt gev'\gto u''y j gp"cff kpi." uwdvt cevkpi. "o wnkrn{kpi."cpf 'f kxlf kpi ''y kyj ": 2' "ceewt ce{ 'lp"; "qww'qh'32"\t kcnu" dgi kppkpi "Ugrvgo dgt "49."4238"\j t qwi j 'F gego dgt "42."42380Vj ku'unkn'ly kn'ldg" rgt hqto gf 'lp'\j g": \forall 'i tcf g"o cvj "encuut qqo ORgt hqto cpeg"y kn'ldg"gxcnwcvgf " vj tqwi j "y ggmq 'i tcf gu''d{ ''\j g": \forall '' i tcf g"o cvj ''\gcej gt0\cdot O cvj '' tcf g": 'lwcpf ctf." dgpej o ctm'3+"

# Considerations Regarding Related Services

Vj gtg"ctg"uqo g"cf f kklqpcn"eqpukf gtcklqpu"tgi ctf kpi "vj g"tgrcklqpuj kr "dgwy ggp"i qcnu" cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu0T grc vgf "ugtxkegu"ctg"ur gekcm{ "f guki pgf "f gxgmq o gpvcn" eqttgevkxg."qt"uwr qtvkxg"ugtxkegu"vj cv"ctg"pgeguuct { "hqt"vj g"uwwf gpv"vq"dgpghkv"htqo " ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp0Uqo g"gzco r rgu"qh"tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"ctg"qeewr cvkqpcn"vj gtcr {." rj {ukecn"vj gtcr {." tcpur qtvcvkqp."pwtukpi "cpf "eqwpugnkpi 0T grcvgf "ugtxkegu"ecp"dg" r tqxkf gf "qpn{"y j gp"pgeguuct { "vq"o ggv"cp"kf gpvkhkgf "gf wecvkqpcn"pggf "cpf "vj g" i qcnu"tgrcvgf "vq"vj cv"pggf 0""

F wt kpi "cf cr vkxg"RG"ercuu. 'Gngp"y knilo qxg"ct qwpf 'kp"j gt 'xct kqwu"gpxkt qpo gpw"d{" et ggr kpi 'ht qo "qpg"t qqo "\q"cpqvj gt "qp"7"qwv"qh8"\t kcnv0Vj ku'y knili kxg'j gt "o qt g" kpf gr gpf gpeg'kp"o qxkpi "cdqwv'\j g"j qo g"cpf 'ku'c"rt gewt uqt '\q"y cmkpi 0Rt qi t guu" y knildg"gxcnwcvgf 'd{"\j g"rj {ukecn'\j gt cr kw'\j t qwi j 'f ckn("ej ct vkpi 0"

F wt kpi "uej gf wrgf "uqt { "ko g'kp" ij g'3" i tcf g'ercuut qqo ."Vqo "y kn'luk/hqt 'hxg" o kpwrgu'y knj qwv'rj {ukecn'uwrrqtv'\q'f go qpuntcvg'ko rtqxgo gpv'qh'j ku'dcrcpeg0' Vj ku'cevkxkv{ "y kn'ldg"o qpkqt gf "cpf "ej ctvgf "d{ "ij g"rctcrtqhguukqpcn'y qtm\pi "y knj " Vqo ORtqi tguu'y kn'ldg"gxcrwcvgf "d{ "ij g"rj {ukecn'ij gtcrku0'

# Characteristics of Services

Y j gp"c"i qcn'\*cpf "qdlgevkxg." y j gp"tgs wktgf +"j cu"dggp"f gxgmr gf ." y g"pgzv'uvgr "ku" vq"f gvgto kpg" y g"ej ctcevgtkuvkeu"qh" y g"ugtxkegu0V j g"f kuewukqp" tgi ctf kpi " ej ctcevgtkuvkeu"qh" y gtugtxkegu" y g"y g"ugtxkegu" y km"dg"f grkxgtgf " cpf "d{"y j qo "\*r qukkqp"qt" tgrcvkqpuj kr "\q"y j g"uwf gpv+0V j g"KGR" Vgco "o wuv" eqpukf gt"kh" y cv'y j kej "ku"dgkpi "cff tguugf "kp" y g"i qcn'y km"ectt {"qxgt" \q"y g"i gpgtcn" gf weckqp"ewttkewnwo 0K"ku" j gr hwn"hqt" y g"ygco "\q"y kpm"y tqwi j "c"ugtkgu"qh" s wguvkqpu" tgi ctf kpi "gcej "i qcn0K"ku" ko r qtvcpv" kp"eqpukf gtcvkqp"qh" y g"igcuv" tguvtkevkxg" gpxktqpo gpv" y cv'y g"s wguvkqpu" ctg" cungf "kp" y g"hqmy kpi "ugs wgpeg<"

- Ecp"yj g"r gthqto cpeg"ur geldlef "kp"yj ku"i qcn'dg"o gv'kp"i gpgtcn'gf wecdqp" cedxkklegu"y kij qwv'ceeqo o qf cdqp"qt "o qf ldlecdqpA'Ki'pq."y j {"pqvA"
- Ecp" y g"r gthqto cpeg" ur geldligf "lip" y ku"i qcn'dg" o gv'lip" i gpgtcn'encuutqqo "cevkxkligu" "liticrrt qrt licvg" ceeqo o qf cvlqpu" qt "o qf ldliecvlqpu" ct g"o cf gA" "Ki" y g"cpuy gt "ku" {gu. 'y j cv'v {r gu'qh' ceeqo o qf cvlqpu" qt "o qf ldliecvlqpu" ctg" pgeguuct {"cpf" y j cv'ur gelicn' gf wecvlqp" ugtxkegu. "ldlicp {."ctg" pggf gf A"
- Ecp''y g'r gthqto cpeg''ur geldigf 'lip''y ku'i qcn'dg''o gv'ldi'y g'eqpygpv'f ldhlewn (" ku'cngtgf 'QT'ldi'ur gelcm ('f guki pgf 'lipunt werkqp''ku'r tqxlf gf A''
- Ecp''y g'r gthqto cpeg''ur geldigf 'lp''y ku''i qcri'dg''o gv'ld''uwr r qtvlxg''\tclplpi ''
  tgrcvgf ''vq''y g'f kucdlrlw{ 'ku''r tqxlf gf '\*g0 O'hwpevlqpcri'eqo o wplecvlqp''
  vtclplpi .''qtlgpvcvlqp''cpf ''o qdlrlw{ .''hlpgli tquu'o qvqt'f gxgrqr o gpv.''gve0+A''

Dcugf "qp" y g"cpuy gt" \q"gcej "qh" y g"cdqxg" s wgukqpu. "c" f kuewuukqp" o wuv'qeewt" tgi ctf kpi "y g"f guetkr kqp"qh" y g"ugtxkegu" y cv'y km'dguv'o cvej "y g"uwwf gpv)u"pggf u" cpf "ej ctcevgtkurkeu0" y j gug"uwo o ct {"f guetkr kqpu"qh" y j g"igcuv'tgurkeuu" qh"ugtxkegu" y j gp" \cmpp" \qi gyi gt "dgeqo g" y j g"dcuku" \qt t"guvcdrkuj kpi "y j g" gcuv'tgurkevkxg" gpxktqpo gpv" u+" \qp y j kej "y g"uwwf gpv'y km'tgegkxg" ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp" cpf "t grevgf" ugtxkegu" khi'y gug"ugtxkegu" ct g"pgeguuct {0" Ur gekhkeu"qh'y g"ugtxkegu" y km'dg" uwo o ctk gf "qp" y g"KGR" \qp "Ugevkqp" L" Ur gekcn'Gf wecvkqp" cpf "T grevgf" "Ugtxkegu0"

# Periodic Review of Services

Rctgpwi'ctg'lpxqnxgf 'lp'f gekulqpu'tgi ctf kpi ''y glt'ej krf øu'gf wecklqpcn'r tqi tguu." kpenwf kpi ''y g''ej krf øu'r tqi tguu'kp''y g''i gpgtcn'ewttkewnwo ''cu'y gm'cu'r tqi tguu'' vy ctf ''y g''cppwcn'i qcnu0'Rctgpwi'o wuv'tgegkxg'tgi wrct'tgr qtwi'qh'y g''ej krf øu'' r tqi tguu''kp''uwdlgewi'qt''ewttkewrct''ctgcu''hqt''y j kej ''y g''ej krf 'ku''pqv'tgegkxkpi ''ur gekcn'' gf wecklqp0'Kp''cf f kklqp. 'r ctgpwi'o wuv'cnq''tgegkxg''c''r gtkqf ke''tgxkgy ''qhi'y g''ej krf øu'' r tqi tguu''vq ctf ''y g''cppwcn'i qcnu''cpf ''y g''gz vgpv'vq''y j kej ''y cv'r tqi tguu''ku'' uwhhkekgpv'vq''gpcdng''y g''ej krf ''vq''cej kgxg''y g''i qcnu''d{ ''y g''gpf ''qh'y g''{gct0'Cv'y g'' vho g''qh'y g''r gtkqf ke''tgxkgy .''y g''tgeqo o gpf gf ''r tcekkeg''ku''vq''wug''c''hqto ''y cv'' kpenwf gu''y g''uwf gpvøu''i qcnu''cpf ''y g''f qewo gpvgf ''r tqi tguu''tgrcvgf ''vq''gcej ''i qcn0'' V'j g''r gtkqf ke''tgr qtv'uej gf wrg''ku''f gvgto kpgf ''d{ ''y g''KGR''vgco ''cpf ''f qewo gpvgf ''kp'' y g''KGRO'''

Vj g'r gtkqf ke'tgxkgy 'kpennf gu'c'f guetkr vkqp'qh'vj g'uwf gpvxu'r tqi tguu'vqy ctf "
o ggvkpi 'gcej 'i qcn0'Vj g'tgxkgy 'o wuv'wkrk g'vj g'uco g'o gcuwtgo gpv'etkgtkc''
ur gekhkgf 'kp'vj g'i qcn0'K'uj qwrf 'engctn( 'ur gekh{ "j qy "vj g'uwf gpvxu'r gthqto cpeg'cv'
vj g'vko g'qh'vj g'tgxkgy 'ku'f khhgtgpv'htqo 'vj g'r gthqto cpeg'qdugtxgf 'cv'vj g'vko g'vj g''
KGR'y cu'y tkwgp. 'cf f tguukpi 'cp{ 'nceniqh'gzr gevgf 'r tqi tguu'vqy ctf 'cppwcni qcn0'
Y j krg'cp'KGR'vgco 'o ggvkpi 'ku'pqv'tgs wktgf 'hqt'c'r gtkqf ke'tgxkgy .'c'o ggvkpi 'o c{"
uwdugs wgpvn( 'dg'tgs wguvgf 'd{ 'r ctgpvu'vq'f knewuu'vj g'tguwnu0'

#### Sec. 300.320

#### **Definition of individualized education program**

\*c+\*5+'C'f guet kr vkqp'qh<'

\*k+ J qy "yj g"ej knf øu"r tqi tguu"vqy ctf "o ggvkpi "yj g"cppwcn'i qcnu"f guetkdgf "kp"r ctci tcrj
\*4+qh"yj ku"ugevkqp"y kni'dg"o gcuwtgf ="cpf

\*kk+Y j gp'r gtkqf ke'tgr qtvu'qp''y g'r tqi tguu''y g'ej krf 'ku'o cnkpi ''vqy ctf 'o ggvkpi ''y g cppwcn'i qcnu'\*uwej ''cu''y tqwi j ''y g''wug''qh''s wctvgtn( ''qt''qvj gt''r gtkqf ke''tgr qtvu. eqpewttgpv'y kyj ''y g''kuuwcpeg''qh''tgr qtv'ectf u+''y km'dg'r tqxkf gf =

# Adaptation of Educational Services

Ugevkqp'I "qh''yi g'KGR''cf f tguugu''cf cr vcvkqpu''qh''gf wecvkqpcn'ugtxkegu."
ceeqo o qf cvkqpu."o qf khecvkqpu."uwr r qtvu."cpf "qvj gt "cf lwuvo gpwi'yi cv''gpcdrg''yi g" uwf gpv''q''r ctvkekr cvg''kp''yi g''i gpgtcn'ewttkewnwo "cpf "qvj gt''uej qqn'qhhgtkpi u''cu''hwm(" cu''r quukdng0'Uqo g''qh''yi g''kphqto cvkqp''kp''yi ku''ugevkqp''o c{"dg''tgncvgf "vq''yi g" f guetkr vkqpu''qh''yi g''ej ctcevgtkurkeu'qh''ugtxkegu''hqt''yi g''i qcnu''kp''Ugevkqp''H''qh''yi g''KGR="j qy gxgt.''yi g''gpvt{"j gtg'ku''kpvgpf gf "vq''dg''c'uwo o ct{"qh''ceeqo o qf cvkqpu." uwr r qtvu''cpf ''cf lwuvo gpvu''tgs wktgf ''cetquu''i qcnu0'Vj g''cf cr vcvkqpu''rkurgf ''o wuv''dg'' dcugf "qp''r ggt''tgxkgy gf ''tgugctej "vq''yi g''gzvgpv'r tcevkecdng0'Rggt''tgxkgy gf ''tgugctej "i gpgtcm(''tghgtu''vq''tgugctej ''vq''yi g''gzvgpv'r tcevkecdng0''Rggt''tgxkgy gf ''tgugctej ''i gygtcm(''tgxkgy gf ''d{ ''s wcrkhkgf ''cpf ''kpf gr gpf gpv'' tgxkgy gtu''vq''gpuwtg''yi cv'yi g''s wcrkv{"qh''yi g''kphqto cvkqp''o ggwu''yi g''uvcpf ctf u''qh''yi g'' hkgrf ''dghqtg''yi g''tgugctej ''ku''r wdrkuj gf 0'Eqpukf gtcvkqp''o wuv''cnuq''dg''i kxgp''vq''yi g'' ur gekcn'hcevqtu''kf gpvkhkgf ''kp''yi g''KGR''ugevkqp''F 0'

#### Sec. 300.320

#### **Definition of individualized education program**

\*6+"C"unc vgo gpv'qh''y g'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgrc vgf "ugtxkegu"cpf "uwr r rgo gpvct { "ckfu" cpf "ugtxkegu."dcugf "qp"r ggt/tgxkgy gf "tgugctej "vq"y g"gz vgpv'r tcevkecdrg."vq"dg" r tqxkf gf "vq"y g"ej krf."qt"qp"dgj crh'qh'y g"ej krf."cpf "c"unc vgo gpv'qh'y g"r tqi tco " o qf khkecvkqpu"qt "uwr r qtwu"hqt "uej qqri'r gtuqppgn'y cv'y krn'dg"r tqxkf gf "vq"gpcdrg"y g" ej krf/"

""K#"Vq"cf xcpeg"crrtqrtkcvgn("\qy ctf"cvckpkpi "vj g"cppwcn'i qcn="

\*kk+'Vq'dg'lpxqnxgf'lp'cpf'o cng'rtqi tguu'lp''y g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'ewttkewnwo "kp''ceeqtf cpeg'y kj 'r ctci tcrj '\*c+\*3+'qh'y ku''ugekqp.''cpf 'vq'r ctkekr cvg'lp'' gzvtcewttkewnt''cpf 'qy gt''pqpcecf go ke''cekkkkgu="cpf''

\*kkk+"Vq''dg''gf wecvgf ''cpf 'r ctvkekr cvg''y kyj ''qvj gt''ej krf tgp''y kyj ''f kucdkrkkgu''cpf ''
pqpf kucdrgf ''ej krf tgp''kp''yj g''cevkxkkgu''f guetkdgf ''kp''yj ku''ugevkqp="

"

#### Sec. 300.42

# Supplementary aids and services.

Uwr r go gpvct {"ckf u"cpf "ugtxkegu"o gcpu"ckf u. "ugtxkegu."cpf "qvj gt "uwr r qtvu"y cv"ctg" r tqxkf gf "kp"tgi wrct "gf wecvkqp"ercuugu."qvj gt "gf wecvkqp/tgrcvgf "ugvkpi u."cpf "kp" gzvtcewttkewrt"cpf "pqpcecf go ke"ugvkpi u."vq"gpcdrg"ej krf tgp"y kvj "f kucdkrkkgu"vq"dg" gf wecvgf "y kvj "pqpf kucdrgf "ej krf tgp"vq"vj g"o czko wo "gzvgpv"cr r tqr tkcvg"kp"ceeqtf cpeg" y kvj "ÈE'5220836"vj tqwi j "52208380"

11

Cf cr wkqpu''y cv'ctg'pggf gf 'hqt''y g'uwf gpv'vq'o ggv'j kulj gt'i qcnu'uj qwf 'dg'' f guetklgf 'kp''Ugevkqp'I ''qh''y g'KGRO'Kp''cf f kkqp. ''ceeqo o qf cvkqpu'hqt 'kpenwkqp''qh'' y g'uwf gpv'kp'i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp''ugwkpi u''uj qwf ''dg'lf gpvkhkgf 'kp''y g'KGRO'K'ku''cnq'' ko r qt vcpv'vq''pqvg'y j kej ''uvchh'r qukkqp\*u+'y kn'dg't gur qpukdng'hqt'ko r ngo gpvkpi '' gcej ''cf cr vckqp0'Rctvkekr cvkqp''qh''y g''t gi wrct ''gf wecvkqp''ygcej gt'ku't gs wkt gf 'hqt'' f gvgto kpcvkqp''qh''cr r tqr tkcvg''r qukkxg''dgj cxkqtcn'kpvgtxgpvkqpu''cpf ''uvtcvgi kgu'hqt'' y g''ej krf .''cu''y gm'cu''f gvgto kpcvkqp''qh''uwr r ngo gpvct { ''ckf u''cpf ''ugtxkegu.''r tqi tco '' o qf kkecvkqpu.''cpf ''uwr r qtw'hqt''uej qqn'r gtuqppgr0'''

# Examples of adaptations of educational services statements are listed below.

Unucp'y knij cxg'c'rctcrtqhguukqpcn'y knj 'j gt'y j gpgxgt'uj g'ku'kp't gi wnct'encuugu0'
Vj g'rctcrtqhguukqpcn'y kni'gpeqwtci g''Unucpøu'rctvkekrcvkqp''cpf ''go rj cuk| g''
kpf gr gpf gpeg'y j gpgxgt ''rquukdng0'Unucp''pggf u''cp''gngevt ke''y j ggnej ckt''
\*\*tcpurqtvgf ''y knj 'j gt''htqo 'j qo g+"cp''ceeguukdng''vcdng''y knj 'j gt''encuu'kp''nj g''
nwpej tqqo .''c''o gej cpkecn'cto ''y knj ''urqqp''hqt''gcvkpi .''cpf ''c'f gun'iceeguukdng''vq''ng t''
y j ggnej ckt''kp''nj g''encuutqqo 0'

Cpf t gcøu'i qenu'kp''ij g'dgj exkqt en'et geu't gs wkt g'e 'r ggt ''wwqt 'hqt ''eff kkqpen'luwr r qt v'' wq''veng'r et v'kp't gi wret ''ere uut qqo ''e evkxkkgu0

Dt gw'wugu'uki p'hopi woi g''opf 't gs wkt gu''op''kpvgt r t gvgt 'kp''ord'erouugu0'''

Ueqw'j cu'c't gcf kpi "eqo rt gj gpukqp"ngxgn'uki pktkecpw( "dgrqy "i tcf g'ngxgn'cpf " pggf u'ercuut qqo "o cvgt kcru'o qf ktkgf 'uq'\j cv\'j g't gcf kpi "o cvgt kcri'ku'dgkpi " rt gugpvgf "cv'c'ngxgn'Ueqw'ecp'wpf gt uvcpf 0"

"

"

Go kn['j cu'c'xkuwcnko rckto gpv'cpf 't gs wkt gu'c'xkf gq''gpræt i gt '\q''gpcdng'j gt '\q'' t gcf ''rt kpvgf ''o cvgt kcn0Eqr kgu''qh'encuut qqo 'j cpf qwwi'pggf '\q''dg'kp'f ct midncem' rt kpv. ''pqv'nki j vgt 'kpn0''

Vko "j cu"c"ur ggej "ko r ckt o gpv"cpf "t gs wkt gu"cp"cwi o gpvcvkxg"eqo o wpkecvkqp" f gxkeg0"

Dknkg'pggf u'j gt'\qvcn'ewt t kewnwo ''r t gugpvgf 'y kij ''xkuwcn'ewgu''cpf ''vgukpi ''pggf u'\q'' dg'f qpg''qt cm(0"'

# Participation in District-wide and Statewide Assessments

Cm'uwf gpuu'o wuv'dg'kpenwf gf 'kp'P qtyj 'F cnqvc''ceeqwpvcdkrkx{ "u{ uvgo u0'Vj ku" kpenwf gu'uwf gpuu'y ksj "f kucdkrkkgu0'Kpetgcukpi "yj g'r ctvkekr cvkqp"qh'uwf gpuu'y ksj "f kucdkrkkgu'r tqxkf gu'c'o gcuwtg'qh'yj gkt'r tqi tguu'kp''yj g'i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp" ewttkewnwo "cu'y gm'cu''ceewtcvg'f cvc'htqo "y j kej "ej cpi gu'kp'kpuut wevkqpcn'r tcevkegu'' ecp''dg''o cf g''vq''dgwgt''o ggv'yj gkt''pggf u0'

# ND State Assessment Participation Options

Hgf gtcn'cpf "Ucvg'ncy 'tgs wktg''y cv'cm'uwuf gpvu'r ctvkekr cvg'kp''y g''Ucvg''Vguvkpi " U{uvgo 0Kp'P qtvj 'F cmqvc''c'uwuf gpv'y km'r ctvkekr cvg''wpf gt''qpg''qh''y gug''y tgg'' i gpgtcn'qr vkqpu<"

30 North Dakota State Assessment (NDSA):

" O quv'uwf gpw'y kni'r ctvkekr cvg'kp''y g'PFUC''wpf gt''uvcpf ctf ''eqpf kskqpu''cpf '' hqmy kpi ''kpuxtwevkqpu''tgcf ''q''y go ''d{''y g''yguv''cf o kpknxtcvqt''htqo ''y g''Vguv'' Fkt gevkqpu''f qewo gpv0'Y ky kp''uvcpf ctf ''eqpf kskqpu.''uvwf gpw''eqo r ngvg''y g'' PFUC''cu''r tqxkf gf 0"'

40 North Dakota State Assessment (NDSA'with approved accommodations):""

Uqo g'uwf gpwi'y kni'r ctvkekr cvg'kp''y g'P F UC''y ky ''y g'ckf ''qhi'ceeqo o qf cvkqpu0"

Ceeqo o qf cvkqpu'ctg'cmqy gf 'hqt'uwf gpwi'y j q''j cxg''cp''KGR0"'''

50 North Dakota Alternate Assessment <"

" Uwaf gpvu'y kaj "uki pkhkecpv'eqi pkakag"f kucdkrkakgu. "y j q"ctg"ugtxgf "wpf gt"KFGC." y km'r ctvkekr cvg"kp"vj g"uvcvg"cuuguuo gpv'u{uvgo "d{"wukpi "vj g"Pqtvj "Fcmqvc" Cnagtpcvg"Cuuguuo gpv'\*PFCC+0"

"""""Vj g'NDAA'ku'hqt'uwf gpw'y ky 'uki pkhlecpv'eqi pkkkg'f kucdkrkkgu0"Ki'ku'crki pgf "
vq'Pqty 'Fcmqvc''Uvcyf'Uvcpf ctf u'kp'Gpi rkuj lrcpi wci g'ctw'cpf 'o cyj go cvleu0'Ki'
c''uwf gpv'o ggw'y g'etkgtkc'hqt''y g'PFCC.'j gluj g'y km'vcmg''y g'PFCC'hqt''y g''
y tgg'eqtg''uwdlgev'ctgcu'\*Gpi rkuj 'rcpi wci g'ctwlrksgtce{.'o cyj 'cpf 'uekgpeg+0""'

#### Assessment Decisions

F gekıkqpu'tgi ctf kpi 'y j kej 'cuuguuo gpv'qr vkqp'c'uwf gpv'y km'r ctvlekr cvg'kp'y km'dg'' o cf g'cppwcm{ "d{ "y g'uwf gpvxu" KGR'vgco ."cpf "y km'dg''dcugf "qp''y g''uwf gpvxu" ewttkewnwo ."r tgugpv'ngxgm'qh'cecf go ke''cej kgxgo gpv.'hwpevkqpcn'r gthqto cpeg."cpf " rgctpkpi "ej ctcevgtkurkeu0F gekukqpu'ecppqv'dg''dcugf "qp''r tqi tco "ugwkpi ."ecvgi qt { " qh'f kucdkrkv{ ."r gtegpvci g''qh''vko g'kp''c''r ctvlewrct''r rcego gpv'qt''ercuutqqo ."qt''cp{ " eqpukf gtcvlqpu'tgi ctf kpi "c'uej qqnxu''Cf gs wcy'[ gctn{ "Rtqi tguu'\*C[ R+'f guki pcvkqp0'

Khi'yi g'PFCC'lku'ugngevgf.'ff gekukqpu'o wuv'dg'o cf g'qp''yi g'Pqtyi 'Fcmqvc'Cnvgtpcvg'' Cuuguuo gpv'etkygtkc0Vj g'KGR''vgco 'o wuv'cpuy gt"{gu''q''gcej ''qh''yi g''hqmqy kpi '' s wguvkqpu<'''

- 30 F qgu''y g''uwf gpv'j cxg''c''uki pkhlecpv'eqi pkkkxg'f kucdkrk√{ '\*kpvgmgewcn hwpevkqpkpi ''cpf ''cf cr vkxg''dgj cxkqt+A
- 40 Ku''y g'uwuf gpv'r tko ctkn( ''dgkpi 'kpuntwevgf ''\*qt''vcwi j v+''wukpi ''cnngtpcvg cej kgxgo gpv'uvcpf ctf uA
- 3. F qgu'y g'uwf gpv't gs wkt g''gz vgpukx g''f kt gev'kpf kxkf wcrkt gf 'kpurt werkqp cpf 'uwdurcpvkcri'uwr r qt wi'vq''cej kgx g''o gcuwt gcdrg'i ckpu'kp''y g''i tcf g/cpf/ci g''cr r tqr tkcvg''ngx gnA

#### Sec. 300.320

# Definition of individualized education program.

- \*7+Cp"gzr rcpcvkqp"qh"yj g"gzvgpv."kh"cp{."vq"y j kej "vj g"ej knf "y kni'pqv"r ctvkekr cvg"y kyj pqpf kucdngf "ej knf tgp"kp"vj g"tgi wnct"encuu"cpf "kp"vj g"cevkxkkkgu"f guetkdgf "kpr ctci tcr j "\*c+\*6+"qh"vj ku"ugevkqp=
- \*8+\*k+" C'uncugo gpv'qh'cp{'kpf kxkf wcn'crrtqrtkcvg''ceeqo o qf cvkqpu''y cv'ctg pgeguuct{''vq''o gcuwtg''y g''cecf go ke''cej kgxgo gpv''cpf 'hwpevkqpcn'r gthqto cpeg'' qh'y g''ej kf ''qp''Uncvg''cpf ''f kuntkey kf g''cuuguuo gpvu''eqpukuvgpv'y kj ''ugevkqp'' 834\*c+\*38+''qh'y g'Cev="cpf '''
  - \*kk+ Kt' y g'KGR''Vgco 'f gvgto kpgu' y cv' y g'ej knf 'o wuv' cmg' cp' cnvgt pcvg' cuuguuo gpv kpuvgcf 'qh' c'r ct vkewct 'Uvcvg' qt' f kuvt kev y kf g' cuuguuo gpv' qh' uvwf gpv cej kgxgo gpv.' c'uvcvgo gpv' qh' y j {//
- \*C+Vj g'ej krf 'ecppqv'r ctvkekr cvg'kp'vj g'tgi wrct 'cuuguuo gpv=cpf
- \*D+ Vj g'r ctvlewrct "cnygtpcvg" cuuguuo gpv'ugrgevgf "ku'crrtqrtkcvg'hqt'' vj g'ej krf =

#### Assessment Documentation

Vj g'KGR''Vgco 'f gekukqpu'o wuv'dg'f qewo gpvgf 'kp''y g''uwf gpvzu'KGR''cpf 'o wuv'dg'' ur gekhle 'gpqwi j ''vq'f kt gev'gf wecvqtu'kp''ectt {kpi ''qw''y g'kpvgpv'qh'y gug''Vgco '' f gekukqpu0''Vj ku'kphqto cvkqp''uj qwrf ''dg'f qewo gpvgf 'kp''Ugevkqp'T ''qh'y g''uwf gpvzu'' cppwcn'KGR0'''''''

F qewo gpvcvkqp'hqt''y g'P F UC''y ky "ceeqo o qf cvkqpu'ku'tgs wktgf 'hqt''ur gekhke" cuuguuo gpv'ceeqo o qf cvkqpu'tgrcvgf ''vq''gcej ''uwdlgev0F qewo gpvcvkqp'hqt''y g'' P F CC''tgs wktgu'l'wuvkhkecvkqp'hqt''y j { "c''uwxf gpv'ecppqv'vcng''y g'i gpgtcn'cuuguuo gpv'' \*56'EHT''5220542+0""'

Ugg"yj g'PFCC"y gdukg"hqt"cffkkqpcn"kphqto cvkqp"cpf "tgs wktgo gpw" j wr <1 y y y (fr kthrcvg()pf 0 wulur gegf 3 lgf wecvqtulcngtpcvg lkpf gz 0 ij vo 0'

#### Assessment Accommodations

Y j kg''y g''o clqtk{ "qh''uwf gpuu'y kj "f kucdktkkgu''ecp''cng''y g'P F UC''wpf gt" uvcpf ctf "eqpf kkqpu."uqo g''uwf gpuu'y kni'pggf "ceeqo o qf cvkqpu0Vj g''r wtr qug''qh''cp" ceeqo o qf cvkqp''ku''vq''j gm''gcej ''uwf gpv''uj qy ''y j cv'j gluj g''npqy u''cpf "ecp''f q''cpf " vq''nguugp''y g''ko r cev'qh''y g''f kucdktkv{0Vj g'kpvgpv'qh''y g''ceeqo o qf cvkqp''ku''vq'' r tqxkf g''gs wcn'hqqvkpi ."pqv''vq''i kxg''cp''wphckt''cf xcpvci g''qxgt''qyj gt''uwf gpvu0"'

Ceeqo o qf cvkqpu''wugf 'f wtkpi ''vguvkpi ''o wuv'o cvej ''vj qug''ceeqo o qf cvkqpu'' kf gpvkhkgf 'kp''Ugevkqp'I ''qh''vj g''uwwf gpvwu''KGRO'Vj gug''ceeqo o qf cvkqpu''cmqy '' uwwf gpvu''vq''ceeguu''cpf ''eqo r ngvg''vj g'P F UC''kp''c''o cppgt''vj cv'r tqxkf gu''eqpuktvgpv'' ceeguukdkrkv{ "cpf ''cmqy u''vj gug''uwwf gpvu''vq''f go qpuvtcvg''y j cv''vj g{ ''mpqy ''cpf ''ctg'' cdng''vq'f q0''''

Hqt"r wtr qugu'qh'tgr qt vlpi 'uej qqn'ceeqwpcdkkv{ 'lp'P qty' 'F cmqvc.'yj g'use of any unapproved accommodation or modification will result in the designation of the student as a non-participant in the state's assessment system 'cpf 'y km' tgo qxg'yj g'uwf gpv&u'ueqtg'htqo 'dqyj 'yj g'pwo gtcvqt'cpf 'f gpqo kpcvqt'y j gp'' ecrewcvkpi 'yj g'r gtegpvci g'qh'uwf gpvu'y j q''ctg'r tqhkekgpv0"KGR'vgco u''ctg''cf xkugf " vq''gzgtekug''f kuetgvkqp''cpf 'eqpukf gt''yj g''eqpugs wgpegu'qh''cuuguukpi ''c''uwf gpv'y kj '' ceeqo o qf cvkqpu'yj cv'kpxcrlf cvg''yj g''P F UC''ueqtg0'''

# Description of Activities With Students Who Are Not Disabled

Kovytcevkapu'y ky 'r ggtu'y j q''ctg''pqv'f kucdrgf 'o wuv'dg''ur gekhkgf 'kp''Ugevkap'J ''qh''y g'' KGR'kp''y g''ctgcu''qh'r j {ukecn'gf wecvkap."r tqi tco ''qr vkapu."cpf ''papcecf go ke''cpf '' gzvtcewttkewrct''cevkxkkgu0'

Vj ku'ugevkqp''f guetkdgu''y g''KCR''vgco )u''eqpukf gtcvkqp''qh''c''dtqcf 'tcpi g''qh'' gf wecvkqpcn''qr vkqpu''y cv'i q''dg{qpf ''y g''eqtg''eqpvgpv'uwdlgevu0Vj gug''qr vkqpu''qhhgt'' y g''uwf gpv'c''dcncpegf ''gf wecvkqpcn''r tqi tco ''y cv'kpenwf gu''f gxgmqr o gpv'kp''ctgcu'' yi cv'qhvgp''j cxg''rkhg/mpi ''dgpghku''\*g0 0''uqekcn'umkmu.''xqecvkqpu.''qt''r j {ukecn'j gcnyj +0' Vj g{''ctg''ko rqtvcpv'cf f kkqpu''q''y g''eqpvgpv'uwdlgevu''y cv'ctg''y g''hqewu''qh''y g''eqtg'' ewttkewnwo 0'Vj g''ugevkqpu''y cv'hqmqy ''f guetkdg''y g''kuuwgu''y cv'y g''KGR''vgco '' o go dgtu''pggf ''q''eqpukf gt''cu''y g{''r ncp''y g''uwf gpvyu''r ctvkekr cvkqp''kp''r j {ukecn'' gf wecvkqp.''r tqi tco ''qr vkqpu.''cpf ''pqpcecf go ke''cpf ''gzvtcewttkewnct''ctgcu0'

# Physical Education (PE)

Kp"Ugevkqp"J. ''vj g"KGR'vgco ''y km'kpf kecvg''vj g'v{r g"qh'r j {ukecn'gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco 'kp" y j kej ''vj g'uvwf gpv'y km'r ctvkekr cvg''wukpi ''j g'hqmqy kpi ''i wkf gnkpgu<''

- I gpgtcn'rj {ukecn'gf wecvkqp"y ky "tuwf gpw"y j q"ctg"pqv"f kucdngf 0"Ki'c uwf gpv'y ky "c"f kucdktkv{"ecp"r ctvkekr cvg"hwn{"kp"y g"tgi wnct"r j {ukecn gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco "y ky qww"cp{"ur gekcn'o qf khecvkqpu"vq"eqo r gpucvg"hqt y g"uwf gpv\u"f kucdktkv{."kv"y qwnf "pqv"dg"pgeguuct {"vq"f guetkdg"y g"r j {ukecn gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco "kp"y g"KGROQp"y g"qy gt"j cpf. "kh"uqo g"o qf khecvkqpu"vq y g"i gpgtcn'r j {ukecn'gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco "ctg"pgeguuct {"hqt"y g"uwf gpv"vq"dg cdng"vq"r ctvkekr cvg"kp"y cv'r tqi tco ."y qug"o qf khecvkqpu"o wuv'dg"f guetkdgf kp"y g"KGRO
- 40 Ur geken ("f guki pgf" rj {ukeen 'gf wee klap 0'Ka'e 'uwf gpv'y ksj "e "f kuedkrk ("pggf u e "ur geken ("f guki pgf" rj {ukeen 'gf weekqp" rtqi teo ."vj ev'rtqi teo "o wuv'dg ef f tguugf "kp" en 'ler r nleedng "etgeu "qh" vj g"KGR" \*g0 0" r tgugp v'ngxgnu "qh eeef go ke 'leej kgxgo gpv'epf 'hwpekqpen'r gthqto epeg. "i qenu. "epf "ugtxkegu 'lq dg" rtqxkf gf +0

Ki'c'uwf gpv'y kj "c'f kucdktk/ 'ku'gf wecvgf 'kp'c'ugr ctcvg'hcektk/.''y g'r j {ukecn' gf wecvkqp'r tqi tco 'hqt''y cv'uwf gpv'o wuv'dg'f guetkdgf ''qt''tghgtgpegf 'kp''y g'KGRO' Qr vkqp''3"cpf '4"cr r n( 'kp''y cv'ugvkpi ''cu'y gm0'Hqt''gzco r ng. 'kh'c'uwf gpv'ku'kp'c'' ugr ctcvg'hcektk/ ''y cv'j cu'c'uvcpf ctf ''r j {ukecn'gf wecvkqp''r tqi tco ''\*g0 0'c''tgukf gpvkcn' uej qqn'hqt''y g'f gch+:"cpf 'kh'kv'ku'f gvgto kpgf ''qp''y g'dcuku'qh''y g'uwf gpvxu'o quv'' tgegpv'gxcnvcvkqp''y cv'y g'uwf gpv'ku''cdng''q'r ctvkekr cvg'kp''y cv'r tqi tco ''y ky qwv'' cp{ ''o qf khecvkqpu.''y gp''y g'KGR''pggf ''qpn( ''pqvg''uvej ''r ctvkekr cvkqp0'Qp''y g''qy gt'' j cpf .''kh''ur gekcn'o qf khecvkqpu''q''y g''r j {ukecn'gf wecvkqp''r tqi tco ''ctg''pggf gf ''hqt'' y g''uvvf gpv'vq''r ctvkekr cvg.''y qug''o qf khecvkqpu''o wuv'dg'f guetkdgf ''kp''y g''KGR0''

#### Sec. 300.108

# Physical education()'

- \*c+ I gpgtcrt/Rj {ukecn'gf wecvkqp"ugtxkegu."ur gekcm("f guki pgf 'kh'pgeguuct {."o wuv'dg o cf g"cxckrcdrg"vq"gxgt {"ej krf 'y kij "c"f kucdkrkv{"tgegkxkpi "HCRG."wprguu'vj g"r wdrke ci gpe{"gptqmu"ej krf tgp"y kij qw'f kucdkrkkgu"cpf "f qgu"pqv'r tqxkf g"r j {ukecn gf wecvkqp"vq"ej krf tgp"y kij qw'f kucdkrkkgu"kp"vj g"uco g"i tcf gu0
- \*d+ Tgi wrct "rj {ukecn'gf wecwlqp0'Gcej "ej krf "y knj "c"f kucdkrkv{ "o wuv'dg"chhqtf gf "vj g qrrqtwpkv{ "vq"rctvkekrcvg"kp"vj g"tgi wrct "rj {ukecn'gf wecwlqp"rtqi tco "cxckredng"vq pqpf kucdngf "ej krf tgp"wpnguuô
  - \*3+ Vj g''ej knf 'ku''gptqmgf 'hwm'\ko g'kp''c''ugr ctcvg'hceknkv{="qt
  - \*4+ Vj g'ej knf 'pggf u'ur gekcm( 'f guki pgf 'r j {ukecn'gf wecklqp. 'cu'r tguetkdgf 'kp yj g'ej knf )u'KGRO
- \*e+ Ur gekcn'r j {ukecn'gf wecvkqp0'Ki'ur gekcm("f guki pgf "r j {ukecn'gf wecvkqp'ku'r tguetkdgf kp"c"ej knf )u'KGR."\yi g"r wdnke"ci gpe{"tgur qpukdng"hqt"\yi g"gf wecvkqp"qh'\yi cv'ej knf '\uj cm r tqxkf g"\yi g''ugtxkegu'f ktgevn("qt"o cng"cttcpi go gpwu'hqt"\yi qug''ugtxkegu'\q''dg r tqxkf gf '\yi tqwi j ''qyi gt'r wdnke"qt'r tkxcvg'r tqi tco u0
- \*f + Gf weckqp"kp"ugrctcvg"lcekdkgu0Vj g"r wdrle"ci gpe { 'tgur qpukdrg'hqt"yj g"gf weckqp qh"c"ej krf "y kyj "c"f kucdktkv{ "y j q"ku"gptqmgf "kp"c"ugrctcvg"hcekdkv{ "o wuv"gpuwtg"yj cv yj g"ej krf "tgegkxgu"crrtqrtkcvg"r j {ukecn"gf weckqp"ugtxkegu"kp"eqo rnkcpeg"y kyj "yj ku ugevkqp0

# Other Educational Program Options Within the School Setting

Vj g''KGR'r tqeguu'j grr u'\q''gpuwtg''j cv'uwwf gpwi'y kij "f kucdkrkkgu'y knij cxg" qr r qtwpkkgu''\q''r ct klekr cvg''y kij "uwwf gpwi'y j q''ctg''pqv'f kucdngf "kp''gf wecklqpcn'' r tqi tco "qr vkqpu. "kpenwf kpi "ctv."o wuke. "vtcf g''cpf "kpf wuxtkcn'ctvu. "hco kn{"cpf" eqpuwo gt "uekgpeg. "r j {ukecn'gf wecklqp''cpf "xqecvkqpcn'gf wecklqp''Vj g''rkuv'qh'' r tqi tco "qr vkqpu''ku'pqv''gzj cwurkxg''cpf "eqwf "kpenwf g''cp{"r tqi tco "qt''cevkxkv{"kp" y j kej "uwwf gpwi'y kij qw''f kucdkrkkgu''r ctvkekr cvg0''

Vj ku'ko r rkgu'ý cv'ý g'kgco 'y kni'pqv'qpn{ 'f kuewuu'ewt tgpv'qr vkqpu. 'dw'ugs wgpvkcm{ "r rcp'uvt cvgi kgu'vq'o cng'o qtg'qr vkqpu'cxckrcdrg'vq'ý g'uwf gpv0'Vj g'f grkdgt cvkqpu'qh' y g'vgco .'kpenwf kpi "cmiewt tgpv'qr vkqpu'f kuewuugf "cpf "pgy "qr vkqpu'vq'dg'f gxgrqr gf "o wuv'dg'f qewo gpvgf 0'Vj ku'f qewo gpvcvkqp'uj qwrf "cnuq"cf f tguu'vj g'uvgr u'vj g'vgco "y kni'vcng'vq'o cng'r tqi tco "qr vkqpu'cxckrcdrg."cu'y gm'cu'vj g'pgeguuct { "ceeqo o qf cvkqpu'cpf "o qf khlecvkqpu'pggf gf "vq"gpuwt g'ceeguukdkrkv{ "cpf "cp"gs wcri'qr qt wpkv{ "hqt"r ctvkekr cvkqp"kp'vj qug"cevkxkvkgu'kpenwf kpi "ur gekhle"tgur qpukdkrkvkgu" qh'vgco "o go dgtu0'

#### Sec. 300.110

#### Program options.

Vj g"Ucvg"o wuv'gpuwtg"y cv'gcej "r wdrle"ci gpe{"vcngu"uvgr u"vq"gpuwtg"ku"ej krf tgp"y ky "f kucdkrkkgu"j cxg"cxckrcdrg"vq"y go "vj g"xctkgv("qh"gf wecvkqpcn"r tqi tco u"cpf "ugtxkegu" cxckrcdrg"vq"pqpf kucdrgf "ej krf tgp"kp"vj g"ctgc"ugtxgf "d{"vj g"ci gpe{."kpenwf kpi "ctv." o wuke."kpf wuxtkcn'ctvu."eqpuwo gt"cpf "j qo go cmkpi "gf wecvkqp."cpf "xqecvkqpcn" gf wecvkqp0"

# Nonacademic and Extracurricular Services and Activities

Vj g'uco g'r nepplpi 'untevgi kgu''epf 'f qewo gpvekqp''wugf 'hqt''qvj gt''gf weekqpen'' r tqi teo ''qr klqpu''y kij kp''y g''uej qqn'ugwkpi ''etg''tgs wktgf 'hqt''pqpeeef go ke''epf '' gzvtcewttkewret ''ugtxkegu''epf ''cevkxkkgu''kpenwf kpi ''uwr r rgo gpvet { ''ckf u''epf ''ugtxkegu'' f gvgto kpgf ''d { ''yi g''ej krf øu''KGR''vgco ''vq''dg''err tqr tkevg''epf ''pgeguuet { 0'KV'ku'' ko r qtvepv''q''pqvg''tgur qpukdkrkkkgu''qh''vgco ''o go dgtu0'Vj g''KGR''vgco ''o wuv'gpuwtg'' y ev''gcej ''ej krf 'y kij ''e'f kucdkrkk{"r etvkekr evgu'y kij ''ej krf tgp''y kij qww'f kucdkrkkgu''kp'' gzvtcewttkewret ''ugtxkegu''epf ''cevkxkkkgu''vq''y g''o ezko wo ''gzvgpv''err tqr tkevg''vq''y g'' pggf u''qh''y ev''ej krf 0'

 $\label{eq:condition} Ej knftgp"y k j "f kucdkrkkgu"o wuv"dg"r tqxkf gf "pqpcecf go ke"ugtxkegu"kp"cu"kpvgi tcvgf "c"ugwkpi "cu"r quukdng0"Vj ku"tgs wkt go gpv"ku"gur gekcm{ "ko r qtvcpv"hqt"ej knftgp"y j qug" gf wecvkqpcn"pggf u"pgeguukcvg" j gkt "dgkpi "cy c{"htqo "ej knftgp"y k j qww"f kucdkrkkgu" f wtkpi "o quv"qh"gcej "f c{0"Vq" j g"o czko wo "gzvgpv"crrtqrtkcvg."ej knftgp"kp" tgukf gpvkcn"ugwkpi u"ctg"cnuq"vq"dg"r tqxkf gf "qrrqtwpkkkgu"hqt"r ctvkekr cvkqp"y k j "ej knftgp"y k j qww"f kucdkrkkgu0"$ 

# Sec. 300.107

#### Nonacademic services0"

Vj g''Uccyg''o wuv'gpuwtg''vj g'hqmqy kpi <

\*c+'Gcej 'r wdrke''ci gpe{''uj cm'\cmg''uvgr u.''kpenwf kpi ''vj g''r tqxkukqp''qh''uwr r rgo gpvct{''ckf u'' cpf ''ugtxkegu''f gvgto kpgf ''cr r tqr tkcvg''cpf ''pgeguuct{''d{''vj g''ej krf øu''KGR''Vgco .''vq'' r tqxkf g''pqpcecf go ke''cpf ''gzvtcewttkewrct''ugtxkegu''cpf ''cevkxkkgu''kp''vj g''o cppgt'' pgeguuct{''vq''chhqtf''ej krf tgp''y kvj ''f kucdkrkkgu''cp''gs wcn'qr r qtwvpkv{''hqt'' r ctvkekr cvkqp''kp''yj qug''ugtxkegu''cpf ''cevkxkkkgu'''

\*d+P qpcecf go ke "cpf "gz vtcewttkewrct" ugtxkegu "cpf "cevkxkkgu" o c{ "kpenwf g"eqwpugnkpi "
ugtxkegu. "cyj ngvkeu. "vtcpur qt vcvkqp. "j gcnyj "ugtxkegu. "tgetgcvkqpcn'cevkxkkgu. "ur gekcn"
kpvgtguv'i tqwr u"qt "enwdu" ur qpuqtgf "d{ "vj g"r wdnke "ci gpe{."tghgttcnu"vq"ci gpekgu"vj cv"
r tqxkf g"cuukuvcpeg"vq "kpf kxkf wcnu"y kyj "f kucdkrkkgu. "cpf "go r m{o gpv"qh"uwxf gpvu."
kpenwf kpi "dqvj "go r m{o gpv"d{"vj g"r wdnke "ci gpe{"cpf "cuukuvcpeg"kp"o cnkpi "
qwulxf g"go r m{o gpv"cxckrcdng0'

# Least Restrictive Environment (LRE)

Vj g"KF GC"4226"r tqxkukqpu"hqt"rgcuv"tguvtkevkxg"gpxktqpo gpv"i qxgtp"vj g"KGR"vgco )u" f gekukqp"tgi ctf kpi "y j kej "qh"ugxgtcn"gf wecvkqpcn"gpxktqpo gpvu"ku"crrtqrtkcvg"hqt"c" ur gekhke"ej krf "y kvj "c"f kucdkrkv{0""

#### **LRE**

- Ku'o cpf cvgf "
- Ku'kpf kxkf workt gf "
- Ku'c'r tguwo r vkqp'qh' gf wecvkqp'y kyj " pqpf kucdrgf 'r ggtu"
- Ki'c'eqp\pwwo 'qh' ugtxkegu"
- Oc{"ej cpi g"cetquu"vko g

Gcej 'bej qqn'f kurtlev'qt'r wdrke'ci gpe{'o wuv'gpuwtg''y cv<'''

30"'Vq''y g''o czło wo "gzvgpv''crrtqrtkcvg. 'uwf gpvu''y kij 'f kucdkrkklguô kpenwf kpi 'uwf gpvu''kp''r wdrke ''qt''r tkxcvg''kpurkwwkqpu''qt''qvj gt''ectg'' hcekrkklguô ctg''gf wecvgf ''y kij 'uwf gpvu'y j q''ctg''pqpf kucdrgf = ''cpf''''

40"'Ur gekcn'encuugu.''ugr ctcvg''uej qqrkpi .''qt''qvj gt''tgo qxcn''qh''uwxf gpwi'y ksj "f kucdkrkkgu''htqo "vj g''tgi wrct''gf wecvkqp''gpxktqpo gpv''qeewtu''qpn(''kh''vj g'' pcwtg''cpf ''ugxgtkx(''qh''y g''f kucdkrkx(''ku''uwej ''vj cv''gf wecvkqp''kp''tgi wrct'' encuugu''y ksj ''vj g''wug''qh''uwr r ngo gpvct { "ckf u''cpf ''ugtxkegu''ecppqv''dg'' cej kgxgf ''ucvkulrcevqtkn(0"''

Kp''cf f kklqp."56'EHTÈ522037 tgs wktgu''y cv'gcej ''uej qqn'f kurtkev'qt'r wdnke''ci gpe{" r tqxkf g''c''eqpvkpwwo ''qh''cnwgtpcvkxg''r ncego gpvu''vq''o ggv''y g''pggf u''qh''uwwf gpvu''y kyj '' f kucdkrkkkgu0'NTG''dgeqo gu''y g''o quv''kpenwukxg''r qkpv''qp''y g''eqpvkpwwo ''y j gtg''c'' uwwf gpvu''KGR''ecp''dg''ucvkuhcevqtkn( ''ko r ngo gpvgf ''y kyj ''y g''r tqxkukqp''qh'' uwr r ngo gpvcf {''ckf u''cpf ''ugtxkegu0''

Vj g''NTG'f gekukqp''ku'ncuv'qh'c'ugtkgu'qh'f gekukqpu'o cf g''cv'vj g''KGR'\gco ''o ggvkpi 0'KV' ku''o cf g''chvgt''i qcnu''cpf ''qdlgevkxgu''ctg''f gxgmqr gf .''cpf ''kpuvtwevkqpcn'' ceeqo o qf cvkqpu''cpf lqt''o qf khlecvkqpu''ctg''kf gpvkhkgf 0'''

Vj g''vgco "o wuv'cny c{u'tgo go dgt''yj cv'special education placement is not a place. "dwv'tcyj gt''c''ugv'qh''ugtxkegu''cpf ''yj g''v{r g''qh''gpxktqpo gpv'lnqecvkqp''y j gtg'' yj qug''ugtxkegu''y kni'dg''r tqxkf gf ''yj cv'y kni'cnqy ''yj g''uwvf gpv''q''r tqi tguu''kp''yj g'' i gpgtcn''gf wecvkqp''ewttkewnwo 0"'

O cp{"hcevqtu"i q"kpvq"yj g"NTG"f gekukqp<"yj g"cdkrkv{"vq"hqevu="yj g"v{r g"qh"umkmu" pggf gf "vq"ngctp="yj g"kpf kxkf wcm{"f guki pgf "kpunt wevkqp"pggf gf ="KGR"t gs wkt go gpvu=" co qwpv"qh"f kt gev"kpunt wevkqp"pggf gf ="yj g"ugwkpi "o quv"nkngn{"vq"j gr "yj g"ej krf" cej kgxg"i qcn="yj g"uej qqn"hcekrkvkgu"pggf gf "vq"uwr r qtv"ngctpkpi ="cpf."qyj gt" gf wecvkqp"knuwgu"wpks wg"vq"gcej "ej krf 0""

"

,,

Ej qqulpi "y g"crrtqrtkcvg"NTG"ku"ko rqtvcpv"vq"gpuwtg"y cv"y g"uwf gpv"tgegkxgu" kpuvtwevkqp"pggf gf "vq"cmqy "y g"uwf gpv"vq"rtqi tguu0"Vj g"NTG"ku"pqv"cp{"ur gekhle" rægo gpv0Tcyj gt. "kv"ku"y g"o quv"crrtqrtkcvg"rægo gpv"hqt"c"ej knf "y cv"ku"ej qugp" htqo "c"tcpi g"qh"qrvkqpu0"Vj g"rægo gpv"

- ku'c'ugwkpi \*u+'y j gtg'vj g'KGR'ecp''dg'ko r rgo gpvgf =
- ku'c'hrgzkdrg'cttcpi go gpv'\q'o ggv'\j g'ej krf )u'kpf kxkf wcn'pggf u=cpf
- ecp"tcpi g'htqo "c"ugr ctcvg"encuutqqo "qt"uej qqn"cm"f c{."qt"r ctv"qh"vj g f c{."vq"cm"f c{"kp"c"tgi wnct"encuutqqo "y kij "cr r tqr tkcvg"uwr r qt vkxg ugtxkegu0

NTG'cny c {u'dgi kpu'y kj ''j g'i gpgtcri'gf wecvkqp''encuutqqo 0"Hqt''r tguej qqri' uwf gpw.''kv'dgi kpu'y j gtg''y g'uwf gpv'y cu'dghqtg'j gluj g'y cu'ld gpwllkgf 'y kj ''c'' f kucdkrkv{ ''\*kQ0j qo g.'f c {ectg''qt''tgi wrct''gf wecvkqp''r tguej qqn+0'''

Kp'Ugevkqp''Kqh''y g''KGR'hqto .''Ngcuv'T guvtkevkxg''Gpxktqpo gpv'Lwuvkhecvkqp.''y g'' vgco "gzr nckpu''y g''qr vkqpu''y g''vgco "eqpukf gtgf "cpf "gzr nckpu''y j { ''y g''ngctpkpi " gpxktqpo gpv'ecppqv'dg''ej cpi gf ''vq''gpcdng''y g''ej knf ''y g''qr r qtwykk{ ''vq''r ctvkekr cvg'' kp''y cv'ugvkpi ''kh'y g''qr vkqp'y cu'tglgevgf 0"''Vj g''vgco ''y kni'eqpukf gt''y g''hqmqy kpi " s wguvkqpu'hqt''gcej ''r ncego gpv'qr vkqp<''

- Y j cv'ceeqo o qf cvkqpu."o qf kthecvkqpu."cpf "cf cr vcvkqpu"f qgu"yj g"kpf kxkf wcn uwwf gpv"tgs wktgA
- Ecp"vj gug"ceeqo o qf cvkqpu."o qf khlecvkqpu."cpf "cf cr vcvkqpu"dg"r tqxkf gf "kp vj ku"r ncego gpv'qr vkqpA
- Ku''y gtg''c''r qvgpvkcni'f gvtko gpv''vq''y g'kpf kxkf wcnikhi'ugtxgf 'kp''y ku'r rcego gpv qr vkqpA
- J qy "y km'y g"kpf kxkf wcnju"r ct wkekr cwkqp"kp"y ku"r ncego gpv'qr wkqp"ko r cev'y g qy gt "uwwf gpvuA

Dcugf "qp"ku'f grkdgtc $\$ qp"qxgt" $\$ y gug's wguvkqpu.' $\$ y g'KGR' $\$ gco 'f qewo gpvu' $\$ y g'' f gekukqpu'o cf g'tgi ctf kpi  $\$ "

- 30 Vj g'ugwkpi 'ej qugp'cu''y g'ngcuv'tguvtkevkxg"gpxktqpo gpv'hqt''cp'kpf kxkf wcn uwxf gpv='cpf
- 40 Vj g''yco )ı'lwıvlıkecvlqp'lqt''y g'tgo qxcıı'lıtqo ''y g'i gpgtcıı'gf wecvlqp''d{ pqvlpi 'ghqtvıı'y cv'j cxg''dggp''o cf g''cpf ''y g''pggf u''qh''y g''uwf gpv0

#### Sec. 300.114 (2)

#### LRE requirements."

\*4+Gcej 'r wdnle'ci gpe{ 'o wuv'gpuwtg'yj cv

- \*k+ Vq"y g"o czko wo "gzvgpv"crrtqrtkcvg. "ej krftgp"y ky "f kucdkrkkgu. "kpenwf kpi ej krftgp"kp"r wdrke "cpf" rtkxcvg "kpurkwwkqpu"qt"qy gt "ectg" hcekrkkgu. "ctg"gf wecvgf y ky "ej krftgp"y j q"ctg"pqpf kucdrgf ="cpf
- \*kk+ Ur gekcn'ercuugu. 'ugr ctcvg'uej qqrkpi . ''qt''qvj gt''tgo qxcn'qh''ej kf tgp''y kj f kucdkrkkgu'htqo ''vj g''tgi wrct''gf wecvkqpcn'gpxktqpo gpv'qeewtu''qpn( 'kh''vj g''pcwtg qt''ugxgtkx{ ''qh''vj g''f kucdkrkx{ ''ku''uwej ''vj cv'gf wecvkqp''kp''tgi wrct''ercuugu''y kyj ''vj g wug''qh''uwr r ngo gpvct { ''ckf u''cpf ''ugtxkegu''ecppqv'dg''cej kgxgf ''ucvkuhcevqtkn(

# Environmental Setting

Vj g'KGR'\gco "pggf u'\q'f gvgto kpg'\j g'Gpxktqpo gpvcn'Ugwkpi 'kp'y j kej '\j g'ej kf' y kij 'f kucdkrkkgu'y km't gegkxg'\j g'o clqtk\{ "qh'j ku'qt''j gt "gf wecvkqp0'Vj g'f ghkpkkqpu" qh'\j gug'\y q'\yto u''ctg'ugv'd\{ '\j g'f cvc''eqmgevkqp''r tqeguu''r tguetkdgf ''d\{ '\j g'WUU' F gr ctvo gpv'qh'Gf wecvkqpøu''r qrke\{ 'tgi ctf kpi ''Ej krf ''Eqwpv'qp''F gego dgt''3\"\qh''gcej '' \{gct0'Vj g''qr \kqpu''ctg''pqv'\kpypf gf '\q'j kpf gt'\j g'\yco øu''etgc\kxk\{ ."dw'\q'ugtxg''cu''c'' uwo o ct\{ 'uvc\yo gpv'cdqw'\y j gtg'\j g''ej krf ''y kj ''c''f kucdkrk\{ ''ur gpf u'o quv'qh'j ku''qt'' j gt''f c\{0'Qpeg'\j g'KGR'\ku''eqo r rg\yf .'\j g'KGR'\yco ''y qwrf 'ugrgev'\j g'Gpxktqpo gp\cn'' Ugwkpi '\j g'uwf gpv'\y km'dg'\kp''qp'F gego dgt''3\"\qh'\j g'KGR''"

F guetkr vkqpu'qh'Hgf gtcn'Ej krf 'Eqwpv'Gpxktqpo gpvcn'Ugwkpi u'ctg'r tqxkf gf 'kp'' Ugevkqp''KKKqh'vj ku'f qewo gpv0''

#### Online Learning:

Qprlpg"rgctplpi "qrrqtwpklgu"cpf "y g"pwo dgt"qh"uwf gpw"y ky "cpf "y ky qw" f kucdkrkkgu"gpi ci kpi "kp"qprlpg"rgctplpi "ctg"lpetgcukpi "tcr kf n{ 0Dgecwug"y g" gf weckqpcn"gpxktqpo gpw"qh"uwf gpw"y ky "f kucdkrkkgu"o ww'dg"tgrqtvgf. "kv"ecp"dg" ej crigpi kpi "vq"eqttgevn{ "f gvgto kpg"y g"gf weckqpcn"gpxktqpo gpv"hqt"uwej "uwf gpw" y j q"ctg"gpi ci gf "kp"qprlpg"rgctplpi 0"Y j gp"f gvgto kplpi "y g"gf weckqpcn" gpxktqpo gpv"qh"kpf kxkf wen'uwf gpw"y ky "f kucdkrkkgu"venlpi "qprlpg"eqwtugu." eqpulf gt"wikpi "y g"tguqwteg<"Qprlpg"Ngctpkpi "cpf "KF GC"Gf weckqpcn" Gpxkt qpo gpw"hqt "Uwf gpw" y ky "F kucdkrkkgu"qp"y g"KF GC"F cve"Egpvgt"y gdukg"y y y 0f gcf cve0qti 0"

#### LRE Justification

Vj g'r wtr qug''qh''yj g''NTG'f kuewuukqp''ku''vq''eqpukf gt''yj g''eqpvkpwwo ''qh''gf wecvkqpcn'' gpxktqpo gpvu'cpf 'f qewo gpv'f gekukqpu'o cf g'd { ''y g'KGR'\gco 'tgi ctf kpi ''y g' gpxktqpo gpv'kp"y j kej "vj g"ej krf "y km'tgegkxg"o quv'qh'j kulj gt "gf weckqp0"Vj g" f knewnikap "cpf" uvcygo gpvilo wuv'dg kpf kxkf wcrkt gf. "pqv'f gtkxgf 'htqo "c"ej gemkuv'qt" c'ugv'qh'i gpgtke'r j tcugu. "cpf "o wuv'dg''dcugf "qp''y g''ur gekhle''kpuvt wevkqpcn'pggf u." cpf "vj g"r ncp" vq"cf f t guu" vj gug" pggf u. "kf gp vkhkgf "kp" qvj gt" uge vkqpu" qh" vj g" KGRO" Ki" vj g" vgco "ci tggu"yj cv"yj g"KGR"hqt"c"uwwf gpv"y kyj "f kucdkrkykgu"ecppqv"dg"ucykuhcevqtkn{" ko r ngo gpvgf "kp" vj g"i gpgtcn" gf wecvkqp" encuutqqo . "gxgp" y kij "vj g"r tqxkukqp" qh" i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'd{"pqkpi 'y j cv'ghqtwi'j cxg'dggp'o cf g'vj cv'y gtg'pqv' uweeguuhwi0"Hqt'c'r tguej qqrluwf gpv. 'kh'y g'vgco 'ci tggu'y cv'y g'KGR'ecppqv'dg'' ko r ngo gpvgf "y j gtg" y g"uwf gpv y cu"dghqtg" y g"uwf gpv y cu'l f gpv hlef "y kj "c" f kucdkrkv{"%logOfc{ectg."j qo g."tgi wrct"gf wecvkqp"r tguej qqn+:"vj g"vgco "o wuv" õlwuvkh{ö'vjg'tgoqxcn'qh'vjg'ejknf'htqo'vjcv'ugvkpi0'Yjgp'vjg'KGR'vgco'kfgpvkhkgu' y j cv'uwr r ngo gpvct { "ckf u'cpf 'ugtxkegu. 'kpenxf kpi "gctrkgt 'kpvgtxgpvkqpu.' j cxg'dggp" cwgo r vgf 'y kij qwi'ucvkuhcevqt { "qweqo gu." vj gp'kv'j cu'l wuvkhkgf 'vj g'r rcego gpv' f gekukqp"qp"yj g"eqpykpwwo "qh"cnygtpcykxg"r rcego gpw0"

Kp''y g'o clqtk("qh'ecugu."ej kf tgp'y ky "f kucdktkkgu'ecp'tgegkxg'cm'qt'o quv'qh'y gkt" gf weckqp'kp''y g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'emuutqqo 0'Gcej "ej kf )u'KGR''yco "o wuv'hwm(" eqpukf gt "y c {u''q'tgo qxg''qduvcergu''q''gf weckpi "y g''ej kf "y ky "f kucdktkkgu''kp''rguu'' tgutkekxg''ugwkpi u''dghqtg''r tqeggf kpi "'q''o qtg''tgutkekxg''qr kkqpu0'J qy gxgt."y g'' KGR''yco "o c{"f gekf g''y cv'cp''kpf kxkf wcn'uwf gpv'ecppqv'dg''gf wecvgf "ucvkuhcevqtkn(" kp''y g'' gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp''emuutqqo ."gxgp''y j gp"cr r tqr tkcvg''ckf u''cpf "ugtxkegu''ctg" r tqxkf gf 0'Vj g''KGR''yco "o wuv'y gp"eqpukf gt "qvj gt "r mego gpv'qr kkqpu0'

#### Sec. 300.116

#### Placements.

Kp'f gvgto kpkpi ''y g''gf wecvkqpcn'r rcego gpv'qh''c''ej krf ''y ky ''c''f kucdkrkv{.''kpenwf kpi ''c'' r tguej qqn'ej krf ''y ky ''c''f kucdkrkv{.''gcej ''r wdrke''ci gpe{ ''o wuv'gpuwtg''y cvô ''

\*c+ Vi g'r rcego gpv'f gekukapô

- \*3+ Ku"o cf g"d{"c"i tqwr "qh"r gtuqpu. "kpenwf kpi "vj g"r ctgpwu. "cpf "qvj gt"r gtuqpu npqy ngf i gcdng"cdqwv"vj g"ej knf. "vj g"o gcpkpi "qh"vj g"gxcnwcwkqp"f cvc. "cpf "vj g r ncego gpv"qr vkqpu="cpf
- \*4+ Ki'o cf g'lp'eqphqto kv{ 'y kij 'y g'NTG'r tqxkukqpu'qh'y ku'uwdr ctv.'kpenwf kpi ÈE522036/52203:=
- \*d+ Vj g'ej krf )u'r rcego gpvô
  - \*3+ Ki'f gygto kpgf 'cv'ngcuv'cppwcm{=
  - \*4+ Ku'dcugf ''qp''yj g''ej krf )u''KGR="cpf
  - \*5+ Ku''cu''enqug''cu''r quukdrg''vq''yj g''ej krf )u''j qo g=
- \*e+ Wprguu''y g'KGR''qh''c''ej krf ''y ksj ''c''f kucdkrkx{ ''tgs wktgu''uqo g''qvj gt''cttcpi go gpv.''vj g ej krf 'ku''gf wecvgf ''kp''vj g''uej qqri'vj cv'j g''qt''uj g''y qwrf ''cwgpf ''kh''pqpf kucdrgf =
- \*f+Kp"ugrgevkpi "vj g"NTG."eqpukf gtcvkqp"ku"i kxgp"vq"cp{"r qvgpvkcn"j cto hvn"ghhgev'qp"vj g ej knf "qt"qp"vj g"s wcrkv{"qh"ugtxkegu"vj cv"j g"qt"uj g"pggf u="cpf
- \*g+C'ej krf 'y kyj 'c'f kucdkrk\{ 'ku'pqv'tgo qxgf 'htqo ''gf wecvkqp'kp''ci g/crrtqrtkcvg'tgi wrct encuutqqo u'uqngn\{ ''dgecwug''qh'pggf gf ''o qf khkecvkqpu'kp''y g''i gpgtcn'ewttkewnwo 0

Vj g'uej qqrlf kıxtlev'o wuv'j cxg'qvj gt'r rcego gpvu'cxckrcdıg''vq''yj g''gzvgpv'pgeguuct {" vq''gpuwtg''yj cv''yj g''uwwf gpvxu''KGR''ecp''dg''ko r rgo gpvgf 0'Vj g''KGR''vgco 'f gekf gu''y j kej " qh''yj gug''qyj gt''r rcego gpvu'ku''dguv'hqt''yj g''uwwf gpv.''i kxgp''yj g''uwwf gpvxu''kpf kxkf wcrl' pggf u''cpf ''yj g''ko r qtvcpeg''qh''dgkpi ''gf wecvgf .''vq''yj g''o czko wo ''gzvgpv'crrtqrtkcvg.'' y kyj ''uwwf gpvu''yj q''f q''pqv'j cxg''f kucdkrkkgu0'Cu''uvcvgf ''kp''tgi wrcvkqp''5220838\*g+'\$C'' ej krf ''y kyj ''c''f kucdkrkk{''ku''pqv'tgo qxgf ''htqo ''gf wecvkqp''kp''ci g/crrtqrtkcvg''tgi wrct'' ercuutqqo u''uqrgn( ''dgecwug''qh''pggf gf ''o qf khlecvkqpu''kp''yj g''i gpgtcn'ewttkewnwo (\$\footnote{s}''

#### Sec. 300.115

#### Continuum of alternative placements.

- \*c+ Gcej 'r wdrke''ci gpe{ 'uj cm'gpuwtg''y cv'c''eqpvkpwwo ''qh''cn.gtpcvkxg''r rcego gpwu'ku cxckrcdrg''vq''o ggv''y g''pggf u''qh''ej krf tgp''y kyj ''f kucdkrkkgu''hqt''ur gekcn''gf wecvkqp''cpf tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu0
- \*d+ Vj g'eqpvkpwwo 'tgs wktgf 'kp'r ctci tcr j '\*c+'qh'vj ku'ugevkqp'o wwô
  - \*3+ Kpennf g''y g''cngtpcvkxg''r roego gpwi'nknygf 'kp''y g'f ghkpkkqp''qh''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp wpf gt 'E52205: '\*kpunt wevkqp'kp''t gi wrot 'ercuugu. ''ur gekcn'ercuugu. ''ur gekcn'ercu
  - \*4+Ocng'r tqxkukqp'hqt'uwr r ngo gpvct { 'ugtxkegu'\*uwej ''cu't guqwteg't qqo ''qt kukpgtcpv'kpuntwekqp+''vq''dg''r tqxkf gf ''kp''eqplwpevkqp''y kij ''tgi wnct''encuu r ncego gpv0

#### Sec. 300.320

#### **Definition of individualized education program.**

\*7+ Cp"gzr rcpcvkqp"qh'vj g"gzvgpv.'kh'cp{."vq"y j kej "vj g"ej krf 'y krn'pqv'r ctvkekr cvg"y kvj pqpf kucdrgf "ej krf tgp"kp"vj g"tgi wrct "ercuu"cpf "kp"vj g"cevkxkvkgu"f guetkdgf "kp"r ctci tcr j \*c+\*6+"qh'vj ku"ugevkqp=

#### **Harmful Effect**

Cu'c'r ctv'qh'y g'f gekukqp''o cmkpi 'tgi ctf kpi 'NTG.''y g'\gco ''y km'f kuewuu'cpf '' f qewo gpv'r qvgpvkcn'j cto hwrlghhgevu'qh'c'r ncego gpv'rqp''y g'ej km' ''qt''y g''s wcrkv{ ''qh'' ugtxkegu''y g''ej km' ''pggf u0'C''ukwcvkqp''f qgu''pqv'j cxg''c''j cto hwrlghhgev'kh''cevkqpu'' vcngp''ecp''r tgxgpv'qt''f ko kpkuj ''y g''ghhgev0'

Vj g'hqmqy kpi "s wgurkqpu'ecp"dg'wugf "vq"i wkf g"vj g"f gekukqp"tgi ctf kpi "r qvgpvkcn' j cto hwrighhgevu0'Vj gug's wgurkqpu''ctg"d{ "pq"o gcpu''cp"gzj cwurkxg"rkurkpi "qh''yj qug" yj cv'o ki j v'dg''eqpukf gtgf 'kp"vj g"f gvgto kpcvkqp"qh'j cto hwrighhgev0'Ki'vj gtg'ku''pq" j cto hwrighhgev''vj g''cpuy gtu''vq"vj g'hqmqy kpi "s wgurkqpu''uj qwrf "cny c{u''dg''pq0'

- Y kni'y gtg''dg''c''f gvtko gpvcn'ghhgev'qp''y g''ej knf øu''uqekcni't gncvkqpuj kr u'khi'j g f qgu''pqv''cvgpf ''j ku''pgki j dqtj qqf''uej qqnA
- Y km'y ku'r mego gpv'dg'f gytko gpvcn'vq'vj g'hoo kn( "tgrcvkqpuj kr A
- Y kni'yi g'uwf gpv'dg'uwki o cwk gf ''qt 'hggni'gzenwf gf 'htqo ''yi g''i gpgtcn gf wecwlqp''ugwkpi ''cu''c''t guwnv'qhi'yi ku''r reego gpvA
- Y km'y ku'r ncego gpv'f ko kpkuj "'y g''uwwf gpvxu''ceeguu''vq''cpf 'r ctvkekr cvkqp''kp
  y g''i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp''ewtt kewnwo A
- Y kni'yi ku'r ncego gpv'tguwnv'kp''yi g''nquu''qhi'kpuntwevkqpcn'vko g''f wtkpi ''vtcpukxkqp r gtkqf uA
- Y kn'ý ku'r rcego gpv'uki pkhecpvn{ "tgf weg'ý g'kpekf gpvcn'ngctpkpi qr r qtwpkkgu'ý cv'qeewt'kp'ý g'i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp''ugwkpi A
- Y km'y g"gf wecvkqp"qh'qy gt"uwf gpvu"dg"uki pkhecpvn("ko r ckt gf "d { "y g r tqxkukqp"qh'ugtxkegu"vq"y g"uwvf gpv"kp"y g"i gpgtcn'gf wecvkqp"ugwkpi "gxgp"kh y g"pgeguuct { "uwr r ngo gpvct { "ckf u"cpf "ugtxkegu"ctg"r tqxkf gf A

# **Examples of LRE justifications:**

#### **School Aged**

#### Inside regular class 80 percent or more of the day:

Vj g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'encuutqqo .''y ky ''uwr r ngo gpvct { ''ckf u''cpf ''ugtxkegu.''ku'' cr r tqr tkcvg''hqt''\*uwkf gpv+''vq''o ggv'j ku''cecf go ke''cpf ''uqekcn'pggf u0'

# Inside the regular class no more than 79 percent of the day and no less than 40 percent of the day:

Vj g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'encuutqqo .'y kj 'uwr r ngo gpvct { "ckf u'cpf 'ugtxkegu.'ku" kpcr r tqr tkcvg''dgecwug'\*uwxf gpv+'ncemu''y g''unkmu''pgeguuct { 'hqt''r ctvkekr cvkpi "kpf gr gpf gpvn("cpf 'uweeguuhwn('kp''c'ncti g''i tqwr 0"'Vj g''tguqwteg''tqqo 'ku'' cr r tqr tkcvg''dgecwug'kv'y kmi'r tqxkf g''cp''gf wecvkqpcni'r tqi tco 'vq''r tqxkf g''f ktgev'' kpuntwevkqp''cv'y g''uwwf gpvxu'kpuntwevkqpcni'ngxgni'cpf 'ngctpkpi 'tcvg0'

# Inside the regular class less than 40 percent of the day:

Vj g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'encuutqqo ."y kj "uwr r ngo gpwt{"ckf u'cpf "ugtxkegu."ku" kpcr r tqr tkcyg'dgecwug'kpuntwekqp'y kj "r ggt "wwqtkpi "cpf "ceeqo o qf ckqpu'kp'y g" i gpgtcn'gf weckqp"ugwkpi "chhgevgf "j kulj gt'ugnh/guvggo 0"Uwf gpv+"tgs wktgu"o qtg" kpvgpug'kpuntwekqp"qpegr wi'cpf "cf f kkqpcnir tcevkeg0"Vj g"tguqwteg'tqqo "ku" kpcr r tqr tkcyg'dgecwug'k/f qgu'pqv'o ggv\"uwf gpvxu+"pggf u0"Gxgp"y kj " o qf kheckqpu'\q'\y g"ewttkewnwo "cpf "qpg"\q'qpg"tgvgcej kpi "qh'unkmu."j gluj g"eqwf" pqv'o ckpvkp"\y g"r ceg"cpf "ngxgn'qh'ngctpkpi 0"Uj g"pggf u'cp"cnvgtpcvg"ewttkewnwo " yi cv'hqewugu'qp'hwpekqpcn'eqpegr w0"Vj g"ugnh/eqpvckpgf "encuutqqo "ku'cr r tqr tkcvg" q"o ggv'cm'qh'\"uwf gpvxu+"pggf u0""

J gluj g'tgs wktgu'c'o qtg'hwpevkqpcn'ewttkewnwo "cpf 'r tcevkecn'f ckn{ "gzr gtkgpegu'vj cv' y km'ngcf 'vq'i tgcvgt'hwwtg'kpf gr gpf gpeg0'

## Homebound hospital:

Vj g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp'encuutqqo .'y kj 'uwr r ngo gpvct {"ckf u'cpf 'ugtxkegu."cpf 'vj g'' tguqwteg'tqqo 'ctg'kpcr r tqr tkcvg'dgecwug'\*uwf gpvau+'kpvgpukxg'o gf kecn'cpf "tgj cdkrkvkxg'pggf u'ecppqv'dg'o gv'kp'vj gug'ugwkpi u0"Vj gug'ugwkpi u'f q'pqv'enqy '' hqt'uwhhekgpv'tqqo ''qt''r tkxce { 'hqt'j kulj gt''pggf u'vq''dg''o gv0"Ugr ctcvg''uej qqn'ugwkpi '' cpf ''tgukf gpvkcn'heekrkv{ 'f q''pqv'enqy ''uwhhekgpv'o gf kecn'cpf ''tgj cdkrkvkxg''ugtxkegu0" kp''y g'j qo glj qur kcn'ugwkpi .'\*uwf gpvau+''o gf kecn'tgj cdkrkvkqp''cpf ''y gtcr { ''pggf u'' ecp''dg''o gv0"Gf weckqpcn'ugtxkegu'ecp''enq''dg''r tqxkf gf ''kp''y ku''ugwkpi ''cu''y g'' uwf gpvau''gpgti { ''cpf ''uvtgpi y ''cmqy 0'

#### Separate school:

Vj g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp''ercuutqqo ."y ky ''uwr r rgo gpvct { "ckf u'cpf 'ugtxkegu."y cu'' kpcr r tqr tkcy''hqt'\*uwf gpv+'dgecwug''j gluj g'y cu''wpcdrg''q'o ckpvkp''cr r tqr tkcy'' dgi cxkqtu."y j kej ''tguwngf ''kp''pgi cvkxg''cwgpvkqp0"'Vj g'i gpgtcn'gf weckqp''cpf " tguqwteg''tqqo ''y gtg''kpcr r tqr tkcy''dgecwug''qh''y g'f khtgtgpeg''kp''yj g''ercuutqqo " uej gf wgu. "untwewtgu''cpf ''r ceg''qh''rgctpkpi ''y gtg''pqv''eqpf wekxg''vq''o ggv''yj g''pggf u'' qh''y g''uwf gpv0"'\*Uwf gpv+''y cu''wpcdrg''vq''o ckpvckp''cr r tqr tkcyg''dgj cxkqtu''y kyj kp''yj g'' ugrh'eqpvckpgf ''ugwkpi ''y kyj kp''yj g''r wdrke''uej qqr0"'Gxgp''yj qwi j ''yj g''uwf gpv'y cu''kp''c'' eqpvtqrngf ''gpxktqpo gpv."yj g''uwf gpv'r qugf ''c''tkurn'qh'tkplwt { ''vq''qyj gt''uwf gpv0''yj g'' ugr ctcyg'f c { ''uej qqri'ku''cr r tqr tkcyg''dgecwug''\*uwf gpv+''pggf u''cp''gf wecvkqpcn'' gpxktqpo gpv''y j kej ''r tqxkf gu''kpvgpukxg''yj gtcr { ''cpf ''j ki j n{ ''untwewtgf ''gpxktqpo gpv'' q''rgctp''cr r tqr tkcyg''dgj cxkqt. ''rgctp''eqr kpi ''yej pks wgu''cpf ''kpeqtr qtcvg''yj gug''unkmu'' kp''j kulj gt''f ckn{ ''tqwkpg0'

#### **Preschool**

# Early Childhood setting more than 10 hours per week:

\*Uwf gpv+'uvc {u'cv'j qo g'y kj 'o qo lf cf 'gxgt { "f c { 0J qo g'dcugf 'ugtxkegu'ctg" kpcrrtqrtkcvg'hqt "\*uwf gpv+'cv'y ku'vko g'dgecwug'qh'j gt lj ku'pggf 'hqt 'uvtwewtg." cecf go ke'tgkphqtego gpv'cpf 'r ggt 'vq'r ggt 'o qf grlpi 0"C 'ugwlpi "qh'tgi wrct" gf wecvlqp"r tguej qqrlo qtg'y cp'32"j qwtu'f ckn{ "y kj "r wn'qw'ugtxkegu'hqt 'rcpi wci g" cpf 'cecf go keu'y km'r tqxkf g'j gt lj ko 'vj g'unkm'r tcevleg. "tgr gvkkqp"cpf 'i wkf gf " kpurtwevlqp"j gluj g'pggf u0Vj ku'r rcego gpv'r tqxkf gu'r ggtu'vq'o qf grlrcpi wci g'unkm' cpf 'wuci g0'

#### Early Childhood setting less than 10 hours per week:

Gctn{"ej knf j qqf."rguu'\j cp"32"j qwtu'r gt"\y ggm"ku'cr r tqr tkc\g"dgecwug"\uwf gpv+"ku" kp"c"r tguej qqn'j gcf "uvctv'r tqi tco." y j gtg"\j g"o clqtk\{"qh'ej knf tgp"ctg"\\{r kecm\{"f gxgnqr kpi."hqt"; "j qwtu'r gt"\y ggm'cpf "tgegkxgu"cm'ur gekcn'gf wec\kqp"ugtxkegu"\p" cpq\j gt "nqec\kqp0"

#### Separate Class: "

Gctn{"ej ktf j qqf "rguu''y cp"32" j qwtu''qt"o qtg"y cp"32" j qwtu''ku'kpcrrtqrtkcvg''dgecwug" \*uwf gpv+"pggf u'ko o gf kcvg'hggf dcem'y j gp"y qtmkpi "qp"f gxgmqr o gpvcn'umkmu''cpf " dgj cxkqtu0"Vj g'ugrctcvg''ercuu'ku''crrtqrtkcvg''dgecwug'\*\*uwf gpv+"ecp''tgegkxg''c" j ki j n{ 'uvtwewtgf 'rtqi tco .'y j kej 'kpenwf gu'r ggt"o qf gnu0"J gluj g''ecp''tgegkxg''y g" ko o gf kcvg''hggf dcem'y j gp"y qtmkpi "qp"j kulj gt'i qcnu''cpf 'dgj cxkqtu0'

#### Separate School:

Gctn{ "ej kf j qqf "rguu" y cp"32" j qwtu. "o qtg" y cp"32" j qwtu. "ugr ctcvg" uej qqn" cpf " ugr ctcvg" ercuut qqo "ctg" kpcrrtqrtkcvg" dgecwug" "uwf gpv+" j cu kpvgpukxg" o gf kecn" pggf u "Uwf gpv+" cwgpf u "c" rtkxcvg" f c{ "uej qqn" ur gekhecm{ "hqt" ej knf tgp" y kyj " f kucdknkkgu0" "Uwf gpv+" tgukf gu" y kyj " j kulj gt" r ctgpvuli wctf kcpu. "j qy gxgt." gf wecvkqpcn" pggf u "ctg" dguv o gv" c'uej qqn" cu" y ku" rtkxcvg" uej qqn" ku" cdrg" \q "o ggv" "Uwf gpv+\vu" gf wecvkqpcn" cpf "o gf kecn" pggf u0'

#### Residential Facility:

Gctn{"ej knf j qqf "nguu"yj cp"32"j qwtu."o qtg"yj cp"32"j qwtu."ugr ctcvg"uej qqnlcpf "ugr ctcvg"encuutqqo "ctg"kpcr r tqr tkcvg"dgecwug"\*uwxf gpv+"j cu"kpvgpukxg"kpvgtxgpvkqpu" hqt"o gf kecn'cpf 'tgj cdkrkcvkxg"pggf u0"Kp"yj g'tgukf gpvkcn'hcekrkv{ ."\*uwxf gpv+"o gf kecn' cpf 'tgj cdkrkvcvkxg"pggf u"ecp"dg"o gv0'

#### Home:

\*Uwf gpv+'uvc{u'cv'j qo g'y kij 'o qo lf cf 'y j gtg'r ctgpv\*u+'r tqxkf g'o cp{" qrrqtwpkkgu'hqt'f gxgmro gpvcn'i tqy vj 'y kij kp''vj gkt'f ckn{"cevkxkkgu0J qo g'dcugf" ugtxkegu'ctg'crrtqrtkcvg'hqt'\*uwf gpv+'vq'o ggv'j gt lj ku'ncpi wci g'pggf u0'

#### Service Provider Location:

Rctgpv\*u+'r tghgt 'y cv'\*uwf gpv+'f qgu'pqv'cwgpf 'c'r tguej qqn'wpvki'y g'ej knf 'ku'cv'ngcuv' 6"{ gctu'qnf 0"C v'y ku'ko g'r ctgpv\*u+'r tqxkf g'o cp { ''qr r qtwpkkgu'hqt 'f gxgnqr o gpvcn' i tqy yj 'y ky kp''y gkt 'f ckn{ ''cevkxkkgu'cv'j qo g0"Dgecwug'\*uwf gpvxu+'f gxgnqr o gpvcn' i tqy yj ."gzegr v'ctvkewrckqp."ctg''qp''cti gv'ugr ctcvg''ercuutqqo ''qt''uej qqn'ctg'' kpcrrtqrtkcvg0"J qo g'r rcego gpv'ku'kpcrrtqrtkcvg''dgecwug''qh'f kuvtcevkqp''htqo '' j kulj gt''ukdnkpi u'y ky kp''y cv'ugvkpi 0"'Vj g''ugtxkeg''r tqxkf gt''nqecvkqp''y kni'r tqxkf g''c'' s wkgv''gpxktqpo gpv'y ky ''hgy gt 'f kuvtcevkqpu."y j kej ''ku'pggf gf ''kp''qtf gt''hqt ''\*uwf gpv+'' vq''ces wktg''j kulj gt''ctvkewrcvkqp''uqwpf u0'

#### **Statements That Represent Instructional Need**

- Uwf gpv'pggf u'c 'eqo dkpcvkqp''qh'hcti g'cpf 'uo cm'i tqwr 'kpuvtwevkqp0
- Uwwf gpv'pggf u'o wnkr rg'kpunt werkqpcn'o gyj qf u'cpf 't gr gykskx g'vgcej kpi unt cvgi kgu'vq'ces wkt g'cpf 'o ckpvckp'umkm.0
- Uwf gpv'pggf u'f ktgev'untcvgi {'kpuntwevkqp'y kj ''y g'qrrqtwpkx{''vq'crrn{
  y gug'unkmu'kp''y g''i gpgtcn'ercuutqqo lewttkewnwo 0
- Uwf gpv'pggf u'unkmi'r tcevkeg. "tgr gvkvkqp"cpf "i vkf gf "kpuvt wevkqp"kp" vj g cuuki pgf 'i qcn'ctgc\*u+0
- Y kij qww'uo cm'i tqwr "cuukuvcpeg."uwwf gpv'o c{"pqv'f gxgmqr "umkmu"pggf gf "vq dg"uweeguuhwn'kp"yi g"i gpgtcm'gf weckkqp"emcuutqqo 0
- Uwf gpv'rcemi'y g'unkmi'pgeguuct { 'hqt'r ctvlekr cvkpi 'kpf gr gpf gpvn{ 'cpf uveeguuhwm{ 'kp'y g'ircti g'i tqwr 'ugvkpi 0
- Uwwf gpv'pggf u'cp'kpf kxkf wcrk gf 'r tqi tco 'vckrqtgf 'vq'ngctpkpi 'uv{ng'cpf pggf u'cf f kxkqpcn'r tcevkeg'vq'o cuvgt'unkrun0
- Uwf gpv'pggf u'f ktgev'kpuxtwevkqp'\q'cvckp'\j g'kf gpvkhkgf 'i qcm\u+0
- Uwf gpv'pggf u'gz vgpf gf 'uwr r qtv'kp''o cpci kpi 'j kulj gt''dgj cxkqt0

# LRE Considerations for Students Receiving Early Childhood Special Education Services

NTG'tgs włego gpvu'cr r n{ ''q'cm'r tguej qqn'ej knf tgp'y kej 'f kucdkrkkgu'y j q'ctg'' gpvkngf ''q'tgegkxg'htgg'cr r tqr tkcvg'r wdrke ''gf wecvkqp'\*\*HCRG+0'Vj g'ngcuv'tguvtkevkxg'' gpxktqpo gpv'eqpvkpwwo 'hqt'r tguej qqn'ci gf ''ej knf tgp'y kej 'f kucdkrkkgu'kpenwf gu'' yi qug''gctn( ''ej knf j qqf ''ugwkpi u'f guki pgf ''r tko ctkn( ''hqt''ej knf tgp'y kej qww'f kucdkrkkgu0' Vj gug''gpxktqpo gpvu'cmqy ''ej knf tgp'y kej 'f kucdkrkkgu''vq'r ctvkekr cvg''kp''cr r tqr tkcvg'' cevkxkkgu''cpf ''qr r qtwpkkkgu''yi cv'uwr r qtv'ej knf tgp''cej kgxkpi ''ci g/tgngxcpv'cdkrkkgu'' cpf ''unkmu0'

Vj g'uej qqn'o wuv'gpuwtg''y cv'gcej 'ej knf øu''r rcego gpv'ku'kp''y g''NTG'kp''y j kej ''y g'' wpks wg''pggf u''qh''y cv'ej knf 'ecp''dg''o gv.''dcugf ''wr qp''y g''ej knf øu''KGR''cpf ''o ggwu''cm'qh'' y g''qvj gt''tgs wkt go gpwu''qh''y g''rcy 0'

# Special Education and Related Services

Ugevkqp"L'uwo o ctlk gu'y g'f gekukqpu'o cf g'cdqw'f ktgev'cpf "kpf ktgev'ugtxkegu'cetquu" cmii qcni'kpvq'eqpekug'f guetkr vkqpu'qh'yi g'ugtxkegu'yi g'ej krf 'y kmitgegkxg0'Rtkqt'vq" yi ku'r qkpv.'yi g'vgco 'y kmij cxg'f knewnugf "cpf "f qewo gpvgf "yi g'ej ctcevgtkrkeu'qh'yi g" ugtxkegu'cmpi "y kyi "f gxgmr o gpv'qh'yi g'i qcn0'Hqt"gzco r ng.'yi g'KGR'o c{"uvcyg'yi cv' c'uwf gpv'y kyi "c'xkukqp'ko r ckto gpv'tgs wktgu'cf xcpegf 'Dtckmg'kpuvtwevkqp'kpenwf kpi "yi g'wug'qh'cunkrkxg'vgej pqmi {."eqpuvncvkqp'ugtxkegu'tgi ctf kpi "yi g'uwf gpv'u" xkukqp'ko r ckto gpv."qtkgpvcvkqp'cpf "o qdkrkv{"ugtxkegu."cpf "tgi cdkrkcvkqp" eqwugrkpi "vq'cf f tguu'hwwtg'xqecvkqpcn'qr vkqpu0'Vj kn'gzco r ng'kpenwf gu'dqyi "ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp'cpf "tgncvgf "ugtxkegu'vq'cf f tguu'yi g'gf wecvkqpcn'pggf u'tgncvgf "vq' yi g'uwf gpv'u'f kucdkrkv{0'Vj g'KGR'vgco "o wnv'f knewnu."f gvgto kpg'cpf "f qewo gpv'yi g" ur gekhe'ugtxkeg.'yi g'co qwpv'qh'vko g'yi g'ugtxkeg'y kmi'dg'r tqxkf gf ."yi g'uvctvkpi "f cvg" hqt'gcej 'ugtxkeg.'yi g'cpvkekr cvgf 'f wtcvkqp.'yi g'ugtxkeg'r tqxkf gtøu'lqd'vkxg.'cpf "yi gtg'yi g'ugtxkeg'kn'vq'dg'r tqxkf gf 0'Dtgcmn'kp'yi g'uej qqn'{gct."uwej "cu'uwo o gt" xcecvkqp."ctg'pqv'kpenwf gf "cu'r ctv'qh'yi g'pqto cn'uej qqn'{gct0"

#### Sec. 300.320

#### The IEP must include.

\*6+C'uvcvgo gpv'qh'vj g'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp'cpf 'tgrcvgf 'ugtxkegu'cpf 'uwr r rgo gpvct { 'ckf u cpf 'ugtxkegu.'dcugf 'qp'r ggt/tgxkgy gf 'tgugctej 'vq'vj g'gzvgpv'r tcevkecdrg.'vq'dg r tqxkf gf 'vq'vj g'ej krf.'qt'qp'dgj crh'qh'vj g'ej krf.'cpf 'c'uvcvgo gpv'qh'vj g'r tqi tco o qf khkecvkqpu'qt'uwr r qtvu'hqt'uej qqn'r gtuqppgn'vj cv'y km'dg'r tqxkf gf 'vq'gpcdrg'vj g ei krfô

\*k+ Vq"cf xcpeg"cr r tqr tkcvgn{ 'vqy ctf "cwclplpi 'vj g"cppwcn'i qcn=

\*kk+ Vq'dg'kpxqnxgf "cpf "o cng'r tqi tguu'kp" yi g'i gpgtcn'ewtkewnwo 'kp'ceeqtf cpeg y ky 'r ctci tcr j '\*c+\*3+"qh'yi ku'uge kqp "cpf "vq'r ct kekr cvg'kp "gz vtcewttkewnct "cpf qvj gt "pqpcecf go ke "ce kx kkyu="cpf

\*kkk-Vq'dg'gf wecvgf 'cpf 'r ctvlekr cvg'y ky 'qy gt'ej krf tgp'y ky 'f kucdkrkkgu'cpf pqpf kucdrgf 'ej krf tgp'kp'y g'cevkxkkgu'f guetkdgf 'kp'y ku'ugevkqp=

#### Sec. 300.320

#### The IEP must include.

\*9+Vj g'r tqlgevgf 'f cvg'hqt 'vj g'dgi kppkpi ''qh'vj g'ugtxkegu''cpf ''o qf khecvkqpu'f guetkdgf kp'r ctci tcr j ''\*c+\*6+'qh'vj ku'ugevkqp."cpf 'vj g''cpvkekr cvgf 'htgs wgpe{.''nqecvkqp.''cpf f wtcvkqp''qh'vj qug''ugtxkegu''cpf ''o qf khecvkqpu0

#### Related Services

Uqo g'ivwf gpwi'tgs wktg'tgrcyf 'ugtxkegu''q'cej kgxg''y gkt 'KGR'i qcm0'Vj g'ikw'qh'' tgrcyf 'ugtxkegu'ku'pqv'gzj cwwxg''cpf 'o c{'kpenwf g'qyj gt''f gxgmqr o gpwcn'' eqttgevxg.''qt''uwr r qtvkxg''ugtxkegu'kh'yj g{''ctg'tgs wktgf 'vq''cuwkw'c''ej knf 'y kj ''c'' f kwcdknkv{''vq''dgpghkv'htqo ''ur gekcn''gf wecvkqp''cpf ''tgegkxg''htgg''cr r tqr tkcvg''r wdnte'' gf wecvkqp0'Vj g''eqo r rgvg''rkwkpi ''cpf ''f guetkr vkqp''qh''tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu'kf gpvkhkgf ''kp'' yj g''KF GC''4226''ctg''kpenwf gf ''kp''<u>j wr uvlukguQrf () qx lkf gc l</u>''''''

 $\label{thm:local-control} Ugtxkeg'r tqxkf gtu'o c \{'xct \{0'kp''uqo g''ecugu.''ugtxkegu''o ki j v''dg''r tqxkf gf''d \{'' r gtuqpu''htqo ''xct \{kpi ''r tqhguukqpcn''dceni tqwpf u''cpf ''y kj ''c''xct kgv{ ''qh''r qukxkqp'' vkngu.''f gr gpf kpi ''wr qp''rkegpuwtg''cpf lqt''egt vkhkecvkqp''tgs wktgo gpvu''kp''P qtvj '' F cnqvc0'Hqt''gzco r ng. ''eqwpugnkpi ''ugtxkegu''o ki j v''dg''r tqxkf gf ''d {''uqekcn'y qtngtu.'' r u {ej qnqi kuvu.''qt'' wkf cpeg''eqwpugnqtu0'Qeewr cvkqpcn''y gtcr {.''j qy gxgt.''o wuv''dg'' r tqxkf gf ''d {''c''rkegpugf ''qeewr cvkqpcn''y gtcr kuv''qt''egt vkhkgf ''qeewr cvkqpcn''y gtcr {'' cuukuvcpv0''} }$ 

Gcej "tgrcvgf "ugtxkeg" fghlpgf "wpf gt" y g"NF GC" 4226" o c{"cnuq" kpenwf g"crrtqrtkcvg" cf o kpkurtcvkxg" cpf "uwr gtxkuqt {"cevkxkvkgu" y cv"ctg" pgeguuct {"hqt" rtqitco" rcppkpi." o cpci go gpv."cpf "gxcnwcvkqp0"

Vj g"KF GC"4226"cf f gf "kpvgtr tgvkpi "ugtxkegu"cpf "uej qqri'pwtug"ugtxkegu0' Kpvgtr tgvkpi "ugtxkegu"y gtg"cf f gf "vq"y g"gzco r rgu"qh'tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"kp"tgeqi pkkqp" qh'y g"etkkecn'ko r qtvcpeg"vq"ej krf tgp"y j q"ctg"f gch'qt"j ctf "qh'j gctkpi 0'Kpvgtr tgvkpi "ugtxkegu"ctg"dcugf "qp"y g"kpf kxkf wcn'rcpi wci g"pggf u"qh'y g"ej krf "cpf "kpenwf g"qtcn" vcpurkytcvkqp"ugtxkegu. "ewgf "rcpi wci g"vtcpurkytcvkqp"ugtxkegu. "uki p"rcpi wci g" vcpurkytcvkqp"ugtxkegu. "uvej "cu" eqo o wpkecvkqp"ceeguu"tgcn'vko g"vtcpurcvkqp"\*ECTV+:"E/Rtkpv."cpf "V{r gY gm="cpf" ur gekcn'kpvgtr tgvkpi "ugtxkegu'hqt"ej krf tgp"y j q"ctg"f gch'drlpf 0'

Uej qqri'j gcnji "ugtxlegu"cpf "uej qqri'pwtug"ugtxlegu"o gcp"j gcnji "ugtxlegu"vj cv'ctg" f guki pgf "vq"gpcdrg"c"ej krf "y kij "c"f kucdkrkv{ "vq"tgegkxg"HCRG"cu"f guetkldgf "kp"vj g" ej krf )u"KGROUej qqri'pwtug"ugtxlegu"ctg"ugtxlegu"r tqxkf gf "d{"c"s wcrkhlgf "uej qqri" pwtugOUej qqri'j gcnji "ugtxlegu"ctg"ugtxlegu"vj cv'o c{"dg"r tqxkf gf "d{"gkvj gt"c" s wcrkhlgf "uej qqri'pwtug"qt "qvj gt"s wcrkhlgf "r gtuqpO""

Tgrcvgf 'ugtxkegu'f q'pqv'kpenwf g'c'o gf kecn'f gxkeg'vj cv'ku'uwti kecm( 'ko r rcpvgf '\*g0 0' eqej rgct'ko r rcpvu+: 'yj g''qr vko k cvkqp''qh'vj cv'f gxkeguøu'hwpevkqpkpi '\*g0 0' o cr r kpi +: "qt''yj g''o ckpvgpcpeg''qt''tgr rcego gpv'qh'vj cv'f gxkeg0'Kp''yj g''ecug''qh'c''eqej rgct'' ko r rcpv''o cr r kpi ö''cpf ''oqr vko k cvkqpö''tghgt''vq''cf lwuvkpi ''yj g''grgevtkecn'' uvko wrcvkqp''hgxgnu'r tqxkf gf ''d{ ''yj g''eqej rgct''ko r rcpv''yj cv'ku''pgeguuct { ''hqt''mpi / vgto ''r quv'uwti kecn'hqmqy /wr ''qh''c''eqej rgct''ko r rcpv''O cr r kpi ''c''eqej rgct''ko r rcpv'' cpf ''yj g''equvu''cuuqekcvgf ''y kyj ''o cr r kpi .''uwej ''cu''vtcpur qtvcvkqp''equvu''cpf ''kpuwtcpeg'' eqr c { o gpvu. ''ctg''pqv''yj g''tgur qpukdkrkv{ ''qh''yj g''uej qqn'f kuvtkev0'Vj gug''ugtxkegu'\*cpf '' equvu+"ctg'kpekf gpvcn'vq''c''r ctvkewrt''eqwtug''qh'vtgcvo gpv'ej qugp''d{ ''yj g''ej krf øu'' r ctgpvu''vq''o czko k g''yj g''ej krf øu'hwpevkqpkpi ''cpf ''ctg''pqv''pgeguuct { ''vq''gpuwtg''yj cv'' yj g''ej krf 'ku''r tqxkf gf ''ceeguu''vq''gf wecvkqp''tgi ctf rguu''qh'yj g''ej krf øu'f kucdkrkv{ .'' kpenwf kpi ''o ckpvckpkpi ''j gcnyj ''cpf ''uchgv{ ''yj krg'kp'uej qqn'0''

J qy gxgt. 'y g'uej qqri'o wuv'r tqxkf g'cp { "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu'y cv'y g'KGR'vgco " f gygto kpgu'ku'cr r tqr tkcyg'cpf 'ku'tgur qpukdrg'hqt'o qpkqtkpi "cpf "o ckpvckpkpi " o gf kecrif gxkegu'y cv'ctg'pggf gf "vq'o ckpvckp'y g'j gcny "cpf "uchgv{ "qh'y g'ej krf " " \* "tpenwf kpi "dtgcyj kpi . 'pwtkkqp. "qt "qr gtcvkqp "qh'qyj gt "dqf kn{ "hwpevkqpu+"y j krg"c" uwf gpv'ku'tcpur qtvgf "vq'cpf "htqo "uej qqri'qt "ku'cv'uej qqri'Vyj ku'o gcpu'yj cv'yj g" uej qqri'ku'tgur qpukdrg'hqt "r tqxkf kpi "tqwkpg'ej gemu'qh'y g"gzvytpcni'eqo r qpgpwu'qh'c" uwti kecm{ "ko r rcpvgf "f gxkeg'vq'o cng'uwtg'kv'ku'hwpevkqpkpi "r tqr gtn{ 0'V j g"gzenwukqp" qh'o cr r kpi "cu'c'tgrcvgf "ugtxkeg'ku'pqv'kpvgpf gf "vq"f gp{ "c'uwxf gpv'y kyj "c'f kucdkrkv{" cuukunkxg'vgej pqmi { "\*g0 0"HO "u{uvgo + "r tqr gt "ercuutqqo "ceqwukecn" o qf khecvkqpu. "gf wecvkqpcn'uwr r qtv'ugtxkegu'qt "tqwkpg''ej genkpi "vq"f gygto kpg'kh" y g"gzvytpcni'eqo r qpgpv'qh'c'uwti kecm{ "ko r rcpvgf "f gxkeg'ku'y qtmkpi 0'Vj g" gzenwukqp"qh''o cr r kpi "cu'c'tgrcvgf "ugtxkeg'f qgu'pqv'gzenwf g'yj g'uwxf gpv'htqo " tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu'\*g0 0'ur ggej "cpf "hcpi wci g'ugtxkegu+'yj cv'ctg'pgeguuct { "hqt''yj g" ej krf "vq''dgpghkv'htqo "ur gekcn''gf wecvkqp''ugtxkegu0%Uqwteg<"EHT "È'522056\*d+="EHT" Cpcn{ uku'qh'Eqo o gpw''cpf "Ej cpi gu."r ci gu'6878; "cpf "68792+"

#### Sec. 300.34

#### **Related services**

- \*c+ I gpgtcn0"Cu'wugf 'kp''y ku'r ctv.''y g''ygto 'tgrcygf 'lugtxkegu'o gcpu'tcpur qtvckqp''
  cpf 'luwej 'f gxgmr o gpvcn'eqttgevkxg."cpf 'qvj gt'luwr r qtvkxg'lugtxkegu'cu'ctg''
  tgs wktgf 'vq'cuukuv'c'ej krf 'y kyj ''c'f kucdkrk\{ ''vq'dgpghk\/htqo ''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp."
  cpf 'kpenwf gu'ur ggej /ncpi wci g'r cvj qmi { ''cpf ''cwf kqmi { ''ugtxkegu.' kpvgtr tgvkpi ''
  ugtxkegu.''r u{ej qmi kecn'ugtxkegu.''r j {ukecn'cpf ''qeewr cvkqpcn'vj gtcr { .''
  tgetgcvkqp.'kpenwf kpi ''vj gtcr gwke'tgetgcvkqp."gctn( 'kf gpvkhkecvkqp''cpf ''
  cuuguuo gpv'qh'f kucdkrkvkgu'kp''ej krf tgp. ''eqwpugrkpi ''ugtxkegu.''kpenwf kpi ''
  tgj cdkrkvvkqp''eqwpugrkpi .''qtkgpvcvkqp''cpf ''o qdkrkv{ ''ugtxkegu.''cpf ''o gf kecn''
  ugtxkegu'hqt'f kci pquvke''qt''gxcnwcvkqp''r wtr qugu0T grcvgf ''ugtxkegu''cmq''kpenwf g''
  uej qqni'j gcnyj ''ugtxkegu''cpf ''uej qqn'pwtug''ugtxkegu.''uqekcn'y qtm'ugtxkegu''kp''
  uej qqnu.''cpf ''r ctgpv''eqwpugrkpi ''cpf ''tckpkpi 0
- \*d+ Gzegr wkqp='ugtxkegu''y cv'crrn(''vq'ej knf tgp''y kyj ''uwti kecm(''ko rncpvgf''f gxkegu.'' kpenwf kpi ''eqej ngct'ko rncpvu0
  - \*3+ Tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"f q"pqv'kpenvf g"c"o gf kecrif gxkeg"yj cv'ku'uwti kecrn{ "
    ko r rcpvgf ."vj g"qr vko kt cvkqp"qh"vj cv"f gxkeg)u'hwpevkqpkpi "\*g0 0"o cr r kpi +:"
    o ckpvgpcpeg"qh"vj cv"f gxkeg."qt "vj g"tgr rcego gpv"qh"vj cv"f gxkeg0
  - \*4+ P qyi kpi 'kp'r ctci tcr j '\*d+\*3+'qh''y ku'ugevkqpô
    - \*k+ Nko ku''yi g''tki j v'qh''c''ej krf ''y ky ''c''uwti kecm( 'ko r rcpygf 'f gxkeg''\*g0 0'' eqej rgct 'ko r rcpy+''yq''tgegkxg''tgrcygf ''ugtxkegu'\*cu''rkuygf ''kp''r ctci tcr j '\*c+'' qh''yi ku''ugevkqp+''yi cv''ctg''f gygto kpgf ''d{ ''yi g''KGR''Vgco ''yq''dg''pgeguuct { '' hqt''yi g''ej krf ''yq'tgegkxg''HCRGO
    - \*kk+ Nko ku''y g'tgur qpukdkrkv{ ''qh'c'r wdrke''ci gpe{ ''vq''crrtqrtkcvgn{ ''o qpkqt'' cpf ''o ckpvckp''y g'j gcny '' cpf ''uchgv{ ''qh''y g'ej krf .'kpenvf kpi ''dtgcyj kpi .''pwxtkkqp.''qt''qr gtcvkqp''qh'' qy gt''dqf kn{ 'hwpevkqpu.''y j krg''y g'ej krf ''ku''xtcpur qtvgf ''vq''cpf ''htqo '' uej qqn''qt''ku''cv'uej qqn=''qt
    - \*kk:Rtgxgpwi'yj g'tqwkpg'ej gemkpi ''qh'cp''gzvgtpcn'eqo r qpgpv''qh'c'' uwti kecm{/ko r ncpvgf ''f gxkeg''vq''o cmg''uwtg''kv''ku'hwpevkqpkpi ''r tqr gtn{.''cu'' tgs wktgf ''kp''Uge0'522035\*d+0''

# **Transportation**

V{r kecm{ ."ej kft tgp"y kj "f kucdkrkkgu"t gegkxg"y g"uco g"vtcpur qt vcvkqp"ugt xkegu"cu" ej kft tgp y kj qw"f kucdkrkkgu0C "uej qqn"o wuv"r tqxkf g"vtcpur qt vcvkqp"cu"c"t grevgf "ugt xkeg"kh"kv"ku"t gs wkt gf "vq"cuukuv"y g"ej kff "y kj "c"f kucdkrkv{ "vq"d gpghkv"ht qo "ur gekcn" gf wecvkqp0Vj ku"kpenwf gu"vtcpur qt vkpi "c"r t guej qqn"ci gf "ej kff "vq"y g"ukyg"cv"y j kej "y g"uej qqn"r tqxkf gu"ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp"cpf "t grevgf "ugt xkegu"vq"y g"ej kff ."kh"y cv"ukyg" ku"f khtgtgpv"ht qo "y g"ukyg"cv"y j kej "y g"ej kff "t gegkx gu"qy gt "r t guej qqn"qt"ej kff ect g" ugt xkegu0Vfp"f gvgto kpkpi "y j gy gt "vq"kpenwf g"vtcpur qt vcvkqp"kp"c"ej kff øu"KGR."y g" KGR"vgco "o wuv"eqpukf gt "j qy "y g"ej kff øu"f kucdkrkv{ "chtgevu"y g"ej kff øu"pggf "hqt" vtcpur qt vcvkqp. "kpenwf kpi "f gvgto kpkpi "y j gy gt "y g"ej kff øu"f kucdkrkv{ "r t gxgpvu"y g" ej kff "ht qo "wukpi "y g"uco g"vtcpur qt vcvkqp"r t qxkf gf "vq"ej kff tgp"y ky qwv"f kucdkrkvkgu." qt "ht qo "i gwkpi "vq"uej qqn"kp"y g"uco g"o cppgt "cu"ej kff tgp"y ky qwv"f kucdkrkvkgu0Vj g" uej qqn"o wuv"gpuwtg"y cv"cp{ "ugt xkeg"ku"r t qxkf gf "vq"ej kff tgp"y ky qwv"f kucdkrkvkgu0Vj g" uej qqn"o wuv"gpuwtg"y cv"cp{ "ugt xkeg"ku"r t qxkf gf "cv"r wdrke"gzr gpug"y ky "pq"equv"q" y g"r ctgpv"cpf "y cv"y g"ej krf øu"KGR"f guetkdgu"y g"vtcpur qt vcvkqp"cttcpi go gpv0"

Gxgp"kh'c"ej ktf øu"KGR"\gco "f gvgto kpgu"\j cv\'y g"ej ktf "f qgu'pqv\'tgs wktg"

vtcpur qtvc\kqp"cu'c'tgrcvgf "ugtxkeg."Ugevkqp'726"qh'\y g'T gj cdkrkcvkqp''Cev'qh'3; 95"

tgs wktgu'\y cv\'y g"ej ktf 'tgegkxg'\y g'uco g'\vtcpur qtvc\kqp"r tqxkf gf "\q"ej ktf tgp"

y ky qww'f kucdkrk\kgu0'Kf'c'uej qqri\vtcpur qtvu'ej ktf tgp"y ky qww'f kucdkrk\kgu."kv'o wuv''

vtcpur qtv'ej krf tgp"y ky "f kucdkrk\kgu'\wpf gt"\y g'uco g'\vgto u'cpf "eqpf kkqpu0'Hqt"uqo g"

ej krf tgp"y ky "f kucdkrk\kgu."\vtcpur qtvc\vqp"o c { "dg"cej kgxgf "d { "r tqxkf kpi "pggf gf "

ceeqo o qf cvkqpu'uwej "cu'nkhwi'cpf "qy gt "gs wkr o gpv'cf cr vc\vqpu'qp"tgi wrct'uej qqri'

vtcpur qtvc\vqp"xgj kergu0'J qy gxgt. "kh'c'ej krf øu"KGR"\vgco "f gvgto kpgu'\y cv'c'uwf gpv'

f qgu'pqv'pggf "\vtcpur qtvc\vqp"cu'c'tgrcvgf "ugtxkeg."cpf "\y g'uej qqri\vtcpur qtvc\vqp"("

vj qug''ej krf tgp"y j qug"KGRu'ur gekh{ "vtcpur qtvc\vqp"cu'c'tgrcvgf "ugtxkeg."cpf "f qgu'pqv'

vtcpur qtv'ej krf tgp"y ky qww'f kucdkrk\kgu."\y g'uej qqri\y qwrf "pqv'dg'tgs wktgf "\q"

r tqxkf g'\vtcpur qtvc\vqp"\q"c'ej krf "y ky "c'f kucdkrk\{0'

Sec. 300.34

\*38+ Vt cpur qt vc vkqp'kpenwf guô

\*k+ Vtcxgn'\q"cpf 'htqo '\uej qqn'cpf 'dgw ggp'\uej qqn=

\*kk+ Vtcxgnkp"cpf "ctqwpf"uej qqn'dwknf kpi u="cpf

\*Note: Ur gelecik gf "gs wkr o gpv"\*uwej "cu'ur gelen'qt "cf cr vgf "dwugu. "nkhwu. "cpf "tco r u+. "kh tgs wktgf "vq"r tqxkf g"ur gelen'\tcpur qtvc\kqp"hqt"c"ej knf "y kij "c"f kucdknk/{0

#### Length of Day

Cp"gzr repevkqp"qt"lwwkheevkqp"ku'tgs wktgf "y j gp"kv'ku'f gvgto kpgf "d{" y g"vgco "y ev" c"uwf gpvju"pggf u'f kevey"c"uej qqn'f c{" y ev'f gxkevgu'htqo "y g"pqto en'uej qqn'f c{" hqt" r ggtu"y j q"ctg"pqv'f kucdrgf 0'Hqt"gzco r rg. "uqo g"ej krf tgp"y kritgs wktg"c"uj qtvgpgf " uej qqn'f c{"dgecwug"y g{" y exg" y geny "eqpf kkqpu"y ev'tguwrv'kp"r qqt"uvco kpe0'Kp" y gug"ecugu. "y gtg"o c{"dg"rigi kko evg"tgeuqpu'hqt"emqy kpi "uqo gy kpi "qy gt"y ep"y g" uej qqn'f c{"tgs wktgf 'hqt"ej krf tgp"y ky qw'f kucdkrkvkgu0'C"uej qqn'f c{"eqwrf"enq"dg" rgpi y gpgf "vq"r tqxkf g'uwr r qtv'ugtxkegu"dg{qpf "y g"tgi wret"uej qqn'f c{0"

# Extended School Year

Vj g"Kpf kxkf wcnu"y kij "F kucdkrkkgu"Gf weckqp"Kortqxgogpv"Cev"qh"4226"r tqxkf gu" vj cv"cm"uwf gpvu"y kij "f kucdkrkkgu"ctg"gpvkrgf "vq"c"htgg"crrtqrtkcvg"r wdrke"gf weckqp" \*HCRG+0"Hqt"uqog"uwf gpvu"y kij "f kucdkrkkgu"ur gekcn"gf weckqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu" oc{"dg"tgs wktgf "kp"gzeguu"qh"vj g"tgi wrct"uej qqn"{gct "kp"qtf gt "vq"tgegkxg"HCRG0'

Gzvgpf gf "Uej qqri[ gct"\*GU[ +'ugtxkegu"o wuv'dg"r tqxkf gf "vq"c"ej krf "y kyj "c" f kucdkrkv{ 'kh'vj g"ej krf øu'IGR'vgco "f gvgto kpgu."qp"cp"kpf kxkf wcri'dcuku. "vj cv'ugtxkegu" ctg"pgeguuct { 'hqt'vj g"ej krf "vq'tgegkxg'HCRGO'

 $\label{eq:continuity} \begin{tabular}{l} Eqwtwi'j cxg'kf gpvkhkgf 'wy q'f khhgtgpv'uvcpf ctf u''j cv'f khntkevu'o wuv'wug''vq'f gvgto kpg'' y j gyj gt''c''uwf gpv'pggf u'GU[ ''ugtxkegu<'' \\ \end{tabular}$ 

- 30 *Tgi t guukqp/t geqwr o gpv'cpcn( uku<*'GU[ ''ugtxkegu''ctg''pgeguuct { ''y j gp''c'' ej krf ''y km'gzr gtkgpeg''uki pkhkecpv'tgi tguukqp''kp''y g''cdugpeg''qh''cp'' gf wecvkqpcn'r tqi tco ''cpf ''y g''vko g''kv'y km'\cmg''vq'tgrgctp''y g''umkmu''ku'' gzeguukxg0''
- 40 *Uti pkłkecpwi "lgqrctf k/ gf "cpcn/ uku<* "GUI "ugtxkegu"ctg"pgeguuct { "y j gp" r tqi tguu"o cf g"f wtkpi "y g'tgi wrct"uej qqn" { gct "y km'dg"uki pkłkecpwi { "lgqrctf k/ gf "f wtkpi "gzvgpf gf "uej qqn'dtgcmu"0'

Ko"cf f kkqp"vq"vj g"tgi tguukqp/tgeqwr o gpv'cpcn(uku."vj g"mg{"hcevqtu"vq""eqpukf gt"kp" o cnkpi "GU[ "ugtxkegu"f gekukqpu"uj qwrf "kpenwf g."dw"ctg"pqv'rko kgf "vq"vj g" hqmy kpi <""

- F gi tgg'qh'tgi tguukqp'uwhhgtgf 'kp''yj g'r cuv0'
- Gzcev'vko g'qh'r cuv'tgi tguukqp0'
- Cdkrkv{ "qh'r ctgpvu" vq'r tqxkf g"gf wecvkqpcn'uvt wewtg"cv'j qo g0'
- Ej knf øu'tcvg''qh'r tqi tguu0'
- Ej knf øu'dgj cxkqtcn'cpf 'r j {ukecn'r tqdngo u0'
- Cxckrcdkrkv{ "qh"cnvgtpcvkxg"tguqvtegu0"
- Cdkrkv{ "qh'ej krf "vq"kpvgtcev'y kyj "pqpf kucdrgf "ej krf tgp0"
- Ctgcu'qh'ej krf øu'ewttkewnvo 'vj cv'pggf 'eqpvkpwqwu'cwgpvkqp0'
- Ej krf øu'xqecvkqpcn'pggf u0'
- Y j gvj gt"tgs wguvgf "ugtxkegu"ctg"gzvtcqtf kpct { "hqt"vj g"ej krf øu"eqpf kklqp."cu" qr r qugf "vq"cp"kpvgi tcn"r ctv'qh"c"r tqi tco "hqt"r qr wrcvkqpu"qh"uwvf gpvu"y kj " y g"uco g"f kucdrkpi "eqpf kklqp0"

"

'

"

# Sec. 300.106 Extended school year services. \*c+'"I gpgt cn0" """"\*3+""Gcej 'r wdnke 'ci gpe{ 'uj cm'gpuwtg' yj cv'gz ygpf gf 'uej qqn' { gct 'ugtxkegu'ctg'' cxckrcdrg"cu"pgeguuct { "'q"r tqxkf g"HCRG. "eqpukrvgpv"y ky "r ctci tcr j "\*c+\*4+"qh" yj ku'ugevkqp0' """"\*4+""Gzvgpf gf 'bej qqrl'{ gct 'bgtxkegu'o ww'dg'r tqxkf gf 'qpn( 'kh'"c'ej krf )u'KGR'vgco " f gvgto kpgu."qp"cp"kpf kxkf vcn"dcuku."kp""ceeqtf cpeg"y kj "ÊE5220542/5220546." yj cv'yj g'ugtxkegu''ctg'''pgeguuct { ''hqt ''yj g''r tqxkukqp''qh''HCRG''vq''yj g''ej krf0' """"\*5+""Kp'ko r ngo gpvkpi ''yj g'tgs wktgo gpwl'qh'yj ku'ugevkqp."c'r wdnke''ci gpe{ "o c{ ''pqvô " \*k+""Nko kv'gzvgpf gf 'uej qqri'{ gct 'ugtxkegu'\q'r ctvkewrct 'ecvgi qtkgu'qh'f kucdkrkv{=" qt'"' \*kk+"Wpkrcvgtcm('nko kv'vj g'v(r g. "co qwpv."qt"f wtcvkqp"qh'vj qug'ugtxkegu0' \*d+""Fglkpkkqp0Cu"wugf"kp"vjku"ugevkqp."vjg"vgto "gzvgpfgf"uejqqn"{gct"ugtxkegu"ogcpu" ur geken'gf wecklap 'epf 't grevgf 'ugt xkegu'yj evô " """"\*3+""Ctg"r tqxkf gf "\q"c"ej krf "y k<br/>yj "c"f kucdkrkv{ $\hat{o}$ " \*k+" Dg{qpf 'vj g'pqto cn'uej qqn'{gct 'qh'vj g'r wdn'e 'ci gpe{=" \*kk+"Kp"ceeqtfcpeg"ykyj "vjg"ejkrf)u"KGR="cpf" \*lkk+Cv'pq'equv'vq''yi g'r ctgpvu'qh''yi g'ej krf ='cpf'' """"\*4+""O ggv'yj g'uvcpf ctf u'qh'yj g'UGC0'

" Qpeg''y g''KGR''vgco 'j cu''o cf g''y g'f gekukqp''cdqww'GU[ ''ugtxkegu'hqt''y g''uwwf gpv''y g{" ctg'tgs wktgf ''vq''eqo r ngvg''Ugevkqp''L''qh''y g''KGR''cpf ''kpenwf g''lwuvkhkecvkqp''vq''uwr r qtv'' y g'f gekukqp''o cf g0'''

# Section III Instructions for Completing the IEP Form

Vj g'F gr ctvo gpv'qh'Rwdrle 'Kourtwevkqp'f gx grqr gf ''y ky kp''VKGP GV''y tgg''ugr ctcvg'' KGR'hqto u'hqt''wug'y ky ''uwwf gpw''qh'f khlgtgpv'ci gu0'Vj g'hqto u'ctg''cu'hqrmy u<''

- Kpf kxkf wcrkl gf 'Gf wecvkqp'Rtqi tco ''ó'Gctn{ 'Ej krf j qqf ''Ur gekcn'Gf wecvkqp '\*Ci gu'5/7+
- Kpf kxkf wcnk gf 'Gf weckqp'Rtqi tco '\*Ci gu'8/37+
- Kpf kxkf wcrkl gf 'Gf weckkqp'Rtqi tco '6'Ugeqpf ct { "Vtcpukkqp'\*Ci gu'38/43+

Vj g'hqmy kpi 'kpuxtwevkqpu'ctg'kpvgpf gf ''q'dg''c''s wkem't ghgt gpeg''i wkf g'hqt'hkmkpi '' qww'gctn( ''ej krf j qqf ''cpf ''y g''uej qqn''ci g''KGR'hqto u0'Vj g''wpf gtn( kpi ''r tkpekr ngu''y cv'' i wkf g''y g''KGR''r tqeguu''ctg''gzr nckpgf 'kp''i tgcvgt''f gvckn'kp''Ugevkqp''Kqh''y gug'' i wkf grlpgu0'

Vj ku'ugevkqp"f qgu'pqv'kpenwf g'kpuvt wevkqpu'cpf "gzr rcpcvkqpu'hqt 'vj qug'kvgo u'qp''vj g'' hqto 'vj cv'ctg'cuuwo gf 'vq'dg'ugn/gzr rcpcvqt {0'

# A. Student Information

Date of IEP Meeting. "Gpvgt" vj g"f cvg" vj gp" vj g"r mppkpi "o ggvkpi "cewcm{ "vqqm" r meg0" Vj ku" vj qwrf "dg" vj g"f cvg" vq" vj j kej "r ctgpw" o wwcm{ "ci tggf "cpf "qh" vj g{" y gtg" pqvkhkgf 0"Kl" o qtg" vj cp" qpg" r mppkpi "eqphgtgpeg" vqqm" meg. "gpvgt" vj g"f cvg" qh" vj g"mvguv" o ggvkpi 0"Vj g"o ggvkpi "o wuv" dg" v kij kp"34" o qpvj u"qh" vj g"r tgxkqwu" cppwcn" tgxkgy "qt. "kh" vj g"o ggvkpi "ku" htq "kpkkcn" r mppkpi ."kv" o wuv" dg" v kij kp"52" ecropf ct" f c { u" htqo "vj g"f cvg" kv" ku" f gvgto kpgf "vj g" ej knf" j cu" c" f kucdkrkv{ 0'

Grade. Ugrgev'y g'i tcf g'lp'y j lej ''y g'uwf gpv'ku'gptqmgf 0'Hqt'uwf gpvu'ci g'7'cpf'' wpf gt. ''gpvgt'\\$RM'\st guej qqnlmlpf gti ctvgp+0\\$''Hqt'uwf gpvu'y j qug'uco g''ci g''r ggtu'' j cxg''v{r lecm{''i tcf wcvgf .''eqpvlpwg''vq''gpvgt''I tcf g''34''wpvkn'y ku'uwf gpv'i tcf wcvgu'' qt''gzku''y g''uej qqn'r tqi tco 0'

**Age.** Uwf gpv'ci g'y km'cwqo cvkecm{ "dg"ecnewrcygf "cpf "gpvgt gf "d{ "vj g"VKGP GV" u{ugo 0'

Race/Ethnicity0'Vj g'TceglGvj plekk{ "ecvgi qtkgu"ctg"r qr wrcvgf "kp"'VKGP GV"htqo "F kıxtlev'Gptqmo gpv'f cvc"qp"UVCTU0'Ki'vj gtg"ctg"ej cpi gu"vq"vj g"tceg"cv'vj g"cppwcn' KGR"o ggvkpi ."ej cpi gu"o wnv'dg"o cf g"d { "vj g"f kıxtlev'kp"UVCTU0"'

Hispanic/Latino"/'C"r gtuqp"qh'Ewdcp."O gzkecp."Rwgtvq'Tkecp."Uqwyi "qt'Egpvtcn" Co gtkecp."qtj gt"Ur cpkuj "ewnwtg"qt"qtki kp."tgi ctf rguu"qh'tceg0"Tghgtu'vq" J kur cpke"cpf lqt"Ncvkpq0'

American Indian or Alaska Native / 'C'r gtuqp" cxkpi "qtki kpu" kp" cp { "qh" y g" qtki kpcn" gqr ngu" qh" Pqty "cpf "Uqwy "Co gtkec" kpenwf kpi "Egpvtcn" Co gtkec+"cpf" y j q" o ckpvckpu" vtkdcn" chkrlevkqp" qt" eqo o wpkw "cvcej o gpv0" \* Fqgu" pqv' kpenwf g" rgtuqpu" qh" Jkur cpke INc vkpq" gyj pkek y 0+"

Asian"/"C"r gtuqp"j cxkpi "qtki kpu"kp"cp{"qh"yj g"qtki kpcn"r gqr rgu"qh"yj g"Hct"Gcuv."

Uqwyj gcuv'Cukc."qt"yj g"Kpf kcp"uwdeqpvkpgpv0"Vj ku"kpenwf gu. "hqt"gzco r rg."

Eco dqf kc. "Ej kpc."Kpf kc."Lcr cp. "Mqtgc."O cre{ukc."Renkuvcp."yj g"Rj ktkr r kpg"Kurcpf u."

Vj ckrcpf."cpf "Xkgvpco 0"\* F qgu"pqv"kpenwf g"r gt uqpu"qh"J kur cpke Ncvkpq"gyj pkekv{0+"

Black or African American"/'C"r gtuqp'j cxkpi "qtki kpu'kp"cp{"qh'yi g'Drcenitcekcni i tqwr u'qh'Chtkec0""\* Fqgu'pqv'kpenwf g'r gtuqpu'qh'J kur cpke INc vkpq "gyj pkekvf 0+"

Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander"/"C"r gtuqp"j cxkpi "qtki kpu"kp"cp{"qh" y g"qtki kpcn"r gqr ngu"qh"J cy ckk"I wco ."Uco qc."qt"y g"Rcekhke"Kmcpf u0"\*Fqgu"pqv" kpenvf g'r gtuqpu"qh"J kur cpke INc vkpq"gyj pkekv{0+"

White"/'C'r gtuqp"j cxkpi "qtki kpu'kp"cp{"qh'y g"qtki kpcn'r gqr ngu'qh'Gwtqr g."y g" O kf f ng'Gcuv."qt"P qtyj 'C'htkec0""\* <u>F qgu'pqv</u>'kpenwf g'r gtuqpu'qh'J kur cpke INcvkpq" gyj pkeksf 0+"

Two or more races"/'C"r gtuqp"j cxkpi "qtki kpu"kp"<u>w q"qt"o qtg</u>"qh'yj g'hkxg"<u>tceg</u>" ecvgi qtkgu"hkuvgf "ko o gf kcvgn{"cdqxg0""\* Fqgu"pqv'kpenvf g"r gt uqpu"qh"

J kur cpke INcvkpq"gyj pkekv{0+"

Student's Primary Language and Communication Mode. Gpvgt" y g" eqo o wpleckqp" of g"cpf" tho ct{"repi wei g"y g"uwf gpv'wugu" hqt" eqo o wpleckqp0' Vj g"r wtr qug"qh" oj gtkpi "y ku"kphqto ckqp" ku"y q/hqnf<"3+" \q"f gvgto kpg"y j gy gt" cuuguuo gpv'o gcuwtgu" pggf "\q"dg" eqpf wevgf "kp"c" repi wei g"qy gt "y cp" Gpi rkuj "qt" qy gty kug" cf cr vgf ="cpf" \*4+" \q"crgt v'o go dgtu" qh" y g"KGR" vgco "\q"c"r quukdrg" repi wei g"f khqtgpeg" y cv'o c{"chhqev'y g"uwf gpv)u"cej kgxgo gpv'cpf "y j kej "uj qwrf" dg" eqpukf gtgf "kp"r reppkpi "cp{"kput wekqpcn" kpvgt xgpvkqp0 Eqpukf gt "y g"uwf gpv)u" ci g"cpf" y qy "nqpi "Gpi rkuj" cu'dggp" ur qmgp0'

C'uwf gpv'y j qug'r tko ct { 'rcpi wci g'ku'pqv'Gpi rkuj ''o c { ''pqv'ewttgpvn{ ''dg'' tgegkxkpi ''Gpi rkuj ''Ngctpgt'\*GN+'ugtxkegu0C'uwf gpv)u'pcvkxg'rcpi wci g''o ki j v'cnuq'' dg''gpvgtgf ''j gtg''cu'uki p'rcpi wci g''kh''y g''uwf gpv)u''o qf g''qh''eqo o wpkecvkqp''ku'' uki pkpi 0'

Primary Language Spoken at Home." Gpvgt 'vj g''rcpi wci g''ur qngp''d { 'vj g''r tko ct { "ectgi kxgtu'kp''yj g''j qo g''kp''yj kej 'vj g''uwf gpv'tgukf gu0Cp { 'f kuetgr cpe { "dgw ggp''yj g" pcvkxg''rcpi wci g''qh''yj g''uwf gpv''cpf 'vj g''pcvkxg''rcpi wci g''qh''yj g''y qwff''dg" pqvgf ''cpf 'eqpukf gtgf 'kp''eqo r rgvkpi 'vj g''KGR'\*g0 0''cp''cf qr vgf 'ej krf 'htqo ''cpqvj gt'' eqwpvt {="c'uwf gpv'yj q''wugu'uki p''rcpi wci g''cpf 'r ctgpvu'yj q''f q''pqv+0'

Current Address. Gpvgt 'vj g'cf f tguu'y j gtg'vj g'uwwf gpv'rlxgu0'

Serving School- y ku'hkgrf "o wuv'o cvej "y g'uej qqrly j kej "ku'ugtxkpi "y cv'uwxf gpv'cv' y g'ewttgpv'klo g0"Hqt "gzco r ng. "kh'c 'uwxf gpv'ku'r megf "kp'c 'tgukf gpvkcnhcektkv{ .''y g" tgukf gpvkcnhcektkv{ "pggf u'vq"ej cpi g"y g'ugtxkpi "uej qqrl'q"y cv'hcektkv{ "qt "uej qqrl' dvkrf kpi "vq"o cvej "y j gtg"y g'uwxf gpv'ku'ewttgpvn{ "dgkpi "gf wecvgf 0'C "uej qqrl' dvkrf kpi ."cpf "pqv'c "f kntkev."pggf u'vq'dg'vkgf "vq"gcej "uwxf gpv'gzegr v'y j gp"y g" uwxf gpv'cwgpf u'r tkxcvg'uej qqrl'qt "ku'j qo g"gf wecvgf 0'

District of Residence - "vj ku"hkgrf "o wuv'o cvej "vj g"ekv{ "y j gtg"vj g"uwvf gpv¢u" r ctgpv\*u+"ctg"ewttgpvn{ "tgukf kpi 0Cu"c"ecug"o cpci gt"{qw'o c{"pqv'j cxg"tki j wu"kp" VKGP GV"vq"r kem'vj g"f kuntkev'qh"tgukf gpeg"kh"kv"ku"qwukf g"qh"{qwt "wpk0[ qw'y qwrf " pggf "vq"eqpvcev"vj g"Uvcvg"cpf "j cxg"vj go "ugrgev"vj g"crrtqrtkcvg"ekv{0'

Resident School Building (Plant) - ý ku'hkgrf "o wuv'o cvej "ý g"uej qqrí'dwkrf kpi "ý cv" ý g"uwf gpv'y qwrf "cwgpf "kh'ý g"uwf gpv'y cu'cwgpf kpi "j kulj gt "tgukf gpv'uej qqrí' dwkrf kpi 0"Ki'ý g'uwf gpv'j cu'j cf "j kulj gt "tki j w''tcpuhgttgf "\q"j ko lj gt."\ý gp'ý ku" hkgrf "o wuv'o cvej "y j gtg"ý g"uwf gpv'ku'tgukf kpi ."y j kej "o c{"qt"o c{"dg"f khhgtgpv" htqo "y j gtg"j kulj gt "r ctgpv\*u+'ku'tgukf kpi 0"C "uwf gpv'y j q'ku'kp'hquvgt "ectg"ku" eqpukf gtgf "r ctv'qh'ý g"uej qqríf kutkev'y j gtg"ý g'uwf gpvau'hquvgt "r ctgpv'ku'rkkpi 0"

Qp"yi g"eqxgt"r ci g"qh'yi g"KGR."yi g"KGR"ygco "pggf u"vq"f gygto kpg"kh'cp{"qh'yi g" hqmqy kpi "ctg"cr r necdrg"cpf "ej gem'yi g"dqz0"

Transferred within district/"y ku"dqz"y qwf "dg"ej gengf "kh"y g"j qo g"uej qqn" mecwlqp"ku"f khhgtgpv"y cp"ugtxkpi "uej qqn"mecwlqp0"Cp"gzco r ng"qh"y ku" y qwf "dg"kh"c"uwf gpv&u"j qo g"uej qqn"mecwlqp"y cu"Ighhgtuqp"Gngo gpvct {" dw"y g"f kuntkev"j cu"cp"Cwkuo "r tqi tco "cv"Y cuj kpi vqp"uq"y g"uwf gpv"ku" dgkpi "ugtxgf"cv"Y cuj kpi vqp"Gngo gpvct {0'

Open-enrolled/y ku'dqz''y qwf 'dg''ej gengf 'kh''cp''cr r necwlqp''qh''qr gp'' gptqmo gpv'j cu'dggp''eqo r ngwgf ''cpf ''cr r tqxgf ''d{ ''c''f kwtkev'qyj gt''y cp''yj g'' tgukf gpv'f kwtkev') ''Open enrollment is not allowed for preschool aged children()'

Agency-placed/'\(\) ku'dqz'\(\) qwrf ''dg''ej gemgf '\kh'c'\f gekukqp'\j cu''dggp''o cf g''d\{'' cp''ci gpe\{''q\yi gt'\yi cp'\yi g''uej qqn'\f kn\tke\v'\q''r nceg'\yi g''ej krf '\kp''c'\hquvgt'\j qo g.'' tgnc\kxg''ectg.''tgukf gp\kcn\hcekr\k\\\.''qt''uqo g''q\yi gt''ugwkpi '\hqt''c''r wtr qug''q\yi gt'' yi cp''gf wec\kqp\0''''

#### B. Parent/Guardian Information

Name of Parent." Gpvgt "gcej "r ctgpv'kp"c "ugr ctcvg"r ctgpv'ugevkqp0Vj ku'kphqto cvkqp" y km'cwqo cvkecm( "dg'\tcpuhgttgf "vq'\j g'\vgco "o go dgt "ugevkqp0Kp'\j ku'\y c{.'\j g'\wugt" y km'dg'cdng'\q'kf gpvkh( "\j g'cwgpf cpeg'\ucwu'\qh'gcej 'kpf kxkf wcn'r ctgpv0'

Home Telephone Number."'Gpvgt''y g''vgrgr j qpg''pwo dgt\*u+'hqt''y g''j qo g''qh''y g'' r ctgpv\*u+0'

Other Telephone Number."Gpvgt "cpqvj gt "vgrgr j qpg "pwo dgt "y j gtg "cv 'rgcuv'qpg" qh'vj g'r ctgpvu "ecp "dg "tgcej gf "f wt lpi "vj g'f c {0'

Email address. Gpvgt 'vj g'go ckn'cf f tguu'hqt 'vj g'r ctgpv\*u+0'

Other."K'ku'pgeguuct { "'q"f k'hgtgpvkcvg"dgwy ggp"c"i wctf kcp."c"uwttqi cvg"r ctgpv."cpf " c"hquvgt"r ctgpv0'C v''vko gu''y gtg"o c { "dg"cpqy gt "kpf kxkf wcn'cwgpf kpi "'y g"KGR"kp"'y g" r ctgpvxu'r rceg0'Vj cv'kpf kxkf wcn'ku'kf gpvkhkgf "j gtg0'Qp"VKGP GV."c"f tqr f qy p"dqz "ku" r tqxkf gf "'q"ugrgev''y g"kpf kxkf wcn'cwgpf kpi "cu'r ctgpv0'

Hwty gt 'kphqto cwqp'tgi ctf kpi 'uwtqi cvg'r ctgpvu. 'i wctf kcpu. 'cpf 'hquvgt'r ctgpvu'ku' kpenxf gf 'kp'P qtyj 'F cmqvc'I wkf grkpgu < Uwtqi cvg'Rctgpv0

#### C. IEP Information

IEP Case Manager."'Gpvgt''y g''pco g''qh''y g''r gtuqp''y j q''j cu''y g''tgur qpukdkrkv{''vq'' eqqtf kpcvg''y g''kpuvt wevkqpcn'tgncvgf."cpf lqt''uwr r qtv''ugtxkegu''ur gekhkgf ''kp''y g'' uwf gpvyu''KGRO'

Email Address. Gpvgt 'vj g'go ckrl'cf f tguu'hqt 'vj g'ecug'o cpci gt0'

**Telephone Number.**"'Gpvgt''y g'pwo dgt''y j gtg''y g''KGR''Ecug''O cpci gt''ecp''dg'' tgcej gf ''qt''c''o guuci g''ecp''dg''ghv''f wtkpi ''y g'y qtmkpi 'f c {0'

IEP Type."Ej geni'y j gyj gt''y g'KGR'ku'kpkkcni'qt''cppwcni'tgxkgy ltgxkukqp0Cp''kpkkcni' KGR'ku''y g'hktuv'KGR'y tkwgp'hqt''c''uwf gpv0Ki'ku'f khhgtgpvkcvgf 'j gtg'htqo ''cppwcni' tgxkgy ltgxkugf 'KGRu'hqt''y g'r wtr qug''qh'j ki j rki j vkpi ''y g'tgs wktgf 'f khhgtgpegu'kp'' f wg'r tqeguu'r tqegf wtgu0''

Primary/Secondary Disabilities." K gp\lh{"\j g"\uwf gp\lu"rt\lo ct{\f kucdk\lambda}."\j c\" o quv'\lo r cevu'\j g\t" gkt "gf wec\lqp0"

Ugeapf ct { "f kucdkrkkgu"uj qwrf "dg"kpf kecvgf "vq"cuuwtg"vj cv"cm"cr r tqr tkcvg"r gtuqppgn" cwgpf "vj g"vgco "o ggvkpi "cpf" vj cv"cm"wpks wg"pggf u"ctg"cf f tguugf 0"

Vj g'34"f kucdkrkv{ "ecvgi qtkgu"wugf "kp"P qtvj "F cmqvc"ctg<"Cwkuo ."F gch/Drkpf pguu." Go qvkqpcn'F kuwtdcpeg."J gctkpi "Ko r ckto gpv! "kpenwf kpi "F gchpguu+."Kpvgmgewcn" F kucdkrkv{ ."P qp/Ecvgi qtkecn'F grc{."Qvj gt"J gcmj "Ko r ckto gpv."Qtvj qr gf ke" Ko r ckto gpv."Ur ggej /Ncpi wci g"Ko r ckto gpv."Ur gekhke"Ngctpkpi "F kucdkrkv{ ." Vtcwo cvke"Dtckp"Kplwt { ."cpf "Xkuwcn'Ko r ckto gpv." | Prkpf pguu+0"

Date of Last Comprehensive Individual Assessment Report. 'Gpvgt' 'y g'f cvg' 'y g'' rcw' 'gxcnwc kqp' y cu'eqo r rgvgf 'kp' y j kej "cm'ct gcu'qh'r quukdrg' ur gekcn'gf wec kqp'' pggf 'y gtg' gxcnwc vgf "cpf "grki kdkrk ('f gvgto kpgf "cpf 'f qewo gpvgf "qp' 'y g'o quv' ewttgpv' Kpvgi tcvgf ''Y tkwpp' Cuuguuo gpv' Tgr qtv'qt' 'Uwf gpv' Rtqhkrg0' Vj ku'ku' y g'f cvg'' htqo 'y j kej ''y g'pggf 'hqt' y g'pgzv'eqo r tgj gpukxg' y tgg' {gct' tggxcnwc kqp' ku'' f gvgto kpgf 0 Gxcnwc kqpu'o c { "qeewt"o qtg' htgs wgpvn { . "f gr gpf kpi ''qp' y g''pggf u'cpf'' ci g''qh' y g''uwf gpv0'

List Names of All Team Members. "Nkuv'cm' yco "o go dgtu'y j q'ctg' lpxqnxgf" y kij "ij g'r ncppkpi "qt'r tqxkukqp"qh'ij g'ugtxkegu''q'ij g'uwf gpv. "cmpi "y kij "ij gkt" vkngu. "gxgp'kh'ij g{ "f kf "pqv'cwgpf "ij g"o ggvkpi 0Hqt"gzco r ng. "c'vgcej gt'uj qwf" kpf kecvg''i tcf g''ngxgn'qt "eqpvgpv'ctgc="cp"cf o kpkuvtcvqt"uj qwf "kpf kecvg''r tkpekr cn" f ktgevqt "qh'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp. "gve0Hqt'ij qug'tgs wktgf "r ctvkekr cpwi'ij cv'y km'pqv'dg" kp"cwgpf cpeg. "cp"Gzewucn'qh'Tgs wktgf "KGR"Vgco "O go dgt\*u+"o wuv'dg"eqo r ngvgf "r tkqt'vq'ij g'KGR"o ggvkpi 0Vj g'KGR"gzewucn'r tqeguu'ku'gzr nckpgf "kp"Ugevkqp"Kqh" yi gug'i wkf grkpgu0'

Kp'ukwckqpu'kp'y j kej ''y g'uwf gpv'ku''y g'tgukf gpv'qh'cpqyi gt'f kuntkev.''ygco u'ctg'' tgo kpf gf ''y cv'y g{ ''o wun'kpxkxg''c'tgrtgugpvckxg''qh''y g'tgukf gpv'f kuntkev''\q'' r ctvkekr cvg'kp''y g''KGR''f gekukqp''o cmkpi ''tgi ctf kpi ''y g'ej krf 0'

C"f gvckrgf "f knewnukqp"qh"KGR"\gco "o go dgtu. "kpenwf kpi "\j gkt 'tqrgu'cpf" tgur qpukdkrkkgu. 'ku 'kpenwf gf 'lp''Uge\kqp''Kqh'\j gug'i wkf grkpgu0"

# D. Present Levels of Academic Achievement and Functional Performance

Vj g''yco 'y kni'y tkyg'c'uwo o ct {"qhi'y g''uwf gpv\u''wpks wg''r cwgtpu'qhi'hwperkqpkpi 0' Vj ku''uwo o ct {"qhi'r tgugpv'ngxgnu'qhi'cecf go ke''cej kgxgo gpv'cpf 'hwperkqpcni' r gthqto cpeg''\RNCCHR+'y kni'rc {"c''hqwpf cvkqp''hqt''y g''uwdugs wgpv'eqo r qpgpwu''qhi'' yi g''KGR0Vj g''r gthqto cpeg''ngxgnu''uj qwf ''dg''dtkghi'pcttcvkxg''uvcvgo gpwu''yi cv'' uwo o ctkl g''yi g''f kuewuukqp''qhi''yi g''uwf gpv\u''vqvcnhwperkqpkpi 0'Vj gug''uvcvgo gpwu'' uj qwrf ''\*c+''cff t tguu''uki pkhkecpv''uvtgpi yi u''cpf ''f ghkeku.''\d+''dg''wpf gtuvcpf cdrg''d{''yi g'' r ctgpvu''cpf ''i gpgtcn''gf wecvqtu.''cpf ''\\*e+''i kxg''yi g''tgcf gt''c''ergct''r kewtg''qh''j qy ''yi g'' uwf gpv'ku'hwperkqpkpi ''kp''cmi'tgrgxcpv''ctgcu''cv'yi g''ko g''yi g''KGR''ku''dgkpi ''kpkkkcygf ''qt'' wr f cvgf 0'

Hqt"y ku"ugevkqp"qh"y g"KGR. "kv"ku"pgeguuct { "vq"r tqxkf g"qpn{ "pcttcvkxg"uwo o ct { "kphqto cvkqp0Cxqkf" "yeej plecn" yeto u. "r tqhguukqpcn" lcti qp"cpf "kp/f gr yj "f gvckt0Fq" pqv"y tkxg"c"huv"qh"uvcpf ctf "ueqtgu"cpf "vguv"pco gu"qt"cetqp { o u0F gvckrgf" kphqto cvkqp"htqo "hqto cn'cuuguuo gpvu"y kn'dg"tgr qtvgf "gnugy j gtg"\*k0g0" yj g" kpvgi tcvgf "Y tkvgp"Cuuguuo gpv"Tgr qtv+0'

Rtgr ctg'vj g'RNCCHR'dcugf 'qp'vj g'hqmqy kpi 'eqpukf gtcvkqpu<'

- Vj g'untgpi vj u''qh''vj g''ej knf "cpf "vj g''eqpegtpu''qh''vj g''r ctgpvu''hqt "gpj cpekpi vj g''gf wecvkqp''qh''vj gkt "ej knf =
- Vj g'tguwnu'qh'y g'lpkkcn'qt'o quv'tgegpv'gxcnwcvkqp\*u+'qh'y g'ej krf =cpf
- Cu''cr r tqr tkcvg. 'vj g'tguwnu''qh'vj g''ej krf øu''r gthqto cpeg''qp''vj g''P F ''Uvcvg
  Cuuguuo gpv'qt''f kuvtkev/y kf g''cuuguuo gpvu0

C"o qtg"f gyckrgf "f guetkr vkqp"qh'vj g"r tqeguu'hqt"f gxgrqr kpi 'vj g"r tgugpv'rgxgru'qh' cecf go ke"cej kgxgo gpv'cpf 'hwpevkqpcri'r gthqto cpeg"r ctv'qh'vj g"KGR"ku'i kxgp"kp" Ugevkqp"KKqh'vj gug'i wkf grkpgu0

## E. Considerations of Special Factors

Vj g'KGR''vgco "o wuv'eqpukt gt''y g''ur gekcn'hœvqtu''tguwnkpi 'htqo ''y g''uwxf gpvau''pggf u'' cpf ''y g'ko r cev''y gug'hœvqtu''j cxg''qp''y g''uwxf gpvau'kpxqnxgo gpv'cpf ''r tqi tguu''kp'' y g''i gpgtcn'gf weckqp''ewttkewnwo 0'''

C'o qtg'f gvckrgf 'f guetkr vkqp''qh'vj g''eqpukf gtcvkqpu''qh'ur gekcrihcevqtu''r ctv''qh''vj g''KGR'' ku'i kxgp''kp''Ugevkqp''KK'qh'vj gug''i vkf grkpgu0'

F. Annual Goals, Short-Term Objectives, Characteristics of Services, and Periodic Review of Services PF "Eqpvgpv" Ucpf ctf u"Tghgtgpeg<" Vj g"vgco "j cu'vj g"qr vkqp" vq"ugrgev kphqto cvkqp" htqo "vj g"PF "Eqpvgpv" Ucpf ctf u"U j g"i gpgtcn'ewttkewnwo "ku"f gtkxgf "htqo "vj g" ucpf ctf u"cpf "vj g"PF "Uccy" Cuuguuo gpvu" o gcuwtg"c"ej knf øu"r gthqto cpeg" qp"vj qug" ucpf ctf u"o" kp" wukpi "ucpf ctf u"cu"vj g"dcuku" qh" KGR" f gekukqp" o cnkpi . "vgco u"vcti gv" vj gkt "ghqtvu" q"r tqxkf kpi "vj g"pggf gf "kpuvtwevkqp" cpf "uwr r qtvu" uq"vj cv"vj g"uwf gpv" y ky "c"f kucdkrkv "ku"cdrg" vq"cej kgxg" yj g"uco g"gzr gevcvkqpu" yj cv"uej qqnu" jqnf "hqt" cm" uwf gpv0"" Vj g"i tcf g"qt" eqwtug" ucpf ctf u"cpf "dgpej o ctmu." cmpi "y ky "c"f kuvtkev" uej qqnu" gpgtcn'ewttkewnwo "gzr gevcvkqpu." ugtxg" cu"c" i wkf kpi "htco gy qtm'hqt" eqpuvtwevkpi "i qcnu" kp" yj g"KCRO" Vj g"PF" Eqpvgpv" Uccpf ctf u"ugtxg" cu"c" vqqn'hqt" kf gpvhh kpi "yj g"gzr gevcvkqpu" hqt" c"i kxgp" uwf gpv0""

#### **Annual Goals**

Wukpi "yj g''r tgugpv'rgxgnu''qh''cecf go ke''cej kgxgo gpv'cpf 'hwpevkqpcn'r gthqto cpeg''cu'' yj g''dcuku. ''ugrgev''cpf ''f gxgmr ''qpg''qt ''o qtg''cppwcn'i qcnu0'Hqt ''gcej ''i qcn ''kpenwf g'' hqwt ''eqo r qpgpvu<''

- yj g'dgj cxkqt'qt'umkm'dgkpi 'cfftguugf =""
- y g"f gukt gf "gpf kpi "rgxgn'qh'cej kgxgo gpv=""
- y g'kpvgpv'qt'r wtr qug'hqt'ceeqo r nkuj o gpv=cpf"
- ej ctcevgtkuvkeu "qh"ugtxkegu "¾qpn{ 'hqt"i qcnu"pqv"tgs wktkpi "uj qt√vgto "qdlgevkxgu+"

C'o qtg'f gvckrgf 'f guetkr vkqp''qh''y g''cppwcn'i qcnu'r ctv'qh''y g''KGR''ku'i kxgp''kp''Ugevkqp'' KK'qh''y gug''i wkf grkpgu0'

Characteristics of Services. "Hqt"each i qcn'qt"qdlgedxg. "f guetkdg" y g" ej ctcevgtkinkeu "qh'ugtxkegu0Wug" y g'hqmqy kpi "s wgunkqpu" 'q"cuukin' kp" f gxgmr kpi "y ku" f guetkr dkqp0Hqt" uwif gpuu" y j q"ctg" r ctdekr cdpi "kp" y g"P qty "F cmqvc" Cnigtpcvg" Cuuguuo gpv. "ej ctcevgtkinkeu "qh'ugtxkegu" ctg" kpennf gf "kp" y g"qdlgedx gu0Cp" KGR" vgco "o c{"f gelf g"ki'ku" crrtqrtlcvg" q"kpennf g"uj qtv vgto "qdlgedx gu" hqt" c"uwif gpv" y j q"ku" pqv' cnikpi "P qty "F cmqvc "Cnigtpcvg" Cuuguuo gpv0"

- Ecp"yj g"r gthqto cpeg"ur geldigf "lip"yj ku"i qcnlqdlgedixg"dg"o gv"lip"i gpgtcn" gf wecdqp"cedixlikdgu"y kij qww'o qf lddecdiqp"qt"cf crwdqpA"KG"pq."y j {"pqvA"
- Ecp"yj g"r gthqto cpeg"ur gekhlef "kp"yj ku"i qcnlqdlgevlxg"dg"o gv"kp"i gpgtcn" encuutqqo "cevlxklkgu"*khl'crrtqrtlcvg"o qf lhlecvlqpu"ctg"o cf gA*"Ki"{gu."yj cv" v{r gu"qh"o qf khlecvlqpu"ctg"pgeguuct { "cpf" yj cv'ur gelcn'gf wecvlqp"ugtxlegu" ctg"pggf gf A"
- Ecp"yj g"r gthqto cpeg"ur gekhkgf "kp"yj ku"i qcnlqdlgevkxg"dg"o gv"kh"yj g"eqpvgpv" f khhkewn{ "ku"cngtgf "or"kh"ur gekcm{ "f guki pgf "kpuxtwevkqp"ku"r tqxkf gf A"
- Ecp"yi g"r gthqto cpeg"ur geldligf "kp"yi ku"i qcnlqdlgedxxg"dg"o gv"ld"uwr r qtdxxg" vtclplipi "tgrcvgf" "q"yi g"f kucdktk/{"ku"r tqxkf gf "\*g0 0"hwpedqpcn" eqo o wplecdqp" vtclplipi ."qtlgpvcdqp"cpf "o qdktk/{."hlpgli tquu"o qvqt" f gxgrqr o gpv."gve0A"

,

"

Periodic Review of Services. Ucvg'j qy 'htgs wgpvn{''y g''uwf gpvzu'r tqi tguu'y km'dg'' tgr qtvgf ''vq'r ctgpvu0'Vj g'r tqi tguu'tgr qtvu''o wuv'kpenxf g'kphqto cvkqp''qp'r tqi tguu'kp'' yj g'i gpgtcn'ewttkewnxo ''cu'y gm'cu'r tqi tguu'vqy ctf ''vj g''cppvcn'i qcnu0'

Progress Toward Goal: Vj g'r gtkqf ke'tgxkgy 'kpenwf gu'c'f guetkr kkqp''qh''yj g'' uwwf gpvxu'r tqi tguu''vqy ctf 'o ggvkpi "gcej 'i qcn0'Vj g'tgxkgy 'o wuv'wwktk g''yj g''uco g'' o gcuwtgo gpv'etkygtkc''ur gekhkgf 'kp''yj g''i qcnn0'K''uj qwrf 'ergctn( ''ur gekh{ ''j qy ''yj g'' uwwf gpvxu'r gthqto cpeg''cv''yj g''ko g''qh''yj g''tgxkgy ''ku'f khhgtgpv'htqo ''yj g'r gthqto cpeg'' qdugtxgf ''cv'yj g''ko g''yj g''KoR''y cu''y tkwgp. ''cfftguukpi ''cp{ ''nceni'qh''gzr gevgf'' r tqi tguu''qy ctf ''cppwcni'i qcnn0

Short-Term Objectives. Hqt "y qug"ej kf tgp"\cnkpi "y g"P qty "F cmqvc"Cnigtpcvg" Cuuguuo gpv. "r tgr ctg" y q"qt "o qtg"qdlgevkxgu0Hqt "gcej "qdlgevkxg. "kpenwf g'hkxg" eqo r qpgpvik"

- etkgtkc"hqt"cwckpo gpv'qt"rgxgn'qh'r gthqto cpeg"uwcygo gpvu'y j kej "i gpgtcm(" cfftguu'j qy "y gm'y g"uwf gpv'ku"gzr gevgf "vq"r gthqto "y g"dgj cxkqt="
- gxcnwcwlqp'r tqegf wtgu=""
- uej gf wrg'hqt "f gvgto kpkpi "y j gvj gt "qdlgevkxgu"j cxg"dggp"o gv="cpf"
- ej ctcevgtkuvkeu"qh"ugtxkegu0"

Ugs wgpeg''uj qt√vgto ''qdlgevkxgu.''cu''crrtqrtkcvg0'''

Tghgt'\q'Uge\kqp''KKhqt''o qtg'kphqto c\kqp0'

#### G. Adaptation of Educational Services

Uwo o ctk g'vj g'ceeqo o qf cvkqpu.''uwr r qtwi'cpf ''cf lwwo gpwi'tgs wktgf ''cetquu'i qcm0' Kgo u''vj cv'uj qwrf ''dg''kpenwf gf ''kp''vj ku''ugevkqp''ctg<''wug''qh''r ctcr tqhguukqpcnu''vq''cuukuv'' yj g''uwf gpv=''o qf khkecvkqp''qh'ewttkewnwo .''i tcf kpi .''vguv'vcnkpi ''\*kpenwf kpi ''f kuvtkev' y kf g''qt''uvcvgy kf g''cuuguuo gpv+.''pqvg/vcnkpi =''cuukuvkxg''vgej pqmi { ''f gxkegu=''ectg''cpf'' o qpkqtkpi ''qh''cwf kqt { ''ckf u=''cpf ''qvj gt''crrtqrtkcvg''o cwgtu0''

Vj g'Kpf kxkf wcni'y ky 'F kucdkrkkgu'Gf weckqp'Kortqxgo gpv'Cev'qh'4226'\*KF GC" 4226+'tgs wktgu'uvcygu'vq'cf f tguu'vj g''etkkecn'f khikewn{ 'kp''qdvckpkpi "ceeguukdrg" yz vdqqmu'hqt'uwwf gpvu'y ky 'r tkpv'f kucdkrkkgu d{ "cf qr vkpi "c''pgy "f ki kcn'hqto cv.'vj g" P cvkqpcn'Kpurtwevkqpcn'O cvgtkcni'Ceeguukdkrk{ "Uvcpf ctf "\*P KO CU+OP KO CU'ku'c" pgy "r tqxkukqp'kp'KF GC''4226''vj cv'y cu''f guki pgf 'vq''o czko k g''ceeguu'vq''yj g''i gpgtcn'' gf wecvkqp''ewttkewnwo 'hqt''uwwf gpvu'yj q''ctg'drkpf 'qt''xkuwcm{ 'korcktgf.''qt'yjq'' j cxg''qvj gt''r tkpv'f kucdkrkkguOHqt''o qtg'kphqto cvkqp.''tghgt''vq''P F F RKy gdukg'hqt'' cff kkkqpcn'kphqto cvkqpO'j wru<br/>vly y Qpf 0 qx lfr klwr mqcf u353 IHCS 0 f h''''

Participation in District-wide and North Dakota State Assessments. Ej gem' y g'crrtqrtkcvg''dqz''q''kpf kecvg''j qy ''y g'uwf gpv'y km'r ctvkekr cvg''kp''f kuvtkev'y kf g'' cpf 'Pqty' 'F cmqvc''Uvcvg''Cuuguuo gpvu0'Vj g''ygco ''uj qwrf ''eqpukf gt''y g''pgzv''yguvkpi ''y kpf qy ''y j gp''o cmkpi ''y ku'f gvgto kpcvkqp''qp''y g''ewttgpv''KGR0Vj g''ygco ''o wuv'' rtqxkf g''lwuvkhkecvkqp''hqt''pqv'r ctvkekr cvkpi ''kp''f kuvtkev'qt''Pqty' 'F cmqvc''Uvcvg'' Cuuguuo gpvu''cpf 'y j { ''y g''Pqty' 'F cmqvc''Cnvgtpcvg''Cuuguuo gpv'ku''crrtqrtkcvg0''

Tghgt''vq''Ugevkqp''KKhqt''o qtg''kphqto cvkqp0

H. Activities with Students who are not Disabled and Participation in Academic and Nonacademic Activities Kpvgtcevkqpu'y kıj "r ggtu'y j q"ctg"pqv"f kucdngf "o wuv'dg"ur gekhkgf "qp"vj g"KGR"kp"vj g" ctgcu"qh"r j {ukecn'gf wecvkqp."pqpcecf go ke"cpf "gz vtcewttkewnct"cevkxkkkgu."cpf "r tqi tco "qr vkqpu0"

Physical Education (PE)0"Kpf kecvg"\( \) g"\( \) r g"\( \) h"\( \) G"\( \) tqi tco "\( \) p"\( \) j kej "\( \) g"\( \) wwf gpv" y km'r ct\( \) ctkekr cvg"\( \) wukpi "\( \) g"\( \) qmyy kpi "i wkf gr\( \) gu0'

- Tgi wrct 'Rj {ukecn'Gf weckqp'\*RG+'y ky ''uwf gpw'y j q''ct g''pqv'f kucdrgf 0'Ki'c" uwf gpv'y ky ''c''f kucdkrkv{ "ecp''r ct vlekr cvg''hwn{ "kp''y g''t gi wrct''RG''r tqi tco "y ky qwv''cp{ "ur gekcn'o qf khlecvkqpu''vq''eqo r gpucvg''hqt''y g''uwf gpv'u" f kucdkrkv{ .''kv''y qwf "pqv'dg''pgeguuct { "vq''f guetkdg''y g''RG''r tqi tco "kp''y g'' KGR0'Qp''y g''y gt''y cpf .''kh''uqo g''o qf khlecvkqpu''vq''y g''tgi wrct''RG''r tqi tco "ctg''pgeguuct { 'hqt''y g''uwf gpv''vq''dg''cdrg''vq''r ctvkekr cvg''kp''y cv'r tqi tco ."y qug''o qf khlecvkqpu''o wuv'dg''f guetkdgf 'kp''y g''KGR0'
- 40 Cf crvkxgIUr gekcm("F guki pgf"Rj {ukecn'Gf wecvkqp"\*RG+DKi'c"uwxf gpv'y kj "c" f kucdkrk\{"pggf u"c"ur gekcm\{"f guki pgf "RG"r tqi tco ."vj cv'r tqi tco "o wuv'dg" cf f tguugf "kp"cm'cr r necdng"ctgcu"qh'vj g"KGR"\*g0 0"RNCCHR."i qcnu"cpf "qdlgevkxgu."cpf "ugtxkegu'vq"dg"r tqxkf gf +0"

C''y qtqwi j "gzr rcpcvkqp"qh'r j {ukecn'gf wecvkqp"eqpukf gtcvkqpu'hqt'uwwf gpvu'kp" tgukf gpvkcn'uej qqnu'cpf 'ugr ctcvg'hcekrkvkgu'ku'r tqxkf gf 'kp''Ugevkqp''KK'qh''y ku'' i wkf grkpg0'

Program Options." Kpf kecvg" vj g"gf wecvkqpcn" tqi tco "qr vkqpu" kp" vj kej "vj g" uwwf gpv" y kni'dg" r ctvkekr cvkpi "y kej "pqpf kucdngf" r ggtu0V j g"f gnkdgtcvkqpu" qh" vj g"KGR" vgco . "kpenwf kpi "ewttgpv" qr vkqpu" f kuewuugf "cpf" pgy "qr vkqpu" vq" dg"f gxgnqr gf . "o wuv" dg"f qewo gpvgf 0Gzco r ngu" qh" gf wecvkqpcn" r tqi tco "qr vkqpu" kpenwf g"ctv. "o wuke." kpf wuxkcn" ctvu. "eqpuwo gt "gf wecvkqp. "hco kn("cpf" eqpuwo gt "uekgpeg." r j {ukecn" gf wecvkqp" cpf" xqecvkqpcn" gf wecvkqp0""

Nonacademic and Extracurricular Services and Activities. "If f lecvg"qyi gt" rtqi tco "qr dqpu"lp"y j lej "yi g"uwf gpv"y kni'dg"r ct dekr cdpi "y kj "uwf gpu"y j q"ctg" pqpf kucdngf "lp"yi g"uej qqn'ugwlpi "hqt"pqpcecf go le"cpf "gz vtcewtt lewrct "ugt x legu" cpf "cedx kdguO'Uqo g"gz co r ngu"qh"yi gug"lpenwf g"cyj ngdeu. "uej qqn'ur qpuqtgf "enwdu." uej qqn'ir nc {u. "uej qqn"{gctdqqm'qt "pgy ur cr gt "uvchfO'Gcej "KGR" vgco "o c{"eqpulf gt" qyj gt"cedx kdgu'wpks wg"q"yi g"uej qqn'"

Eqo r ngvg''yi ku''ugevkqp''kpf kecvkpi ''vgco ''f gekukqpu''tgi ctf kpi ''ugwkpi .''lwuvkthecvkqp''hqt'' qr vkqpu''ugngevgf .''cpf ''j cto hwr'gthgev0'

I. Least Restrictive Environment (LRE)

Environmental Setting. "Ej gem'y g''crrtqrtkcvg''Gpxktqpo gpvcn''Ugwkpi 0"'

F ghlpkkqpu''qh'Gf weckqpcn'Gpxktqpo gpwi'hqt 'Ej kf t gp''Ci gu''8/43<''

- Koulf g''y g'tgi wrct'ercuu': 2'r gtegpv'qt''o qtg''qh'y g'f c{0'Wpf wr nkec vgf "vqvcn'y j q" y gtg''kpukf g''y g'tgi wrct'ercuutqqo "hqt": 2'r gtegpv'qt''o qtg''qh''y g''uej qqn'f c{0' \*Vj gug''ctg''ej krf tgp''y j q''tgegkxgf "ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''cpf "tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu'' qwulf g''y g''tgi wrct''ercuutqqo 'hqt''rguu''y cp''43'r gtegpv''qh''y g''uej qqn'f c{+0'Vj ku'' o c{''kpenxf g''ej krf tgp''y kyj ''f kucdkrkkgu''r rcegf 'kp''''
  - tgi wrct "encuu"y kij "ur geken"gf weekqp ltgrevgf "ugtxkegu"r tqxkf gf "y kij kp" tgi wrct "encuugu="
  - tgi wrct "encuu"y kij "ur geken"gf weekqp It grevgf "ugtxkegu"r tqxkf gf "qwukf g" tgi wrct "encuugu="
  - tgi wrct "ercuu" y kij "ur geken" gf wecklap "ugtxkegu" r tqxkf gf "kp" tguqwteg" tqqo u0'
- Koukf g''y g'tgi wrct 'ercuu'pq'o qtg''y cp'9; 'r gtegpv'qh'y g'f c{"cpf "pq''rguu'y cp'62" r gtegpv'qh'y g'f c{0\mathbb{W}pf wr rkec vgf "\qvcn'y j q''y gtg' kpukf g''y g'tgi wrct 'ercuutqqo "dgw ggp'62"cpf'9; ' "qh''y g'f c{0\mathbb{V}} gug''ctg''ej krf tgp''y j q''tgegkxgf ''ur gekcn' gf weckqp''cpf ''tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu''qwukf g''y g'tgi wrct ''ercuutqqo ''hqt''cv''rgcuv'43" r gtegpv'dw''pq''o qtg''y cp'82"r gtegpv'qh'y g''uej qqn'f c{0\mathbb{F} q''pqv'kpenwf g'' ej krf tgp''y j q''ctg''tgr qtvgf ''cu''tgegkxkpi "gf weckqp''r tqi tco u'kp''r wdrke''qt''r tkxcvg'' ugr ctcvg''uej qqn'qt''tgukf gpvkcn'hcekrkkgu0'Vj ku''o c{"kpenwf g''ej krf tgp''r rcegf 'kp<"
  - tguqwteg"tqqo u"y kyj "ur gelcn"gf wecvlqp ltgrcvgf "ugtxlegu"r tqxlf gf "y kyj kp" vj g"tguqwteg"tqqo ="qt"
  - tguqwteg'tqqo 'y kij 'r ctv'vko g'kpuvtwevkqp'kp'c'tgi wrct'ercuu0'
- Koulf g'ij g'tgi wrct 'ercuu'hqt 'hguu'ij cp'62'r gtegpv'qh'ij g'f c{0'Wpf wr nec vgf '\qvcn' y j q'y gtg'kpulf g'ij g'tgi wrct 'ercuutqqo 'hguu'ij cp'62'r gtegpv'qh'ij g'f c{0\*Vj gug'' ctg'ej knf tgp'y j q'tgegkxgf 'ur gekcn'gf wecklqp''cpf 'tgrcvgf 'ugtxkegu'qwulf g'ij g'' tgi wrct 'ercuutqqo 'hqt'o qtg'ij cp'82'r gtegpv'qh'ij g'uej qqn'f c{+0'F q'pqv'kpenwf g'' ej knf tgp'y j q''ctg'tgr qtvgf ''cu'tgegkxkpi "gf wecklqp'r tqi tco u'kp'r wdnke''qt'r tkxcvg'' ugr ctcvg'uej qqn'qt'tgulf gpvkcn'hceknkkgu0'Vj ku'ecvgi qt{''o c{'kpenwf g''ej knf tgp'' r rcegf 'kp<''
  - ugrh/eqpvckpgf 'ur gekcn'encuutqqo u'y kyj 'r ct√vko g'kpuvtwevkqp'kp'c'' tgi wrct'encuu='qt"
  - ugrh/eqpvckpgf 'ur gekcn'ercuutqqo u'y kj 'hwm' vko g'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp" kpuvtwevkqp"qp"c"tgi wrct 'uej qqn'eco r wu0'
- Ugr ctcvg"Uej qqm" Wpf wr necvgf "vqvcn'y j q"tgegkxgf "gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco u"kp" r wdnle "qt"r tkxcvg"ugr ctcvg"f c{"uej qqn" hcekrkkgu0" Vj ku"kpenwf gu"ej knf tgp"y kj "f kucdkrkkgu" tgegkxkpi "ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp" cpf "tgncvgf "ugtxkegu." cv'r wdnle "gzr gpug." hqt"i tgcvgt "vj cp"72" r gtegpv'qh' vj g"uej qqn" f c{"kp"r wdnle "qt"r tkxcvg" ugr ctcvg" uej qqn" Vj ku"o c{"kpenwf g"ej knf tgp"r megf "kp<"</p>
  - r wdrle "cpf "r tlxcvg" f c { "uej qqnu" hqt "uwwf gpvu" y kij "f kucdkrkklgu="
  - r wdrke "cpf" r tkxcvg" f c { "uej qqnu" hqt" uwwf gpvu" y kyj "f kucdkrkkgu" hqt" c" r qt vkqp" qh" y g" uej qqrif c { "% t tgcvgt" y cp" 72" r gtegpv+" cpf "kp" tgi wrct" uej qqrid wkrf kpi u" hqt" y g" tgo ckpf gt" qh" y g" uej qqrif c { = "qt"
  - r wdrłe 'cpf 'r tkxcvg' tgukf gpvkcnih cekrkwęgu' kh' y g'uwwf gpv'f qgu' pqv'rkxg' cv' y g'h cekrkw (0'

• Tgukf gpvkcn'Hcektk/O'Wpf wr nkecvgf "vqvcn'y j q'tgegkxgf "gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco u'cpf "nkxgf "kp"r wdnke"qt "r tkxcvg"tgukf gpvkcn'hcektkkgu"f wtkpi "vj g'uej qqn'y ggnO'Vj ku" kpenwf gu'ej knf tgp"y knj "f kucdkrkkgu'tgegkxkpi "ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgrcvgf" ugtxkegu. "cv'r wdnke "gzr gpug. "hqt"i tgcvgt "vj cp"72"r gtegpv'qh'vj g'uej qqn'f c{ "kp" r wdnke "qt "r tkxcvg"tgukf gpvkcn'hcektkkguO'Vj ku"o c{ "kpenwf g"ej knf tgp"r rcegf "kp<"</p>

- r wdrke "cpf" 'r tkxcvg" 'tgukf gpvlcri'uej qqru 'hqt "uvwf gpvu'y kyj "f kucdkrkvkgu="qt"
- r wdrke "cpf "r tkxcvg" tgukf gpvkcn'uej qqnu'hqt "uwwf gpvu'y kij "f kucdkrkkgu"hqt" c"r qt vkqp "qh'y g'uej qqn'f c { "% tgcvgt" y cp'72" r gtegpv+"cpf "kp'ugr ctcvg" f c { "uej qqnu"qt" tgi wrct "uej qqn'dvkrf kpi u'hqt" y g'tgo ckpf gt "qh'y g'uej qqn' f c { 0'

 $F \ q''pqv'' \ penwf \ g'' uwwf \ gpvu''y \ j \ q''t gegkx gf ''gf \ wecvkqp''r \ tqi \ tco \ u''cv''y \ g'' hcektk{.''dw''} \ f \ q''pqv'' hxg''y \ gt g0''$ 

- J qo gdqwpf lj qur kxcnOWpf wr nkec vgf "vqvcn'y j q"tgegkxgf "gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco u"lp" j qo gdqwpf lj qur kxcn'gpxktqpo gpv'kpenwf gu"ej knf tgp"y kj "f kucdkrkvkgu"r rcegf "lp" cpf "tgegkxkpi "ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"kp<"</li>
  - j qur ken'r tqi tco u.''qt"
  - j qo gdqwpf 'r tqi tco u0'

F q'pqv'kpenwf g'ej knf tgp''y knj ''f kucdkrkkkgu''y j qug''r ctgpwl'j cxg''qr vgf ''vq''j qo g/gf wecvg''nj go ''cpf ''y j q''tgegkxg''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''cv''nj g''r wdrke ''gzr gpug0''

- <u>Eqttgevkqpcn'hcekrkvkgu0'Wpf wr rkecvgf</u> "vqvcn'y j q"tgegkxgf "ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp'kp" eqttgevkqpcn'hcekrkvkgu0'Vj gug'f cvc''ctg'kpvgpf gf 'vq''dg''c''eqwpv''qh''cm''ej krf tgp'' tgegkxkpi ''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''kp<"</li>
  - uj qt√vgto "f gvgpvkqp"hcekrkkkgu"\*eqo o wpkx{/dcugf "qt"t gukf gpvkcn+."qt" eqttgevkqpcn'hcekrkkgu0'
- Rctgpvcm("Rrcegf "kp"Rtkxcvg"Uej qqnu0Wpf wr nkec vgf "vqvcn"y j q"j cxg"dggp" gptqnrgf "d{"ij gkt"r ctgpw"qt"i wctf kcpu"kp"tgi wrct"r ctqej kcn"qt"qvj gt"r tkxcvg" uej qqnu"cpf "y j qug"dcuke "gf weckqp"ku"r ckf "vj tqwi j "r tkxcvg"tguqwtegu"cpf "y j q" tgegkxkpi "ur gekcn"gf weckqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"cv"r wdrke "gzr gpug"htqo "c"mqecn" gf weckqpcn"ci gpe{"qt"kpygto gf kcvg"gf weckqpcn"wpkv"wpf gt "c"ugtxkeg"r rcp0" Kpenwf g"ej krf tgp"y j qug"r ctgpw"ej qug"vq"j qo g/gf wecvg"vj go ."dw"y j q"tgegkxg" ur gekcn"gf weckqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"cv"vj g"r wdrke "gzr gpug0F q"pqv"kpenwf g" ej krf tgp"y j q"ctg"r rcegf "kp"r tkxcvg"uej qqnu"d{"yj g"NGC0"

..

**Environmental Setting.** 'Ej gem'y g'crrtqrtkcvg'Gpxktqpo gpvcn'Ugwkpi 0

F ghpkkqpu'qhlGf wecvkqpcn'Gpxkt qpo gpwlhqt 'Ej kf t gp'Ci gu'5/7<

 $\label{eq:continuous} Vj g"gf weckqpcn"gpxktqpo gpv"ecvgi qtkgu"dgnqy "f knkpi wkuj "dgwy ggp"ej knf tgp" \\ r ctvkekr cvkpi "kp"tgi wrct"gctn("ej knf j qqf "r tqi tco u"\"C"( "D+."kp"ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp" \\ r tqi tco u"\"E+."qt"kp"pgksj gt"c"tgi wrct"gctn("ej knf j qqf "r tqi tco "pqt"c"ur gekcn" \\ gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco "\"F+0"Kp"cf f kkkqp."vj g"tgr qtvkpi "ecvgi qtkgu"f knvkpi vkuj "y j gtg" \\ ej knf tgp"tgegkxg"vj g"o clqtkx{"qh"vj gkt"ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu0"""" \\ ""$ 

Wug''y g'hqmqy kpi 'f gekukqp'twgu''q'f gvgto kpg''y g''crrtqrtkcyg''gf weckqpcn' gpxktqpo gpv'ecvgi qt { 'hqt'tgrqtvkpi 'gcej ''5''y tqwi j ''7/{ gct''qrf 0''Rrgcug''pqvg''y cv'' y g''qtf gt''qh''y g''ecvgi qtkgu''cu''rkuvgf ''qp''y g''vcdrg''hqt''tgrqtvkpi ''ej krf tgp''y ky '' f kucdkrkkgu''ci gu''5/7''f qgu''pqv'tghrgev'c''eqpvkpwwo 'htqo ''rgcuv''q''o quv'tguvtkevkxg0''' Ugrgevkqp''qh''y g''crrtqrtkcvg''tgrqtvkpi ''ecvgi qt { 'kpxqrxgu''c''o wrwk'uvci g''r tqeguu. ''cu'' hqmqy u0'''

30"' Vj g'hktuv'hcevqt''vq''eqpukf gt''ku''y j gvj gt''vj g''ej knf ''ku''cwgpf kpi ''c''Tgi wrct''Gctn{'' Ej knf j qqf ''Rtqi tco .''cu''f ghkpgf ''dgnqy 0"'''

- J gcf "Uctv="
- mkpf gti ctvgpu="
- rtguej qqn'encuugu"qhhgtgf "vq"cp"gnkikdng"rtg/mkpfgtictvgp"
   rqrwncvkqp"d{"vjg"rwdnke"uejqqn'u{uvgo=""
- rtkxcvg'mkpfgtictvgpu'qt'rtguejqqnu="cpf"
- i tqwr 'ej krf 'f gxgmr o gpv'egpygt 'qt 'ej krf 'ectg0'

Khi'y g''ej knf 'ku''cwgpf kpi ''c'Tgi wrct''Gctn{ 'Ej knf j qqf ''Rtqi tco .''ulj g'ku''q''dg'' tgr qtvgf ''y kyj kp''gkyj gt''Tqy ''Ugv''C'\*C3''qt''C4+''qt''Tqy ''Ugv''D'\*D3''qt''D4+.''cu'' f ktgevgf ''dgrqy 0''Khi'y g''ej knf ''f qgu''pqv''cwgpf ''c''Tgi wrct''Gctn{ 'Ej knf j qqf '' Rtqi tco ''cv'cm''unkr ''vq''kpuntwevkqp''%4.''dgrqy 0'

Tqy "ugv"A "ku"hqt"tgr qtvkpi "ej kff tgp"cwgpf kpi "c"<u>Tgi wrct "Gctn{"Ej kff j qqf "Rtqi tco"</u> at least"32"j qwtu"r gt"y ggm0'

Ki'y g'ej kf 'cwgpf u'c'Tgi wrct'Gctn{'Ej kf j qqf 'Rtqi tco 'at least'32'j qwtu'' r gt''y ggm'tghgt''q''y g'etkgtkc'hkngf 'wpf gt'kputwekqp''%'dgnqy .''kxrgf " -Tgr qtkpi 'Ur gekch'Gf weckqp''cpf 'Tgrcvgf 'Ugtxkegu'Gpxktqpo gpvø'q'' kf gpvkh{'y j kej 'qh'ecvgi qtkgu C3''qt'C4''dguv'tgr tgugpvu''y g''gpxktqpo gpv'kp'' y j kej ''y g''ej krf ''tgegkxgu''y g''o clqtkv{ ''qh'j qwtu''qh'ur gekch'gf wecvkqp''cpf '' tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu0'

,,

Tqy "ugv'**B**'ku'hqt"tgr qtvkpi "ej kff tgp"cwgpf kpi "c'<u>Tgi wrct''Gctn{"Ej kff j qqf "Rtqi tco"</u>" less than "32"j qwtu'r gt'y ggn0'

Ki'j g'ej kf 'cwgpf u'c'Tgi wrct'Gctn( 'Ej kf j qqf 'Rtqi tco 'rguu''y cp'32'j qwtu'' r gt 'y ggm'tghgt''\q''y g'etkgtkc'rkuygf 'kp'kpuxtwevkqp''\%''dgrqy .''\kuygf ''
-Tgr qtvkpi 'Ur gekcn'Gf wecvkqp''cpf 'Tgrcvgf 'Ugtxkegu''Gpxktqpo gpvø'\q''
kf gpvkh( 'y j kej 'qh'ecvgi qtkgu''D3''qt''D4''dguv'tgr tgugpvu''y g''gpxktqpo gpv'kp''
y j kej ''y g''ej krf 'tgegkxgu''y g''o clqtkv( ''qh''j qwtu''qh''ur gekcn''gf wecvkqp''cpf ''
tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu'O'

40" Ki'y g'ej krf 'ku'P QV'cv'cm'cwgpf kpi 'c'Tgi wrct'Gctn( 'Ej krf j qqf 'Rtqi tco 'cu' f ghkpgf 'cdqxg.'y g'ej krf 'ku'\q'dg'tgr qtvgf 'y kyi kp'gkyi gt'Tqy ''Ugv'C''qt'Tqy ''Ugv' D0"Uwej 'ej krf tgp'y qwrf 'dg'gkyi gt''÷C wgpf kpi 'c''Ur gekcn'Gf wecvkqp'Rtqi tco ø' 'tqy 'E3. 'E4. ''qt'E5+.''QT''÷C wgpf kpi 'P gkyi gt''c'Tgi wrct'Gctn( 'Ej krf j qqf'' Gf wecvkqp'Rtqi tco "P qt''c''Ur gekcn'Gf wecvkqp'Rtqi tco ø'qh'cp { 'mkpf .'kp'y j kej '' ecug''y g''ej krf 'y qwrf ''dg'tgegkxkpi ''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''cpf 'tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu''gkyi gt'' cv'J qo g''tqy 'F3+'qt''kp'c'Ugtxkeg''Rtqxkf gt''Nqecvkqp''qt''uqo g''Qyi gt''Nqecvkqp'' ''tqy 'F4+0''''

Kh'ý g''ej knf "cwgpf u''c'<u>'Ur gekcn'Gf weckqp</u>''Rtqi tco ."cu''f ghkpgf ''dgnqy ."tgr qtv'' y g''ej knf ''kp''tqy 'E3.'E4."qt'E50"''

<u>Ur gekcn'gf weckqp"r tqi tco</u> 0"C"Ur gekcn'Gf weckqp"Rtqi tco "kpenwf gu'rguu" yi cp'72"r gtegpv'pqpf kucdrgf "ej knf tgp"\*k0g0"ej knf tgp"pqv'qp"KGRøu+0'Ur gekcn' gf weckqp"r tqi tco u'kpenwf g. "dw'ctg"pqv'rko kgf "vq<"

- ur geken'gf weekqp"encuutqqo u'kp"
  - tgi wrct'uej qqrl'dwkrf kpi u="
  - o vtckrgtu"qt"r qt vcdrgu"qwukf g"t gi wrct "uej qqri'dwkrf kpi u="
  - ej krf 'ectg'hcekrkkgu='
  - o j qur kıcıllıcekıkkığu "qp" cp" qwr cvkgpv'dcuku="
  - o qvj gt "eqo o wpkv{/dcugf "ugwkpi u="
- ugr ctcvg'uej qqnu="cpf"
- tgukf gpvkcn/hcekrkvkgu0'

Tgr qtv'ij g''ej kf 'kp''qpg''qh''ij g''ij tgg''dwngvgf ''gpxktqpo gpvu''nkuvgf ''lwuv'' cdqxg. ''gxgp''kh'ij g''ej kf ''<u>cnuq</u>''tgegkxgu''ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp''ugtxkegu''kp''ij g'' j qo g''\*tqy 'F 3+''qt''kp''ij g''ugtxkeg''r tqxkf gt''nqecvkqp''qt''uqo g''qvj gt''nqecvkqp'' \*tqy 'F 4+0'

Ki'y g''ej kf ''cwgpf u''pgkøj gt''c'Tgi wrct'Gctn{ 'Ej kf j qqf ''Rtqi tco ''pqt''c'' Ur gekcn'Gf wecwqp''Rtqi tco '''cu''f ghkpgf ''cdqxg.''y g''ej kff ''ku''q''dg''tgr qtvgf ''kp'' gkøj gt''tqy ''F 3"qt''F 4.''f gr gpf gpv'wr qp''y j gvj gt''y g''ej kff ''tgegkxgu''ur gekcn'' gf wecwqp''cpf ''tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu''cv'j qo g''\*tqy ''F 3+''qt''kp''y g''ugtxkeg''r tqxkf gt'' qecwqp''qt''uqo g''qvj gt''nqecwqp''\*tqy ''F 4+:''cu''tgur gevkxgn{ ''f guetkdgf ''dgrqy <''

\*F3+"J qo g0"Ki'yi g"ej kf "cwgpf u'neither"c"Tgi wrct "Gctn{" Ej kff j qqf "Rtqi tco "nor"c"Ur gekcn'Gf wecvkqp"Rtqi tco ."yi g"pgz v" hcevqt "vq"eqpukf gt "ku"y j gyi gt "yi g"ej kff "tgegkxgu"uqo g"qt "cml'qh" j kulj gt "ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"kp "yi g"j qo g0""

'

"

Tgr qtv'ij g''ej krf 'kp''ij ku''ecvgi qt { '\*F 3+ ''gxgp''kh''ij g''ej krf ''cnuq'' tgegkxgu''ur gekcn''gf wecvkqp''cpf ''tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu''kp''c''ugtxkeg'' r tqxkf gt''mecvkqp''qt''uqo g''qvj gt''mecvkqp''vj cv'ku''pqv'kp''cp{ ''qvj gt'' ecvgi qt { '\*F 4+0''''

\*F 4+""Ugtxleg"Rtqxlf gt"nqec\lqp"qt"uqo g"qyj gt"nqec\lqp"pqv'lp"cp{" qyj gt"ec\lqp"Rtqxlf gt"gej lxf"c\lqp"gkj gt"c"Tgi wrct"Gctn{" Ej lxf j qqf "Rtqi tco "pqt"c"Ur gelcn'Gf wec\lqp"Rtqi tco "cpf "f qgu"pqv" tgeglxg"cp{"ur gelcn'gf wec\lqp"cpf "tgrc\lqf" ugtxlegu"lp"yj g"j qo g." tgrqtv'yj g"ej lxf "l\p"tqy "F 40"

### 50"T gr qt vkpi "Ur geken'Gf weevkqp"epf "T grevgf "Ugt xkegu'Gp xkt qpo gp v'"

Ki'{qw'tgrqtv'yi cv'c"ej krf "cwgpf u"c"Tgi wrct 'Gctn{ "Ej krf j qqf "Rtqi tco ."{qw'o wuv' cnuq "ugrgev'yi g"ecvgi qt { "yi cv'dguv'tgrtgugpwu"yi g"gpxktqpo gpv'kp"y j kej "yi g"ej krf " tgegkxgu"yi g"o clqtkx{ "qh'j qwtu"qh'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"cpf "yi g" pwo dgt"qh'j qwtu"yi cv'yi g"ej krf "ur gpf u"kp"yi g"Tgi wrct 'Gctn{ "Ej krf j qqf "Rtqi tco " gcej "y ggn0'

Vj g"gf weckqpcn'gpxktqpo gpv'ecvgi qtkgu''ctg''cu'hqmqy u<"

Tqy 'C30"" Vj g'ej kf 'ku'tgegkxkpi ''y g'majority''qh'j qwtu''qh'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp" cpf 'tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu'lp''y g'Regular Early Childhood Program" \*cpf ''y g'ej kf ''cwgpf u''c'Tgi wrct 'Gctn{ 'Ej kf j qqf ''Rtqi tco ''cv'ngcuv'' 32''j qwtu'r gt 'y ggm#0'

Tqy 'C40' Vj g'ej krf 'ku'tgegkxkpi ''y g'majority''qh'j qwtu''qh'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp'' cpf 'tgrevgf ''ugtxkegu'kp''uqo g'other location''\*cpf ''y g'ej krf ''cwgpf u'' c''Tgi wrct''Gctn( 'Ej krf j qqf ''Rtqi tco ''cv'hgcuv'32'j qwtu''r gt'y ggmi0'

Tqy "D30""" Vj g"ej kf "ku"tgegkxkpi "vj g"majority"qh"j qwtu"qh"ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp" cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"kp"vj g"Tgi wrct "Gctn{ "Ej kf j qqf "Rtqi tco "\*cpf" vj g"ej kf "cwgpf u"c"Tgi wrct "Gctn{ "Ej kf j qqf "Rtqi tco "rguu"vj cp"32" j qwtu"r gt "y ggmi0"

Tqy 'D40' Vj g'ej krf 'ku'tgegkxkpi ''y g'o clqtkx{ ''qh'j qwtu'qh'ur gekcn'gf wecvkqp'' cpf ''tgrcvgf ''ugtxkegu'kp'uqo g''**other location**'\*cpf ''y g'ej krf ''cwgpf u'' c'Tgi wrct'Gctn{ 'Ej krf j qqf ''Rtqi tco ''rguu'y cp''32'j qwtu'r gt'y ggm#0'

Khi'{qwitgrqtvi'yi cvic'ej knf "cwgpfu'c''Ur gekcni'Gf wecvkqp"Rtqi tco ."{qwi'o wuvicnuq" ugngevi'yi g'ecvgi qt{''yi cvi'dguvitgrtgugpvu'yi g'ur gekhke'v{r g''qhi'ur gekcni'gf wecvkqp" rtqi tco "yi cvi'yi g''ej knf "cwgpfu'0"Vj gug'rtqi tco u'kpenwfg<""

Tqy 'E30' Ugr ctcvg''ercuu0''C''ej krf 'y j q'tgegkxgu''ur gekcn''gf wecvkqp''r tqi tco 'kp''c'' ercuu'y kyj ''rguu''y cp''72' ''pqpf kucdrgf ''ej krf tgp0''\*F q''pqv'kpenxf g'' ej krf tgp''y j q''cnuq''cwgpf gf ''c''tgi wrct''gctn{ ''ej krf j qqf ''r tqi tco 0'''Vj gug'' ej krf tgp''uj qwrf ''dg''tgr qtvgf ''kp''eqnxo pu'C3.'C4.''qt''C50+''

"

"

Tqy "E40" Ugr ctcvg"uej qqn0"C"ej krf "y j q"tgegkxgu"gf wecvkqp"r tqi tco u"kp"r wdnke" qt"r tkxcvg"f c { 'uej qqnu"f guki pgf 'ur gekhlecm{ 'hqt"ej knf tgp"y kyj " f kucdkrkkkgu0"\*Fq"pqv"kpenwfg"ejkrftgp"yjq"cnuq"cwgpfgf"c"tgiwrct"gctn{" ej krf j qqf "r tqi tco 0""Vj gug"ej krf tgp"uj qwrf "dg"tgr qtvgf "kp"eqnwo pu"C3." C4."qt"C50#"

Khi'{qw'tgrqtv'vjcv'c'ejknf'cvvgpfu'pgkvjgt''c'Tgiwnct'Gctn{"Ejknfjqqf'Rtqitco"pqt''c" Ur gekcn'Gf weckqp'Rtqi tco ."{qw'o wuv'ugrgev'yi g'ecvgi qt{''yi cv'dguv'tgr tgugpvu'yi g'' ur gekhke "gpxktqpo gpv'kp"y j kej "'y g"ej krf "tgegkxgu''y g"o clqtkx{ "qh'j qwtu"qh'ur gekcn" gf wecvlqp"cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxlegu0"Vj gug"gpxltqpo gpvu"kpenvf g<"

Tqy "F 30" J qo g0" C'ej krf 'y j q't gegkx gu'ur gekcn'gf weckqp" cpf "tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu" kp" yj g'r tkpekr cn't gukf gpeg''qh''yj g''ej knf )u'hco kn( ''qt''ectgi kxgtu. ''cpf ''y j q'' cwgpf gf 'neither'c'Tgi wrct'Gctn('Ej krfj qqf'Rtqi tco 'nor'c'Ur gekcn' Of weckqp 'Rtqi tco 'r tqxkf gf 'kp'c'ugr ctcvg'encuu. 'ugr ctcvg'uej qqn'qt'' tgulf gpvlcnlhcelukv{0"Kpenvfg"ej luf tgp"y j q"tgeglxg"ur gelcn'gf vecvlqp" dqyj "cv"j qo g"cpf "kp"c"ugtxkeg"r tqxkf gt "mecvkqp"qt"uqo g"qyj gt "mecvkqp" yj cv'ku'pqv'kp''cp{ ''qyj gt''ecvgi qt{ '\*tqy 'F 4+0'''Vj g'\gto ''ectgi kxgt'' kpenwf gu'dcd { ukwgtu0'

- Tqy "F40" Ugtxkeg"r tqxkf gt 'meckqp"qt 'uqo g"qyj gt 'meckqp"yj cv'ku'pqv'kp"cp{" qyj gt "ecvgi qt {0"C "ej krf "y j q"tgegkxgu"cm"qh"vj gkt "ur gekcn"gf wecvkqp"cpf" tgrcvgf "ugtxkegu"htqo "c"ugtxkeg"r tqxkf gt"qt"uqo g"qyj gt"nqecvkqp"vj cv'ku" not'kp"cp{"qyj gt"ecvgi qt{."cpf "y j q"cwgpf gf "neither"c"Tgi wct'Gctn{" Ej krfj qqf "Rtqi tco "nor"c"Ur gekcn'Gf weckqp "Rtqi tco "r tqxkf gf "kp"c" ugr ctcvg"encuu. "ugr ctcvg"uej qqn "qt"tgukf gpvkcnlhcekrkv{ 0"Hqt"gzco r ng." ur ggej 'kpuvt wevkqp'r tqxkf gf 'kp<'
  - rtkxcvg"enkplekcpuø'qhhlegu."
  - enkplekcpuø'qhhkegu'nqecvgf 'kp''uej qqn'dvknf kpi u. 'cpf 'j qur kxcn' hcekrkskgu''qp''cp''qwr cskgpv''dcuku0'

LRE Justification. "Kp" Ugevkqp" Kkj g" KGR" vgco "o wuv" qewo gpv" y j { 'vj g"qr vkqpu" ugrgevgf "kp"f gvgto kpkpi 'vj g"gpxktqpo gpvcn'ugvkpi "ctg"vj g"o quv'crrtqrtkcvg"cpf " rgcuv't guvt kevkx g0'Vj g'uvcvgo gpvu'o wuv'dg'kpf kxkf werk gf "epf "deugf "qp" yj g"pggf u'qh" yj g'uwf gpv0Kflp''yj g'eqwtug''qh''yj g'KGR. 'yj g'uwf gpv'ku'i qkpi ''vq''cwgpf 'r tguej qqn' cpf "mlpf gti ctvgp" y gtg" pggf u 'vq" dg"c "NTG" lwu llec vlqp 'lqt" dqyj "uej qqn'ci g"cpf" rtguej qqn0'

Ugg"Ugevkqp"KKqh" y ku"f qewo gpv hqt "c"o qtg" y qtqwi j "gzr rcpc kqp0"

Harmful Effect. 'Ej gen'gkij gt'\$[ gu\$"qt'\$Pq\$'\q'fqewo gpv'\j g'\gco )u'f gekukqp" tgi ctf kpi 'y j gyj gt' 'y gtg' ku'r qvgpvkcn'j cto hwrlghhgev' 'vq' 'y g''uwvf gpv' kp' 'y g'r roego gpv' ugrgevgf "d{"vj g'vgco 0'Kt'vj g'vgco "cpuy gtu'\${gu\$'kv'o wuv'f qewo gpv'vj g'eqpegtp"qp" yj g'KGR'hqto "cpf "gzr nckp"y j cv'y km'dg'f qpg'\q"o kpko kt g'\j g'j cto hwn'ghhgev0'

J. Special Education, Related Services and/or Agency Transition Gpvgt "vj g"ur gekheu"qh"ugtxkegu"vq"dg"r tqxkf gf . "kpenwf kpi "y j cv'ugtxkeg."y j gp. "hqt" y j cvf wtcvkqp. "d{"y j qo "\*lqd"\kng+."cpf 'y j gtg0'KVku'ko r gtcvkxg"\q'r tqxkf g"ceewtcvg" kphqto cvkqp. "r ctvkewrctn{ 'hqt'uwf gpvu'y j q"ctg"ugtxgf 'wpf gt 'eqpvtcev'vq"cpqvj gt" uej qqn'f kuxtlev0"

#### Services

**Service.** Enter the specific service that will be provided. This may include special education instructional services (directly provided to the student, or indirectly provided to the student via consultation or training to other personnel), or related services.

Related services means transportation and such developmental, corrective, and other supportive services as are required to assist a child with a disability to benefit from special education. It includes speech-language pathology and audiology services, interpreting services, psychological services, physical and occupational therapy, recreation, including therapeutic recreation, early identification and assessment of disabilities in children, counseling services, including rehabilitation counseling, orientation and mobility services, medical services for diagnostic or evaluation purposes, school health and school nurse services, social work services in schools, and parent counseling and training.

**Minutes.** State the actual minutes and frequency (i.e. daily, weekly, monthly) of all indirect as well as direct services that will be provided. For example, if a special education teacher works directly with a student for ten hours per week and consults with the classroom teachers one hour each week, the amount of service shown on the IEP is ten hours of direct SLD services and one hour of consultation per week.

When services are provided on less than a weekly basis, they must be reported in a manner that clearly conveys the intent of the schedule. For example, if services are to be provided for 60 minutes every other week, this should be clearly stated on the IEP; *do not* calculate a weekly average of 30 minutes per week in this case. To further clarify services in this example, "every other week" is preferable to "the first and third Monday of the month", since some months have more than four Mondays.

**Starting Date.** Enter the specific date (month, day *and* year) on which the service will begin. It is possible that some services may be initiated after others.

**Duration.** Enter the amount of time needed for the identified service.

**Service Provider.** Identify the job title for each separate service, e.g., speech-language pathologist, SLD Teacher.

**Location of Services.** Identify the building name and room (as a room number or environment, such as general education classroom, lunchroom, gymnasium, vocational center, etc.)

Length of School Day. When it is determined by the team that a student's needs dictate a school day that deviates from the normal school day for peers who are not disabled, an explanation or justification is required. On the IEP form, check the sentence that best describes the length of the student's school day. If the team determines that the student will attend for a shorter or longer school day than his/her peers, it must explain why this is necessary.

**Extended School Year.** An annual IEP applies to the *normal school year* (as defined by individual school district calendars) and typically does not include breaks and summer vacation. If individual needs of the student require programming during school holidays, for an entire twelve-month period, or an extended school year, the IEP must state specifically those additional time periods.

Check the sentence in this section of the IEP form that reflects the team's decision about extended school year services. If the team determines that additional data must be collected before a decision is made, a date for the next team meeting must be recorded on the form. The team's justification for its decision regarding ESY must be documented.

ESY must be considered for *every* student for whom an IEP is written, regardless of the disability.

https://www.nd.gov/dpi/SchoolStaff/SpecialEd/SpecialEducationStateGuidelines/